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Disclaimear

I this anrual Report, we have disclozed ferward-loaking Information to enable Invastors (o comprehend our prospects and ke
investrment decisions, This report and other staterments- that we periodically make contain forward-looking statements that sat out
anticlpated results based on the managemeant's plans and assumptions. We have tried wherever posgible to Identify such connection
with any discussion of future performance.

We cannot guarantee that these forwsrd-looking statements will be realised, although we believe we have heen prudent in
assumptions. The achisvements of results are subject to risks, uncertainties, and even Inaccurate assumptions. Should known or
unknown risks or uncertaintios materialise, or should vndarlying assurmptions prove inaccurate, actual results could vary materially
from thoss anticipated estimated, or projected. Readers should keep thisin mind, We undertake no obligation to publicly update and
forward-looking statemants, whether as a result of new Infor mation, fture events or otharwize,
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Career Point : Integrated learning solution provider across the education value chain

Since 1993, Career Point has been pioneer in providing education solutions with multiple touch points
along learners' education and career to increase lifetime value. Leveraging over 30 years of experience
with trust of 5 Lakh students and parents, the company(BSE: 533260, NSE: CAREERP) is well-positioned to
becorne a leaderin the rapidly evolving and growing global education market.

Business Divisions

— Franchisee
Test
» Preparation ol
b | Education i
e
=
S School Integrated
T Coaching
v NBEC
3 (100% subsidiary) University Management
Formal e ish
= Education

School Management
Services

Growth Strategies

Career Point focuses on students, aiming for innovation and profit. We offer courses that fit education's
changing needs and build long-term partnerships for smart business growth.

,-"*
B
@ Inorganic Route: Targetad MEA

New Course Offerings: Adding new velue-sdded scedemic B profesmonal courses [Test-prep, K13, & Unnersity education)
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=

Mew Product
Development &
Acquisition

A committed
team conducts
research &
develops naw
products that
are
subseguently
distributed
througha
natwork

Mew Product & Network Development

Business
Development
& Success

A specialized
departmeant
carrias out
new business:
development &
Bnsures jits
suCcass
through a range
of academic &
non atadamic
Support
IMEasuUres,

Franchisee

Products like
JEE, MEET,
Foundation,
NDA, etc,, are
delivered to
students
through in
person
coaching at
franchisee
centers

Test Prep Business Model

Distribution & Delivery

School
Integrated

The products
are delivered to
the studants by
the company In
assogiation
with the school

elLearning

Live Classes
Recorded
Courses Study
Material, Bools
& Test Series

Formal Education Business Model

(12~ chool Educaton

Company Infra Company Company NBFC Company
Listed Entity 1005 Subsidiany Listad Entity 100% Subsidiary
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. /
M 5 / M :x\\ Interest
anagernent " / Rhagemen Y
Service Fea %, : 2.-"{ B Service Fea ﬂ\ oni Loan
\ / :
"'.k' f "-,II

d % University
Trust/Society Trust/Institition
Career Point World School Career Polnt University, Hota [Rajasthan)

Career Point Gurikul Schools Career Polnt University, Hamirpur (H.P.)

WO CRUnivarse.in

www.carearpaintschoolin
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Financial Overview — 10 years

Income Statement Standalone

Rs Lakhs FY2013-14 | FY2014-15 | FY2015-16 | FY2016-17 | FY2017-18 | FY2018-19 | FY2018-20| FY2020-21|FY2021-22 | FY2022-23
income IGAP | IGAAP | IGAAP | IGAAP | indAS | IndAS | IndAS | indAS | IndAS | indAS
Income from Ops. | 5,414 6283 | 6942 7357 | 7.109 | 6872 | S214 | 1,812 | 2,934 5,190

| Other Income 835 827 040 851 | 1,009 1,412 2,064 2,093 305 376
Total Income 6,249 7111 | 7.882 | 8208 | 8118 8,284 7,278 3,906 3,839 5,566
Expenditura
Cast of Material 177 202 | 11 | =215 | 361 333 173 131 35 153
Employees Cast 3,536 3,340 3,364 3495 | 3366 | 3,795 2,756 7498 817 241
GRA Expenses | 1,514 | 18623 | 1628 | L1540 | 1803 | 1,645 | 1308 | &4z | 895 | 1,205
Dep. & Amort. 353 469 | 465 489 | 429 411 399 a7h 352 312
Finance Charges 211 107 112 168 | 303 547 589 385 203 B4

| Total Exp. 5,807 5,755 5,760 5,908 6,261 7.031 5,220 2.342 2,363 2,604
EBITDA 1,022 1,931 2,699 2,958 2,589 2,211 3,046 2,334 2,031 3,357
EBITDA Margin 165.4% 27.2% 34.2% 36.0% | 319% 76.7% 41.9% 59.8% 52.9% 60.3%
Operating EBITDA | 187 1104 | 1758 | 2107 | 1580 799 982 241 1,126 2,981
Op. EBITDA margin| ~ 3.5% 17.6% 25.3% 286% | 22.2% 11.6% 18.8% 133% | 384% 57.4%

' Profit Before Tax | 442 1355 | 2,22 | 2,300 | 1,857 | 1,253 | 2058 | 1564 | 1476 | 2,962
PET Margin 7.1% 19.1% 26.9% 28.0% | 22.9% 15.1% 16.3% 40.0% IB.4% 53.2%
Profit After Tax 421 970 | 1447 | 1562 | 1,299 1,015 1,643 1,258 1,078 2,219
PAT Margin 6.7% 136% | 18.4% 19.0% | 16.0% 123% | 2% | 320% | 281% 39.9%
EPS (Rs) 1 232 | 535 | 798 | ®62 | 715 | 559 | %05 | 682 | 593 | 1220
Balance Sheet Standalone
Rs Lakhs 3/31 /2014 BIZHEMSQMSHZEIE 31'31!2!11?E3!31,’2I}1$ 3/31/2019|3/31/2020|3/21/2021 | 3/31/2022 [3/31 /2023

IGAAP IGAAP | IGAAP | IGAAP | Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS Ind AS
Liabiiities -
Shareholders' fund] 32,458 | 33,219 | 34672 | 36245 | 38509 | 39,535 | 40,649 | 41,786 | 42,862 | 44,722
{a) Share Cagital 1,813 1,813 1813 | 1813 | 1816 1,816 1,816 1,819 1,819 1,819
{b) Reserves 30,645 | 31,406 | 32,858 | 34,432 | 36,693 | 37,719 | 28833 | 39967 | 41042 | 42,903
Non-current Liab. | 122 431 | 629 | 755 | 949 734 856 826 916 1,190
{a) Def. Tax Liab. 80 37z1 | sm@ | 72 | 8Bl 564 792 789 887 1,169
{b) Provislons 42 54 56 54 Ga 70 64 a7 29 21
Current Liabilities | 1,200 1860 | 1772 | 1, £54 | 2149 | 2,167 1,510 950 733 831
() Current Liab. | 1,102 | 1,366 | 1554 | 1,567 | 1,970 | 1,863 | 1502 | 947 | 648 | 795
(D) Provisions a8 G4 219 87 179 304 7 3 B4 36
Borrowings 992 988 1,413 2,565 6,261 6,458 5,663 5,678 980 1,421

Tatal Liabilities 34,771 35,008 38,486 41,220 47,869 48,894 48,678 | 49,240 45,491 428,164

Fix. Ass.(ine. WIP} | 12,190 12,793 12,844 13,871 14,012 13,672 13,646 13,191 12,890 12,635
Non-current Assets 15,954 | 17,950 | 15,276 | 18,388 | 18,184 | 19,702 | 18,325 18,002 | 30,134 | 30,152
(2] Loans & Acw. 2,058 239 734 | 299 306 1,370 EB7Z 1,144 13,271 13,283
(b} Invastments 13,856 17,711 14,542 13088 | 17478 18,332 17,453 16,858 16,863 16,863
(£} Other Ms@ts - - - | - - - - = - -

Eumnt.ﬁnets 5,628 5,349 ! 10,366 | 8,961 15,672 15,520 16,707 18,047 2,467 5377
{2} Inventories 238 191 168 109 133 99 93 86 74 117
(b} Sundry Debtars | 144 408 | 243 | 184 | 639 1,198 1,219 560 533 330
Ec:' Eash & Banl.' 338 205 92 0z | 360 102 254 184 196 a2
(d)Currentinvest. | 4,138 | 300 | 2,866 | 2,778 | 4506 | 921 | 10385 | 2519 | 2713 | °
(&) Loans & Adw. 1650 | 4244 | 5398 5618 | 10,034 13201 13,754 14 699 1,385 4,338

| Total Assets 34,771 | 36,098 | 38486 | 41,220 | 47869 | 48,894 | 483678 | 49,240 | 45491 | 48,164
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Income Statement

Consolidated

Rs Lakhs FY2013-14 | FY2014-15 | FY2015-16  FY2016-17 FY2017-18 | FY2018-19 | FY2019-20

Income IGAAP | IGAAP | IGAAP | IGAAP | IndAS | IndAS | IndAS | IndAS | IndAS | IndAS
Income from Ops. | 6,521 7,788 7,580 8374 | 8959 10,053 | 10,461 4,920 5,424 8,537
other Income 1,281 1,116 1,074 g82 | o7 | 853 | 531 806 508 588
Totalincome | 7,802 | 8,904 | B,668 | 9257 | 10020 | 10,706 | 10,993 | 5726 | 5931 | 9,125
Expenditure

Cost of Material 239 1,432 278 280 | 561 534 | 1,830 | 270 308 327
Employees Cost 3,695 3,588 3,565 3553 | 243 3,856 | 2,842 | 854 254 534
‘G&A Expenses 1,619 1,786 1,703 1,601 | 191 2057 | 1485 | 767 1,240 1,802
Dep: & Amort, 515 £37 t77 L35 4R0 436 | ‘afa | 423 413 416
Finance Charges 508 487 444 588 | &&S 642 | EEs | &OO 324 182
One-off Expense | 2,337 3,958
Total Exp. 6,577 78339 | 6517 | 6,551 7018 | 7,535 7,212 5,150 3,179 7,618
EBITDA 2,249 2,099 3,122 3,819 | 4,126 4,259 4,886 1,098 3,489 2,104
EBITDA Margin 28.8% 23.6% 36.0% 413% | A11% 30.8% 44.4% 26.2% 58.8% 23.1%
Operating EBITDA | 968 982 2,044 2,937 3056 | 3,606 4355 | 3,029 | 288 1516
Op. EBITDA margin| 14.8% | 12.6% | 26.9% | 351% | 341% | 359% | 416% | 6L6% | 550% | 17.8%
Profit Before Tax | 1,225 1,065 2,151 2705 | 3000 | 3am 3780 | 576 2,753 1,506
PBT Margin 15.7% 120% | 24.8% 292% | 300% | 296% | 344% | 101% | 46.4% 16.5%
Profit After Tax 978 | 582 1,847 | 1,768 2219 | 2414 | 2719 14 2,293 | 1195
PAT Margin 12.5% 6.5% 16.7% 19.1% | 221% 22.5% 47% | 0.3% 38.7% 13.1%
EPS [Rs) 5.40 3.21 7.08 875 | 1222 1329 | 1497 | o0.08 12.60 6.57

Balance Sheet

Consolidated

*Adjusted Profit After Tax excluding one-off provision for FY2020-21 & FY2022-23 is Rs 2202 Lakh (EPS: Rs12.1) and Re 4157 Lakh (EPS: Rs22.85)
Respectively

Rs Lakhs 3/31/2014 3/31/2015 |3/31/2016 |3/31/2017|3/31/2018 | 3/31/2019|3/31/2020| 3/31/2021 3/31/2022| 3/31/2023
IGAAP | IGAAP | IGAAP | IGAAP | IndAS | IndAS | IndAS | IndAS | IndAS | IndAS
Liahilities [ '
shareholders' fund| 33,566 | 33,832 | 35283 | 37,074 | 40405 | 42826 | 44893 | 44,797 | 47087 | 48,015
{2} Share Cagital 1,813 1,813 1,813 | 1,813 1,816 1,816 1,816 1,819 1,819 1,818
b} Reserves 31,753 | 32,013 | 33470 | 35260 | 38589 | 41010 | 43076 | 42,977 | 45268 | 465196
Non-current Liab. | 370 19¢ | 320 | 580 | 957 660 921 1,201 1,358 4,637
{2} Def. Tax Liab. 328 134 312 s0s | 844 539 801 699 810 109
{b) Long Term Provi, 42 s | &7 | I | 114 122 120 | 542 | 548 | 4588
Curvent Liabilities | 1436 | 1580 | 1883 | 1,31.1_[ 2270 | 2,380 | 188 | 1117 | %08 | 1371
{2) Current Liah. 1321 1,479 1,646 1694 | 2171 1,895 1,764 1,009 750 998
(b) Provieions 115 101 238 117 53 ags 54 109 158 378
Borrowings | a3z | 4312 4,735 | 12,903 | 8460 7,034 | 6720 7,178 2,562 2,087
Total Liabilities | 39,695 | 39,917 | 42,282 | 52,367 | 52,094 | 52,901 | 54352 | 54,333 | 51,916 | 56,170
Assets
Fix. Ass.(inc. WIP) | 22,985 | 16,476 | 16,607 | 18,417 | 18,481 | 19,118 | 19,446 | 19,111 | 20,780 | 20,740
Non-current Assets| 7,202 | 10,098 | 9,468 4361 9838 | 10,153 | 9,833 9915 | 14516 | 16,176
{2) Loans & Ad, 7041 | G488 | 7,836 2238 | 7356 6487 | 8205 | 9546 | 14381 | 16031
c'Efiﬁ'JeHhents ~ 42 | 3628 | 1632 | 'z'iié 1804 | 2'953_' 1628 | 369 | 134 | 145
Er.ln Other Assets 19 6 i} : | 677 674
Current Assets 5,507 | 13,343 | 16207 | 25,588 | 23,776 | 235628 | 25073 | 25307 | 16620 | 15,253
(8] inventories o1 234 159 7641 | 348 244 501 354 154 219
(b} Sundry Debtors, 1,498 | 8,124 8,082 | 4,001 | 4521 5131 | 4945 4216 2,295 1,426
(¢} Cash & Bank 668 246 248 a88 1,042 829 1,187 1,192 1,451 1,086
(d} Current Invest, | 5,356 1,458 3,031 3,996 4,784 842 1,405 3,518 273 =
{e) Loans & Adv. 1,685 3,282 4547 | 13062 | 13,084 | 16483 | 17,034 | 17,026 | 1247 | 16523
| Total Assets 39,695 | 39,917 | 42282 | 52,367 | 52,094 | 52901 | 54,352 | 54,333 | 51916 | 56170

Career Folnt Lid, Annsal Report 2022-23

o7



India Education Statistics

Students 26.52 Crore Students 3.85 Crore
Schools 14.89 Lakh Universities 1113
Govt. Schools 10.22 Lakh Colleges 43,796
Teachers 95 Lakh Female Enrollments 49.03%
K12 Levels Students GER* PTR"
Higher Secondary (11-12) 2.86 Crore 57.6% 27
Secondary (9-10) 3.85 Crore 79.6% 18
Upper Primary (6-8) 6.68 Crore 94.7% i
Primary (1-5) 12.18 Crore 103.4% £2
Pre-Primary D.95 Crore

*GER: Gross Enrollment Ratio; *PTR: Pupil Teacher Ratio

Source: Udise+ (Academic Year 2021-22)

Union Budget 2023-24 - Highlights on Education Sector

Rs112,892 crores 2llocated for Education sectorwith y-o-
vincreass of 8% (2.9% of GOP

Of this, As 68,804 crors allocated for school education
and Rs 44,084 crore for higher education

A53517 crores allocated for skill development projects

Rs 5943 crores to 740 Eklavya Model Rezsidential Schools
for 38800 more teachers & staff efc.

Icpecialized artificial intelligence (Al) centers to be set up
in educational institutions

30 Skill India International Centres to be set up across
states forinternational opportunities

PMEVY 4.0 will be launched covering courses in coding,
Al,robatics, 3D printing etc,

157 new nursing colleges to be established.

100 labs to be set-up in engineering colleges to develop
various moblle apps

Revamped teacher training via District Institute of
Educationand Training {(MET).

National Digital Libeary to be set up for children and
adolescents.

Physical libraries at Panchayat and ward levels by state
pramaotions.

Rajasthan Budget 2023-24 — Highlights on Education
Sector

Rs 560 crores for school uniforms to all the govt. school
students

Under RTE, Free education till class X!l to male students
alse

100 new primary schools, 300 schools to be promoted
and new English medium schools

Mew rmining university in Kota and

Rs 250 crores for online examination centers In every
district

Rs 75 crores for Vivekanand youth hostels at district
centers

Govt, recrultment examsto be free of costand nocharges
ontravel

Rs20000 scholarship to every NAT-5LAT researcher
30,000 free scooties {earller 20,000) under Kallbal Bhesl
Scooty Scheme
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Development

= Fducational products are
developed by the
experienced RE&D team
based at HO

* The products are
designed as per the
students requirements,
industry dynamics, and
various other factors. i.e.
JEE, MEET, CUET, CLAT,

MDA ete

stakeholders.

100%

Number of
Centers

From 20 centers in
beginning of
eurrent atademic
session to already
reached 55 centers

Distribution

* Study material, Digital
content and other
offerings are provided
along with Know-know
and brand rights

= Pariner expansion
across geographies

* Business development
team distributes the
developed products to
B2B partners

108%

Over the years, the company has evolved its business model from being a service provider to a product
company, focusing on the development of innovative and dynamic educational products. This new
business model offers the company numerous short-term and long-term benefits, such as faster
expansion of its product lines, easier scalability, and better quality offerings.

Career Point’s Educational Product Approach

Productizing Education: A New Era for Career Point

Execution

» Spasoned support team
executes the products
deliveries at partner
centres.

* Support in day to day
business operations are
provided to achlave
academic excellence.

* Hoth teaching as well as
nan-teaching support

Career Point has successfully transformed its business model without compromising its operational
philosophy of academic excelience, once again demonstrating its leadership in the industry. The
company's objective was to adapt to the changing industry dynamics and provide |ong-term value to all

CP Products: Promising Outcome

Operating
Profits

Improved margins

with educational

produtts Income
lead highar
profitability
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Pramod Maheshwari
CMD, CEO

CHAIRMAN'S

LETTER

DearShareholders,

Since Career Point's inception in year 1993, we bet on high
quality education while making our presence across the
value chain. Oflate, the pace of change in education delivery
has been accelerated. Nevertheless, Career Polnt has always
been ahead of the advancements. Whether lis business
expansion or geographical diversification. reaching to
studants through hybirid modes or to Investors through
capital marlkets; being shead iz always core io our
philosophy,

Mast of our industry peers are now starting their focus on
prafitability. | humbly claim this has been our habit, | feel
privileged in stating the fact that Career Point has never
reported business loss in the last 30 years of its existence,
This s despite various ups and downs or extracrdinary
expenses incurred in some of the years. This is the reazon,
when survival is the current motto for many of our industry
peers; growth |s.the center of Career Point's business
operations at present,

With due respect to all industry peers; | personally sense
one important advantage with Career Point. Most of our
fellow players are learning to live; whilst we already crossed
that phase and transitioned at llving to learn. When the
fellow Industry players get along with the new [ndustry
dynamics or functionality, Career Point is accustomed to the
new culture of the businesses we operate, We are also life-
longlearners, though-a bit-ahead of the curva.

Less than a year ago, Career Point embarked on an
ambitious plan to shift our test-prep service delivery mode|
to & product company, focusing on the development of
innovative and dynamic aducational products. This new
business mode| offers the cormpany numerous short-term
and long-term benefits, such as faster expansion of its
product lines, easier scalability, and better guality offerings:

For successful transformation, a detalled process flow was
designed with steps including development, distribution
and execution. it involved significant groundwork, including
team realignment, ERP support, and the redeasign of pricing
models to revamp future strategies. The objective was to
adapt to the changing industry dynamics while providing
long-term value to all stakeholders.

With due credit to Career Point's three decades of strong
brand equity and expertise of the team; the new business
model performed an exponential growth in very short span
of time. This growth has been witnessed across the business
operations. The course titles doubled due te flexibility,
Numbers of centers increased multifold. And, the education
division's revenus and operating profits increased
exponentially in the financial year 2022-23.With this
transformation, Career Pointonceagaindemonstrated its
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leadership in rapidly evolving and growing education
market,

Let me add & personal opinion on the aspect of technology
in our new business model. | believe, the technology can
never replace the Importance of a teacher In the education
system. Teaching being myy first profession, | know that the
empathy that a faculty provides to the learners can never be
replicated by machines: However, a proper coordination
between technolegy and human, especially the teachers,
can certalnly foster meaningful learning experience for the
students and create a far-reaching impact in the
overarching knowledge industry.

Hence, Career Polnt's Investrent in techinology s expected to
grow based on the wvalue creation of the solution,
MNonetheless, our tech-teams prefer open-source solutions,
wheraver feasible, due to their cost effectivensss. Small
inmovative tools such as automated task-sheet, hielp-siip,
check-list have improved the productivity significantly across
Career Point institutions. The Flow Management Systemn
{FMS) identifies the bottlenecks and the real-time resolutions
are used to enhance the effectiveness and efficiency of our
overall teaching system.

The advanced technology tools are helping us in all key
academic areas Including content creatlon, personalized
iearning, adaptive assessments, doubt-solving, and
counseling. Inaddition to empowering teaching practices, we
are increasing the use of emerging tech tools in streamlining
administrative tasks, in sales and marketing to imprave user
engagement, and most Importantly for praviding a delightful
experience to Career Point customers.

Commenting on the financials for year 2022-23, the
revenue from operatlons at standalone level was reported
rupees 51.9 crores with & remarkakle year-on-year growth
of 477%. At consolidate level, Career Polnt clocked total
revenue of rupees 85.4 crores with significant y-o-y growth
of 54%. The company witnessed EBITDA of rupees 33.6
crores at standalone level with healthy EBITDA margin
B0.3%. Consolidated net profit excluding one-off provision
cameat rupees 41,57 crores with earning of rupees 22.85
per share agalnst rupees 12.62 per share for previous fiscal
202122

Ason 21 March 2023, net worth of our company reached at
rupees 480 crores that translatesthe book value of rupees
26dper share, Overall excellent set of numbers and strong
pasitive future outlook gave a confidence to the board for
announcing thedividend distribution twice Inayear,

Many af you might also remember a hint in my previous
letter about a business structuring plan and | promised to
update you in due course. You will be glad to know that the
board of directors of the company in their meeting held on

14 February 2023 approved thecomposite scheme of
arrangement.

The scheme, which will ensure a simplifled and streamlined
group structure along with improvement in overall
operational efficiency and effectiveness of respective
businesses including education and non-education
ventures, s approved by the stock exchanges. RBI has
already given us no objection letter dated 14 Sep 2022 for
merger of NBFC subsidiary in to Career Paint Limited. | shall
keep you posted for next steps including fillng to honorable
MNCLT.

Career Point's strategic outlook focuses on providing value-
based courses that cater to the evolving needs of the
education industry. With a pecple-centric and ethical
approach, the company aims to foster 3 culture of
innovation and continued profitability, Additionally, Career
Point prioritizes partner delight by establishing long-term
partnerships and providing them with excellent support.
Majority of short to medium term growth initiatives are
organic by nature Le: center expansion, course additions
and operating leverage.

With these updates and the outlook, let me conclude with
mentioning that our success has been fueled by our
unwavering commitment to dellver personallzed, high-
quality education at every vertical from pre-schools to
university education, test-prep to school education, digital
learning to skill development. Thus, | would like to take a
moment to express my gratitude to everyone who has
contributed to our vislon of reimagining haw people learn
andin helping usin new mission of productizing education,

|, on behalf of whole Career Point team, sxpress our
heartfelt gratitude to our shareholders for thelr continued
trust, students for their efforts In fueling-ocur brand equity,
business partners for building win-win propositions; and
the board of directors who have stood by us through thick
and thin. |t is through your unwavering support that we
have achieved the remarkable progress outlined in this
annual report. We look forward to an even brighter future,
filled with boundless possibilities, as we continue to fead
the way in shaping the education landscape.

Wishing youall a very blissful and prosperous learning.

BestRegards,
i WJ Hlthaehmi®At_

Pramod Maheshwari

Career Folnt Lid, Anmsal Report 2022-23
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Management Discussion & Analysis

The year 2023 witnessed a mixed global econamic perfermance.
After the COVID-19 pandemic disruptions, economiss around the
world displayed signs of recovery, but the pace varied across regions.
Despite the challenges of high Infliation rates; geo-political
uncartaintles, and the lingeringimpacts of the pandem|c; global GOPF
growth showed moderate improvement, bolstered by increased
International trade and advanced technologles.

Among these, indian economy is on the cusp of a tectonic shift. As
the country take on the leadership of GZ0, India is emerginga shining
star |n the world econamy, The expected growth for current fiscal for
Indian economy is more than 6% compared toabout 3% global GDP
growth. Indla's sconomy has bean demonstrating remarkable
rasilience and exhibiting strong GOR growth, primarily driven by a
rebound in consumer demand, emerging investmeant opportunitias,
and several government Initiatives including Make in India, Start up
India, PLI, Digital India, Skill India, NEP-2020 ete.

Woving the discussion specific toeducation sector, India isone of the
largest education markets globally with approximatety 300 million
students. The Indian education system comprizes 1 million teachers,
1.5 milllon schoals, 1000+ universities and 35000+ colleges. The
growth prospects can be envisaged with the figures that India posses
600 million of population below 24 years and adding 10 million
warkforce every year,

MEP \Mew Educstion Policy} has further opened a new window of
opportunities across the education verticals |.e. school education,
higher education, vocation education, Regulatory agencies are also
changing their functioning 2ccordingly. Various global education
players are reaching out in India with their interest. At the same time,
many countries are approaching Indian premier education
institutions to sat up thelr campuses there.

An extended perseverance and tenacity paved way to sow the seeds
of quality education in India. The educational Institutions necd to
design their academic pedagogy that not onfy provides the
conceptual knowledge but also glve application of these concepts,
Below statistlcs of Key competitive examinationsin Indla Indieate the
importance of result ariented teaching methodologies in highly
demanding education envirenment at present.
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Thia number of students registered fn CUET increased from 1.3

milfion inyear 2022 to 1.5 millioninyear 2023. Number of participant
unlversities further increased to 249 fram 30 in previous year. The
processes are also improved. The date of first exam for CUET-2022
was 15 Jul 2022, Whilst, the result declaration date of CUET-2023 is
15 Jul 2023, The exam was conducted in 9 phases In 13 languages
across 295 citiesincluding 23 everseas locations.

CUET 2023 Registered Appeared
Male 803,647 ﬁuz,nzs
Fernale 696,134 I 513,978
Transgendar i5 1
Total 1,499,796 1,116,018
General 678,478 513,188
EWS 65,206 53,219
(8]=1 499,126 380,784
5C 150,699 115,215
T 106,287 53,645

LIPSC (Union Public Sarvice Commission) axamination, ane of the
world's toughest exam, has selection ratio of lessthan 0.2%. Total
5.7 lakh candidates appeared for the preliminary exam conducted
on 5 Jun 2022 and finally 1022 candidates selected in the result
declared In May 2023,

For the education players, the abllity to adapt and capitaiize on
emerging oppartunities, zlong with addrescing persistent
challenges, will be crudzl in shaping their trajectory in the coming
years. The managemant must remain vigilant and agile in navigating
the ever-changing industry landscape and fostering an Inclusive
growth path for all the stakeholders.

Moving the ditcussion to company's businesses, Career Point's
umyavering cammitmeant to excellence and innovation has allowsd
the company to flounshin the education sector. One of our key

PGl - School Education Index: The Performance Grading Index (PGI) Is & comprehensive analysis
of school education In the states and union territories while grading on'a set of 70 parametars, grouped
under five categories - leaming outcomes and guality, access, Infrastructure and fadlities, equity and
povernance processes. The PGl objective is to promote evidence-based: pollcy making.and highlighting
course correction to undertake mult-pronged interventions that will bring about the optimal education

Career I;alnl. lIu‘ M;.Jad ﬁmclrt ztrzz-zﬁ
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UPSC-2022 Candidates
Appllad 1,135,637
Appeared in Pre 573,735
Cualificd for Mains 13,080
Qualified for Interview 2,529
Selected 1,022
IAS 180
IFS j 38
IPS 200
Group A 473
Group B 131

strengths lies in our dedicated team of educators and professionals,
who continuausty strive to create an enriching and dynamic leaming
erviranment for students across Career Point Institutions.

CPians believe that quality education is a catalyst for empowering
individuals and fostering & brighter future for society as a whaole.
Rernarkable results af Career Polnt students in varous examinations
and outstanding placement recards of our higher education
students refllect our ability to deliver result orented solutions o
meat the evolving nesds of our customers. Our diverse portfolio of
products and services, coupled with & customer-centric approach,
hasenabled usto gaina competitive edgein the market.

Throughout the year 2022-23, Carear Paint expanded its reach and
impact, extending the educational services to new markets and
communities, Company management's efforts to embrace emerging
technologies and adapt to changing educational paradigms hawve
enabled Career Point to stay ahead of the curve and enhanced the
learning experiances ofthe students.

The ever-evolving digital landscape has presented us with new
avenues for growth and outreach, and we are fully embracing this
transformative era to creste 2 saamiess biend of traditionaland digital
|earning platforms, In addition to expanding our digital initiatives, wa
hawve made significant strides in our physicel network through
franchisee centersacrossthe natlon,

Caraar Point serves the students through following 6 key business
divisions:

1. Test-Prop [ Tutorial Services:

Website: www.careerpoint.ac.in

Career Polnt's prepares students for various competitive
examinations through New Edge Classroom Coaching. Under the
Test-Prep division, the company offers tutorial services for JEE (Joint
Entrance Examination); HEET (Hational Eligibility cum Entranca Test)
and many other examinations through the following modes:

«  Companyoperated branches;

Knowledge Capsule

*  Franchiseecenters;
» Schoolintegrated programs;
= Distgnce learningsolutions;

Career Point's result oriented coaching methodology is scientifically
designad and time-tested. ttisstep by step process torealize the best
notential of a candidate for 3 successful career, Post Covid, all the
classroom product offerings also have digital learning supports to
provide benefits of hybrid legrning. The division has trust of more
than 400,000 students and parents over the last 30 years Including
18 600 |[Tians, 21,000 Doctors, and 151, 700 Engineers,

The key important update of this period for test-prep division was the
transformation of the business operations from educationzl sesvice
provider to an educstional product division - focusing on the
dgevelopment of innovative #nd dynamic educational products, This new
business model offers the company numearows short-term and long-tam
benefits, such as faster expansion of its product lines, easier scalability,
and better quality offerings. The eary reflections of this are very
pramising. Numbiers of centers are increaced by 2.75x 0 the academic
session along with an =kponential growth indivisional finandals.

2. e-Learning / Digital Education

Website: www.ccarcerpoint.com/ eCareerPoint androfd app aon
Playstore

With 2500+ Hours of Video Lectures, 25000+ Pages of e-Study
Material, 125,000+ Questions in Digital Oueston Bank, Career Point's
e-Learning divisicn is having trust of 2.5 Lakhs of existing subscribers.
The eourses-at eCareerPalnt pravide quality education wo-students st
their own corvenience with affordable cost through different
technelogy formats of Live Tutoring, Recoded Video Courses and
Online Assessments atc, One of the USP of Career Polnt's eLeaming
products is 2-way audio and video cormmunication in @ Ive class (not
|ust chat) at eCareerPoint's Mobile App as well as Web mode delivery,

Career Polnt believes that technology Including Artificial Intellipance
isatool toamplify humanintelligence, creativity and ingenuity,

» CPLive/ OnlineClasses: Live interactive regularclasses by expert
facultios on App and \Web with premlum services of Recorded
Lectures, Study Material Package, Doubt Sessions etc,

+ CPeTutor [ Recorded Courses: Video lectures accassible anytime
on any device through App or USE drives/ Memory Cards with
offiine & oniine support for doubt sessions.

« CPeTest / Online Assessments: 24" Taccess to onling test series
with realtime exam experience, detailed solution.of the test and
section wise analysis. it also offers all India renking, comparison
withtoppers and time management report ete,

* Vedam Learning: Ona to One live tutoring with 2-way
interzctions for personalized learning.

3. 5chool Education:

The Company offers services to-12 Schools in muktiple geographies.

These services Include awxillary education services as well as

Infrastructure servicas. While Isying a very strong foundation for

NCrF-National Credit Framework: Mational Credit Framework (NCeF) Is an Inclusive umbrella
frameawark to-saamlessly integrate the academic credits earned through school education, higher
aducation, -and vocational & skill education. |t enables entry 2nd re-entry of students from the
yocational stream to general educetion and vice-versa.

Career P:alnl. lIu‘ hn;.lad ﬁmclrt EU‘:!'.*.—ZE
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future at early age, Career Point empowets students an their hallstic

development, The residential campuses under the brand 'Career

PointGurukul® are positionad as premier integrated schools with bast

of the scademics, sport and extracurricular

Career Point Gurululs where the company currently provides its

services Include:

« Career Point Gurukul, Kota — Residential school
{wwwicpgurukul.com)

« Carser Polmt Gurukul, Mohali {Punjab) — Residential scheol
{wnwwr.cpmohali.in)

«  Carser Point Gurukul Raisamand (Rajasthan)- Residential school
{wwepraizamand.in)
The day-boarding school campuses serviced by the company
include;

« Carpar Paint World School, Jodnhpur (Ralasthan) - Day School
{wwwcpwsjodhpur.com)

« Glebal Publlc Scheol, Kotz (Rajasthan) - Day School
{wwveglobalpublicschool.com)

ool Public School, Kota (ki)

Carenr Point World School, Sodispur {Rap)

In-session 2022-23, the students at schools powerad by Career Point
flourished on all fronts i.e. academics, sports, life-skills and
extracurricular. The schools provide studants the Lnowledge, skills
and attitude that one naeds to succeed inlife and carear. They offera
distinctive way of education to students wha perform beyond
academics and are ready to act analyticaily, Intultively, ethically and
decisivaly, in any environment, The schools vigorously waork to
int=grate the future need of eduction that equips the students ta
becorne avaluable asset of the zoclety,

4. University Education:

Career Point provides services to Unbversities under It5 higher
aducation division. These services include auxiliary education
services a5 well a5 financial services, The course offerings by these
Universities varies from professional development to under-grad,
post-grad degree-aywarding courses In various streams Including
Enginesring & Technology, Management & Commerce Studies,

Cormputar Applications, Law, Pharmacy, Applied Scences, Hotel

Managerment, Vocatlonal Studies et

+ Career Point University, Kota (Rajasthan) - www.cpurin

« Career Point Uriversity, Hamirpur (Himachal Pradesh) -
. cpuh.in

Cargar Point Univesiity,
Hambrgur |Hamiingur)

Courses offered by Career Point Universities
B. Tech, M. Tach and PhD.
ECA, MCA, FGDCA
BEA, MEA, B. Com, M. Com, PGOAM

B.Sc,MSc,BScBEd
BPT, MPT, BHA

D. Pharma, B.Pharma

Engineering & Technology
Computer Applications
Management & Commerce

Basic & Applied Sciences

Hezlth & Allied Sciences
Pharmacy

LLE, LLM, BA-LLE, BRA-LLE
| BHMCT, DIFE/DIFBS

BA, MA, MEW, BA-Bed,
B.Lb, MLk, M5e (Lib, 5c.)

Law and Governance

Hotel Management

Arts and Humanities
Library Sciences

Education Courses BEd., MEd.
Yocational Studies BMog, Palytechnic Dlplosna
Post PG Fh.

Since year 2012, both the Universities are revolutionizing the higher
education by continuing the fantastic achisvemants in the areas of
academics, recearch, emplovabllity, entreprensurship,
extracurricular, sports, and social responsebilities. The courses at
Carser Point Universities are designed to provide the students
rewarding guzlification, practical exposure, hands-on |learning,
requisite expertise and desired skills for a successful career.

Below are some of the recent regulatory updates and policy initatives
from UGE (University Grant Commission) that offer our University
education divizion a large potential of value additlon and grawth
opportunities:

+  Twinning, Joint and Duzl degree course programs

+  Intemationalization of indizn Higher Education

» E-gegreeregulations

s Minimum standards & procedure foraward of PhD degrees

= University-Industry linkage guldelines

+ Professorof Practice as Industry experts

+ 0P =|nstitutional Development Plan

+  FYUP~Four fear Undergraduate Programs

* NRF{Mational Research Foundation) bill 2023

+  IK5=Indizn Knowledge System

* ABC-AcademicBankof Credit

+  NHECF—National Higher Education Qualification Framewark

5. Skill Development— Carear Point Skill Division:

Wehsite: www.cpisd.in

Carecr Point Institute of 5kill Development (CPI5D) has been sat-up
to fulfili the growing need in Indiz for skilled manpower across
sectors and narmow the existing gap between demand and supply of
employment oriented educatlon and tralning.CPISD has setup
|earning centersin rural and urban locations to provide emiployability
skills aligned to industry neads which enhance youth emplayabillty
and proves business productivity,

CPISD empowers the trainees through the power of skill
development, The division offers skill development courses in
multiple sectors, However, considering the sustained shift in the
composite of Indian‘economy fram agriculture to manufscturing and
naw towards sarvices; CPISD aligns its course offerings accordingly.
The division ensures that the students piclk upessential careerskills
to enhance their employability and entreprensurship skills,

Career Polnt Lid. Annus! Regort 2022-23
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During the period 2022-23, CPISD trained students under following

central and state government schemes:

= Natlonal Urban Livellhood Mistian

« Saekho aur Kamao project

*  Khadi Gramodyog Yikas fojana

*  Hunarse Roggar Tak training program

«  National kil Development Corporation’s partnarship

«  WNational Institute of Agricuftural Extension Mahagement
(MANAGE)

6. Early Childhood Education - Global Kids

Website: www.globalkidsworld.in

Academlc Pedagagy: hitp://bit.da/gkindia

With 2 mission to help each child to realize the breath of her talent;

the unlimited pawer of mind & Imaginationand strength

of spirit to ensura all-round davelopment and enabling each child to

copswith ever-growing chalienges of life. Career Point providesearly

childheod education through chain of Play-schools under brand

Global iKids.

With child-centered approach, Global Kids foocuses not only on

developing academic skills, bul aiso Intellectusl, emotional,

linguistic, plwysieal, social and maral ckills that will-2nsure life-lang

success for the new generation,

Financlals

In financial year 2022-23, income from operations was recorded
rupees 85.4 crores on consol basis (y-o-y: +57.4%) and rupess 51.9
crores at standalone level {y-o-y: +76.9%). The growth in operating
[ncomeis a nesult of increased enrollments across franchisee centars,
residential campus and formal education division, The company also
witneszed a slgnificant growth In sale of study material fuelled by e-
learning products and export sale of the books. Total revenue,
including otharincome, was reported of rupees 91.2 crores on consol
basizand rupees 55.7 crores at standalone level.

EBITDA (including other income] of rupees 21.0 crorez on
consolidate numbers; and rupees 33,6 crores on standalone resulted
EBITOA Margin of 23.1% and 60.1%, rezpectively. A decline in EBITDA
at consol level was due to one-off provision in subsidiary related toa
loan account Impacted negatively due to Cowidl9 pandemic
Though, in the impraving scenario for the businesses of subsidiary's
borrower, the company management is optimistic in recovery of this
dug for which provision has been made to meet all NBFC
compliances,

Met prafit excluding one-off provision results at rupeesd1.57 crores
and EPS (Eaming pershare) of rupess 22,85 on consolidated basis. At
standalone level, the company reported net inceme of rupees 23,2
croresand EPS of rupees 12,2 with remarkable year-on-year growth

Standalone: Net Worth (Rs mn)
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of 106%The Incréace validates the new strategies being
implemented post pandemic = especially the transition from an
“Educatlonal Service Provider” to zn “Educational Product
Company”, A3 on 31 March 2023; Net worth of the company was
rupees 480 crores and Book value pershare was rupees 264,

Key Ratios (Consalidated Financials)

FY2021-22 FY2022-23
Revenue from Operations Growth (%) 10.2% B7.4%
EBIT Margin 51.9% 18.5%
Met Profit Margin 38.5% 13.3%
‘Adjusted Net Profit Margin® 38.5% a5.6%
Debtors Turnover (Hmes) L6 46
Inventory Turnover (times) 23.0 458
Current Ratio [Hroes) 18.0 140
Dbt Equity Ratio (Hmes) 0.05 0.04
Returnon Met Worth [%) 4.5% 2.4%
Adjusted Return on Net Worth {38)* 4.5% B.7%
."'_A:Iju:ted the effect of one-off provizion |n NBFC subsidiary

Revenue from operations increased with improved enrcliments in
both informal and fermal education division through 2 bigger
netwaork of study centers and new courses. An improvement in
enmollments at residemtial ampuses and higher sale of study
materials alsa fuellzd the revenue growth during the year 2022-23
Despite a marginal increase in operating expenses, EBIT [Earnings
Before Interest and Taxes) at standalone level was significantly better
than previous year bacauss of the Improved revenue.

At consolidate level, Srajan Capital Limited, & subsidiary of the
company, booked 3 provision of rupees 39.58 crores related to ane
borrower's account. Adjusting the effect of this one-off provision,
which the company management is hopeful to recover in due course
of time, company clocked healthy operating and net profits.Met
profit excluding ane-off provision cama at rupeas 41.57 crores with
net margin of 45.6% against rupees 22.9 crores of net profit and
32.5% net margin in previous financizl year (FY2021-22)

Cebtars wurmover ratlo. and Inventory turnover ratio were
increaseddue toincrease in revenue, Current ratio is declined slightly
from 18x% to 14x% on the account of reduced sundry debitors. Debt
Equity ratio at 0.04 |5 Impreved slightly and eantinued to be very
superiorn. Return on Mst Worth has been Improved onthe account of
higher revenue despite 3 one-off provision in the period under
review,

Consolidated: Net Worth [Rs mn)
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[Envoliments FY2013 | Fv2014 | Fv2015 | Fv2016 | Fvzo17 | Fv201s | Fyze1e | Fy2020 | Fvzozn | Fvzo22 | Frvzo23
Total 25,398 | 24,120 | 27,366 | 30,857 | 25,086 | 29,500 | 29842 | 25623 | 25011 | 18,192 | 18,584
Tutorisl Division | 27,257 | 20,655 | 22,412 | 23,010 | 21,057 | 18,235 | 15,162 | 13,024 | 12251 | 5041 | 6442
Formal Education | 2,141 | 3,465 | 4,954 | 7,847 | 5029 | 11,274 | 13,772 | 11,814 | 12,760 | 9,810 | 12,142
Pre-School 708 785 341
Tutorial Enrallments Spiit
BranchesiTCR | 17,262 | 11,122 | 12,945 | 13,688 | 10689 | 5836 | 5100 | 3023 | 8567 | 5050 | 2,303
BranchesSTCR | 2978 | 1169 | 1,333 | 1011 | &2s | 518 | 121 | s | | | |
Franchisees-TCR| 1,754 | 1,764 | 1576 | 1,395 | 1,605 | 2,048 | 3,512 | 3817 | 1541 | 1508 | 3,081
Franchisees-ST CR| 381 23 87 52 - 138 - 23
Schaol Asso. - - - 458 1,801 | 3,726 | 2,523 | 3,007 | 2143 | 1,486 | 1,048
Distance Learning | 4,882 | 6,577 | 6470 | 6406 | 6337 | 5870 | 3,906 | 3,028 |
Formal Break-up
Higher Education 741 1,642 2227 3,455 3738 4,823 5,706 6,505 6,203 5.E03 5123
School Education | 1,400 | 1,823 | 2,627 | 3372 | 3451 | 4142 | 3,752 | 3,686 | 3.429 | 2,882 | 2,544
\iacational Edu. 1020 | 840 | 2210 | 4314 | 1621 | 3128 | 1125 | 4,475
LTCR - Leng Term Classmoom, STCR - Short Term Classroom
Human Resources Risks and Concems

Career Paolnt has demonstrated (i5 excellence 1o thousands of
satisfied students and their parents: All this would not be possible
without the committted and passionate people of Carser Poirt—both
academle and non-academic staff, who strive to bulid this a great
organization each and every day. They remain committed to
company's ideals of building on a strong foundation, creating 2 bright
futureandd&llverlnggmatva}ue.

The company continues to be very efficient in adding talent in the
respective divisions. By 31 March 2023, the Company had total
number of employees of 122, The number has been lower compared
to previous year as the some of the new positions were filled by
intarnal hires and by contractual staff. Our new product business
model also offers an adyvantage to grow with less number af human
resources employed directly on the company payrefl. We remain
comimittad to provide an aglle and collaborative emvironment that
ancourages harmony, developrment, pride and confidence amongst
CPians.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Career Polntmanagement is proud to report that our commitment to

social responsibility remains at the core af our

values. Career Point has actively engaged In various community-

driven initjiatives and philanthropic endeavors, ensuring that

aducation ramains accessiblie to all, regardless of socio-economic

backgrounds.

We are particularly thrilled about the positive impact we have made

on the lives of millions of learners across peographies. Cur

educational programs and platforms have empowened stedents to

achieve their full potential, thereby creating a lasting impact on

society. Our passion for education continUes to drive us forward, and

we are committed to making a difference in the lives of many more

|learners in the years to come.

Furthermore, Career Point understands the imoortance of giving

back:

* Giving back to dezarving: underserved candidates through
financialsupport programs

« Eiving back to emvironment by several environment friendly
green Initiatives

+ Giving-back to communities through a series of projectsin the
areaof healthcare, employmentand of course, education,

Career Polnt Uid. Annus! Regort 2022-23

With having the business cperations 0 different [ndustry segments,

Career Point Is exposed to variety of external and internal risks.

Though the company has a robust mechanism for risk management

in pizce, however, complete risk avoidance on afl the financial,

operational and strategic objectives cannot be promised. Bozrds of
directors and management of the company regulary review and aim
to mitigate various risks related 1o regulatory, competition,
geography, human resource, technology, legal, political etc. The
company recognizes follewlng key risks to its business operations
which may adversely affect the financial performance of the

Company:

= Regulatory risk: Any changes in regulatory norms on the Fermal
as well az Informal Education front may significantly Impact the
investment made in education by the Company. The Cnmparr-.' Is
continuously making an effort to upgrade its services, diversify
dellvery chanpels, leveraging technological advancements,
expanding the product portfalio ta minimize the regulatory risk,
ifamy.

= Decrease In student enrolment: With the increased competition
from offline as wall as online education service providers,
decentralization of the students or any other reasons; the
Company might face a risk of decling In student enralments. Post
Covid, many of the Ed-tech companies are also entering In to
classroom coaching space. However, the Company's focused
academic pedazogy and marketing strategy (which includes
direct and indirect marketing) continues to attract students
acrossits divisions of formal as well asinformal education.

= Cyber Security Risks: Digitsl content of the company is very
valushle assets: This intansible repository 1s accessible through
different modes which are exposed to the cyber security risks. To
mitigate the risks, Career Point constantly upgrades the
appropriate security measures and creates-an ehvironment of
increased risk awareness at all levels.

*  Pressurs on margins: There could be 2 margin pressure due to
staff costs; cost of study material, high advertising and business
promaotions, etc, going forward, We believe the Company has
sufficlent toels to counter these factors, if the same arises,

= Attrition: Attrition of the key resources or team mambers may
Impactthe business, The Company's strategy for retainingtalent
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«  Involves offering competithe compensation packages, faculty
training system in place for new entrants and existing faculty, elong
with a haalthy working environment.,

+  Non-performing Assets: Surge in Infactions, new rmidants, partial
lockdowns, high commodity prices and global financial market
volatility imparted downside risks to the growth of NBFC busingss
of the company. To cover itsalf for future cradit risks, the company
has provided higher provisions and write-off wherever
appropriate.

«  Geographical concentration: The Company derives the larger
share of its revenue from Kota in Rajasthan and Northemn part of
India. Hence, any disruption in operations, or competition at these
locations could impact overall operations significantly, The
Company s making a concerted effort to expand Its oparations
pan-India and overseas through franchisees, business associations
ete and |5 also boosting its Technology Offerings, Distance Learning
segment eto.

Internal Controls & Systems
The Company has proper and sdequate internal control systems, which
iensura that all assets are zafeguarded against loss from unauthorized
wse and afl transactions are guthorized, recorded and reported
carrectly. The Management continuously reviews the internal control
systems and procedures to ensure grderly and efficlent conduct of
business. Internal audits are regularly conducted, using extornal and
finternal resources to moniter the effectiveness of internal contrals,
iThe Company deploys a2 robust system of Internal contral that
facilitates the accurate and timely compilation of financial statemants
and Management reports; ensures regulatory and statutory
compliznce; and safeguards Investors' [nferests by ensuring the
highest level of povemance and periodical communication with
linvestors.
b5 BOG & Associates, Chartered Accountants is the Internal auditor
of the Company, whe conduets audit and submit quarterly reparts ta
the Audit Committee. The Internal Audit process (s designed to review
the adequacy of intermnal control checks in the system and cavers all
isignificant areas of the Company's operations. The Audit Commities
reviews the effectiveness of the Company's internal control system.
IThe CEQ and CFO certificstion provided in the CEO and CFO
\Certification section of the ‘annual report further discusses the
mdequacy of ourinternal control systems and procedures.
Outlool
Az wea look towards the future, Csreer Point management |5 filled with
aptimism and exciterment. The potental for growth in the education
sector is- immense, and we are well-positioned to seize these
oppartunities, Our strategic roadmap includes further expansion of
the center network in test-prep division, expanding our course
offerings in formal education, and forging new partnerships with like-
iminded arganizations, all with the ultimate gozl of enriching the lives
of our students and contributing to soclety’'s advancement.

‘W firmhy beleve that education 5 the cornerstone of progress and

development. and our relentiess pursuit of knowiedge and growth will

cortinue to be the driving foree behind our suceess. By leaming from past
iEexperiences, forging strategic inftiatives and striving hard to achieve
eustomer delight; Career Point |5 posed for a more resilient and sustainable

ipath to growth. With 2 renewed sense of purpose, determinatlon, and a

rollective effart of the entire Career Point family, we are confident that the

lbest isyet tocome.

Cautionary Statement

Thiz report contalns forward-locking statements, which may be
rdEﬂt'rﬁed by their use of words like 'plans’, ‘expects, "will’,

‘anticipates’, "hellaves, "intends’, "projects’, ‘estimates’ or other wonds
of similar meaning. All statements that address expectations or|
projections about the future, including but not limited to statements
apout the Comparys stretegy for growth, product development,
market position, expenditures and financial results, are forward-
looking statements.

Forward looking statements are based on certaln assumptions and
expeciations of future events. The Company carmot guarantee thal
these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized.
The Compamy’s actual results, performance or schisvements could
thus differ materially from those projected in any such forward looking
statements, The Company assumes no respensibility to publichy]
amend, modify or revise any forward-looking statements, on the basls
of any subsequent developments, information or evants.
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Directors'

Profile

MR. PRAMOD MAHESHWARI
Chairman, Managing Director and CEQ

Founder Directar of the Campany, Mr. Pramad Maheshwari {51} s avisionary with over two decades of rich
and holistie experience In developing and Implementing tralning methodologies. A frst generatlon
entreprenaur, he plays a pivatal rale in providing thought leadership and strategic guidance to the
Company. & BTech, degree holder from UT Delhi, he leads the Company's growth from the front by
supervising the functional heads.

A founder member of the Company, M. Om Prakash Maheshwari (53) brings to the tebie more than twenty
five years of experience in fingnce 2nd legal matters. He drives the Company's growth by being responsibie
foroverall projectimplementation and overseging all financial and corporate matters. He holds a Bachelor's

MR, O PRAKASH MAHESHWARI
Exgcutive Direckor and CFD
[

—

—

Degree in Mechanical Engineering from University of Rajasthan.

Mr. Pawan Kumar Lalpuria (55) is a practicing chartered accountant and also qualified as a Company

Secretary, Heis an expert in Income Tax, Corporate Finance and Company Law matters, with more than 20
years of experience In these fields.

MR, NAWAL KISHORE MAHESHWARI
Exocutive Director

M. Mawzl Kishore Maheshwari (47) 5 in charge of the day-to-day affairs of the Company, being responsible
for several key functions, including administration and liaising with important stakeholders, including
government hodies. Associzted with the Company since inception, his expertise lies in the fisld of
administration and varied operational experience. He: holds g Bachaeior's Degree In Commerce from
Maharshi Dayanand Saraswat] University, Ajmer.

WR. PAYWAN KUMAR LALPURIA
Ingepsndent and Non Executive Director

MR. RAM SWAROOP CHAUDHARY
Independent and Nan Executive Dirsctor

YWith more than 32 years of experiznce of working with the Department of Atomic Energy, Government of
Imdia, where he started his career as.a Scientific Enginger, Mr. Chaudhary (73) i5 3 guiding force for the
Company. During his tenure with the Department of Atomic Energy, he held senior positions, including
Superintendent Enginear (Machanlcal], Maintenance Superintendent and Additional Chief Engineer. &
Bachalar's degrae halder In Mechanical Englneering from Vilmam University, Ulialn, he is certified by the
Muclear Power Corporation as a professionally qualified enginear for the erection and maintenance of
nuclesr power plants.
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AKSHAYA GUPTAS

in Commerce,

Mrs. Neelima Maheshwarl (49) s Non-Independent and Non-Executive Director since September 2014,
Mre. Makeshwarl is actively Invalved In vardous social welfare activities, espacizlly In the 2res of education
and healtheare, forthe last two decades. She halds s masters degrae in pharmacy.

Mrs: Divya Sodanl (32) haz been appointment as an Independent and non-executive Director of Caresr
Point Limited w.e.f 24 lune, 2020. 5he is 3 gualified Chartered Accountant (CA) from Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. She has over & years of experience in the field of Finance & Taxation, She holds a
Bachatorof Commerce from Dew Ahilya Vishwavidyalya, Indore

Independent and Non Executive Directar

Akshya Gupta (32) is an Associate member ofinstitute of Company Secretaries of India (1C51) and also
amember of Tax Bar Association-Kota, Secretaryof Kota Chapter of NIRC of ICSI and member ofPCS
committee of the NIRC of ICSL. He has more than five yeers of versatile experience in the areasof
Compliances, Corporate Laws, Inteilectua|Property Rights, FEMA etc. Mr. Guptaholds post graduate degree

Mrs. NEELIMA MAHESHWARI
Non Independent and Non Executive Director

MR, JAGDISH PRASAD SARDA
Independent and Non Executive Director

Mr. Japdish Prasad Sarda (52) has been appointment as an independent and non-exgcutive Diractor of
Career Point Limited w.e f 12 November, 20016, He is a qualified Cost and Management Accountant (CMA)
froem Institute of Cost Accountants of India. He has over 31 yvears of experience in the field of Cost and
Management Accountancy. He holdsa Bachelor's Degree in Commerca from Rajasthan University.

MRS, DIVYA SODANI
Indeperdent and Non Executlve Director

SANIAY KHANDELWAL
Independent and Non Executive Director

& practicing chartered accountant, Mr. Khandslwal (64) possasses over 38 years of experience in the field of
audit, taxation and company law, He s a senicr partner of M/fs Sanjaykhandelwalf Associates, Kota,
Rajasthan. Mr.San|ay Khandelwal is a fellow member of Institute of Chartered Accountant of indla [ICAL) and
haolds graduate degree InCommerce.

—

MEHA GARG
Independent and Mon Executive Director

Ms. MehaGarg (31) is an associats member ofinstitute of Chartered Accountant of India (ICAl)besides
holding Certificate of Practice. She hasmore than four yesrs of exposure |n the areas of Accounting,
Auditing, costing, finanee andtakation ete. M NehaGarg halds post graduatedenres in Commerce.
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DIRECTDRS'S REPORT

Dear Career PolntShareawners,

The Board of Directers ('Beard”) of Career Point Limited ("Company™) with immense pleasure present their twenty third report on the business
and operations of your Company for the financlal year 2022-23, This Report s being presented along with the audited financlal statements for the

year,
1. Financial Highlights

The highlights of your Company's financia! results for the financial year 2022-73 on standalone basiz are as follows:

(T in Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
Income from Cperations 518S.89 293424
Orther Income 376.09 90463
Expenditure 253082 2159.80
Profit before Interest and Exceptional tams 04516 167900
Interest Expense B3.56 203.16
Prafit after Interest Expense bul before Extreordinary items 286160 147591
Extraordinary Imm_ R . - =
Frofit from Ordinary Activities before tax 2961.60 147591
Total Provision for taxes 74225 397,98
Profit from Crdinary Activitfes after tax 221935 1077.593

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act’), the Financial Statements of the Company have been preparsd in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards |'Ind A3') notified under the Companles {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as

amended from tima ta time;

2. Financial Performance and Key Business Dovelapmeants
Performance of the Company and particulars of some of the key
business developments which took place during the financizl year
2022-23 have been detalled out in the Managament Discussion
and Analysis Repart which forms part of Directors' Report.

3. Dividend

Career Point has endeavored to retain a balance by providing an
appropriate returm to the Shareholders while simultaneousiy
retaining a reasonable portion of the profit to maintain haalthy
financial leverage with a view to suppart and fund the future
plans.
The Board of Directors had declared the interim dividend for tha
financial year 202 1-22 of Rz 1.00 per share of face valus Rs 10.00
each [l.e 10%]). Also, the Beard at s meeting held on May 29,
2023 has recommended a dividend of Rs.1.00 per share of face
value Rs, 10.00 each {l.e, 10%) and the same s subject to the
approval of shareholders at the ansulng Annual General Meeting
to be held on September 28, 2023. The proposed final dividend
payout will absorb an amount of Rs, 1,81,52,939/- (Rupees Ona
Crore Eighty One Lakhs Ninety Two Thousard Nine Hundred
Thirty Nine Only),

4. WMaterial Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the
Financial Position between the end of the Financlal Year and the
date of Report:

There are no matarial changes and commitments affecting the
financial position of the company betweazn the end of financial
yoarand the date of report.

5. Public Deposits
During the yvear, your Company has neither invited nor accepted
any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 2{32)
and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as such, no amount of
principal or interest on depaosit was outstanding as of the balance
sheet date.

Career Folnt Lid, Anmisal Report 2022-23
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Subsidiary Companies

Az on March 31, 2023 your Company has Nine Subsidiaries
{incliding two step down Subsidiary Companies) and one
Assaciate Camparny as under:

Seven Suosidiary Companies Le. Career Point Infra Limited,
Career Point Edutech Limited, Career Point Learning Solutions
Limited (Formerly known as Gyan Eduventure Private Limitad),
Czreer Point Accessories Private Limited, Srajan Capital Limited,
Career Point Institute of Skill Development Private Limited and
Edutiger Private Limited

Two Step down Subsidiary Company Le. Coupler Enterprizes
Private Limitad and Srajan Agritech Private Limited {Subsidiany of
Career Point Infra Limited).

Ona Associate Companies imperial Infin Private Limited

A separate statement [n Form AOC -1 contalning the zalient
features of Financial Statements of all subsidiarias & associates of
your Company forms part of Consolidated Financial Statementsin
compliance with Saction 129 and other applicable provisions, I
any, ofthe Comparies Act, 2013.

The Financial Statements of the subsidiary companies and related
infarmation are available for inspection by the members at the
Carporate Office of your Company during business hours on all
daysexcept Saturdays, Sundays and public halidays upto the date
of the Annusl General Meeting {'/AGM") 22 reguired under Section
136 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Any member desirous of obtzining a copy of the said Financial
Statemeants may write to the Company Saecretary at the Corporate
Office of your Company. The Financlal Staterments including the
Consolidated Financial Statements, Financial Statements of
subsidiaries and all other documents reguired to be sttached o
this report have been uploaded an the website af yvour Company
W, cipil.in.
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Financial Position and Performance of Subsidiaries & Associates
In tarms of Sectlon 134 of the Campanies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(1)
of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, the financial position
and performance of subsidiaries in form AQC-1 i5 given as an
Annexure- 3,

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment:

Fursuant to the provisions of the Act, the Financiaf Statements of
the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards notifled under the Companies (Indlan
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from timeto time
Corporate Governance

The spirit of good Corporate Governance memains integral to the
Company's corporate philosophy. Your Company has complied
with all the requirements relating to Corporste Governance as
stipulated In SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosure
requiraments), 3015 In compliance with the SEBI (Listing
abligation and disclosure requirements), 2015, 8 separate report
of the Directors on Corporate Governance Isgiven as a separste
section titled 'Report on Corporate Gevemance', which forms
part of the Annual Report, A report on Corporate Governance is
enclozed forms part of this Annual Report. The Auditors'
Certificate confirming the complianca to the conditions of the
Corporate Governance is annexed to the Report on Corporate
Govarmance,

Management Discusslonand Analysis Report

Management Discussion and Analysis Report on the busimass
outlook and performance review for the vear endsd March 31,
2023, 35 stipulated |n Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the
Listing Regulations, |s available az a separste sectlon which forms
partofthe Annual Report.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and to the best of their knowledege B belief and
agccording to the information and explanations obtained, your
Diractors state that:

In the prepamstion of the annual accounts, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and proper
explanations provided relating to material departures, ifany;

such acoounting policies have been selected and applied
consistenthy and judgmernts. and estimatez made that are
reasonabie and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and
ofthe profitof the Company for that period;

propéar and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assetz of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
Irregularities;

the annual sccounts have been prepared on a golng concern
basis;

requisite internal finandal controls were laid down and that
financial control are adequate 2nd sre operating effectively;
proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the
provizions of all appllcable laws and such systems are adequate
and aperating effectively

Internal Control System and their adequacy

The Company has proper and adequate internal control systams,
which ensure that all assets ars saféguarded against loss from
unauthorized use and all transactions ame authorized, recorded
znd reported correctly. The Management continuausly reviews
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the internal control systems and proceduras to ensure orderiy
and efficient conduct of busingss, Internal audits are regulary
conducted, using external and internal resources to monitor the
effectiveness of internal contrals, /s, BDG & CO. LLP (Farmerly
known as BDG & ASSOCIATES), Chartered Accountants, Kota, s
the internial auditor of the Company, who conducts audit and
submit guarterly reports to the Audit Committee.

Risk Managament

The Company has voluntary constituted a Risk Management
Committee, the detsils of which are given in the Corporate
Gavernance Report. The Company has developed a risk
management policy and identified risks and taken appropriate
steps for their mitigation, for more details, please refer to the
Management Dlscussion and Analysis set out n this Annual
Aeport and on the website of the Company wwswecpil.[n.

Details of Board Meetings

The Board of Directors met five {5) times in the year 2022-23. The
detalls of the board meetings and the attendance of the Directors
are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

Directors

As of 31st March, 2023 your Company's Board of Directors
{"Board") had nine members comprising of three Executive
Directors and siv MNon-Executive Directors wherein five are
Independent Directors, The Beard has one Women Indspendent
Diractorn, The detalls of Board and Commitiees composition are
avallable In the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part
of this Annual Report.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, read
with rulez made thereunder and Articles of Association of the
Company Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari [DIN-00185677] and Mr,
Mawal Kishore Maheshwar [DIN-001B5762], are liable to retira
by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) and
being eligible, offers themself for re-appointment. The Board
recommends thelr re-appointment,

Mr, Mahash Gupta, Independent Director has resigned from
Directorshioc of the Company w.ef2nd March, 2023 and Mr.
Vishal Jain Independent Director has tesigned from Directorship
ofthe Company w.ef3rd August, 2023,

The Nomination and Remuneration Committes and the Board of
Diractars at their mestings held on 14th August, 2023 appointad
. Akshya Gupla, Ms. Neha Garg and Mr Sanfay Khandelwal as
Independent Directors {Additional) and further recommended
and approved the sppointment of Mr, Akshya Gupta, Ms. Neha
Garg and Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal az Independent Directors of the
Company for a period of 5 (Five) years w.e.f. 15th August, 2023
subjectto approval of Members at the ensuing AGM.

The tenure of Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari a5 2 Whale Time
Diractor and Chief Fimancial Officer of the Company, Mr. Nawal
Kishore Maheshwari 25 a Whole Time Director of the Company
will expire on 315t March, 2024 and Mrs, Neelima Maheshwarl as
2 Mon- Executive Mon-lndependant Director of the Company will
expire on 255t September, 2024, The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee znd the Board of Directors at their
mestings hald on 14th August, 2023 recommended and
approved the re-appointment of and payment of remuneration
ta Mr. Om Prakash hWaheshwarl as an Whole Time Director and
Chief Financial Officer of the Compary, Mr. Nawal Kizhore
Maheshwari as an Wholz Time Director of the Company and Mrs,
Meellma hMaheshwarl a5 an Non- Executive Non-lndependent
Director of the Company for a further pericd of 5 (Five) years
subject to approval of Members at the ensuing AGM. Terms and
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(b)

(z)

(d)

conditions far his re-appointmient are contained In the
Explanatary Statement forming part of the Notice of this AGM,
The Board recommends tha appointment / re-appointment of
above Directors for your approval. Brief details of Directors
proposed 1o be appointed [ re-appointed as reguired under
Regulation 35 of the SEBI Listing Regulations are provided in the
Matice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

. Declarationsby Independent Directors

Your Company has recelved declaratiors from a2l the
Independent Directors confirming that they meet the criteria of
independence a3 prescribed under the provizions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read yith the Schedules and Rules issued
there under as well as Regulation 16{1)|b) of Listing Regulations
(including any statutory medification{s) or re-enaciment(s) for
the time belng in force). The details of programmes for
familiarization of Independent Directors with the Company, their
roles, rights, rasponsibllity in the Company, nature of the industry
in which the Comparny operates and other related matters are put
on thewesbsite of the Company at www.cpil.in.

ey Managerial Personnel

During the year under review, there was a change in the Kay
Managerial Persannal {'KME') of the Comparny wherein Mr. Tarun
kumar Jain, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the
Campany has resigned with effect from June 28, 2022 and Mr
Manmohan Pareek appolnted as Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer of the Comipany with effect from August 13,
2002, hs at March 31, 2023, the following are the KMP of the
Company: Mr Pramod Maheshwari, Chairman and Managing
Director & CEQ; Mr Om Prakash Maheshwari, Executive Director
& CFO: M Manmohan Paregk, Company Secretary & Compllance
Officer,

. Auditors:

Statutory Auditors:

M5 Lodha & Co, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of your
Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 26th
September, 2017 for a first term of five consecutive years. And
further re- appointed for 8 second term of 5 years from the
conclusion of 22nd AGM till the conclusion of 27th AGM of the
Company to ke held in the year, 2027, The Report given by the
Auditors on the Financial Statements of the Company is part of
the Annual Report, There has been no gualification, reservation,
adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their
Repart,

Secretarial Auditors:

M/= Bharat Rathore & Asscoclates, Practiclng Comparny
Secretaries carried out the Secrétarial Audit during the year. The
Board of Directors has appointed Mfs Bharat Rathore &
Asseociates, Secretarial Auditor for 2022-23. The- Sscretarial
Auditreport is annexed herewith as Annexure 2 tothe Report,
Intzrnal Auditors:

Pursuant o Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companles (Accoonts) Rules, 2014, and based on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board has
appointed M/s BDG & Co. LLF as the Internal Auditors of the
Company for the Financial Year 2023-2023, The lnternal Auditars
present their audit report before the Audit Committes on a
guarterly basis.

Cost Auditars

The Company & not required to conduet Cost Audit during the
Financial Year 2022-23. Therefore Company has not appointed
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any Cost Auditor.
Separate Meetings of Indepandent Director

In terms of reguiremente of Schedule IV of the Companies Act,
2013, meeting of the Independent Diractors of the Company
conducted separately, without the attendance of Non-
Independent Directors, or any other official of the Company or
members of its management, to review the performance of Nan-
Independent Directors (including the Chairman), the entire Board
and the quality, guantity and timeliness of the fiow of information
betwesen the Management and the Board. The Company received
the Annual disclosure(s) from all the Direckors disclosing thelr
Directorshipand interest in other Companies in specified formats
prescribed In Companies Act, 2013 and the Board took note of the
samein itz Board Meeting,

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investmeant

Detpils of loans, guarantees and investments under the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Companies {Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, as
on 31st March, 2023 ard sat out in NOTE B, 8, 15 and 16 to the
Standalone Financial Statements forming part of this report.
Particulars of Contract or arrangement with Related Parties

Al ralzted party transactions (RPTs), which were entered (nto
during thefinancial year were onananm's length basis and did not
attract provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
There were material transactions entered with related parties,
during the year under review, which have oeen disclosed in Form
ADC-2 as an Annexure-d In that regard, During the year 2022-23,
as required upder section 177 of the Companles Act, 2013 and
Regulation 23 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, all RFTs were
reviewed and approved by the Audit Commitiee, Prior omnibus
approvals are granted by the Audit Committee for related party
transactions which are of repetitive nature, entered in the
ordinary course of business and are on arm's length basis In
aceardance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 read with
the Rules issued thers under the Companiss Act & the Listing
Regulations. & statement showing the disclosure of transactions
with refated parties as required under IND Asis spt out separately
in this Annual Report. The Policy on RFTs as approved by the
Board is uploaded on the Company's website wwiw.cpll.in.
Particulars of Employees

The infarmatien required under Sectjon 197 of the Companias

Bot, 2013 resd with the Companies [Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel]l Rules, 2014, as
amended: the name and other particulare of employeesare ta be
set gut in the Directors' Report a5 &n 2ddendum or annexure
thereto. The Information required pursuant to Section 187 read
with Rule 5 of The Companiezs (Appolntment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rule 2014 in respect of employees of
the Company is annesed harewith as Annexure - 5.

MNaone of the employee listed In the sald Annexure is a relative of
any director of the Company. None of the empiovee holds (by
himself or along with his spouse and dependent Children) more
than twe percent of the Equity shares of the Compamy. None of
Director receives remuneration from the Subsidiary Companies.
Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign
Exchange Earnings and Gutgo

Consider the business activities of the Company the reguirement
relating to providing the particulars relating to consenvation of
energy and technology absorption stipulated in Rule 8 of the
Companles (Aceounts) Rules 2014 required to be furnished
uf5.134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

a2
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Particulars of foreign curraney earnings and outgo during the
yvaar: Mil.

Composition of Audit Committee

Audit Committee currently comprises of Mr Pawan Kumar
Lalpuriz as Chairman of the Auadit Committes with other
rembers being Ms. Divya Sodani, Mr Om Praksash Maheshwari,
Mr Ram Swarcop Chaudhary and Mr Jagdish Frasad Sarda,
Further details relating to the Audit Committee are pravided In
the: Corporate Gowvemance Report, which forms part of this
report,

Vigil Mechanism

The Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy to establish
a2 vigil mechanism for Directors and employees of the Company to
report concerms about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected
fraud or viclation of the Company's code of conduct or ethics
policy. The mechanism under the pollcy has been appropriately
communicated within the orgamisation, The Whistle Blower
Pollcy ls avallable on the website of the Company.

Performance Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
Listing Regulations, 2015, the Board has carried out an evaluation
of Itz awn performance and that of the Individisal Directors, The
evaluation criteria, Inter alia, covered warious aspects of the
Board's functioning including its composition, execution and
performance of specific dutles, oblipations and governance, The
performance of individual directors was evaluated on parameters
such as Attendance and participation in the Meetings,
Contribution towards growth of the Company, Leadership
initiative, Teamwork attributes 2and supervision of staff members,
Compliznce with policies, safeguarding the interest of the
Company et The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the
evaluation process.

Key Parameters for appointment of Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel

The Nominatlon and Remuneration Committee has formulatad a
detailed policy for appointment of directors, key managerial
persannel which s designed to atiract, motivate and retain best
talent. This policy applies fo directers, senior management
including s Key Managerial Personnel (KMFP) and senior
ranagement of the Company. The remuneration of the Executive
Directors and KMPs of tha Company |s recommended by the
Momination and Remuneration Committee based on the
Company's remuneration struglure taking into sccount factors
such a5 level of experience, qualification and suitability. The
Company generally pays remuneration by way of salary,
perguisites andallowances.

Policles of the Company

four Company has posted the following documents on it's
website www.cpilin

Code of Conductand Ethics

Whistle Blower Policy

Related Party Transaction Pallcy

Corporate Social Responsibility

Famnlligrization Programme,

Code of Internal Procedures and Conduct for Regulsting,
Monitoring and Reporting of Trading by insiders

Remuneration Palicy

Human Resource and Employee's Stock Option Scheme Your
Company has been sble to create and continuously iImprave a
favorable work enviranment that encourages innovation and
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meritocracy atall levels. Emplayees' reiations remained cordial at
all the Company's locations. The Directors take this opportunity
to recard their appreciation for the outstanding contribution,
Your Company has implemented a CPL Employees Stock Optlon
Plan 2013 (ESOP 2013} In accordance with Securities and
Exchange Board of |ndia (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchass Scheme) Guidelines, 1995 (SEBI
Guidelines) for grant of stock options to its eligible employess of
the Company, The Momination and Remuneration Committes of
the Board administers and manitors the Scheme,

Significant & Material Orders Passed by the Regulators or Courts
or Tribunals

There are no significant and material orders. passed by the
Regulators/Courts/Tribunals that would [mpact the golng
concern status of the Company and its future operations.
Extract of Annual Return

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3) read with
Section 92(3) of the Companles Act, 2013, the Annual Returs for
the financial year ended on 31st March 2023 in the prescribad
form is disciosed on the website of the Compamy at wwwicpilin.
Corporate Social Responsibility

Pursuant Lo Sseetlon 135 (4) and Rule & of the Companles
|Corporate Socizl Responsibility Policy), Rules, 2014, a report.on
C5R contzining particutars in the spacfied format is attached at
Annexure-1.

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibitionand  Redressal)  Act,
2013:

Tha Company kas in place a Sexus! Harzssment Policy |0 line with
the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the
Warkplace [Prevention, Prohibition & Redresses) Act, 2013,
Internal Cemplalnts Committee {ICC) haz bean sef up to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All emiployees
ipermanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under
the pollcy. The following = a summary of sexual harassrment
complaints received and disposed off during the year 2022-2023:
Mo, of complaints recehied: Wil

HNo.of complaintsdisposed offi M. A

Business Responsibility Reporting

The Business Responsibllity Reporting as required by Regulatian
34{2)(f) of SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosure requiremeants),
Regulations 2015 Is not applicable to your Company for the
Flnancial Year ending March 31, 2023,

Green Infistive

Your Company has taken the initigtive of going green and
minimizing the impact on the environment. The Company has
been cireulating the copy of the Annual Report In electronic
format to all those Members whosea email addresses are available
Wwith the Company, Your Companyappeals other Membersalsoto
register themselves for receiving Annual Report in electronlc
form.

Additional Information to Shareholders

All important and partinent investor information such as financial
reesults, [nvestor gresaentations, press releases, new launches and
updates d@re made available on the Company's website
iwwwicpil.In) ona regular basis

Secretarlal Standards:

The Directors state that applicable Secretarlal Standards, e, 551
'Megtings of the Board of Directors', 552 "General Meetings’ and
55-3 Secretarial Standard on Dividend relating to respectivaly,



a5.

have baen duly followed by the Company.
Changes in the Nature of Businass, If Any

The Company continuad to provide educational services (Formal
and Informal) and hence, there was no change in the nature of
business or operations of the Company which impacted the
financial position of the Company during the year under review,
During the period your Company had altered its object clausa of
the Memorandum of Association to Include activitles related with
MNBFC which Interalia Includes the business activities of holding
and investment / finance and accordingly income from
Investrment/finance business have been Included In Revenue
from operations. Your Company had also applied for NEFI
Registration with Reserve Bank of Indiz (REL}, for which approval
s awalted,

Compaosite Scheme of arrangement

During the pericd-the Board of Directors of your Company in its
meeting held on 14th February 2023, has approved a compasite
scheme of arrangement (‘Scheme’} under sectlon 230 to 232,
read with section 66 and other applicable provisions af the
Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of otherapplicable iaws,
amongst the Wholly Owned Subsidiary Srajan Capital Limited
[SCL) (Transferor Company), Holding Company Career Point
Limited {CPL} {Transferee Company/Demerged Company) and
Whaolly Owned Subsidlary Career Point Edutech Limited
[Resulting Company) and their respective shareholders. The
Scheme provides for (I} demerger of education businass
['Demerzed Undertaking') from Career Point Limited to Carser
Point Edutech Limited {Resulting Company); and (i} merger of
sralan Capital Limited {Transferor Company) with Carasr Foint
Limited {Transferee Company). The appaintad date for the
purpose of giving scheme effect is 1st April 2023, The Compsany
has submitted the draft Scheme with the Regulstory Authorities
virstock exchanges (National Stock Exchange of India Limited and
BEE Limited). The Compeny has received no
abjectlon/Obsarvation letter from the stock exchanges
subsequent ta the quarter ended lune 30, 20323 to enable the
Company to file the draft Scheme with NCLT. The Company is in

Place: Kota (Rajasthan)
Diate: 14" August, 2023
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process of filing the draft Scheme with the hon'ble NCET
Chandigarh Bench for their approval.

Particulars of Remuneration

Detalls as required under the provisions of Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel}
Rules, 2014, are placed on the Company’s website www.cpilinas
an annexura io the Board's Report. A physical copy of the zame
will be made available to any sharehaolder on request, a5 per
provizions of Section 136(1) of the said Act. Details 35 required
under the provisions of Sectlon 197(12) of the Companies: Act,
2013, read with Rule 5{2) and 5(3) of the said Rules, which form
part of the Board's Report, will be made available to any
shareholder on request, as per provisions of Section 136(1) of the
zaid Act.

Transferto Reserves

The Company proposes to keep the entire amount of Rs
42903.01 lzkhzinthe Retained Earnings.

Industrial Relations

Industrial Relations continued to remain peaceful and cordial
throughout the year We walug the long association of our
stakeholders to sustaln industrial karmony and create. a positive
work environment. By introducing various new work practices we
have succeeded In enhancing manpower productivity &
attendance to the optimum. We encourage continuous
interaction, dialogues and participation of locl community,
stakehaolders in collaborasting various social intervention through
ourvarious TSR program

Acknowledgments and Appreciation

Your Directors are thankful to all the shareholders, Business
Astaclates, Vendors, Advisors, Bankers, Governmental Authoritias,
madia and all concerned for their continued support. The Directors
acknowledge the commitment and contribution of all employeesto
the growth of the Company. Qur consistent growth was made
possible by thelr hard work, selidarity, cooparation & support,

Pramod Maheshwari
DIN: DDLB5711
Chairman, Managing Diractar and CEO



To Directors' Report
Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility ({CSR) activities for the financial year 2022-23

Annexure-1

1. Brief outline on C5R Palicy of the Cormpany: The brief outline of CSR policy has been enumerated In the Bogrd Repart under the pars
Corporate Social Responsibilities.
Z.  Composition of CSR Committee:

S.No. Mame of Director Designation / Number of meeting of Mumber of meetings of
| Nature of Directorship C5SR Committee hald C5R Committes sttended
| during the year during the year

1 | Mr Ram Swaroop Chaudhary Chainman of the Committee 2 P

2 | M. Divya Sodani Member F] F]

3 . Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwar Member 2 2

3.  Web-link where Composition of CSR committes, CSR Policy and C5R projects approved by the Board are disciosed on the website of the
cormpany. http:/feww.cpil.in/investar-relations/eerpalicy/pdf/CSR_Policy. pedf
4, The detsiis of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out In pursuance of sub-rule (3} of rule 8 of the Companies {Corporate Social
Responsibility Palicy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).- Not Applicable
5. Detzlleof the arount avallable for set off In pursuance of sub-rule [3) of rule 7 of the Campanies (Corporate Soelal Responsiblilty Pelicy) Rules,
2014 and amountrequired for set off for the financial year, ifany 51, No. Financial Year Amount available for set-off from preceding financial years
{in Rs) Amount required to be set-aff for the financial year, ifany: - Not Applicable

5.No.| Financial Year

Amount available for set-off from
preceding finandial years (in Rs.)

Amount required to be setoff
for the financial year, ifany (in Rs.)

¢

Total |

6. Aversgenetprofitof the company as per section 135(5). Rs. 143930 Lakhs

¥. [8) Two percent of average net profit of the comipany as per section 13515): - Rs. 38.789 Lakhs
() Surplusarising out ofthe C5R projectsor programmes or activities of the previous financial years. Nil
(¢} Amountraquired tobe set off for the financial year, Fany Nl
{d} Total C5A obligation for the financial year{Ta+7b-7c). Rs. 28,79 Lakhs

B. (&) CSRamountspent orunspent for the financial year:

Total Amaunt Spent

Amount Unspant (in Rs.)

for the Financial Total Amount transferred to Unspent Amount transferred to any fund specilied under
¥ear. (in Rs. Lakhs) CSR Account as per section 135(6) Schedule VIl as per second proviso to section 135(5)
Amount Date of Transfer Mame of the Amount Date of Transfer
Fund Amount
Rs. 23.51 Mot Applicable Mot Applicable
(b} Detalis of C5H amount spent agalnst angolng projects for the financlal year: Not Applicable
1 2 3 4 5 | & 7 8 g 10 11
5.Mo.| Nameof | ltemfrom | Local Location Project | Amount |  Amount Amount | Mode of Mode of
the the list of area | of the project. | duration | allocated | spent in the | transferred | implementa implementation
Project, | activities in | [Yes/No). | Amount spent forthe | current |toUnspent | tion Direct |On - Direct{Yes/
Schedule VII for the project project | financial CSR {yes/No Ir:;t\:‘e:l::tﬂn
to the Act, {in Rs.) | year {in As.) | Account for Ao
the project implementing
A agency. State.
Section District. Name.
135(8) {in CSR registration
Rs.) number. 1, 2. 3.
TOTAL
s |
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(£} Datails of CSRamount spant against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

1 i 3 4 5 & 7 8
S.No. Mame of Itemn from the list Local Location Amaunt spent Mode of Mode of
thi of activities in area of the project. for the project [implementation-.  implamentation —
Project. schedule VIl to {¥es/Na). {in Rs. Lakhs) |Direct {Yes/No). Through
the Act, Implemanting
agancy.
State District Mame C5R
registration
number.
Edueation, Art Yes Rajasthan| HKota, 2591 Yes Mot Applicable
and Culture, Heal Iodhpur {Diractor)
th znd Medical and
Facilities Rajsamand
Environment A
sustainability (Raiasthan)
TOTAL 2991

{d} Amountspentinadministirative overheads.
(2] Amountspentonimpact assessment, fapplicable
(f} Total amount spent for the financizl Year (Bb+8c+8d+3e); R5. 29.91 Lakhs
(g) Excessamount forset off, if any-Nil

S.Mo. | Particular Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)
() Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 2879

(i} | Total amount spent far the Financial Year 29.91

(ili) | Excess amount spent for the financial vear [1ii-1i)] 1.12

{iw) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes of activities of tbf_pmiﬂus financial years, if ary Mil

{w) | Amount svallable for set off in succeeding financlal yaars [{lil)-{iv}] Nl

9, (a)Detailsof Unspent C5R amount for the preceding three financial years:

S.No. | Preceding Amount transferred to Amount spent inthe | Amount transferred to any fund Amount remaining to be spent
Financial Year Unspent CSR Account un reporting Financial Year | specified under Schedule VIl | in succeeding financial years.
section 135 (6) (in Rs.) [In Rs.). &s par section 135(6), H any. {in Rs.)
Marne of | Amount | Date a-?
the Fund| {inRs) | fransfer
2021-22 MO NO Mo MO NO
TOTAL
() Detalls of CSR amount spent In the Tinancial year far angalng projects of the preceding financial year(s): Not Applicable
1 2 3 4 5 B 7 4 9
S5.MNo. | Project lD. MName of Financial Year Project Total amount | Amount spent | Cumulative Status of the
the Project. | Inwhich the Duration allocated for | on the project | amount spent at project-
project was the project (in (in tha reporting|  the end of Completad
commenced. Rs.). Financial Year reporting fOngaoing.
{in Rs}. Financial Year.
{im Rs.]
1
Tatal

10, In case of ereation or acqulsition of caplital asset, furnish the detalls relating to the asset 2o created or acquired through CSR spent in the
financialyear: Mot Applicable

{Asset-wise detalls).
(a) Dateofcreation oracquisition of the capital asset(z).

(B} Amount of C5R Spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.
(e} Detallsoftheeantity or public autharity or beneficlary underwhose name such capitzl asset [ reglstered, thelr address ete.
{d} Provide details of the capital asset {s) created or acquired {induding completed address and location of the capital assat),

11. Specify the reason(s), ifthe company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit as per section 135(5), Not Applicable

Ram Swaroop Chaudhary

(Director and Chairman C5R Committss,
DIN: 007115599
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Pramod Maheshwari
{Chairman and Managing Director & CEQ)

Din: DO1E5711




Annexure-2
FORM ND. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For The Financial Year Ended on 31" March, 2023
{Pursuant to sectlon 204 (1) of the Companles Act, 2013 and Rule Mo, 3 of the Companies
[Appointment and Remuneratian Personnel) Rules, 2014}
Ta
The Mambers,
Career Point Limited
Villzge Tangar Banur
Mohall Punjab 140601 India
CIN:LB0O1IO0PRZO00PLCOSA497

DeartMembers,

| haye conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
Career Point Limited (herelnafter called "the Company™ ). Secretarial Audit was conducted In a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
avaluating the earporate conducts/statutary compliances and expressing my oplnion thergon,

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by the Company
and also the Infarmatien provided by the Campany, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial sudit, |
hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit pericd covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 complisd with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and alse that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism In place to the
extent, inthe manner and subject tothe reparting made hereinafior:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial yesr
ended on 31st March, 2023 accarding ta the provisions of:

1. The Companlas Act, 1956, the Companies Act, 2013 [to the extent Sections and Schedules notified) and the Rules made thersundar;
2. The Securities Contracts {Regulation) Act, 1356 ('SCRA') and the rules mads thereunder;
3. The Depositories Act, 1956 and the Regulations and Byelaws Tramed thereunder;
4. Forelgn Exchange Management Act, 19598 and the rules and regulations made thereunder;
5, Thefollowing Regulations and Guldelines prescribed underthe Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 19932 ["SEBI Act'):-
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovars) Regulations, 2011;
b) The Securit|es and Exchange Board ofindla |Prohibition of Inslder Trading) Begulations, 2015;
¢} TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2018 (Mot applicable
to the Company during the Audit Perlod);
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Bated Employes Benefits and Sweat Equity) Reguiations, 2021 (Mot
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);
e} The Securities and Exchange Boerd of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding
tha Companies Act and dealing with client;
f) TheSecurities and Exchange Board of india |Deliting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 (Mot applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period);
2] The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Mot applicable to the Company during
the Audit Period);
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 (Not
applicable tothe Company during the Audit Period);
i} TheSecurities and ExchangsBoard of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
6. Asconfirmed by the management, there are no sector specific laws that are applicable specifically to the company
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the fol lowing:
(I} Secretarial Standards issued by The institute of Company Secretaries of India
{il) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and NSE Limited

Career Folnt Lid, Anmisal Report 2022-23

Fr



During the period under raview the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, ete.
mentionsd above,

Ifurther report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Mon-Executive Directors and
Independent Directors. The changes In the composition ofthe Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carrled
outin complisnce with the provisions of the Act.

Adecuate notice is glyen to all directors to schedule the Board Meatings, agenda and detalled notes on agenda are sent at least seven days In
advance, a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

Ifurther report that there are adequate systems and procesces In the company commensurate with the size and eperations of the company ta
manitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period the company has not undertaken any events/actions having 3 major bearing on the company's
affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines standards etc

Piace: Kota
Date: 25-05-2022
LDIN: AD4B426E000365513

For Bharat Rathore & Aszociates,
Company Secraetaries

C5 Bharat Rathore

Membership No. ACS 48426

COP No 20295

Mote: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which s annexed as Annesure A and forms an integral part of this report.
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(THIS REPORT IS TO BE READ WITH OUR LETTER OF EVEN DATE WHICH 15
ANNEXED AS ANNEXURE-A WHICH FORMS AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS REPORT.)

Annexura-A
To,
The Members,
Career Point Limited
Village Tangor, Banur Mohall,
Maohali
PB 140601, India
CIN:L80100PB2000PLCOS4497

Ourreport of even date isto oe read along with thisletter

1. Malntenanes of secratarizl record 15 the responsibll ity of the management of the company. Our responsibility is to exprags an apinlon on
these secretarial recards based onour audit.

2, IThave followed the audit practices and orocesses as were appropriate to obtain reafonable assurance about the correctness of the contents
of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis o ensure that correct facts are reflected in secratarial records. | believe
thatthe processes and practices, | followed provide areascnable basisfor ouropinion.

3. Ihavenotvarifiad the correctniass and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

4, ‘Where ever required, | have abtained the Management representation about the eampllance of laws, rules and regulations ard happening
of eventsete,

5. The campliance af the provisions of Carporate and otherapplicable laws, rules, resulations, standards Is the respansibllity of manzgement.
Our examination was [imited to the verification of procedures on test hasis.

6. The Secretarial Audlt report Is nelther an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which
the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Place: Kota Far Bharat Rathore & Associztes,

Date: 28-05-2023 Company Secretaries
LIDIN: ACGEATEEDO0355513

CS Bharat Rathore

Membership No. ACS 48426

COP Mo 20395
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Annexure - 4
AOC FORM -2

[Pursuant to Section 134{3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Farm for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements enterad into by the Company with related parties referred to in Section 188(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013 including cartain arms’ length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or armmangements or transactions not at arm's length basis:

{a) | Name(s) ofthe related party and nature of relationship

{b) [Mature of contracts/arrsngements/transactions

{c} |Duration ofthe contracts f arrangema nts/transactione

(d} |S=lient termis of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, ifany

(e} |Justification forerterng intosuch contracts or arrangemeants ortransactions |
(f] | Date(s) of approval by the Board NA
{g) | Amount paidasadvances, fany

(k) |Dateonwhichtherequisite resolution was passed

) _|Amountpaidasadvancesifany
{l} |Pateonwhich{a)the reguisite resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first proviso to Section 188 of

the Companies Act, 2013

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: Tinlacs

5. | Name of Mature of Mature of Duration of Transaction Date of approval by | Amount paid

No. | related party relationship Contract the transaction | value thi board if any as advance

1. | Srajan Capital Limited | Wholly owned | Loans and Oine year 17,523, 74 13 August 2022 NA
i subsidiary com. | Advances

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES Annexure 5
Pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 3 of Companies {Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel] Rules, 2014
The information required under Section 137 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5 of Companies [Appointment and Remunerstion of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are siven balaw:
Al Remuneration of each director and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) along with particulars of increasa In
remuneration during the Financial Year, ratio of remuneration of Directors to Median remuneration of employees and
comparison of remuneration of each KMP against Companies Performance.,

values in ¥
Mame of Directors/Key Managerial Remuneration % Increasein Ratio of Director's
Persanneal Remuneration Remunaration to
Median Remuneration
Nan Executlve Directors* |
M. Pawan Kumar Lalpuria 32,000 Mil | 0.16:1
Mr. RS Chaudhary 32,000 il | 0.16:1
M Vishal Jain 15,000 Mil 0.08:1
M. Mahesh Gupta 24,000 il | 0.13:1
Mirs. Neeslima Maheshwari 32,000 il 0.16:1
Mir. lagdish Prasad Sarda 24,000 Nil | 0131
Mrs. Divya Sodani 33,000 Nil | 0161
[Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel |
Mr. Pramod Maheshwari 33.00,000 il | 16.08:1
Mr. O Prakeash Maheshwarl 33,00,000 Nil | 16.08:1
M Nawal Kishore Maheshwarl 33,00,000 Nil | 15.08:1
bF Tarun Kumar Jaln, Company Secretary® {tll June 29, 2022) 3,42,300 Nil | 1a71
[Mr. Manmohan Pareek, Company Secretary* (w.e.fluly 11, 2022) 852819 N | 4161

*Remuneration Includes sitting fees anly

(i) In FY 2022-23, the median remuneration is * 17,101,

(i} There were 175 parmanent employees on the roils of Company a5 on March 21, 2023

(iv) It iz hereby affirmed that the remuneration pald is s perthe Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial
Persannel and other Employees.
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8. Particulars of Employees whose ramuneration exceeds * 60 Lacs per annum or ~ 5 Lacs per manth during FY 2022-23
{a) Thare are no employess who are employed throughout the year and in recsipt of remuneration aggregating 60
lacs perannum
{b} There are na employees who are employed for part of the year and In recelpt of remuneration aggregating 'S Lacs
or mare per manth

Place: Kota (Rajasthan) For and on behalf ofthe Board of Directors
Date; August 14, 2023 Pramad Maheshwarl
Chairman, Managing Director and CEQ

Annexure -6
AS PER THE DISCLOSURE RECUIREMENT SPECIFIED UNDER SEBI (SHARE BASED EMPLOYEE BENEFITE) REGULATIONS, 2014 ANDSECTION 62[1)(B)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 12{9) OF THE COMPANIES {SHARE CAPITAL & DEBENTURES) RULES, 2014, THE FOLLOWING
INFORMATION IS DISCLOSED WITH RESPECT TO EMPLOYEE STOCK BENEFIT FLANS:

Details of ESOP CPL Stoclk Option Plan 2013 [ESOF 2013)
I. Description of each ESOP that existed at any time during the year

i. Date of shareholder's approval 215t September 2013

ii. Total number of options approved under ESOP 906647

As specified by Nomination and Remuneration Committes

S VRREIng requ rerants subjectto minimum oneyear from the date of grant

Exgreise Price inrespect of the Stock options granted shall ke
v, Exercize price or pricing formulz such price being not less then the face value of an equity
shares in the Company as on Date of Grant of option

Options granted undar ESOP 2013 would vest not earlier than

2 L e b e e e D e oneyearand not laterthan 7 years from tho date of prant

vl Source of shares|Primary, Secondary or combination) Primary

vl Wariation in terms of options Thare have been novariationsin the terms of the options

Il Method used to account for ESOP

The Company has calculated the employes compensation cost using the Fair value method of accounting for the Options granted.

I Optlan Movement during the year:

i. Mumber of Options Outstanding 821647

il. Mumber of Options Granted during the year

Iil; Number of Options Forfelted [ lapsed durlng the year

iv, Mumber of Options Vested but not exercised during the year

v. Number of Options Exarcised during the year

vi, Total number of shares arising a5 a result of exercise of options

vil, Money realised by exercise of optians

wil.  Mumbar of options Outstanding at the end of the paar

gl | oD o | 2|95 a

i, Wumber of Ootiens exsrcisable at the end of the year

IV Welghtad average exercise price of Options granted during the yearwhose:

. Exercise price equals market price mil

ii. Exercise price is greater than market price Hil

1ll. Exercise price is less than market price Mil
Waeighted avarage fairvalue of options granted during the year whosa

I, Exercise price equals market price il

il, Exercise price is greater than market orice il

ill, Exercise price Is jess than market price il
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V Employee-wise detail of options granted during the Financial Vear 2017-18:

I. Senior Managerizl personnal.

il. Employees who were granted, during any one year, aoptions
amounting to 5% or more of the options granted during the year

iil. Identified employess who were grantad options, during any one year,
egual to or exceeding 1 per cent of the [ssued capital [Egy:ludlng
outstanding warrants and conversionz) of the Company at the time
of grant

Mo grants during the year

The fairvalue has been calculated using the Black Scheles Option Pricing mode!
The Assumptions used in the model are as follows:

Particulars

ESOP

I. Risk Fres interast Rate

ii. Expected Life

ill. Expected Volatility

iv. Dividend Yield

v, Priceofthe underiying share In market at the time ofthe option grant

Mo grants during the year

Details of ESOP

ESOP

Weighted Average chare price of Options exercised during the year: " 120

Exercise price and welghted average remalning contractual life of Outstanding Options

Scheme Mame

CPL Stock Option Plan 2013 (ESOP 2013)

Diluted Earnings Per Share{EFS) pursuant o issue of shares on exercise of
option calcolated in accordance with Indian Accounting

1220
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AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE Annexure - 7
Ta,
The Members,
Career Paint Limitad
Village Tangar, Banur Mohali, Mokall
PE 140601, India
CIN: LBF100PB2000PLCOS4497

1. |have examined the compliance of conditions 6f Corporate Govemnance of Career Point Limited {*the Company") for the year ended on
March 31, 2022 a5 stipulated In Regulztions 17 to 27 and clauses {b) to (/) and (t) of Regulation 45 (2)2nd paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the
Securities and Fxchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2005 [collectively referred to as VSEB|
Listing Regulations"].

Management's Responsibility for compliance with the conditions of SEBI Listing Regulations

2, Thecompliance of conditions of corporate governance s the responsibility- of the management of the Company. This responsibility includec
the designing, Implementing and operating effectivenass of internal contral fo ensure compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance
asstipulated in the Listing Regulations.

Our Responsibility

3, Our responsibility is limited to examining the procedurss and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance
with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. 1Ls nelther an audit noran exprassion of opinion on the financizl statements of the Company.
4, |'have examined the relsvant records and decuments maintained by the Company for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the
compliance with the Corporate Governance requirerments by the Company.

5. Ihave conducted our examination In aceordance with the Guidance Note on Carporate Governance Certificate and the Guidance Manual an
Quality of Audit & Attestation Services issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India {"ICS").

Opinion

B Inourapinion #nd to the best of our information and 2ccording to the explanations given to us, 2nd the representation made by the directors
and the management and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India, |
hereby certify that the Company has complied with the cenditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentlonad SEBI Listing
Regulations.

7. lfurtherstatethat such compliance is neither an assurance as tothe future viabllity of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management has conducted the affairc of the Company.

Restriction on use
& Thecertificate s addressed and provided to the members of the Company solely for the purpoese to enable the Company to comply with the
requirement of the SER| Listing Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person or forany other purpose. Accordingly, | do not acceptor
assume any Hzbility or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other persan to whom this certificate (s shown or Into whose hands it may
comea without our prior consent |nwriting

Place: Kota For Bharat Rathore & Associates,
Date: 14-08-2023 Company Secretaries
C5 Bharat Rathore

Membership No, ACS 48425
COP No 20295
UDIN: ADABA2GEDOOTITRAS
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REFORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNARNCE

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Corporate povernance refers to the framework of rules and practices by which the board of directors ensures accountability, fairness, and
transparencyin a company s relationship with all its stakeholders.

The Campany iz committed torun its businéss in a legal, ethical and transparent manner with dedication throughout the arganization. Besides
adhering to the prescribed corporate practices as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulztions, 2015 [hereinafter
referred to as'Listing Regulations'], it voluntarily poverns itself as per highest ethical and responsible standard of business.

Thie Company belleves (n goed corporate governance. The Company's philosophy envisages the attalnment of the highest standards of
corporate govermance through sound business decisions, prudent financial management, high standards of ethic throughout the
organization, transparent accounting policies, responsibiity and faimess.

The Company emphasizes the need for full transparency and accountability in all Its transactions, In arder to protect the |nterests of [ts
stakehalders. its Endeavour is to maximize the long-term value of the shareholders of the Company.

A report on compliance with the principles of Corporate Governance as prescribed by SEBHin Listing Regulations is given below:
2. POLICIES

In compliance with requirements of Listing Regulations and Companies Act, 2013, Board of Directors of the Company has approved various
polizies, as detall hersin:

Whistle Blower £ \igil Mechanizm Policy

As per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation &(2)id){iv} and 22 of SEBI {Listing obligation and disclosure requirements),
Regulations 2015, a comprehensive Whistle Blower and Vigll Mechanism Policy has been approved and implemented within the
arganizatian, The palicy enables the employees and directors to report instances of any unethical act or suspected Incldents of fraud or
violation of companies Code of Conduct. This mechanism/Policy provides adequate safeguards to whistle blowers against reprisals or
vietimization, The eopy of the Policy has been uploaded onthe Company's website www.cpllin.

Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management Persannel

In accordance with the requirement under Regulation 17 of the Uisting Reguiations, the Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a
Code of Conduct for 2l Board membars and senior managemant group of the Corpany. The code of conduct ic avsilable on the website of the
Company wiw.cpil in.

All Board membersand senior managemeant group have affirmad compliance with the code of conduct. A declaration signed by the Managing
Director & CEC to this effect s enclosed asa part of thiz report.

Related Party Transaction Policy

In compliance with the requirements of Regulation 23 of SEB|{Listing obligation and disclosure requirements), Regulations 2015, the Board of
Directors af the Company has approved a Related Party Transaction Polley, to facllitate management to report and seek approval for 2ny
Felated Party Transaction proposed to be entered into by the Company. The said Related Party Transaction Policy can be viewed on
wowseecpil.in

Materisl Subsidiary Policy

In compliance with the requirements of Regulstion 16 of the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors of the Company has approved a
material subsidiary Policy. The said Policy can be viewed onwww.cpilin

Policies and code as per SEBI Insider Trading Regulations

In accordance with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015, the company has formulated and approved (i) an insider Trading
Code taregulate dealing In the securitles of the Company by designated persons In compliance with the regulations, and (iij a Polley for Fair
Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information, The sald Code and Palicy can be viewed on www.cpll In

Mr Tarun Kurnar Jain, Company Secretary of the Company was Compliance Officer for the purposes of Insider Trading Code and appointed as
Chief Investor Relatlons Officer for the purpose of Falr Disclosure Pollcy during the financial year 2022-23 who left his services
w.ef29.06.2022 and thereafter the company has appeinted Mr Manmohan Pareek as Company Secretary of the Company who |s
Compliance Officer for the purposes of insider Trading Code and further appointed as Chief Investor Relations Officer forthe purpose of Fair
Disclasure Policy durlng the financial year 2022-23,

Familiarization Program for Independent Directors

With a view to familiarize Independent Directors with the Company’s operations, the Company has conducted Familiarization program for
tham with 2 view to enable them to understand Company’s business in depth and contribute significantly to the company. Such Program will
provide an opportunity to the independent Directors to interact with the senior management team of the Company and help them to
understand the Company's strategy, business model, operations, service and products offerings, markets, orsantzation structure, finance,
human resources, guality, facllities and risk man2gement and such other areas az may arise fram time to time, The detalls of Familiarization
program can ke viewad on www.cpilin
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3. BOARD DF DIRECTORS
il Composition of Board

The Company's Board Is constituted in line with the provislons of Listing Regulations and the Companies Act, 2013 as on March 317,
2023, The strength af the Baard is nine Directors compriging an ocptimum comblnation of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. The
Board represents an optimum mix of professionalism, knowledge and experience.

il} The table below gives the composition of the Board during the financial year 2022-2023,

Mame of Director and DIN

Category

Designation

tr, Pramod Maheshwarl (DOLESF11) Promoter & Exacutive Director Chairman, Managing Director & CEQ
‘Mr. Om Prakash iﬁaheshwar'i"{b-i.;ll_éﬁiﬁﬂ?ﬂ?jl | Promoter & Executive Director “Executive Director and CFO

Mr. Mawal Kishore Maheshwari (00185762 Promoter & Executive Director Execulive Director

s, Neelima Maheshwarl (001924928) Mon-Executive Mon-Independant Dirgctor Director

hir, Pawan Kumar Lalpuria (D2016032) Hen-Executhve Independant Directar Director

Mr. Ram Swaroop Chaudbary (00711555) Mon-Executive Indegendent Diractor Director

M Vishal lain (60 553_251'_"] Mon-Executive Independent Director Director

Mr. Mahesh Gupta (00132721 | Non-Executive Independent Director Directar

Mr. Jagdish Prasad Sarda (07654623) Men-Executive Independent Director Director

Mrs. Divya Sodani (08045653) Mon-Executive Independent Director Director

*Mr. Mahesh Gupta resigned from the Beard w.e.f March 02, 2023

MName of Director

Director's attendance recoard and Directarship in other companies
Mo. of Board
Meetings during
the Financtal
Yoar 2022-23

MNo. of Directorship
in other Companies
Including private
Ltd. Companies

& excluding sec.8

companies {as on

No. of Membership/
Chairmanships of

Whether
attended
last AGM

Diractorship
In other
listed Entity
(Category of
Directorship)

other Board

Held  Attended March 31, 2023) pgembership Chairmanship

i Pramaod Maheshwad 5 5 18 1 il Yes JOST3
‘ Engineering
| Company Ltd,
Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari | 5 5 20 1 NIl Yes | Shrican
: : | Industries Ltd,
hir. Mawal Kishore Maheshwari l 3 15 it il Yes -
Mr. Pawan Kumar Lalpuria | 5 1 il il Yes -
Mr. Ram Swaroop Chaudhary | 5 5 1 Mil il s -
e Vishal Jain 5 3 4 1 NIl Yes 1BS5TS
Engineernng
Company Ltd.

Mr. Mahesh Gupta | 5 i il il Ve
Mirs. Neslima Mahashwari ' g 5 2 1 il Yes Shricon
Industries Ltd,

hAr. Jagdish Prasad Sarda | 4 | - Ml il fos
Mirs. Dhvya Sodanl g - il il e -

Mr Framod Maheshwari, Chairman, Managing Director & CEQ, Mr. Om Prakash Mahashwari, Executive Director & CFO and Mr. Nawal Kishore
Maheshwari, Executive Director are relative in werms of the definition of ‘relative’ given under the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Neelima
Maheshwari, Mon-Executive Non-independent Director is relative of Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari, Exgcutive Director & CFO in terms of the
definitionof ‘relative’ given underthe Companies Act, 2013,

The number of Directorships, Committes Membershipis)/ Chalrmanship(s) of all Directors s within respective |imits preseribed under the
Companies Act, 2012 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as Listing

Regulations)
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Board Meatings:
The annual calandar of mesetings = broadly determined at the beginning of each vear. In compliance with the provisions of SEBI |Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Reguiations, 2015, the Board Mestings are held at least once every guarter and the tirme gap between
twao hMegtings is not maore than four months. The notice of Board meeting is given well in advance to all the Directors. Usually, meetings of the
Board are held In Kota. The Agenda ofthe Board / Committas meetings ic set by the Company Secretary [n consultation with the Chalrman and the
Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer ofthe Company, The Agenda for the Board and Committes meetings cover items set out as perthe
guidalines in Listing Regulations to the extent it is relevant and applicable. The Agenda for the Board and Committee mestings includes detailed
noteson the items to be discussed at the meeting to enable the Directors to toke an informed declsion. However, In case of a speclal and urgent
business need, the Board's approval is taken by passing resolutions by circulation, as permitted by law, which is noted and confirmed in the
subsequent Board meeting. All Directars an the Board are freo to suggest any Item for inclusion in the agenda for the conslderation of the Board.
During the year Five Board Meetings were held on May 28, 2022, 13 August, 2022, 14 November, 2022, 08 January, 2023 and February 14, 2023,
Independant Director's meeting:
During the year under review, mesting af Independent director was conducted an 27 March, 2023, without the attendance of Non-independent
Directorand members of management, inter alia, to discuss on the following:

[} toreview the performance of non-independent directorsand the Board asa whaola

if} toreyiew the performance of the Chalrman of the company

iii] to@ssess the guality, guantity and timeliness of flow of infformation between the company managementand the Board.

vl Ary ather buginess with the permission of ehair arlsing out of sbove buginess and Incldental and ancillary to the business,
Maximum tenure of Independent directors
The maximum tenure of Independent directors is in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 and regulstion 25(2) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, 2015,
Farmal Letter of appointment ta independent directors
The Company [ssues a formal letter of appointment to independent directors in the manner s provided in the Companies Act, 2013, As per
regulstion 46(2) of SEB| Listing Regulations, 2015, the terms and conditions of appointment of independent directors 'are placed on the
Company’s website v cpil,in.
Board Evaluation
In terms of the reguirements of the Act and Listing Regulations, During the year, the Board carried out the annual performence evaluation of the
Board a5 a whole, Board Committees and the Directars. The Evaluation process focused an varlous aspects of the functioning of the Board and
Committzes such as composition of the Beard and Committees, experience and competencies, performance of specific duties and obligations
ale.

The results of the Evaluation were shared with the Board, Chairman of respective Cammittees and individual Directors, Based on the outcome of
the Evaluation, the Board and Commitiees have azreed on an action to further Improve the effectiveness and functioning of the Board and
Committess,
Board Diversity Policy
In compliance with the orovisions of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the 8oard through its Nomination and Remuneration Committes has
devised a Policy on Board Diversity.
Review of legal Compliance Report
During theyear, the Beard periodiczlly reviewad compliance reports with respect to the various laws 2pplicable to the Company, as prepaned and
placed beforait by the Management.
4. Board Committess

Inaccordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and Listing Regulations, inter-alia, the following Commitieesare

in operation:

i Audit Committes

ii. Nominationand Remuneration Commilttee

iil. Stakeholders Ralatlonship Commithes

iv, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

v, Risk Mznagement Committes
i, Audit Committes
Ir line with the stetutory provisions of Listing Regulsations and a5 3 measure of good Corporate Governance with a view fo provide assistance to
the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities, an Audit Committee of the Directors was constituted. Majority of the Members of the
Commitiee are Independent Directore and every Member has sound experience in the financlal sector. The Company Secretary acts as Secretary
tothe Committes,
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The compesition of the Audit Commities of the Board which complias with the requiramentz of Section177 of the Companies Act, 2013 redd with
Rufe 6 of the Companies {Maeting of Board and its Powers} Rules, 2014 and Listing Regulations are as under: Chairperson: Mr. Pawan Kumar
Laipuria (Non-Executive Independent Director)

Membears:

Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwarl |Executive Director & Chief Financial Officer)

Mr, Ram Swarcop Choudhary (Mon-Executive Independent Director)

Mr. Jagdish Prasad Sarda {Non-Executive Independent Director)

Mr. #ahesh Gupta (Non-Executive |ndependent Director)® resignedw.ef hMarch02, 2023

Ms. DivyaSodani (FHon-Executive Independent Director}® appointed w.af March 07, 2023

During the period Mr Mahesh Gupta resigned from the Board w.ef March 02, 2023 and Ms. Divya Sodanl appolnted as member of CSR
Commities wee fMarch 07, 2023,

Functions and Terms of Reference

The term of reference of Audit Committee are a5 per Listing Regulations and includes such other functions 8s may be assigned to it by the Board
from tire to time Further, the term of reference of the Audit Committes has been aligned with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013,
The main functions of the Audit Committee, inter-alia, Indude:

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors af the Campany;

Review and monitar the suditer's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process

Approval/ Ratification of other services as may be required to be svailed fram auditors of the Company;

Exarnination of the financial statement and auditors’ report thereon;

Approval orany subsequent modification of transaction of the company with relzted parties;

Scrutiny af inter-corporate loans and Investments, ifany;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever itis necessary;

Evaluation af internal financidl controls and risk management systems,

hanitoring the end use of fund raised through public offers and refated matters

Suchother functions /areas / tarm as desirad / referved by the Board from time to time or required under applicable law /

Listing Regulations far time belng in force,

The Audit Committes also reviews adequacy of disclosures and compliance with all refevant laws. In addition to thess, in compliance with
requirements of Listing Regulations, the Audit Committas reviews the operations of subsidiary Companies viz., its financial statements to-grant
emnibus aporoval for related party transactions which are in the ardinary course of busingss and an an arm's length pricing basis and to review
and approve such transactions subject tothe appraval of the Board, statement of investments and minutes of meeting of its Board.,

The particulars of the meatings attended by the Members of the Avdit Committaee and the dated of the meetings held during the financial vear
2022-23 are given below:

5r. No | Name of Members No. of Meetings during the Financial Year 2022-23 Dates of Meetings
' Held ' Attended '
1 | Mr. Pawan Kumnar Lalpuria 5 5 May 28, 2022
2 | M. Om Prakash Maheshwari 5 5 August 13, 2022
3 | Mr, Mahesh Gupta 5 4 November 14, 2032
4 [ M Ram Swaroop Choudhary 5 g January 06, 2023
%
5 [Mir, Jagdish Prasad Sarda 5 4 Fehiunry 14, 2022
M. Manmohan Fareek, Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Commities,

ii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Compaosition of the Momination and Remuneration Committes is in compliznce with the provisions of Section 178 of the
Campanies Act, 20013 and Aegulation 19 ofthe Listing Regulations.
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is constituted to identify persons who are gualified to become directors
and who may be appointed In s2nior management and to farmulate the criteria for detarmining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board & policy, relsting 1o the remuneration for the directors, key mansgerizl
personnel and otheremplioyess and to carry out evaluation of every director’s performance. The Nomination and Remun=zration
Cammitiee of the Company s alto entrusted to frame policies and systems for Employees Stock Option Plang and to farmulate and
administerthe Company’s Employess Stock Option Plans from time to time.

Career Folnt Lid, Anmisal Report 2022-23

aa



The remuneration palicy of the Company Is aimed to reward perfaormancs, based on review of achievements on a regular hasis. The
Momination and Remuneration Committes has been constituted by the Board and it comprises of the following Independent Directors.

Chalrman: Mr. Jagdish Prazad Sarda {Non-Executive Independent Director)
Members:

Mr. Pawan Kumar Lalpuria {Non-Executive Independent Director] snd Mr. Ram Swarocoo Chaudhary (Nonm-Executive Independent
Director]

Functions and Terms of Reference

8 The broad tarms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes of the Company areas follows:

® Toldentify personswho are gualified to become directors and who may be appointed In senfor management in accordance with the
critaria laid dawn, recommend te the Board theirappointment and removal;

B To carry out evaluation of every director's performance;

& To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attribute and Independence of a director and recommend to the Board
a policy, retating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial personnel and other emplovees. The
Committea while formulating the policy shall ensure that:

B Ensure thelevel and composition of remuneration is reasonabie and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors of the quality
reguired ta run the Company sucoazsfiully

W Ensire that relationshipofremunerstion to performance is clear and meets apprapriate performance benchmark

B Formulate pelloy with regard to Bemuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management invaolves a
balance betwean fixed 2nd Incentive pay reflecting short 2nd long-term parfarmance objectives appropriate tothe working ofthe
company and its goals.

B Torecommmend the Board, the remuneration (including any modification therein) payable to the Managing Director or Whole-time
Director or Manager of the Company

® Such other functions/arsafterm a5 desired/referred by the Bozrd from time to times or required under applicable law /listing
agresment, fortime being in force

The particulars of the meetingz attendad by the Members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the dates of the

meetings held during the financial year 2022-23 3 given below:

S No | Name of Members No, of Meetings during the Financial Year 2022-23 | patesof Meetings
Held ' Attended -
1 | Mr. Pawan Kumar Lalpuria Z Z
. — July 21, 2022
2 | Mr. Jagdish Prasad Sarda? 2 2 February 14, 2023
3 | Mr Ram Swarcop Chaudhary 2 z

M. Manmaohan Faresl, Company Secretary act as the Secretary of the Committss

Remuneration Policy

Tha Nominztion and Remuneration Committee has the powers to determine and recommeand to the Board the amount of ramunaration
payable to Directors, Senior Managemant and otheremployess, The recommendations of the Committee are based on the evaluation of
the performance and other criteriz, 2 faid down and as per the Company's Rules/Policies. |n terms of the ouidelines, the Company
ensures that the remuneration payabie to Managing Director and Whote-time Directors by way of satary induding other allowsances and
maonetary valua of perguisites should be within the overall limit as specified under the Companies Act,2013 and approved by the
Shareholders,

Tha remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance of the empioyvess of the Company. It is aimed at attracting and
retaining high caliber talent. The stock option plan, inter-alia, authorizes the Company to grant stock aptions in pursuit of these goals. An
axtract of Remuneration Policy approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committes of the Board has been included as part of this
Annual Report, The copy of the Policy has been uploaded on the Company's website www.cpil.in.
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Gretall of Remuneration ta all the Directors during the yearendsd March 31, 2023

Mame of Director Salary Benefits | Bonuses | Sitting | Details of fixed |  Total | Steck Service
) | fallowances ) fees Componentand | (%) Option contract,
/perquisites () | performances | detaills, notice penod,
4] incentives (7) | if any setrverance
| | | fea/pension
Mr. Bramod Maheshwari | 1500000 | 1800000 | | 3300000 | ,
Mr. O Prakash Maheshwari | 1500000 | 1800000 | - : : 3300000 “*
_F»:-‘Ir. Mawal HthDrE_r_'.ﬂEhE::EhWEIIi 1500000 1800000 | ; . EHPDDE_E_F_ .| |4
Mr. Bem Swarcop Chaudhary | « | . | . 32000 - 32000 e
Mr. Pawan Kumar Lalpuria I = 32000 = 32000 = ||
Mr. Wizhal Jain | | 16000 - 1000 = ||| e
Mr. Mahesh Gupta@ | | 24000 : 24000 | o
Mrs. Neafima Maheshwari | | 32000 - 32000 ook
Mr. Jagdish Prasad Sarda | | 5 24000 24000 - |
“Mrs. Divya Sodani I |' | 32000 : 32000 | [#

*35 yaare with effect frormJuly 01, 2022 /rotlce perlod 2 monthe or 2 months' salary [n leu of the notice

25 vears with effect from April 01, 2019/ notice period 2 months or 2 months' satary Inlieu of the notice

&% 5 vears with effect from April 01, 2013/ written notice as per letter of appointment.

s&s& 5yearswith effect from September 26, 2018/ fwritten notice as per letter of appointment,

EERRRG vears with effect from Movember 12,2021 fwritten notice as per letter of appointment. # 5 vears with effect from September 28, 2020.

@ Mr. Mahesh Gupta resigned w.e.d. March 02, 2023

Mon-Executive Directors of the Company do not have any pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, its Promaoters, its Directors,

its Senlor Managemeant, its subsidizry companies and asseciate companles, except the sitting fees to Non-Executive Directors (for attending the
meetings of the Board, Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Commities) within the limits,
Mo Stock Optlons were granted te Directors under CPL Empioyees Stock Option Flan 2013 (ESOP 201.3) during the financial year ended March 31,
2023,
Dizclosures regarding re-appointment of Directors Tha resume of the Directorswhoane being  reappointed are provided In the Notice of
the Annual Genersl Meeting: EmployeesStock Option Plans
Theremuneration policy s directed towards rewarding performance of the employees of the Company. Itis aimed st attracting and retaining high
calibertalent. The stock option plan, inter—alia, authorizas tha Company to grant stock options in pursuit of these goals
(11, STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE
The composition of the Stakeholder Relationship Committes is in compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2012 and
Regulation 20 of the Listing Regulations, As a measure of good Corporate: Governance and focusing on strengthening the relation with tha
stakeholders, the Board has formed Stakeheolders Relationship Committas, The Stakeholders Relationship Committes ensures that all
commitment to security holders and investors are met and thus strengthen their rélationship with the Company, The composition of the
Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee |s as beloyw:
Chairman; Mr. Ram Swaroon Chaudhary (Non-Executive Independent Director)
Members:
M. Paywan Kumar Lalpuria {Mon-Executive Independent Direcior) and
Mr. Jagdish Prasad Sarda (Non-Executive Independent Director)
M. Manmaohan Paresk, Company Secretary 2ctsasthe Secretary of the Committes,
Functions and Terms of Reference
The functioningand broad terms of referance of the Stakehalders Relationship Committee of the Company are as under:

B toconsiderand resolve the grievances of security holders of the Company

B toreview Important circulars issued by SERI/Stock Exchanges.

B Totake note of the Compliance of Corporate Governance during the quarter/year
The Cammittee has been constituted to specifically look into the Investors’ complaints and to redress the same expediently, There wera no
comglzints pending as on 21st March, 2023

During the pariod the Company was associated with M/5. Link Intime India Private Limited as Share Transfer Agent, tolook after the Sharehclders
corraspandence, share transfers, transmissions, transpositions, to prepare share holding pattern, which are approved by the Committes, The
Company has changed Share Transter Agent and appointed M/s Ankit Consuitancy Pyt Ltd, a5 Registrar and Share Transfer &gent. The Company
has connectivity with NSDL & CDSLfor Demateriatization of Shares.
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The Complianes Officar In terms of the reguirement of the stock exchange who lialses with and maonitors the activities of the Shara Transfer
Agent.

The particulars of the meetings attended by the Members of the Stakehalders Relationship Committes and the datez of the mectings held during
the financial year 2022-23 are given below: Mr, Manmohan Pareek, Company Secretary of the Company was the Compliance Cfficer of the
Company.

5r. No | Name of Members MNa. of Meetings during the Financial Year 2022-23 | Dates of Meetings

Attendead

e, Pawan Kemar Lalpuria 4 4 May 28, 2022
August 13, 202
Mr Jagdish Prazad Sard 4 4 = .
Rt Sl R e : | : November 14, 2022
Mr. Ram Swaroop Chaughary q | i February 14, 2023

Nature of Complainis Pending

| Investor Grievances | 1 | 1 ' ML

(iv)] CORPORATESOCIALRESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

In alignment with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors have constituted the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committes of the Board of Directors, with Mr, Maheash Gupta 3z Chalrman, and M Ram Swarcop Chaudhary and Mr. Nawal Kishore
Maheshwari as othermembers. During the period Mr. Mzhesh Gupta resigned from the Board w.e fidarch 02, 2023 and Ms. Divya Sodani
appointed a5 mamber of CSH Committes weef March 07, 2023, Mr. Ram Swarcop Chaudhary appointed Chaleman of the CS5R Cammittes
w.e.f. March 07, 2023

The said Committee has been entrusted with the responsibility of formulating and monitoring the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
af the Company, which will Include Inter-alia acthvities to be undertaken by the Campany, manitaring the implemantstion of the
framework of the Policy and recommending the amount to be spent on C5R activities.

5r. No | Name of Membars No. of Meetings during the Financial Year 2022-23 Dates of Meetings
| Held : Attended i
1 Mr Nawal Kizhore Maheshwari | z | 2
2 Mr. Ram Swaroon Chaudhary 2 | 2 ?:E:ﬁrtaiiﬂjzéﬂ
3 | Mr.Mahesh Gupta® 2 | 2

Mr. Manmohan Parcek, Caompany Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committes.
] RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

In alignment with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, your directors have constituted the Risk Management Committes of the
Board of Dirgctars, with Mr Om Prakash Maheshwarl as Chairman and Mr. Pramod Maheshwarl and Mr. Mahesh Gupta as other
membars. During the period Mr. Mahesh Gupts resigned from the Board we.f March 02, 2022 and Ms. Divya Sodani 2opointed a5
mernber of CSK Committes w.e. fMarch 07, 2023,

Chairman: Mr, Om Prakash Maheshwari

Members: Mr. Framod Maheshwar and Mr. Mahesh Gupta

During the period under review, no masting of the committee was held,

5r. No | Name of Members Mo. of Meetings during the Financial Year 2022-23 | Dates of Meetings
Held | Attended i
Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari 2 | Z
1 o e e August 18,2022
2 Mr, Pramod Maheshwari 2 P February 14, 2023
| Mr. Mahesh Gupta 2 | z
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5. GENERALBODY MEETINGS
The details of General Meetings heldin the fast thres years are given below:

AGM/S EGM Date Venue MNo. of special
_ resolution
2021-2022 I 22nd AGM Septembar 29, 7022 | 4.00pm | VE/ OAVM and deemed venie at CP Tower-2 | 2
‘ : Rn?d Na. 1, IPIA, Kota 324005 |
20202021 | 21tAGM | September29,2021 | 400pm | CPTawer-2 Road No. 1, IPIA, Kota-324005 | 2
2019-2020 20th AGM September 28, 2020 j 4.00 pom l CP Towes-2 Road No. 1, IPIA, Kpta-324005 Af
2018-2019 19th AGM | Septamber 26,2019 | 400p.m | CP Tower-2 Road No. 1, IPIA, Kota-324005 1

AGM=Annual General Meeting, EGM=Extra-ordinary General Meeting.
Mote: During the year Company has not passed any resolution by circulation or by Postal Ballot,

6. ChiefinvestorRelationship Officer/Compliance Officer
1Ar. Manmohan Paresk (w.e.f 13.08.2022)
Compliance Officer and Company Secretary, Carger Polnt Limited
Reglstered : Village Tangarl, Banur, Mohall, Punjab-140601
Corporate Office; CP Tower-1, Road No-1, IPIA, Kota-324005
Tel: +917443040000; Email; manmoharm@cpunivarse.in

7. Disclosures

i} Related Party Transaction

There is no Related Party Transaction that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The Company's major
felated Party Transactions are generally with its subsidiary, Key Management Persannel and Enterprises under the same management, The
Related Party Transactions sre entered |nto based on the conziderations of various business exigencles and Company's long-term strategy. All
the transactions entered during the financial year 2022-23 with Related Parties were on arm's length basiz and the same are reported under
notes of the financial statements. All transactions covered under Related Party Transactions are regularly/pericdically ratified and/ar
approved by the Board /Audit Committes.

i) Detallsof non-compliance with regard to the capital market
Thera have been no Instances of non-compiiances oy the Company and no penalties and/or structures have been imposed onit
by =tock exchanges ar SEBl or any statutory authority on any matter related to the capital markets during the last thrae years.,

lii} Whistle Blower Policy
The &udit Committee approved whistle blower policy. The emiployees and directors may report to the Compliance Officar and
have direct access to the Chalrperson of the Audit Committee abaut any unethical, actual ar suspected fraud orviolation of the
Company s Code of Conduct,

iv] Compliance of Code Corporate Governance
The Comparny haz complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance as stipulated under the
Listing Regulations. The Company has alsoobtzined a cartificate affirming the complianca from M/s Bharat Rathoreand
Associates, Company Secretary, the statutory suditors of the Company and the sameis attached to this Report

v} Details of Compliance with Non-Mandatory requirement of this clause
The Company has not adoptad the Non-Mandatary regquiraments except constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and whistle BlowerPolicy.

vi] Disclosureon Risk Managemant
The Board has lald down proceduresto inform the Board Members about the risk 2ssessment 2nd mitigation procedures, The
Board iz periedically informed about the key risks and their minimization procedures, Business risk evaluation and
managerment is an ongoing procasswithin the Cormpany.

vil) Financial Statement/ Accounting treatments
Inthe preparation of Financial Statements, the Company has foliowed the Accounting Standards issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountantsofindia to the extentapplicable.

vill} Management Discussion and Analysis Report
Management Discussion and Analysls Report [s appended to this Annuzl Report,

ix) Disclosures regarding appointment or re appointment of Rirectors
The brief profile ofthe Directors proposad to be appainted/re-appelnted is glven as 2 part ofthe Notlee of the Annual General
IMesting,
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8. Meansof Communication
(i} a}incompliancewith Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, a separate dedicated section under "investor Relations" on

the Company'swebsite gives Infarmztion on various announcements made by the Company, status of unclaimed dividend,
Annual Report, Quarterly/Hallyearly/ Nine-months and Annual Anancial results along with the applicable polices of the
Company. Your Company's official news releases and presentations made to the institutional investors and analysts are
alsoavailable on the Company's website.
b} The cuarterdy, half-yearly and annual resulte during the vear were published in Matlonal English "Financlal Express” and
Hindi Newspapers "MNafa Nuksan"Jansatta” and displayed on the Company's website www.cpilcpil in sfong with official
news reieases, finandal results and presentations efc. are also displayed ot the Company's website,
¢} The Company had quarterfy Investors taleconferences far Investars of the Company Immediately after the declaration
of guarterly/annual results. Datailed presentations are made to institutional Investors and financial analysts on the
Companys unaudited guarterly as well as audited annual financial results, These presentations are also uploaded onthe
Company £ website.
d) Allthe perindic compliznce filing to National Stock Exchange of Indis Limitad (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange
Lirnited (BSE) like sharehalding pattern, corporate govermance report, Report on Reconciliation of Share Capital, fimancial
rasults, other Corporate Announcements amaong athers are filed electronically an MEAPS (NSE Electronic Application
Precessing Systems) and BSE Listing Centre (BSE Corporate Compliance & Listing Centre) respectively.

Theinvestor compiaints {if any) are processed in acentralized web-based complaint system SEBI Complaint Redrass System (SCORES).

Date | 28th September 2023
Time ! -I:_ll}ﬂ pm
Financial Year | 2022-23

ii) BookClosura Date - From September 22, 2023 to September 28, 2023 (both days inclusive)
The tentative schedule of Financial Results of the Company s as follows:

June Quarter Ending Results | Wwithin 4_.'-':_:!31;5 from end of quarter.

September Quarter énding Results [ Within 45 da'n,r.s from end of c{uarter.

December Quarter Ending Results | Within 45 days fram end of quarter,

March Quarter/Year Ending Results Within 45 days from end of guarter (Un-audited) / Within 60 days
frarm end of financlal year {Audited). 1

iil) Listing inStock Exchanges and Stock Codes
The namas of the Stock Exchanges atwhich the equity shares arelisted and the respective stock codes are as under,

MName of 5tock Exchanges Stock Code/Symbol
Bambay Stack Fxchange Limited 533260
National Stock Exchange of India Limited CAREERP

The listing fee for the firancial yoar 2022-23 to BSE & NSE has been duly paid,

iv) Unclaimed Dividend
Your Company intimated sharehalders to lodge their claims and refated particulars were provided in the annual reports aach year as well as
onthe wabsiteof the Company, Az perthe provisions of the Companles Act, any amount that remains uncialmed for a period of seven vears is
transferred ta the |nwestor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). |naccordance with the sald provisions, the dividends already declared and
paid by the Company, if remaining unclaimed and unpaid for a period of seven years, will be transferred to IEPF, as per the detalls mentioned
In Table below.
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Financial Type of Dividend - Dividend per equity Date of Due date of

Year share (INR] declaration Transfar

After seven years from the
5 1014-15 Interim Dividend 1.00 12-Aug-14 | date of transfer to Unclaimed
Dividend Account

Aftar seven .yea.rs.. from the
2 2019-20 Interim Dividend 1.00 08-Auz-19 | date of transfer to Unclaimed
Gividend Acosunt

After SEVEn years from the
3 2015-20 Interim Dividend 1.00 12-Nov-19 | date of transfer to Unclaimed
Bividend Account

After seven ;.,re'afs from the
4 1015-20 Interim Dividend 1.00 12-Feb-20 | date of transfer to Unclaimed
Dividend Account

- After seven years from the
5. 2020-21 Interim Dividend 1.00 12-Feb-21 | date of transfer o Unclaimed
Oiividemnd Acosunt

~ After seven years from the
€. 2021-22 Final Dividend 1.00 29:-5apt-227 | date of transfer to Unclaimed
Dividend Account
After seven years from the
7. 02223 Interim Dividend 1.00 14-Feb-23 | date of transfer to Unclaimed

Dividend Account

v] MarketPrice Data
a, SharePrice Movement forthe Financial Year 2022-23

Month | Bombay Stock Exchange Mational Stock Exchange

T Laws Clogs I [ [

{In Rs,) (In Rs.)

Apr-22 13825 I 10880 | 120.80 | 57060.87 129.65 109.90 120.65 17102.55
May-22 127.00 | 104.00 111.60 BEEEG.41 128.00 103,72 111.85 1658455
Jun-23 124585 | 83 40 112.30 53018.94 124.75 9200 112:30 15780 25
July-22 117.05 | 104.05 106.60 5757025 118.00 | 106.00 106,40 17158.25
Aug-22 143.00 | 104.50 133.80 59537.07 143.35 10515 133,60 17759.30
Lep-12 154,70 | 123,45 127,30 5742692 15535 | 123.00 127.65 17084.35
Oct-22 136.30 | 120.10 130.05 074659 126.00 124.05 13005 1801220
Now-22 152.90 | 123.30 143.65 63099.65 153,80 | 124.10 144.05 18758.35
Dec-22 163.95 | 127.00 136.20 GOB40. 74 163.20 126.55 135.80 1510530
Jan-23 138.95 | 122325 126.30 5??59.90 138.00 EDE 125.90 :11562.15
Feb-23 179.10 | 118 55 166.05 58062.12 179.90 | 11845 167.10 17303.95
Mar-23 23800 | 160.45 21455 | 58501 52 230.00 | 160.25 214 55 17359.75
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STOCK PERFORMANCE /S NIFTY & SENSEX
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b. Shareholding Distribution as on March 31, 2023

Shareholding of Number of % of Total Total Shar Percentage of
Shares Shareholders Shareholders Amount _ Total Shares
11t 1000 10638 7547 3298370 181
1001 to 2000 ; 1061 748 1759900 0.57
2001 to 3000 513 3862 1373050 676
3001 to 4600 258 182 949040 052
4001 to 5000 187 2.73 | 1894580 1.04
5001 to 10000 645 4.55 | 4821580 2.65
10001 te 20000 291 2.05 | 4334570 242
20001 to 30000 80 0.63 2267040 1.25
36001 to 40000 54 0.28 1957440 1.08
45001 to 50000 35 0.25 1630660 0.50
50001 to 100000 &2 D.44 4391520 2.41
100001 Above 82 0.58 153191040 84.20
Total 14175 100.0000 181929390 100.0000

c. Sharsholding Pattern as on March 31, 2023

Mo, of shares held

% Sharsheolding

Clearing Members . 49271 | 0.27
Bodies Corporate 1265417 | 69555
Government Companies (|[EFF} 1 4]
Hindu Undivided Family 728513 4.00
Non-Resident Indians & OC8 226802 1.63
Public Individual Shareholders holding Mominal Share

Capital Upto As. 2 Lakh - N 2315668 16.0263
Public Individusl Sharehalders holding Nominal Share |

Capital Exceed Rs. Z Lakh [ 1347196 74050
Pramotars i B227603 14,2309
Relatives Of Director 5358000 29.451
Tr\‘..lﬁt; - . Iiﬂ | D.I&IEJUL
Fareizgn Portfolio Investors (Corporata) 4358 0.0z
TOTAL: 18192939 | 100%

*General public includes a shareholder who holds one share in physical form,
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ui)

vii)

viil)

i)

%)

i)

Registrar for Dematerialization and physical Transfer of Shares

The Company has appointed a Registrar for dematerizlization
[Electronie Mode) and physieal transfer of shares whose detall is
given below:

M/S Anklt Consultancy Private Limited
Unit: Career Point Limited

60, Electronic Complex,

Pardezhlpura, Indore (M.P) 452010

Tel.:0731-40685739, 4065797 i)
Contact Person: Mr.Abhinandan Gupta

Emall ld:imvestors@ankitonline.com

compllance@ankitonline.com

Share Transfer System xiv)

Thie company has appointed comman registrar for the physical
share transfer and dematerialization of shares. The shares
lodged for physical transfer/ transmission/transposition are
registered marmally within a peried of fortnight, i tha
documents are complete in all respects, For this purpose, the
Share Trapsfer Committas meets as often as required. Adeguate

care is taken to ensura that no transfers are pending for mone
than a fortnight. Reguests for demat/remat were confirmed
masthy within a fortnight. The Compamny obtzing from 2
Cormpany Secrotzry. In Practice half-yearly certificates of )
compliance with the share transfer formalities as required
urder Regulation 40{a) of SEBI [Listing Obligation and Disclosurs
Requirement) Regulstions, 2015 and files a copy of the
certificate with the Stock exchanges.

Dematarialization of Shares and Liguidity

The shares of the Company are compulsorlly traded (n
dematerialized form. The Company has arrangementswith both
the Mational Securities Depositories Limited (N5DL) and Central
Depository Services (Imdia) Limited (CDSL) te estabiish
electronic connectivity of s shares for scripless treding. As on
tarch 31, 2023 100% percent of the shares (except one share)
of the Company were held In a dematerialized form. The
International Securities identification Number (I1518) allotted to
the Company for Demateralization of Shares (s INESZLIDI0LE.
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

As stipulated by the Securities and Exchange Board of india
(SEB), a qualified Company Secretary carries out Reconciliation
of Share Capital Audit. Thisauditis carried oul every quarter and
the roport thereon is sebhmitted to the Stock Exchanges and is
also placed before the Board of Directors

GDRs/ADRS: Thera are no outstanding GDRs/ADRS/ Warrants or
any convertiole instruments.

Plant Location: Not Applicabla
Address for Correspondence

Shareholder's correspondence should be sddressed to the
Company's Registrar at the address mentioned below:

WSS Ankit Consultancy Private Limited
Unit: Career Point Limited

&0, Electronic Camples,

Fardeshipura, indare (M.F.] 452010

Tel :0F31-4065799, 4065797

Contact Person: Mr, Abhinandan Gupta
Ermall id:investorsi@ankitankine.com

wvi)

xvii)

xvil)

Hin)
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compliance@ankitonline.com
Investors may also write to or contact
Company Secratary

CAREER POINT LIMITED

Corporate office: CF Tower-1, Road Mo, 1, IPIA, Kota-324005,
Rajasthan, India

Tel: 451 744 3040000

For any otherguarles: emall; investors@cpil.In

Dezlznated exclusive small-id

The Company has designaied an emaii-id investors@cpil.in

eyclusively for shareholders and Investors to correspond with
the Company.

Permanent Account Number for transfer of shares in physical
farm

SEBI vide Its Clreular dated May 20, 2009 has stated that for
securities market transactions and off-market transactions
involving transfer of sharesz in physical formeof listed companies,
itskall be mandatory for the transfareals) to furnlsh copy of PAN
card to the Company’s RTA for registration of such transfer of
shares. Accordingly, sharehelders are requested to please
furnish copy of PAN card to the Cormpany’s RTA for registration
of transfer of shares in their name.

Consalidated multiple folios

Investarsare encouraged to consolidate their shareholding held
in miultiple falios. This would facllitate one stog tracking of all
corporate benefits on the shares and would reduce time and
effarts required to monitar multiple folios

Proceeds from the public issue/ right issue/ preferential issue

There was no fresn public issue/right issue/preferential issue
etc. duringthe financial year2022-23.

Inter-se relationship betwaeen directors

Mr. Pramed Mabeshward, Chalrman, Managing Directar & CEO,
Mr. G Prakash Maheshwari, Executive Director & CFOand Mr
Nawzl Kishore Maheshwari, Executive Director are relgtive in
terms of the definition of ‘relative’ given under the Companles
Act, 2013. Mrs. MNeelima Maheshwari, NMon-Executive Non-
Independent Director [s relative of Mr Om Prakash Maheshwari,
Exacutive Director & CFO in terms of the definition of "refative’
given under the Companies Act, 2013,

Company Registration Detalls

The Company is originally reglstered in the State of Ralasthan.
Your company previously shifted it's Reglstered office from
Rajasthan to Mohall, Punjab as per spproval of Shareholders
and the Corporats officer is still situated at Kota, Rajasthan. The
Corporate identity Number (CIN] affotted to the Company by the
MC& s LEDID0PEZ000PLCOE4497

MNomination Facility

The Companies Act, 2013 has provided for a nomination facility
to the Shareholders of the Company. The Company Is pledsed to
offer the facility of nomination to shareholders and
shareholders may avail this faclity by sending the duly
completed form to the Reglstered Office of the
Company/Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company in
case the shareholding Is in physical farm. The sharehaldars may
ohtain copy of the said form from the Registered Office of the
Company. In case of demat holdings, the request may be
submitted tothe Depasitory Participant.



10.

Material Subsidiary Companies

Regulation 16{1)C of SEBI {Listing obligation and disclosure
requirements), Regulations 2015 of the Lsting Regdlations
defines a "material subsidiary” as a "material subsidiary" shall
mean a subsidiary, whose income or net worth exceseds ten
percent af the consalidated income or net worth respectively, of
the listed entity and s subsidiaries in the immedistely
preceding accounting year. As perthis provision, your company
has Carear Polnt Infra Limited (hereinafter referrad as "CPRIL")
and Srajan Capitsl Limited (hersinafter referred as "SIL") as
“material ron-listed Indian subsidiary”.

In terms of the provisions of Regulation 24{1) of tha Listing
Regulations, sppointment of ane of the Indepandent Directors
of the Company on the Board of materal subsldiaries was
applicable only to CPIL and 5CL. The Board of SCL has appointed
Shri Ram Swarcop Chaudhary Independent Girectors and the
Board of CPIL has appolnted Ms. Divya Sodanl as an
Independent Directar,

Kegping In view good Corporate Governance, and for betier
administration and governance, key subsidiary companies heve
voluntarily appointed Independent Directors on thair respective
Boards. Tha composition and effectiveness of Boards of
subsidiaries is reviewed by the Company periodically.
Governance frarmewaork Is also ensured through appalntment of
Maragerial Personne! and Secretarial Auditor, & robust
compliance management system covering all the subsidiaries is
alsd In place. Guidance s provided to subsidiaries on matters
relating to conduct of Board mesting, training and
familiarisation programmes for the Independeant Directors on
the Board af subsldlaries.

The Company isin compliance with Regulation 2448 of the Listing
Regulations, The Campany’s material subsidiarles undergo
Secretarial Audit, Copy of Secretarial Audit Reports of SCL.and
CPIL forms part of this report. The Secretarial Audit Report of
these materfal subsidiaries does ot contain any auzlifcation,
resarvation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

The Company monltors performance of subsidiary companies,
intar alia, by the following means:

Financial statements, In particular Investments made by
subsidiary companies, are reviewed by the Company's Audit
Committee.

Minutes of Board meetings of subsidiary companies are placed
befare the Company's Board regulariy,

A statement containing all significant transactions and
arrangements enterad into by subsidiary companies s placed
biefore the Company's Board.

Prezertations are made o the Company's Board on business
performance of major subsidiaries of the Company by the sanior
management,

Related Party Transactions of subsidiary companies are
reviewed quartarly by the Company's Audit Committes,
wharaver applicaole.

The Company's Policy for determining Material Subsidiaries is
availabie on the website of the Company.

Code for prevention of Insider Trading Practices

In Compliance with the SEBI's regulstions on prevention of
Insider trading: the Company has [nstituted a cemprehensive
Code of Conduct for its Promoters, Directors and Designated
Employess. The Code [ays down guidelines, which advises them
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1z,

13.

14,

18,

an praceduras to be followed and disclosuras to be mada, whike
dealing with shares of Career Point Limited and cautioning them
of the consequences of violations,

Furnishing updated bank account particulars with Comipany,/
Depository Participant for facilitating electronic payments
SEB| vide its Circular Mo, CIR/MRD/DP/10/2013 dated March 21,
2013 had mandated the companies to use any of the REI
zpproved slectronic mode of peyment such as ECS (Locsl
ECS/Regional ECS/National ECS) NEFT, RTGS etc. for distribution
of dividend and other cash benefits to Investors. The Circular
aleo mandated the companles or thelr registrer and =hare
transfar agant {RTA) to maintain bank details of investors, Incase
the securitias are held in demat mode, the companias or their
RTA shall seek relevant bank detalls from depozitories and in
c=se the securities are held in physical mode, the companies or
their RTA shall take necessary steps to maintain updated bank
detzils at thair end. In view ef above, the Company's RTA has
sent letters to various depository participants seeking updated
Bank detalls of the investors of the Company., The investors are
aleo reqguested to ensure that correct and updated particulars of
thefr bank account are available with their respective
depository particlpants and the Company/RTA. This would
faciiitate the Company for making payments through electronic
mode,

Compliance Certificate

The MD and CFO have cartified to the Board with regard to the
financial statemients and other matters as reguired under
regulation 17(8), read with Part B of Schedule Il to the 5EBI
Listing Reguiations, 2015,

Report on Corporate Governance

This chapter. read together with the information given in the
Directars' Repart and the chapters on Management Discussion
and Analysls and General Shareholder Infarmation, constitute
the compllance report on Corporate Governance during 2022-
23

The Company haz been regularly submitting the guarterly
compliance report to the stock exchanges as required under
reguiatien 27 of the SEBI Listing Regulation, 2015,

Certificate from Company Secretary in Practice:

A certificate from M/s Bharat Rathore and Associates, Practising
Company Secretary that none of the Directors are disqualified or
debarred.

Disclosure of commedity price risks and commaodity hedging:
HotApplicable

Lodha & Co., Chartered Accountant {Firm Registration Mo
301051E) have bean appointed as the Statutary Auditor of the
Company. The particulars of payment of Statutory Auditor's
feas, on consolidated basis ks glvan bafow:

T In lakhs

Particulars

AMOUNT

Services as statutary auditors {including quarterly sudits)

6.00

Total

&.00




17 . Other Disclosures

defined under the
At

Transactions entered Into with refated
parties during the financial year were in
the ardinary course of business and at
arms' length basls and were zpproved by
the Audit Committee. The Board's
approved policy for related party
transactions is uploaded on the website of
the Company,

Particulars Regulations Details: Website link for details/policy

Ralated party transactions Regulation: 23 af There are ro material related party |hiep:S/www.cpil.infinvestor-
SEBI Listing transactions during the year that have | relstions/policy.aspx
Regulstionsandas | conflict with the interest of the Company.

Detalls of non - compliance by
the Company, penalty,
strictures imposed on the
Company by the stock
sxchange, or Securities and
Exchange Board of India {'SEBI')
or any statutory authority on
any matter related to capital

Schedule ¥ [T} 10{k)
to the SEB| Listing
Regulations

There were no cases of non-compliance
duringthe last three financial years.

mechanism for directors and employees
to report concerns about unethical
bahavior. No person has bean denled
access to the Chairman of the Audit
Committee. The said policy has been
upioaded on thewebsite of the Company,

markets
Whistie Blower Policy and VigH | Regulation 22 of SEBl | The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy | hittp:/ fwww.cpil.infinvestor-
Mechanism Listing Regulations | snd has established the necessary vigil | relations/policy.2spx

Discretionary requirements

Schedule || Part E of
the SEBI Listing
Regulations

*« The auditors’ repert on financial
statements of the Company are
ungualified.

= |nternal auditors of the Company, make
quarterly presentations to the audit
committes on their reports.

Subsidiary Companies

Regulation 24 of the
SEBI Listing
Regulations

The audit cammittee reviews the
consolidated financial statements. of the
Company and the investments made by its
unfisted subsidiary companies, The
minutes of the Board mastings alang with
a report on significant developments of
the unlisted subsidiary companies are
periodically placed before the Board of
Directors ofthe Company.

The Company has two material unlisted
Inclian subsidiary company.

The Company has a pallcy for determining
'aterial subsidiaries’ which is disclosed
onits wabsite,

hitp: /S wwweepil infinvestors
ralations/poliogaspx

Folicy on Determination of
Matariality for Disclosures

Regulation 30 of
SEBI Listing
Regulations

The Company has sdopted a Folicy on
Determination of Materiality far
Disclosures.

Policy on Archival &
Preservation of Documents

Regulation 9 of SEBI
Listing Regulations

http:/fwww.cpil.infinvestor-
relatlons/polloy.azps

The Company has adopted a Policy on
Archival and Preservation of Documents.

htep:/fwwweepllinfinvestor-
reiations/policy.aspx
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Particulars Repulations Details- Website link for detalls/policy
Reeanciliatior of Share Capital | Regulatlon 76 ofthe | A gualified practicing Chartered |http:f/www.cpil.infinvester-
Audit Report Securities & Accountant carmied out a share capital | relations/reconciliation-share-
Exchange Board of audit to reconcile the total admitted |capital.asps
India {Depasitories equity share capital with the National
and Participants) Securities Depository Urnited (“NSDLY)
Regulstions, 2018 and the Central Depository Services
and SER| Cireular Na | (indla} Umited (“CDSL") and the total
DECC/FITTC/Cir- izsued and listed equity share capital, The
16/2002 dated audit report confinms that the total issued
December 31, 2002 | / pald-up capital Is in agreernent with the
total number of shares in physical form
and the total number of dematerialized
shares held with NSOLand COSL
Code of Conduct Regulation 17 of the | The members of the Board and Senior | hitp://www.cpil.infinvestor-

Independent Directors

Listing Regulations
and Zection 149 read

with Schadule IV of

thehAct

gppointment of Independent Directors
are available onthe Company's website,

SEBI Listing Management Persennel have affirmed | relstions/policyaspx
fiezulations compliance with the Codes of Conduct
applicable to them during the year ended
March 31, 2023. The Annual Repaort of the
Company contains 3@ certificate by the
Chief Executive Officer and Menaging
Director, on the compliance declarations
received from Independent Directors,
Mon-Executive Directors -and Sanior
Maragement.
Dividend Distrlbution Palicy fegulation 434 of the | Company has adopied Dividen hitp:/ fwww, epilinfinvastor-
SEBI Listlng| Distributionpolicy relations/poliey.aspx
Regulations
Terms of Appolntment of Regulation 46 of SEB| | Terme and conditions of appaintment/re- | http://www.cpll.infinvestor-

relations/policy.aspx

18, Policy for 5election and Appointment of Directors and thelr

Ramuneration

The Bodrd Governance, Mominstion and Compensatian
Committes has adopted a policy which, Inter alia, deals with the
manner of selection of Directors and payment of their
remunerationas described herein below,

Critaria of Selection of Independent Directors and Key Skills,

The Board of the Company comprises of eminent persanalities
and leaders |n their respective fields. These Directors are
nominated besed on well-defined selection criteria. The Board
Governance, Moeminatlon and Compensation Committes
consider, inter alia, key gualifications, skills, expertise and
competencies, whilst recommending te the Board the
candidature for appalntment as Independant Directar,

Expertise, snd Core Competencles of the Boaard

Wide management and leadership experiance

Strong management and leadership experience, including in areas of business developmeant,
strategic plenning 2nd academic administration.

Diversity

Diversity of thought, experience, knowledge, perspective, gender and culture brought to the
Board by Individual membears.

Funetional and Managerial Experiance

Knowledge and skills in accounting and finance, business |udgment, general management
practices and processes, crisis response and management, industry knowledge, human
resources, sales and marketing. and risk management,

Persanal values

Personal characteristics matching the Company's values, such as integrity, accountability,
and high-performance standards,

Corporate Governance

Experience in developing and implementing good corporste govermance practices,
maintaining board and management accountablilty, managing stakeholders® [nterests and
Company's responsibifities towards customers, emplovees, suppliers, regulatory bodies and
the communities inwhich itoperates,
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Given balow is a list of core skills, expertise and competencies of the individual Directors:

SkillsfExpertise /Competencies

MName of Director Wide Managemant . Diversity Functional and Personal Corporate
and Leadership Managerial Values Governance
Experience Experience

. Mr, Pramad Maheshwarl v o 1' v ”

| Mr. @m Prakash Maheshwari o v ¥ v v

| D1 N} Nishors: Wishestivm v ¥ 1 i 1 i
Mr. Pawan Kumar Lalpuria v ¥ . ¥ ¥

| M, Ram Swaroop Choudhary L ¥ + W s
Mr. Vishal lain ¢ - v o ¥

I M Mahesh Gupta W v o [ W ¥

‘Mr;. Neeallma b:ﬂ.ahEEhWari i W o | o il o I o
Mr. Jagdish Prasad Sarda ¥ ¥ v W' ¥

| Mrs. Divya Sodani ~* | / _ v . y

These skills/competencies are broad-based, encompassing several areas of expertise/experience
Each Difector may possess varlad combinations of skills/experience within the described set of parameters, and It = not necsssary that all
Diractors possess all skills/ experiznce listed thersin,
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To,

Form No. MR-3
Secretarial audit report
For the financial year ended March 31, 2023
[Pursuzant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2012 and Rule No.9 of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014]

The Members,

CAREER POINT INFRA LIMITED
Village Tangarl, Banur Mahall, Mahall
PB 140601, India

CIN: U45201PRZ007PLCOS0292

Dear Members

| have conductad the secretarial zudit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
CAREER POINT INFRA LIMITED (hereinafter called "the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted ina manner that provided me a reasonable

hasisfor evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory corpliances and expressing my opinion thareon.

Bazed on my verificstion of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company
and also the Infarmation provided by the Company, Its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, |
hereby repart that in my apinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechantsm in place to the

extent, inthe manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year

ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provislens of;

1.

VL B FUR

The Companies Act, 1956, The Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent Section and schedule notified) and the rulesmade
thereunder;

. TheSecurities Cantracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 {"SCRA") 2nd the rules made thereunder;

. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulationsand Bye-laws framed thereunder;

. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder

. The fallowing Regulations and Guldelines prescribed under the Securitle: and Exehange Board of India Act, 1992 ["SEBI Act"):-

ia) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Substantial Acguisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2001; (Not
applicable tothe Company during the Audit Period)

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; (Notzpplicable to the
Company during the Audit Period)

{c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Mot
appiicable tothe Company during the Audit Pariod);

{d) The Securities and Exchznge Board of India (Shars Based Employes Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (Mot
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Reeulations, 15593
regarding the Companies Act and desling with client;

if) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 ( Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period);

tgh The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 {Not applicable tothe Company
during the Audit Period);

th) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssue and Listing of Mon-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 {Not
applicable tothe Company during the Audit Period);

{1y The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremeants) Regulations, 2015; (Mot
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)

- As confirmed by the management, there are no sector spacificlaws that are applicable specifically to the camparny.

| have afso examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
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Il. The Listing Agreement entarad into by the Company with BSE Limited and NSE Limitad.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidélines, Standards, etc.
mentionad abave,

Ifurther report that

The Board of Directors of the Company Is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Mon-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors, The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advanca and a systerm exists for seeking and abtalning further infarmation and clarifications on the agendz [tems before the meeting 2nd for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority deciston i= carred through white the dissenting members’ views, ifany, are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

| further report that thers are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurata with the size and operations of the company to
monitorand ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period the company has not undertaken any events/factions having 2 major bearing on the company's affairs
in pursuance of the atove referred laws, rulzs, regulations, guidelines standards atc

Place : Kota For Bharat Rathore® Associates,
Date :19.05.2023 Company Secretaries
UDIN: AQBA26E000334646 C5 Bharat Rathore

Membership No. ACS 48426
COP No 20295

Mote: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this
report.,

Annexure A
To,
The Members,
CAREER POINT IMFRA LIMITED
Yillage Tangeorl, Banur Mahall, Mahall
FB 140601, India
CIN: U45201PR2007PLCOS0992
Our report of even date |5 to be read along with this letter.
1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Qur responsibility is to expressan
opinion onthese secretarial records based onour audit.

2. | have followed the audi practices and processes as wera appropriate to obtaln reasonable as=urance about the correctness of the contents
of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretzarial records. | believe
that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. | have notverified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

4. Where ever reguired, [ have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and
happening of events ete,

5. The compliance ofthe provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of
management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. TheSacratanial Audit report iz neither anassurance a5 to the future viability of the campany nor of the efficacy or effectivenass with which
the management has conducted the affzirs of the company.

Place : Kota For Bharat Rathore& Associates,
Date : 19.05.2023 Company Secretaries
UDIN: A048426E000334646 CS Bharat Rathore

Membership Mo. ACS 48426
COF Mo 20295
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Form Mo. MB-3
Secratarial audit report
For the financial year ended March 31, 2023
[Pursuant to Regulation 24A of Securities Exchange Board Of India (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Regulation) 2015, read with Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rula No.3 of
the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014]

Ta,

The Members,

Srajan Capital Limited

Village Tangarl, Banur Mahall, Mahall
PB 140601, India

CIMN: Us5510PBZ013PLCOS0993

Dear Members

| have conductad the secretarial zudit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
Srajan Capital Limited (hereinafier called "the Company”) for the financial year ended 315t March, 2023, Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
rannerthat provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinlan thereon,

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company
and alsothe information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, |
horaby report that in my opinfon, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 21st March; 2023 complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the
axtent, inthe mannerand subjecttothea reporting made hereinafier:

| have axamined the books, papers, mirute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year
ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions of;

1. The Companies Act, 1958, The Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent Section and schedule notified) and the rules made thersundear;

2. TheSecurities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ["SCRA") and the rules made thereunder; Not applicable as the Securities of the Company
are not listed on any Stock Exchange.

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed theraunder;

4. The Farelgn Exchange Management Act, 1999 and tha rules and regulations made thereunder

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 {"SEBI Act”):
{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 {Not applicable to the

Company during the Audit Period);

tb) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 {Not applicable to the Company during the
Audit Pariod);

ic) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {1ssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period);

{d) The Securitias and Exchange Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (Mot applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period);

(e} The Securities and Exchange Beard of India {1ssue and Listing of Non-convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period);

{f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies
Actand dealing with client [Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

{g) The Securiticsand Exchange Board of india [Belisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 (Mot applicable to the Company during the
Audit Period);

{h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 {Not applicable to the Company during the Audit
Period);

{1} The Securities and Exchange Board of Indiz (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period);
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&. The follewing laws, regulations, directions, orders applicable specifically tothe Company:
a) The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

b} Master Direction - Mon - Banking Financlal Company. Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking Company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016,

c] Master Direction- Mon-Banking Financial Company Returns {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016,
d} Master Circular- Non-Banking Financial Companies- Corperate Governance |Reserve Bank) Diractions, 2015,

The Management of the Company has confirmed that there are nolaws identified which are soecifically applicable to the Company,
| have also examined compliance with the applicable Standards/Regulations of the followlng:

(1} Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of the Board of Directors {55-1) and General Meetings {55-2) issued by The InstituteofCompany
Secretaries of India;

{ii)The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges: {Notapplicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

During the period under audit, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guldeiines, Standards, ete,
mentioned above

Ifurther report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is.duly constituted with proper balance of Directors. Mo changes in the composition of the Board of
Directorstook place duringthe perod under audit

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in
advance and a system exists for seeking and abtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda iterns before the meeting and for
meaningful participation atthe meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of the minutas.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to
ronitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

I further report that during the financial yvear under audit the following were the event/actions which occcurred, having a major bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuance efthe above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, ete.

-As informed, the Srejan Capital Limited being 100% subsidiary Company of Career Point Limited involved In the Composite Scheme of
arrangement with its holding Company wherein the Srajan Capital Limited will merge with it's holding Company, the Board of the Company vide
its Board hMeating dated 14.02_2023 has considered and approved the draft Compasite Scheme of arrangement subject to approval of Regutatory
and other authorities and the consent of their respactive shareholders and creditors, if any, further the Reserve Bank of India previoushy issusd
Mo-objection Certificate to Company for such merger under the Scheme of arrangement

Place : Kota For Bharat Rathore& Assoclates,
Date | 22.00.2043 Company Secretares
UDIN: AD4B426E000343424 C5 Bharat Rathore
Mermbership No. ACS 48426

COP No 20285

Mote: This repart is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of this
regort.
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Annexure A
1o,

The Members,

Srajan Capital Limited

Village Tangori, Banur Mohali, Mohali

PB 140601, India

CIM: - UBSS10PB2013PLCOS0993

Our Secretarial Audit Reportforthe financial year ended 315t March 2023 of =ven date isto be read along with this letter.

Managemant's Responsibility:

1. It is the responsibifity of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records, devise proper systems to ensure compliznce with
the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensura that the systems are adequate and operate affectivaly.

Auditor's Responsibility:

2. Dur responsibillty is to express an opinion on these secretarial records, standards and proceduras followed by the Company with respect to
secretarial compliances.

3. We hiave conducted the Audit as per the applicable Auditing Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

4, We believe that audit evidence and information obtained from the Company's management is adequate and appropriate for us to provide a
baszis far aur opinlan.

5. Wherever required, we have obtained reasonable assurance about whether the statements prepared, documents or Records, in relation to
Secretarial Audit, malntained by the Auditee, are free from misstatement.

6. Wherever reguired, we have obtalned the management's representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening
of eyents, elc.

Disclaimer:
7. We have conducted our Audit bazed on the records and Information made avallable to us by the Company for the purpose of ssulng this report.

8. The Secretarial Audit Repart s neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nar of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
managemant has conducted the affairs of the Company.

9. We have not verified the correctness and appropristeness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.

Flace : Kota
Date : 22.05.2023 For Bharat Rathores: ﬂssndatg.
UDIN: ADABAZEEODD343424 Company Secretaries

5 Bharat Rathore
Membership No. ACS 48426
COP No 20295
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Career Point Limited

Report on Audit of the Standzalona Financial Staterments

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Career Point
Limited {"the Company™), which compriss the Balance Shestazar31st
March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Cazh Flows and Statement
of Changes In Equity for the year then ended and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies
and other explanatery Information (hereln after referred to as
*standalone financial statemants™).

I our opinion and ta the best of aur Information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements glve the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
{“the Act”) In the manner so required and give a true and falr view In
conformity with the other accounting principles generally accepted in
Indiz, of the state of affairs of the Company asat 31st March, 2023, and
its profit (including Other Comprehensive Income), changes in equity
andits cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted aur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
[SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act (34s). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Respensibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements sectlon of our report, We are Independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issucd by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of india (ICAI}) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone finandial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responaibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the 1CAI's Code of Ethics. We belleve that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis far our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to:

a) Mete no. 50 (b} of the standalone financlal statements
regarding total exposure in subsidiary company M/s Srajan
Capital Limited ('SCL") amounting to Rs. 20,186.74 lakhs
{Investment Rs. 2,663.00 [akhs and unsecured loan Rs,
17,523.74 lakhs). As per the audited financial statements of
SCL, it has degraded {sub-standard and doubtful) its loans
and advances to varlous parties amounting to Rs. 5,228.82
lakhs (upto 31.03.2022 4,431.72 lakhs) including loans given
to related party of Rs. 4,397.32 lakhs {upto 31.03.2022
4,397 372 lakhs) azainst which SCL has made provision of Rs.
4,507.38 lakhs {including provision against loans given to
related party of 4,397,322 lakhs (upto 31,.03.2022 Rs, 467.20
lakhs including provision on loans given to related party of
Rs. 439.73 lakhs). Also, a5 stated in note 38 of the audited
financial staternents of 5CL for the year ended 31st March
2023, the borrower has started the payment of its
outstanding dues and has paid Rs. 1,007.20 lakhs during the
year. The auditors of SCL have drawn attention [without
modifying) on the above stated matter in their audit report
dated 29th May 2023, Considering the long term nature, the
imtririgie wvalue and future cash flows of the assets of
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subsidiary company, in the opinion of the managemant of
the company, no provision for diminution in value (s
necessary in thisstage.

b} Mote no, 40 of the standalone financial statements which
describes the uncertainties relating to legal action pursued
by the Company against Rajasthan skill and Livelihoods
Development Corporation (RSLOC) before Hon'hle
Rajasthan High Court, Jalpur and the Rajasthan State
Commercial Court for imvocation of bank guarantee of Rs,
54.22 lakhs by RELDC and recovery of outstanding amount
of Bs, 213.41 lakhs (including Rs. 159.15 lakhs recehablia).
Based on fts assessment of the merits of the case, the
managemant is of the view that the aforesaid receivable
balances are good and recoverable and hence, no
adjustment is required as stated in the note no. 16 of the
standalone financial statemants for the amount recelvable
as stated in the said note. Further, in th2 opinion of the
management stated amount is good and recoverable.

Kay Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judlgement, were of most significance (n our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the contaxt of our sudit of the standalone financial
statements as a whaole, and In forming our opinlon thereon, and we da
not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined
that no key audit matters to be communicated in our report,

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors i responsibie for the other
infarmation. The other information comprises the information
included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including annexures to Board's Report, Beport on Corporate
Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the
standalone financials statemants and our auditor's report thereon,
The Other Information is expected to be made available to us after the
dateof this Auditor's Report.

Our cpinion on the standalone financial statement does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it
becomes availzhle and, in doing s, consider whether the other
infarmation is materally inconsistent with the standalone financial
staterments or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. When we read Other Information,
F we conclude that there is 8 material misstatement therain, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with
EOVEMMance,

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial

Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsiblefor the matters stated
in Section 13445) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these
standalone financial statements that give a true and falr view of the
financial pasition, financial perfermance including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company inaccordancs with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
and atheraccounting principtes generally accepted in India.



This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and ather Irregularities; selection and application of approprizte
accounting policies; raking judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, Iimplementation and
maintenanee of adequate Iinternal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and complsteness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentatian
of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
arrar,

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management s
responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue 25 8 going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of acoounting uniess management
eitherintends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
o rezllztie alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for oversesing the
Company'sfinancial reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements

Cur objectives are ta obtaln reasonable azsurance abaut whether the
standalone financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud ar error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance |s a high level
of assurance, but is not 8 guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it ewists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or emor 2nd are
considered material i individually or in the aggregate, they could
reazonably be expacted to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basls of these standalone financial staternents,

&5 part of an audit in accordance with 3As, we exsrcise professional
Judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit,
We also!

E identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
standalens fimancial staternents, whethar due to fraud ar arror,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from frawd is higher than for
one resulting frem arror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

* Cbtain an understanding of imemal control relevant to
theaudit in order to design awdit procedures that are
appropriate in the cdreumstances, Under Sectian 143(3)(1) of the
Aet, we are also responsible for expressing our opinian an
whether the Company has adeguate internal financial controls
systerm in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies used

and the reasonabieness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by managerent.

- Conclude on the appropriztenass of management's use of
the going concarn basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertzinty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant, doubt
o the ability of the Company to continue as a going concermn, if
we conclude that a material uncertainty axists, we are required
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to draw attention In our audior's report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue az a
going concern. to draw attention in our auditor's report ta the
refated disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, i
such disclosures are inadequate, to madify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company 1o ceass to continue as a
going concern.

ol Evaiuate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the standalone financial statements, incloding the disclosures,
and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlylng transactions and events In a manner that achieves
fair prezentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone
financial statameants that, individually or in agaregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influencad,
YWe consider guantitative materiality and gualitative factors in {i)
planning the scope of our avdit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatermnents in the standalone financizl statements.

We communicate with those charged with gowvernance regarding,
amang ather matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant sudit findings, Including amy significant deficlencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

e also provide those charged with governance with a statermnent
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
indepandence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
Independence, and where applicable, refated safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
signiflcance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclasure about the matter or when, In
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse
conseguences of daing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulstory Reguirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020/(“the
Order"), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give In the
“Bnnexure &% g statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3and & ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

2, Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which ta the best of our knowledge and belief
wers  necessary forthe purposes of our audit,

b) Inouropinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have

been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examinaticn of those boaks,

57



c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by thiz Repart are in agreement with the relevant books of account,
d) In our apinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accountng Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.
al On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 215t March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
f With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with respect to standalone financial statermnents of the Company and the
aperating effectiveness of such contrals, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B, Our report expresses an unmodified oplnion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's inteimal financial contrals over financial Reporting.
gl With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the
Act, as amended:
In our opinien and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to ws, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act,
h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us:
I. The Cempany has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on s financial position in its standalone financial statements = Refer MNote
Mo, 38 to the standalone financlal statements;
il The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Indian accounting standards, for material foresesahble
loszes, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts,
L. There has been no delay In transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company during the yvear ended 31st March, 2023,
i, {a) The management has represented that {as stated in note 57 of the standalone financial statement), to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or shane premivm ar any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person{s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities {“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
racorded in writing or atherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly land or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company [“Uldmate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries (read with Mote No. 56(C) of the standalone financial statements for the funds advanced or loaned invested in one of
the subsidiary company which is registered as NBFC with R8I and whose business is to provide and service loans and provide ancilliary
Services).
{B)The management has represented that (as stated in note 57 of the standalone financial statement), ne funds have been received by the
company from any person{s) or antity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recarded in writing
or otheryize, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identifisd in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {"Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security ar the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficlaries.
{c) Based en such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the fircumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a} and (b) contain any material mis-statement,
W {a) The dividend pald during the year (for FY 2021-2022) by the Company 15 in compllance with section 123 of the Campanies Act,
2013,

(k) The interim dividend daclared and paid by the Company during the yvear and until the date of this report is in compliance with
Sectton 123 of the Act,
{c) The Board of Directors of the Company have proposad dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the members in the ensuing
Generzl meeting, The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Wl Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 far maiptaining books ef accounts using accounting software which has a
feature of recarding audit trail |edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from Ist April 2023, and accordingly, reporting under
Rule 11ig) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year endad 313t March, 2023,

For Lodha & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firmn Registration Mo. 30L051E

{Gaurav Lodha)
Partner
Membership Na, 507462

Place: New Celhi
Data: May 29, 2023
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ANNENURE 'A° TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies

{Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 {“the Order’) issued by the Central

Government of Indla in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies

Act, 2013 [“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 1 of 'Report on Other

Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section

I.(2) (&) The Company has malntalned proper records shawing full
particulars, incleding quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment.

(8] The Company has malntained proper records showing full
particulars of intangible assets,

{b) As ouplained to us, the Property, Plant & Equipment have been
phyzically verified by the management In accordance with a
phased programme of verification, which in our opinion is
reasonable considering the size of the company and the
nature of its proparty, plant and equipment. The fraquency
of physical verification Is reasonable and no material
discrepancies were noticed onsuch verification.

{c) As perthe records and information and explanations given to us
and on the basiz of our examination of the records of the
Company, the title deeds of all the Immovable properties
{other thanimmovable properties where the Company is the
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour
of the Company) disclosed in the financial statements
included in property, plant and equipment, Inmvestment
property and assets held for sale are held in the name of the
company as at the balance sheet date,

{d] The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets during the year Hance,
reporting under clause 3{i){d) of the order I5 not applicable
on the company.

{e] According to the information and ekplanations given to us and
records provided, no proceedings have been initizted during
the yaar ar are pending against the Company as at March 31,
2023 for holding any benami property under the Prohibition
of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amendad in
2016) and rules made theraunder

ii. [(a) As per the physical verification programme, the inventory
were physically verified during the year by the management
at reasonable intervals. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations glven to gs, the coverage and
procedure of such wverification by the managemeant Is
appropriate having regard to the size of the company and
nature of Itz operations. Mo discrepancies of 10% ar more In
the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on
such physical verification when compared with books of
accounts.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and as
per the records verificd, the Company has been sanctioned
working capital facility from banks or financial institutions in
excess of five crore rupees but not on the basis of security of
current azsets af the Company. Heree reporting under 2iausze
3{ii)[b) of the Order iz not applicable.
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iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Caompany has given unsecured loan and has made
imvestrment but not provided any guarantee, securty or
advances in the nature of loan to the Companies, firms,
[imited liability partnerships and any other parties during the
yEar,

(@) The Company has, during the year, provided the unsecured loan
to the company as perthe details balow:-

Amount in ¥ Lakhs

Loans

A, Aggregats amount grapted /
provided during the year:

-Subsidiaries
~Others

B. Balanceoutstanding asat 31stMarch 2023
In respect af above cases:

27,153.45

-Subsidiaries 17,523.74

- Others -

The Company has granted above mentioned unsecured loans
&0 10.05% interest rate,

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us
and based on the recards as made available to us, in our apinion,
the investments made and in respect of the aforesaid loans given,
the terms and conditions under which such loans were granted, are
nat prejudicial to the Company's Interest, (Refer note no 50(a) of the
standalone financial statements). The Company has not provided
any security or granted advances in the nature of Ioans to
companies, firms, limited labllity partnerships or any other parties.

{c) In respect of certain unsecured loans granted by the
Carnpany to its ona subsidiary Srajan Capital Limited, the schedule
af repayment of principal and payment of interast has bean
stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of
interest are regular as per stipulation.

Further, the Company has also granted certain loans that are
repayable on demand and during the previous year 2021-2027,
unsecured loan of As. 12,200 lakhs was transferred from repayable
on demand to long term loans. Having regard to the fazt that the
repayment of principal ar the payment of interest has naot been
demanded by the Company, in our opinion the repayments of
principat amounts and receipts of interest are regular {read with our
comments to para 3(f) below}.

{d} According to the information and explanations given to us
and bazed on the audit procedures perfarmed, in respect of loans
granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining
outstanding in respect of loan amount and interest a5 at the balance
sheet date {read with our comments to para 3(f) befow].

{e] Mo loan or advance in the nature of loan granted by the
Campany which has fallen due durlng the year, has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of extinguish
loans given to the same parties {read with our comments to para
3{F) below}.

I} The Company has granted Loans which are repayable on
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment
deatails of which are given below -
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Amount in 7 Lakhs

All Parties| Promoters Related
Parties

Aggregate of loansfadvances In
nature of loans
- Repayabla on demand (A)* 27,153.53 27.153.53
- Agreament does not specify any
terms or period of repayment [B)
Tetal (248} 27,153.53 -|27,153.53
Percentage of loans/advances in 10049 - 100%
nature of loans to the total loanz

*During the previous year 2021-2022, the Company had transferred
unsacured loan of Rs. 12,200 lakhs fram loans repayable on demand te
long term loans (refer note no 50 (C) of the standzione financial
statements).

I,

MName of the Statute

According to the [nformation, explanations and
representations provided by the managemant and based
upon audit proceduras performed, we are of the opinion that
in respect of loans pgranted, Investments rmade and
guarantees and securities provided, as applicable the
Cormpary has complied with the provisions of the Section
1E5and 126 of the Companies Act, 2013,

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations glven te us, the Company has not acceptad
deposits from public within the provisions of Sections 73 to
76 ar any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits} Rules,
2014, as amended, Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(v) of
the Order are not applicable. According to the information
and explanations given te us, no order has been passed by
the Company Lew Board or the National Company Law
Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any
other Tribunal against the Companyin this regard,

Nature of the dues

Perlad to which
the amount relatos

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintalned

by the company pursuant to the rules made by the Central
Government for the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of tha Act in respect of the compamy's
products to which the said rules are made applicable and are
of the opinlan that prima facie, the prescribed records have
been made and maintained. We have, howeaver, not made a
detailed examination of the said records with a wiew to
determina whether thay are accurata of campiete,

vil, According to the records of the Company and information
and explanations madé available to wus, in respect of
statutory dues

(a} The Company has generally been regular in depositing
undispuied statutory dues, including Provident Fund,
Employee's State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, Customn Duty, Cess and other material
statutory dues with the appropriate avthorities, to the
extent applicable, There were no undisputed statutory
dues payable as at Flst March, 2023 which were
outstanding for 3 period of rmore than six months from
the date they becoms payakbis.

(b) According to the recards and information &
explanations given to us, there are no duss in respect of
income tax, sales tax, VAT, service tax, Goods and Service
Tax, custom duty, awcise duty and ather material
statutory dues that have not bean deposited with
appropriate authorities, to the sxtent applicable on
account of any dispute and the dues in respect of sales
tax and income tax that have not been deposited with
the appropriate authoritles on account of any dispute
and the forum where the dispute is pending are given
below:

Forum whare
disputes are pending

Amount (T in Lakhs*)

The Rajasthan Vat demand on Royalty,
Value Added Application forms, 2006-07 1o 2012-13 379.37 Rajasthan High Court
Tax Act, 2003 Study Material etc.
amrvce 2 Feyment.of sarline Tacon 2012-13 to 2016-17 78.98 CESTAT
{Finarice Act, 1994} trading on securitles '

) Cammissioner
Income tax Act, 1961 Income tax Demand FY, 2016-17 . 1126 Income Tax [Agpaals)

* Met of amount paid under protest
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Will. There were no transactions relating to previously

ik

unrecorded income that were surrendered or
disclosed as income inthes tax assessments under the |ncoms
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961 during  theyear.

(3} According to the information and explanations glven to
us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of its loans
or borrowings or In the payment of Interest thereon to any
lenderduring the year.

Ib) According to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by
any bank or financial institution or any government
autharity.

(e} According to the infermation and explanations given to us
and on examination of the books of the company, in our
opinian, the term |loans avalled by the company was applied
forthe purposes for which these were raised,

(d) According to the information and explanations given tous
and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the
Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis
have been utilised for long-term purposes by the Company.
(e} According to the information and explanations given to us
and on an overall examination of the financial statements of
the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any
funds frem any entity or person on account of or to mest the
chiigations of its subsidiaries or associates as defined under
the Act. The Company dees not held any investment in any
joint venture {as defined under the Act) during the year
ended 21 March 2023,

if} The company has net ralsed loans during the year an the
pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or
associate companles and hence reporting under clause
3 ix)if) of the Orderis not applicable.

{a} The Company has not raised monays by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during the year and hence reporting under
clause 3{x){a) of the Orderis notapplicable.

(b) During the year the Compary has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares ar
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and
hence reporting under clause 3(x){b} of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

{a) Based on the audit procedures performed and on the
basiz of information and explanations provided by the
management, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the year

(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report under sub-
section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed underrule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government, durdng the year and upto the date of this
report.

lc) &s represented to us by the Management, there were no
whistle blower complaints recelved by the Company during
the yesr which remained unattendsd by the competent
authorities,
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il

xiii.

A

il

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not & nidhi
company and hence reporting under clause 3ixii} of the
Orderisnotzpplicable.

According to the information and explanations glven to us, all
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, and the
requisite details have besn disclosed in the financal
statements etc.. as required by the applicable accounting
standards,
la) Based on information and explanation provided to us
and audit procedures perfarmed, In our  oplinlon, the
company has an Internal audit system commensurate
withthe size and nature of its business.
(b) We have considered the Internal audit reports of the
company issued fill date for the period under audit,
On the basis of records made available to us and according to
information and explanations given ta us, the Company has
not entered into nan-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with its directors and hence provisionsaf
section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicableto
the Compary.

. The Company iz not registered under section 45-1A of the

Reserve Bank of India Act 1934 The Company also altered its
object clause of the Memorandum of Association to include
the business of halding and Investrment/finance wef 10th
September, 2021, being the date of approval of Ministry of
Corporate Affalrs. However, the company has applied for
MBFI Registration with Reserve Bank of India [REI} for
carrying out MBFI activitias and the management is under
process to get the appraval (read with note no.57 of the
standalone financial statements). As per the infarmation and
representation provided by the management, there are no
CIC within the group (a5 defined in Core Investment
Companies {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016),

.The Company has not incurred cash losses during the

financial year covered by our audit and the
preceding financial year.

immediately

qwvlil. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditars of

HiN,

the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financal ratios, ageing and expected
dates of rezllzatlon of financial assete and payment of
financial liabilities (as per the payment schedule/ re-
scheduled), other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledgs of the Board of Directors and
Management plans and based on our examination of the
avidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to
our attention, which causes us to pelieve that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company s not capable of meeting its
liahilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall dug within a period of ane year from the balance
shieet date, We, however, state that this is not an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company and/ or certificate
with respect to meeting financial obligations by the
Company as and when they fall due, We further state that
aur reporting (s based an the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we naither give any guarantes nor any assurance

thatall liakilities falling due within a period of one yearfrom
£l



the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
whentheyfall due.

x%. (a3} The Company has fully spent the required amount

towards Corporate Social Responsibllity (CSR) and there
is no unspent C5R amount for the year requiring transfer
to a fund specified in Schedute ViFof the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) or special account in compliance with the
provisions of sub-section (§) of section 135 of the said
Act. Accardingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the
Order is not applicable for the year.

For Lodha & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo. 301051E

{Gaurav Lodha)

Partner

Membership No. 507462
UDIN 23507462BGYDKCEOTS

Place: MNew Dalhi
Date: May 29, 2023
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(&) InComparny hasfully spentthe required amount towards

Corporate Social Respensibility (TSR} and there are no
unspent CSR amount forthe year requiring a tansfertoa
Special account before the date of this report and within
a period of 30 deys from the end of the financial year in
compliance with the provision of section 135{6) of the
Act,

wxi. The reporting under clause 3{xxi) of the order is not
applicable In respect of standalone financial statements,
Accordingly, ne comment in respect of the said clause has
beeninciuded in this report.



ANMEXNURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as
referred to In paragraph 2{f) of "Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements’ section

We have audited the internal financial controls with respect to
standalone financial statements of CAREER POINT UMITED ("the
Company® ) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
thatdate;

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's managemant (s responsible Tor establishing and
maintaining internal financial contrels based on “the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India",
These rezponsibilities include the design, Implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
aperating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficiant conduct of
its business, Including  adherence to compamy's poiicies, the
safeguarding of its assats, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errars, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial Infarmation, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Owr responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal
financial controls with respect to standalone financial statements
based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note an
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
section 143{10) of the Compamnies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial contrels. Those Standards and the
Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable sssurance about
whether adequate Internzl financial controls with respect to
standalone financial staternents was establiched and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively inall material respects.

Our audit invalves performing procedures to abtain sudit evidence
about the adeguacy of the financial controls system with respect to
standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Dur audit of internal financial controls with respect to standalone
financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with respect to standalone financial statements,
assessing the risk that 2 material weakness exists, and tecting and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contrel
hased on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditar's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

For Lodha & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firmn Registration Mo. 301051E

(Gaurav Lodha)
Fartner
Membership No. 507462
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We believe that the audit evidence we have cbiained Is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's
Internal financial controls system with respect to standslane financial
ctaternents.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

& company's internal financial control with respect to standalone
financial siatements i a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding. the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for extermal purposes In
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control with respect to standalione
financial statements includes those policles and proceduras that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispesitions of the
assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable sssurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally acceptad accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only In accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

{3) provide reasonzble assurance regarding preventien or tmely
detaction of unauthorized acguisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
staternents,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with
respect to standalone financial statements, including the possibility of
callusion or Improper rmanagement override of controls, material
misstatements due to errar or fraud mey occur and not be detected,
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
with respect to standalone financial staternents to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with respect ta
standalene financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, er that the degree of complizance with the
palicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our informatien and according to the
exolanations given to us, we report that the Company has, In all
material respects, an adeguate internal financial controls systern with
respect to standalane financial statements and such intarnal financial
controls with respect to standslone financlal staternents were
aperating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal
cantrel aver financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essentizl companents of internal control stated In the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Raporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Place: Mew Deihl
Date: May 29, 2023



Career Point Limited
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2023
CIM - LEO100PE2000PLCOS4407

£ in Lakhs
Particulars MNote No. As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
ASSETS '
(1) Man-current Assets
{a} Property, plant and equipment 5 10,832.98 10,644 .55
{b) Capital work-in-progress 5 - 3955
{c) Investment Property 7 1,810.85 1,B48.76
(d) Dther Intangible assets 7 1.61 6.58
(2] Financial Assets
(i} Investments 8 i 16,862.99 16,262.85
(il) Loans _ u 13,000.00 13,000.00
[iil} Other Financial Asgets | oA 121.74 00.73
{fl Other non-current assets | 10 167.40 179.90
Total Non Current Assets | 42,787.57 43,023.46
(@) Current Assets | __
{a) Inventories = 11 117.04 73.96
{b) Financial Assets
i) Investments | & 27278
(i) Trade receivables 12 33026 535.40
(ifi} Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 51.90 11191
[iv) Bank Balances other than (iii) above | 14 ] 39.66 83.63
{v) Loans . 15 453374 1,068.50
[wi) Other financial assets ; 18 23883 185.01
(e) Other current assets ' 17 1Z1 39.07
(3] Assets classified as held-for-zale 18 62.76 92.80
Total Current Assets | 5,376.90 2,467 .06
TOTAL ASSETS 48,164.47 45,490.52
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES |
(1}  EQuITY:
{a) Equity Share Capital j 15 1,619.79 1,819.79
{b) Other Equity j 20 42 903.00 41.042.51
Total Equity | 44,722.29 42,861.80
LIABILITIES:
(2} Mon-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
Borrowings | 21 726.97 851.11
(b} Provisions I 22z 2112 29.25
{c) Deferred Tax Liabilities(Net) | 23 1,165.12 BBE6.52
Total Mon Current Liabilities 1,917.21 1,766.88
{3)  Current Liabilities |
{a) Finamcial Liabilities |
{i} Borrowings | 4 654,18 120.27
{ii} Trade payables | 25
- Micro & Small Enterprises - -
- Other than Micro & Small Enterprizes | 2.28 1.67
{lli} Other Finznclal liabilities 26 36047 402.30
(b} Other Current Liabilities | 27 431,72 244 597
{c) Provisions . 28 3.86 346
{d) Current Tax Liabilites {Net) 29 32.36 BOIT
Total Current Liabilities | 1,524.97 B61.B4
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES | 48,164.47 45,490.52
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Company Cverview, Basis of preparation and Significant accounting policies (1-4)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standatone financial statements

As per our report of even date

For Lodha & Co. For and on behalfl of the Board of Directors

Chartered &ccountants

Firm Registration Mo: 301051E
Pramod Maheshwari Om Prakash Maheshwarl
Chairman, Managing Director & CEOQ Executive Cirector & CFD
DIM : 00185711 DIN : D0I85677

(Gaurav Lodha) Manmaohan Faraek

Partner Company Secretary

Membershig No: 507462 Membership Mo ACS34858

Place: Maw Delhi Place: Kota (Rajasthan)

Date: 25/05,/2023 Date: 29,/05/2023
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CAREER POINT UNMITED
STANDALQONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31,03.2023
CIM - LE0100PB2000PLCOSA45T

¥ in Lakhs
Note No. Far the year ended Far the Year ended
Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Income
Revenue from cperations an 5,189.89 2.934.24
Other incame 31 a76.09 904 63
TOTAL INCOME 5,565.98 3,B3B.B7
Expenses o
Cost of materials consumed 3z 206.63 2430
Changes in Irventories of finished goods, work In progress & Trading goods 33 {43.54) 11.61
Employes benefits expenses 34 240,99 817.09
Finance costs a5 B83.56 203.16
Elepreclat-lar't and a H*_ih_rt_lz_;tlnn EXpense 36 31211 35151
r.:]_fher EXpensEs 3? 1.204.63 B_HE.EE'
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,604.38 2,362.96
Profit/| Loss) before axceptional items and tax 2.,9651.60 1,475.91
Exceptional ltems - Gain/(Loss)
Profit/ {Loss) before tax 2,961.60 1,475.91
Taxexpense bl
Current Tax BAZET 349.53
MAT Credit Entitlernent / Reversal = 5
Deferred Tax 84 52 37.50
Ia.m';f.lnus. ‘_f'e_ar :I;ﬂ.'_xa;rjnn ﬂ.d]u stment 506 _l-ﬂ_. 55
Profit/{Loss) for the Year 2,219.35 1,077.93
Other Comprehensive Income
fa) (i) Remsthat will not be reclassified to profit or loss 7.05 {3.24)
- Remeasurement benefit Galn/{Loss) of defined benefit plans
() Income tax expense on items that will not be [2.05) 094
reclassified to profit or loss
{b] {i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
{ii) Income tax expense on items that will be - -
rectassified to profit or loss”
Total Other Comprohensive Income for the year 5.00 {2.30)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 2,224.35 1,075.63
Earnings per share (in T) 46
Basic 1220 | 593
Diluted 12,20 593
Cornpany Overview, Bazis of preparation and Significant accounting policies (1-4)
The accomparnying notes are an integral part of the standzalone financial statements
As per ourreport of even date
For Lodha & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered ficcountants
Firm Reglstration No: 301051E
Pramod Maheshwari Om Prakash Maheshwari

Executive Director & CFO
DIM ; OOLEEETY

Chairman, Managing Director & CEQ
OIM 00185711

(Gaurav Lodha) Manmohan Paresk
Partner Company Secretary
Membership No: 507462 Mempership No: ACS34858

Place: Kotz (Rajazthan)
Date: 29,/05/2023

Place: Maw Delhi
Date: 29/05/2023

Career Point Lid. Annuel Regort 2022-23



CAREER POINT LIMITED

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

CiIM - LEO100PB2Z000PLCO54497

¥ in Lakhs
A.| Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Frofit/{Loss) Before Taxstion 2,961.60 147591
| Adfustments for:
I [}Epre::.atlﬂn and Ammartization Expenses 31211 351.51
I Shnrth{:ng Term Capital Gain on shares,-"asseu (55.01) {111.86)
! Interest Income {2.65) (6.77)
| Interest expense 83.56 | 203.16
| Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipments {143.02) {190.32)
| Bad debts written off 546 7197
i Frovision for Doubtful Debts/(reverszal) (15.62) (22.22)
| Provision Tor Gratuity 7.51 18234 254 4.
| Dperating Profit before Working Capital Changes 3,143.94 1,779.92
i ﬂln:t‘ease:-lfl}e:mase in Trade Receivabies 219,30 (28.82)
| {Increasel/Decrease in Inventories (43.08) 12.13
lIncrease}/Decrease in Trade Payable 131 -
Increasef[l]ecrease] in athers Assets 30.90 187
Loans (Given) / Repid to related party (Net) T (3,455.24) 1,03262 |
Increase/(Decrease) in Liahilities (225.08) (3471.89) (197.84) 819,96
Cash generated from cperaticns {327.95) 2599.88
| Direct taxes paid (512.16) (278.88)
Met Cash from Operating Activities {840.11) 2,321.00
B.| Cash Flow from Investing Activities
| Sala of Praperty Plant & Equipment, Investmant Propert
! and Intang'l'{;ﬂe :ssets b I e 129.24 272.89
| Interast Received on FOR 265 6.76
Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment, Investmant [90.76) (59.14}
Property and Intangible assets (including CWIP)
| Sale/{Purchase) of Investrnents {Net) 337.79 2,35158
Movement in Fixed Deposits 43.97 35.96
et Cash (used in)/ from Investing Activities - 43289 | | 2,609.05
C.| Cash Flows from Financing Actiuities -
| Proceeds/(Repayment) of Borrowings (Net) 440,77 14,697.47)
| Interest paid |83.35) | 1201.93)
| Met Cash from Financing Activities 35821 [4,8939.40)
| [fi i ;irf‘e:z;seﬁ decreasa) in cash and cash aguivalents 150.01) 3065
ICash and Cash Equwalems ar heglnmng of the permd 111.91 8175
iCash and Cash Equivalents at end of the period £1.90 11191
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Mote:

1.Changes in Liabilities arising from financing activities * in Lakhs
Particulars Balance as at | Cash Flow Mon Cash Balance as at
317 March 2022 Changes Flow Changes 31" Mlarch 2023
Long Term Borrowings (Including current maturity) | 9E0.38 (124.31) - | 856.07
Short Term Borrowings i - 565.08 - 565.08
Total | 980.38 43077 | - 142115
% in Lakhs
Particulars Balance as at Cash Flow Mon Cash Balance as at
31" March 2021 Changes Flow Changes 31" March 2022
Leng Term Borrowings (Including current maturity) | 2,164 .40 (1,184.02) - 980,33
“Shart Term Barrowings [ 3,513.45 (3,513.45) | - -
Total I 5,677.85 (4697.47) - | 980.38

2. Cashflow statermnent has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (INDAS) 7 = "Statements of
Cash Flow" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

As per our report of even date

For Lodha & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo: 301051E

Pramod Maheshwari Om Prakash Maheshwari
Chainman, Managing Directar & CEO Executive Directar & CFO
DIN : BD1685711 BIN : 00185677

[Gaurav Lodha) Manmohan Pareek

Partner Company Secretary

Membership Ma: SG7462 Membership Mo: ACS34858

Place: Mew Delhi Place: Kota (Rajasthan)

Date: 29/05/2023 Date: 24/05/2023
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CAREER POINT LIMITED
STAMDALOME STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023
CIN: LEO100PB20O0OPLODSA457
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL T in Lakhs

Particulars Asat | Changes Asat | Changes As at

1" April, 2021 | during the year 31" March, 2022 |during the year | 317 March, 2023
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up
1.81,97,939 (at 31" March, 2022 =1,81,92,939 1,819.29 - 1,819.29 = 1,819.29
and as at 1" April, 2021 =1,81,52,939)
Equity shares of ¥ 10 each.
Total | 1,819.29 - 1,819.29 | - 1,819.29

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OTHER EQUITY 7 in Lakhs
Reserves and Surplis

Retained Earnings

Particulars Share Dpti_un SHur.i_ties General 54.!r|:||1.r.5- Other Compreh F_tmiiue | ol
outstanding Preamium | Reserve inB/L Income that will not
account Statement be reclassified
| to Profit & Loss |
Balance as at 01.04.2021 5.95 17,225,328 86.58 | 22.578.11 59.86 | 39,966.88
Profit for the year : : .| 107793 .| 107783
| Remeasurement of Net defined Benefit Plans - - - - (2.30) | (2.30)
{Net of Taxes)
ES0OF Options lapsed | {6.95) -1 | 6.95 = -
Balance as at 31.03,2022 17,23538|  86.58 23,662,99 57.56 | 41,042.51
Adjustment of Last Year .
Profit for the year | : - | 221038 | 221938
Remeasurement of Net defined Benefit Plans . - -1 B - 5.00 , 5.00
{Net of Taxes) L 1 B — | EE—
Dividend Paid i : - .| (363.86) {363.86)
Balance as at 31.03.2023 - 17,235.38 86.58 @ 25,518.48 62.56 | 42,903.00

The accompanying notes are integral part of these standalone financial statemsants

Az perour report of even date

For Lodha & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo: 301051E

Pramod Maheshwari Om Prakash Maheshwari
Chairman, Managing Director & CED Executive Director & CFO
DIN : D01B85711 DIN : 00185677

[Gaurav Lodha) Manmohan Pareek

Partner Company Secretary

Membership Nao: 507462 Membership No: ACS34858

Place: Mew Dalhi Place: Kota (Rajasthan)

Date: 29/05,/2023 Date: 29/05/2023
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CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31° March, 2023

1

The Company overview

Career Point Umited 12 engaged In providing Education Service
which inter alia includes Education Consultancy, Management
Services, Tutorial Services and Residential Hostel Services and
business of halding and investment,/finance.

Career Point Limited (the Company), is a public limited Company
damicllad in India and is Incorporated under the pravisions of the
Companies Act applicable in India. Career Point Limited has its
listing with BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India. The
registered office of the Company s situated at Career Paint
Limited , Village Tangori, Banur,Punjab - 140601-india . The
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended 315t March, 2023 are approved for [s5ue by the Company’s
Board of Directors on May 29, 2023.

Basis of preparation of financial statements
i} Statementofcompliance

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards [Ind AS), as prescribed under
section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {*Act’) {to the extent
notified) read with the Rules , as amended from time to time
and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board
of India {SEBI).

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except
where 3 newly issued accounting standard iz initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use,
These standalone financial statements which comprises the
balance sheet as at 31.03.2023, the statement of profit &
loss({including other comprehensive income), the statement
of cash flows & the statement of changss in equity for the
year ended 31.03.2023 and 2 summary of the slgnificant
accounting policies and other expltanatory information
itogether herein after referred to as "financial stateaments").

(ii) Basis of Measurement

The Company malntalns s accounts on accrual basls
following the historical cost convention, except for certain
items that have been measured at fair value as raquired by
the relevant Ind AS.

The standalens financlal statements are presented in Indian
Rupees (%), which Is the Company's functional and
presentation currency and all amounts are rounded to the
nearest lakhs (% 00,000) and two decimals thereof, except as
stated otheryise.

(i) Useof Estimates & ludgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
Ind AS requires that the management of the company makes
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of income and expenses of the period, the reported balances
of assets and liabilities and the disclasures relating to
contingent liabilitizs as at the date of the financial
staternents. Actual results could differ from these estimates.
(Refer note Mo, 4 o critical accounting estimates,
assumptions & judgments.)

These estimates could change from period to peried and alzo
the actual results could vary from the estimates. Appropriate
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changes are made to the estimates as the management
becomeas aware of changes in circumstances surrounding
these astimates. The changes In estimates are reflectad In
the financial statements in the penod in which changes are
made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes
tothe financlal statements.

3 Sipnificant Accounting policies

U

(i)

Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactlons are recorded on Initial
recognition in reporting currency, using the exchange rate at
the date of transaction. At each Balance sheet date, foreign
currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate,

The exchange differences arising on sattiemant of maonatary
items are recognised as income or expenses in the year in
which they arise,

Financial Instrumenls

"4 financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a
financial asset of one entity and a financial liabllity or equity
instrument of another entity. A financial assets ara liability is
racognised when the Company becomes a Party to the
contractual pravision of the instrument.”

(a) Financial Assets are measured at amortized cost or fair
value through Other Comprehensive Income or fair
value through Profit or Loss, depending an its business
model for managing those financial assets and the
assets contractual cash flow characteristics.
Subsequent measurements of financlal assets are
dependent on initial categorisation. For impairment:
purposes significant financial assets are tested on an
Indiyidual basis, ather financlial ascets are assecsad
collectively in groups that share similar credit risk
characteristics, Trade Receivables are initially
recognlsed at transactlon price where they do not
contain any sighificant portion of financing com ponent.

The company derecognizes financial assets when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
assets expire or it transfers the financial assets and the
transfer gualifies for the derecognition under Ind AS
i04a.

Investment in subsidiaries, assodalte and loint venture

Investments in shares of Subsidiaries, Jaint Venture &
Associates are measured at eost subject to Impalrment
losses, if any.

Investment in Mutual Funds

Investrnents in Mutual Funds {Other Than Investrment in
Subsidiaries & folnt WYenture) are initially measured at
fair value. Any subsequent fair value gain or loss is
recognized through Profit or Loss.

Investment in Equity Instruments (other than
Investment In Subsidiaries, Associates & loint
Ventura)

Investments In Equity Instruments (Other Than
Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates & Joint Venture)
are initially measured at fair value, Any subsequent fair
value galn or foss B recognized thraugh Other
Comprehensive [ncome.



CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

The company assesses impairment based on expected
credit loss (ECL) model to all its financial assets
measured at amortised cost.

Cashand Cash Equivalents

"Cash and cash equivalent in the balance shest
comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or
less, which are subject to aninsignificant risk of changes
invalue.For the purpose of the statement of cash flows,
ecash and cash equivalents consist of eash and short-
term deposits, as defined above"

{B) Al financal fabilities are recognized Initlally at fair
value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs,
The Company's financial liabilities include trade. and
other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts

Loans & Barrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the EIR method, Gains and losses are
recognized In the statement of profit and loss when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR
amortization process.

Amartized cost is calculated by taking into account any Class of Property, Plant & Equipment Useful Life
dizcount or premium o acquisition and fees ar casts Building B0 Years
that are an integral part of the EIR. Tha EIR amortization -

iz included as finance costs in the statement of profit Plant & Machinery et
and lass. Furniture & Fistures 8 Years
Trade & Other payables  Computer S
A pavable is classified as "trade payeble’ if itis in respect Wehicle E-10 Years

of the amount dus on account of goods purchased or Office Equipments 5 Years

services recelved in the mormal course of business.
Thesa amounts represent liabilities for goods and
services provided to the Company prior to the end of
financial year which are uvnpald, Trade and other
payables are presented as current liabilities unless
payment is not due within 12 months after the
reporting perfod. They are recognised Initially at their
fairvalue and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effactive Interest method,

{iii} Property, Plantand Equipment
|A} Recogniticnand measuremeant

{a) The costof preperty, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price nat of any trade discounts and rebates,
any import duties and other taxes (other than those
subsequently racoverable from the tax authorities), any
directly attributable expenditure on making the asset
ready foritsintended use, including relevant borrowing
costs for qualifylng assets and any expected costs of
decommissioning, Expenditure incurred after the
property, plant and equipment have been put into
operatlon, zuch as repafrs: and malntenance, are
charged to Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in
which the costsare incurred,
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{o) An item of property, plant and eguipment is
derecognised upon disposal, Any gain or loss arising on
the disposals determined asthe difference between the
sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
is recognised in Statement of Frofit & Loss.

[c} Assets in the course of construction are capitalised in
the assets under capital work in progress account
([CWIP). At the point when an asset is operating at
management's intended use, the cost of construction is
transferred to the appropriate category of property,
plantand equipment and depreciation commences,

(d) Property, plant and equipment except freehold land
held for use in the supply ar administrative purposes,
are stated in the balance shest at cost less acoumulated
depraciation and accumulsted Impairment losses, if
any. Freehold land is stated at historical cost.

(B} Depreciation/ Amortisation
The Assets’ residual values, useful lives and metheod of degreciation
are reviewead at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively,
If appropriate. Depreciation an Plant, Property and eguipment
(other than freehald land) has been provided using straight line
method ever the useful life of assets. Useful life isthe period over

which an asset is expected to be used by an enterprise. The estimated
total useful life of the assets are as follows-

(iv) Investment propertias

]

"Property that s held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is net occupied by the group,
i5 classified a5 investment property. Investment property is
measured Initially at Its cast, including related transaction
costs and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent
expenditure |s capitalised to the asset's carrying amount
only when it |5 probable that future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the group and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensad when Incurred.
Freehold land is stated at historical cost and Leasehold land
Is stated at historical cost less amortisation. Leasehold land is
amortised over tha periad of lease as per lease agreement.
Though the Company maasures investment property using
cost based measurement, the fair value of investment
property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined
bazed on annual evaluation performed by an external
Independent valuer/internal assessment.”

Intangible Assets

|dentifiable intangible assets are recognised a) when tha
Company controls the asset, b) it is probabie that future
ecanomichanefits attributed tathe asset will flow tathe



CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

Company and ¢} the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

i}

"Computer softwares are capitalised at the amounts paid to
acquire the respective license for use and are amortised over
the period of license, generally not exceeding six vears on
stralght line basis. The assets useful llves are reviewed a2t
each financial year end. Software |s amortisad ower an
estimated useful life of 3years.”

Inventories

Inventories are valued st lower of cost or net estimated
realizable value, mainly comprises of publication and printed
material, The cost of publication and printed matarials have
bean computed an the basis of cost of materials, labour, cost
of conversion and other costs incurred for bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is
determined using the FIFD method,

{wii} Impairment of Assets

At each Balance Sheet date, the carrving amount of assets is
tested for Impairment o as to determine the provision for
impairment loss required, ifamy, or the reversal required of
impairment loss recognized in previous periods, ifany.

An Impairment [oss is recognized whenever the carrying
amount of an asset or its cash generating units exceed its
recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is determined:

- Inthe case of an individual asset, at higher of the net selling
price arvalue inuse.

- In the case of cash generating unit, at higher of the cash
generating unit’s netselling price orvalugin use,

{viii) Employee Beneafits

The Company parficipatez In varlous employee bepefit
plans. These benefit plans are classified as either defined
cantribution plans or definad benefit plans, Under a defined
contribution plan, the company's anly obligation is to pay a
fixed amount with no abligation to pay further contributions
ifthe fund does not hold sufficient azsets to pay all employee
benefits. The related actuarial and investment risks fall on
the employee,

Unider a defined benefit plan, it is the Compamny's obligation to
provicle agreed benefits to the employess, The related actuanal
and investment risks fall on the Cornpany,

In case of defined benefit pfan, ail actuarial gains or losses
are immediately recognized in other comprehensive
income, net of taxes and permanently excluded from profit
and lgss, Further, the profit or loss will no fonger include an
expected return an plan assets. The actual return en plan
assets above or below the discount rate is recopgnized as part
of re-measurament of net defined liahility or asset through
other comprehensive Incame, net of taxes.

The company does not provide carry forward & encashment
of leayes.

(a) Defined Contribution plan
Company’s contributions paid, payable during the year

to Provident Fund, Employes state insurance are
recagnized in the statement of Profitand Losz- Account.

Career Point Lid. Annuel Regort 2022-23

The company is depositing P.F. & ES| contribution onby for
eligible employees within statutory limits. The
amployees whose income 15 above the statutory limlts
have opted not to subscribe and accordinglhy, the
company is not required to make the contribution,

(b) Defined Benefit Plan

Retirament beneflts in the form of Gratuity are
considered as defined benefit obligations and are
provided for on the basis of an actuaral valuation, using
the prajected unit credit method, as at the date of the
Balance Sheet. Actuarial Gains and losses arising fram
experience adjustments and chamges in actuarial
assumptions are recognized immediately In the balance
sheet with a corresponding debit or oredit to retained
eamings through other comprehensive income {OC1) in
the period in which they occur. Re-measuremants are
not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.
All ather expenses related to defined benefit plans zre
recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss as employes
benefit expenses.

(ix) ShareBased Paymeant Transactions

(]

Equity settied share based payments to employees and
others providing similar services are measured at fair value
of eguity instruments at the grant date,

The fair value determined at grant date of the eguity settled

share based payments is expensed on a straight line basis

over the period, based on the company's estimate of equity

instruments that will eventually vest with a corresponding

increase in eguity.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

{1} Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present
obligation {legsl or constructive) as anesult of a past event, it
is probable that an outfiow of resources embodying
econamic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting period
and are adjusted tnreflact the current bast estimate.

(ii} Contingencies
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible
obligation arising from past events, the existance of which
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or More uncertain future edants not
whalhy within the control of the Company or a8 presant
obligation that arises from past events where it is either
not probable that anoutflow of resources will ke required
to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made. Information on contingent liability & disclosed In
thie Motes to the Financial Staterments. Contingent assets
are not recognized in financial statements but ame
disciosed, ifany.”

(xi} Mon-Current Assets Held for Sale

The Company classifies non-current assets and disposal



CAREER POINT LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

groups as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered
principally through a salefdistribution rather than through
continuing use and the sale Is considered highly probable,
Managemeant is committed to the sale within one year from tha
date of classification. The Cempany treats sale/distribution of the
azsetordisposal group to be highly probable when:

= The appropriate level of management is committed to a
plan to sell the aszet (or disposal groug)

«  Anactive programme to locate 2 buyer and comiplete the
plan haz boen inkftiated (iFapplicable)

«  The assel (or dispozal group) |s being actively marketed
for sale at a price that |8 reasonable in relation to s
current fairvalue

* The zale |5 expected to gualify for recognition as a
completed sale within one year from the date of
classification, and’

« Actions required to complete the plan indicated that it is
urilileely that significant changes to the plan will be made
or that the plan will be withdrawn. Non-current asset
held for saleffor distribution to owners and disposal
groups are measured at the lower of their carrying
amount and the fair value less costs to sell/distribute,
Assets and liahilities classified as held for
sale/distribution sre presented separately In the
halance sheet, Property, plant and eguipment and
intangible assets once classified as held for
sale/distribution to owners are nelther deprediated nor
amaortized.

(uii} Lease
{a) Rightofuseassets

&t the date of commencement of the |lesse, the
Company recognizes a right-of-use (ROL) asset and a
corresponding lease liability for all leaze arrangements
inwhich itis a lessee, except for leases with a term of 12
months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases,
Forthese short-term and low-value leases, the Company
recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense
on a stralght-line bazis over theterm of the lease. Certain
lease arrangements include the options to extend or
terminate the |lease before the end of the lease t=rm.
ROU assets and lease liabilities Includas these options
when itis reasonably certaln that they will be exercized.

The ROU assets are |nitially recognized at cost, which
comprises the initial amount of the lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the
commencament date of the lease plus any initial direct
costs less any lease Incentives. They are subsequently
measured at cost |less accumulated depreciation and
impalrment losses, ROU assets are depreciated from the
commencement date on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of the lease tarm and useful life of the underlying
assat,

ROU assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever
eyents or changes In clreumstances Indicate that their
camying amounts may not be recoverable. For the
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purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount
{i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the
value-in-use) ls determinad on an individual azset basis
unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are
fargely independent of those fram other assets. In such
cases, the recoverable amount is detarmined for the
Cash Generating Unit (CGU) towhich the asset belongs.

Lease Liabilities

The lease liability is initially measured &t amortized cost
at the present value of the future lease payments. The
Company recognise a lease liability at the present value
of the remaining lease paymeants, discounted using the
lessae’s incremendtal barrowing rate.

The lease payments include fived payments (including
In-zubstance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on a
lease by lease basis,

(b

_

In zalculating the present value of lease payments, the
Company uses the incremental borrowing rete at the
fease commencemsnt date if the interest rate impllcit in
the lease is not readily determinable. Lease liabilities are
remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the
related right of use asset if the Company changes its
assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a
termination optian,

Legse liability and ROL asset have been separately
presanted in the Balance Shaet,

[c) Companyasalessor
Leasas for which the Company is a lessor is classified asa
finance or operating lease, Whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a

finance lease, All other leases are classified as operating
leases.

For oparating leases, rental income s recognized on a
straight line basis over the termn of the relevant
leasa,

(iii} Revenue Recognition

The company has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes a
comprehensive framework for determining whether , how
much and when revenue is to be recognized. The standard
requires apportioning revenue earned from the contracts to
Iindividual promises, or performance obligations, on a
relative stand-alone selling price basis, using a five-step
maodel,

Revenues from Contracts with Customers, requires that the
entity shall recognise as revenue the amount of tha
transaction price, excluding the estimates of variable
recognise as revenue the amount of the transaction price,
excluding the ectlmates of variable conslderation that |s
allocated to that performance obligation, Transaction price’
is defined as the amount of consideration to which an entity
expects to ba entitled in exchange for transferring promised
goods oOf services to a customer, excluding amounts
collected on behalf of third parties.
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Revenuefrom Services (xw]Interest incoma

Revenue ls recognised only when it can be reasonably
mezsurad and there exists reasonable certainty of s
recoveny. Feesfincome collected in advance for the period
subsequent to the accounting period |5 shown as current
liahility.

Revenue in respect of education services s recagnised In
Profit & Loss in proportion fo the stage of completion of the
seryices at the reporting date. Fee s recorded =t invoice
value, net of discounts & taxes, ifany.

Company Is recognising as revenue only the amount which
the company is entitled to receive as rovalty as per the
agreement entered intowith the franchisee.

Revenue In respect of franchise (start-up fees) is recognised
over a period of time as agreed terms of franchise
agreement.

Hostel revenue is recognized on accrual basis ie. income is
booked on month ta month basis.

Other Income

OCther ocperational revenue represents income earned from
the activities incidental to the business and is recognised
when the right ta receive the income |5 established as per the
terms of the contract,

MNetGaln/ [Loss) on falrvalue change

Any differences between the fair value of investment in
rutual funds clazsified as falr value through the profit or
loss, held by the company on the balance sheet date is
recognised as an unrealised gain/{loss) in the statement of
profit or [ozs. In cases there i net gain inaggregate, the :ame
is recognised in Net gains on fair value changes under the
revenus from eperations and if there is net loss thesame is
disclosed under "Other Expenzes”in the statement of profit
orloss,

Interest income

Interestincome from a financial asset is recognized when itis
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the amount of income can he measured
relizbly, Interest ingome iz accrued on a time proportion
basis taking Inte account the amount outstanding and the
ratz applicable,

Revenue from sale of products

Revenue is recognised when the significant risk and rewards
of ownerships are passed on to custormers, which Is
generally on dispatch/delivery of goods to the customers.

(1iv) Finance Cost

Finance cost comprises interest cost on borrowings.
Borrowing cost that are not directly attributable to a
nualifying asset are recogriized in the statement of profit &
loss account using effective interest rate,

Processing fees charged on term loan is recognized in the
staternant of profit & loss over the tenure of the loan and
balance of the processing fee is reduced from loan amount of
current pericd.

Career Point Lid. Annuel Regort 2022-23

Imterast Income from a finandal asset s recognized when it is
probable that the economic benefits will fiow to the company
and the amount of income can be measured reflzbly. Interest
Income ks accrued on a time proportion basls taking Into
account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

(wul) Dividend

Dividend income is recognized when the right to  receive
dividend is established.

(=vii) Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of current and
deferred tay, Tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss, except to the extant that it relates to items recognised
dirsctly in equity or other comprehensive income, Current
tax provision is computed for Income calculated sfter
cansidering allowances and exemptions under the
provisions of the applicable Income Tax Laws. Current tax
assets and current tax llabllities ara off set, and prezented as
net.

"Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilitiesin the Balance sheet
and the corresponding t3x bases used in the computation of
taxable profit and are sccounted for using the lability
method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for
alltaxable temporary differences, and deferred tax zssetsare
generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differances, carry forward tax losses ard aliowances to the
extent that it iz probable that in future taxable profits will be
avallable to set aff such deductible temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets and liabilites are measured at the
applicable tax rates. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
lizskilities are off sat, and presented as net. The earrying
amount of deferred tax assets Is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and reducsd to the extent that it is no langer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
against which the temporary differences can be wutilised.
Mirimum  Alternative Tax (MAT) is applicable to the
Company. Cradit of MAT IS recognised as an asset only whan
and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax during the specifiad
period, l.e.; the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be
carried forward. In the year in which the MAT credit becomes
elizible to be recognised as an asset, the sald asset s created
by way of a credit to the profit and loss account and shown as
WMAT creditentitierment.”

(xwiii] Earning per Share

Earnings considered in ascertaining the company’s earming
per share comprises the net profit after tax attributable 1o
equity shareholders,

Basic eamings per share is computed using the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. Diluted earnings per share Iz computed using the
weighted average number of equity and dilutive equivalant
shares outstanding during the period.
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(xix) Statement of cash flows exists, or when annual impaimment testing for an asset is

Statement of cash flows Is prepared segregsting the cash flows
into operating, investing and financing activities. Cash flow from
operating activities is reported using indirect method adjusting
the net profit for the effects of;

i) thanges during the period In opersting receivables and
payables transactions of 2a non-cash nature;

il mon-cash items such as depreciation, provisions, deferred
tanes, unrealised gains and losses; and

iil) all other items for which the cash effects are investing or
financing cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents (including bank balances) shown in the
Staternent of Cash Flows exclude iterns which are not available for
general use asonthe date of Balance Sheet,

(a) Critical aceounting estimates, assumptions and

judgements:
In the process aof applying the Company's accounting
policies, management has made the following estimates,
assumptions and judgements, which bave significant effect
on the amounts recognised In the financlal statement,
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could
result In outcome that requires a material adjustment to
assats or liabilities affacted infuture periods.

(i} Property, plantand equipment
Property, Plant and equipment represent a significant
proportion of the asset baze of the campany, The useful lves
and residual value of the company's asset are determined by

the management at the time the asset 5 acquired and
reviewed at each reporting date.

{ii} Incometaxes

The Company's tax jurlsdiction 15 India. Significant
Judgements are involved in estimating budgeted profits for
the purpose of paying advance tax, determining the
provision for income taxes, including amount axpected to be
paid/recoverad for uncertain tax positions,
(iii} Contingencies

Managzement judgement is reguired for estimating the
possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect of
contingencies/claim/litigations against the Company asit Is
riot pozssible to prediet the outcome of pending matters with
BCCUFECY.

(W) Allowance for uncollected accounts receivable and
advances

Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at
their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for
estimated irrecoverable amounts. Individual trade
receivables and advances are written off when management
deems them nat ta be collectible, Impairment is made on the
expected credit losses, which are the prezent value of the
cash shortfall over the expected life of the financial assets.

(v} Impairmentefnon-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whetherthere is
an Indlcation that an asset may be impaired, i ary indication
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required, the Company estimates the assets's recoverable
amount, An assets’s recoverable amount s the higher of an
assets’s or CGU's fair value less costs of disposal and Itsvalue in
use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset s considerad impaired and is
writien down toits recoverable amount.

(i) Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial 2ssets are based on
assurnptions about risk of default and expected loss rates.
The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions
and zelecting the inputs to the impairment calculation,
based on Company’s past history, existing market conditions
as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each
raporting period.

{vii} Fairvalue measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financials assets and financial
liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheetcannot be measured
bazedon quoted prices inactive marlets, their fair value s
measured using waluation technigues, including the
discounted cash flow model, which involve various
Judgements and assumptions,

(b} Recentaccounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) notifies new standards
ar amendments to the existing standards under Companies
{indian Accaunting Standards) Rules as iszued fram time to
time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as
helow;

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements - This amend ment
requires the entities to disclose their material accounting
policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The
effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual
perlods beginning on or after April 1, 2023, The Company has
evaluated the amendment and the impact of the
amendment is insignificant in these financial statements.

Ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors - This amendment has intreduced a definition of
‘accounting estimates” and included amendments to Ind AS 8
to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies
from changes In accounting estimates, The effective data for
adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on
or after April 1, 2023, The Company has evaluated the
amendment and there [s no Impact on its financial
statements,

Ind AS 12 - Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the
scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does not
apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting
temporary differences.. The effective date for adaption of
this amendmentis annual periods beginning on or after April
1, 2023, The Company has evaluated the amendment and
there e nolmpacton [t financlal statament.
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MNote 5: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

T in Lakhs

Particulars Land uilding™ Plant & | Furniture &| Computer Vehide | Office Total
(leasehaold) | Machinery | fistures | | Equipment
Gross carmying value: '

As at 01.04.2021 1539.44 9948.17 196.21 1002.72 45.52 154.02 117.61 13003.69
Additions: i 119 3.92 2.08 0.52 278 1049
Disposalf adjustments - - - 36.23 - 36.33
Asat31032022 | s394  osasaz|  as7.a0 | to06s4|  a760|  ms2i| 12039 | 197785
additions ‘ 45,89 406.91 | 12.28 7.88 1,01 6.76 480.73
Disposal/ adjustments ' - - - - - -
As at 31.03.2023 1585.33 10355.08 197.40 1018.92 55.48 115.22 127.15 13458.58

Accumulated

depreciation/

impalrmeant:

As at 31.03.2021 104.33 925.76 17.68 810.68 33.80 70.49 66.69 2029.43
Depreclation 20,84 187.02 8.53 87.33 6.92 14.37 1473 | 34020
Disposal/ adjustments | - - B - 35.33 = 36.32
As at 31.03.2022 125.17 111278 26.61 898.07 40.72 48.53 81.42 | 2333.30
Depreciation | 20,88 192,21 8.02 4476 6.61 14.42 1438 | 30230
_I:Iis;::us-a.;,-'; ijustrn Bits i i

e hubhdravicmmes i I 1 il NI ksl i b oo il R i
Met carrying value

As at 31.03.2022 141427 883539 17079 | 10857 6.88 69.68 38.97 | 1064455
As at 31.03.2023 , 1439.28 9050.09 16177 | 76.00 2.14 56.27 3134 | 1082293

The corpany has elected to measure the items of property, plant & equipment at thelr previous GAAP carrying value at the date of transition ta IND AS.
Bulitding Includes Bullding Built an leasahold land.
The management of the company kas reviewsd the existing aseets working conditions and utility at tha balance sheet gate and are of the opinion that

there exists no Indlcation that an asset has been impalired and hence naimpairmeant has beencarrled out.

*Include Building on land owned by related party, Gross Block of building is<7872.62 Lakhs & Met Block of Building s ¥ 6915.82 Lakhs.

Mote 5: CAPITAL WORE-IN-PROGRESS
Capital work-In-progress comprises of praperty, plant and egulpmeant, that are pot ready for thelr intended usa at the end of reporting paricd and are
carried at cost comprising direct cozts, related incidental expensez, other directly attributable costs and barrowing coste,

Capital work-in-progress

As ot 31.03.2023

¥ in Lakhs

Building 7 in Lakhs)

As at 31.03.2022

389,95

CWIP aging schedule as on 31-3-2023

Amount in CWIP for a period of

7 in Lakhs

Particulars b |
Less than ) i _ Maore than
| 1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 years
Project In Progress | | 0.00
Project tampoararily eispendad ! MIL MIL NIL NIL | NIL
CWIP aging schedule as on 31-3-2022 T in Lakhs

Particulars

Project In Progress

Amount in CWIP for a period of

Less than
1 year

48.65

1-2 Years

283,38

2-3 Years

57492 |

Maore than I
3 years

3185.95

Project tempararily suspended

MIL

MIL

MIL

MIL

MIL

There Is no project of CWIF whaose completion is overdue or has exceaded its cost compared to its original plan and completion schedule.
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Note 6: INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 2 in Lakhs
Particular Land (Freehold) Land {Leasehold)

Gross carrying value: | |
As at 01.04.2021 1,402.55 | 483.59 | 1,886.14
additions R B I
Disposal/ adjustments 0y 10.21 | 1021
As at 31.03.2022 | 1,402.55 | 473.38 | 1,875.93
additions | - | - | -
Disposald adjustments | - | 37.92 | 3782
As at 31.03.2023 1,402.55 | 435.46 1,838.01
Accumulated depreciation: |
As at 01.04.2021 -1 23.46 | 23.46
Depreciation = | 523 | 5.9
Dispocal/ adjustrments - | 1,52 152
As at 31.03.2022 - | 27.17 27.17
Depreciation - ! 4,85 4,85
@s_pn;ai;" adjustrients | - | 4,86 4.86
As at 31.03.2023 i - | 27.16 27.16

| Net carrying value | | |

As at 31.03.2022 1,402.55 446,21 184876
As at 31.03.2023 1,402.55 408.30 1,810.85
The company has elected tomeasure theitems of investment Properties at their previous GAAP carrying value at the date of transition to INDAS.

7 in Lalkhs

As at 31.03.2022 3,826.73
Agat31.03.2023 3,247 18
Falreluation of impestrient Propertes s on 31 march 2023 s based onthe valuation b g registered valuer under rule 2 of cormpanles | Registered Valuerandvaluation Rules, 3016)

MNota 7: OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS ¥ in Lakhs
Particular Trademark Software
Gross carrying value:

As at 01.04.2021 0.19 21.53 21,72
Additlons - - -
Dispasalf Adjustraents - - -
As at 31.03,2022 0.19 21.53 21,72
Additlons - . -
Disposalf Adjustrments - - -
As at 31.03.2023 0.19 21.53 21.72
Accumulated Amortization:

As at 01.04.2021 - 9.06 9.06
Amortization: > .08 5.08
Disposal! Adjustments - - -
Asat 31.03.2022 = 15.14 15.14
Amortization: - 4.97 457
Disposalf Adjustments - -

As at 31.03.2023 - 20.11 20.11
Met carrying value

Asat 31.03.2022 0.19 6.39 6.58

As at 21.03.2023 0.19 142 1.61

The sompany has elected to measure the items of other intangibles at their previows GAAP carrying value at the date of transition to IND AS,
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for the year ended 31" March, 2023

MNote &: INVESTMENTS

Particulars

NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

MNo. of Shares
Junit end of

current

reporting period

As at
31" March 2023

No. of Shares
Junit end of
currant
reparting period

T in Lakhs

As at
31" March 2022

Unguoted - Equity / Ordinary Shares
lgt cost less prn'.-islun}_

(Fully Pald up unless otherwlse statad)
"Career Polnt Edutech Limited
(Face Valuo of 10 Each Fully Paid)®

578,947

57.89 |

5.78.547 |

|

57.89

"Carecr Point Infra Limited
{Face Value of 10 Each Fully Paid}"

19,78,994

13,495,00

39,78,594 |

13,495.00 |

“Career Point Learning Solution Limites (Farmarly Gyan

-"I'.Zareer Point Accessories Private Limited
{Face Value of T10 Each Fully Paid}"

cduvanture Pyt Lid. (Face Value of "10 Each Fully Paid]®

4,19,999

60,000

48,50

4,19,999

60,000 |

"Srajan Capital Limited |
{Face Valua of 10 Each Fully Paid)"

62,27,000

£2,27,000

"Career Point Institute of Skill Development
Pvt, Ltd. Face Value of T10 Each Fully Paid) I@"
"Edutiger Frivate Limited

{Face Value of T10 Each Fully Paid})"

14,09,999

75,000

14,09,599

75,000

Unguoted - 10% Optionally convertible
non-cumulative redeemable Preference Shares

{Fully Pald up unless otheryise stated)

"Srajan Capltal Limited

{Face Value of 10 Each Fully Paid}"
"Career Point Learning Solution Limited*
(Face Valus of £10 Each Fully Faid)”
Investment in Associates
"Unguoted-Equity Shares{At cost less
pravision)imperial Infin Private Limited
(Face Valus of 100 Each Fully Paid)”

§,72,000

40,00,000

3,000

855.00

3400

8,72,000

40,00,000 |

34,000

855.00

400.00

34.00

TOTAL (a)

16,852.89

16,852.89

Others

Unguoted - Compulsory convertible
prefarence share - Classified as FUTPL
{Fully Paid up unless otherwise stated)
BETR TECH PRIVATE LIMITED !

(Face Value of ¥10 Each Fully Paid)

146

10.10

146

10.10

TOTAL (b)

10.10

10.10

TOTAL (a+h)

16,862.99

-:"—F-raiaﬂsl_lf-xnnwn as Gyan Eduventure Private Limited
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INVESTMENTS 7 in Lakhs

No. of Shares As at MNo. of Shares As at
funits end of 31" March 2023 funit end of 21" March 2022

Particulars reparting period reparting period

CUH REMT IN U_E.iST!'f.-'EENTS - Claszifi ?d as F"."'!'PH_.-;IJ.uutgra.:l I : .

UTI FTIF SERIES X00V111-X {1153 DAYS }! - - 30,00,000 15.83

UT! FTIF SERIES XXVIII-XII| {1134 DAYS )! - = 40,00.000 .96

UTI TREASURY ADVANTAGE FUND- GROWTH - - 8,752.26 248,53

TOTAL | - 272078

I Ne provisien for diminution in the value of certain investments has been considered necessary, since in the opinion of the managemsant, such
diminution intheirvalue is temporary in nature considering the nature of investments, inherentvalue and expected future cash flows from such
investment.

Y@ 51% share of the company Career Point Institute of Skill Development Put. Ltd. pledged with NSDCfor loan facility availed for specific project.

Subnote % In Lalhs
Particulars [Current+ MNan Current) | Asat31.03.2023 Asat31.03.2022
Apgregate Carrying Value of unguoted investments 16.852.89 16,852,859
Agpragate Carrying Value of unquoted investmeants [FVTPL) 10.310 10,10
.ﬁﬁ-re:éﬁfe Carrrl;'ir'-lg: Value of Quoted Investments N - 27278
Aggrogate Market Value of Quoted Investments sl 27278

Mote: 9 LOANS (Non-Current) 7 in Lakhs
Particulars As at31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwize stated) |

| Loans to Related Parties® 13,000,060 13,000.00

i_'rml 13,000.00 | 13,000.00

*Refernoteno 50 & 56 (C)

Mote: 94 OTHER NON CURRENT FINAMNCIAL ASSETS %in Lakhs
Particulars As at 21.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
{Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

Security Deposits 97.26 53.75
Banik dhepiosits veith seimiafiing niatuctty!of are that 12 icriths 21481 2608

| Total 11‘[.?4_ 90,73

Mote: 10 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 7 in Laldhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
_Eln_zpositﬂ with Authorities 167.40 175.50

| Total 167.40 179.90
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Note: 11 INVENTORIES
{Valued at lowear of cost and Net realisable value unless othernwise statad)

T in Lakhs

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 Asat 31.03.2022
Raw Material (A)

Paper 421 467
Finished Goods I_EI:I |

n:a:l Siucicnt Klt & I"u'laterlal 11283 . 23, 15
|:h ) SEud Mate rlal {(Books) U1 47, 1:1
Total (A+B) 117.08 | 73.96
Sub Mote:

{a) Classification of Inventories as reguired by IND AS-2 "Inventories” ;-

Raw Material and Finished Goads contains Publication Material (Paper), and Other Items and Printed Matarial (Books) respectively.
Inventory consists of various types of bocks and other items, therefore item wise brezk-up of the same is not given,

Note: 12 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Particulars

T in Lakhs

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Unsecured |
Trade Recaivables Considerad Good* 330,26 535.40
“Trade Recsivables - Cradit impaired 60.81 76.43
391.07 615.83
Less: Allowance for doubtful trade recelvables 60,81 76.43
Total 330.26 | 539.40
*Mote: Amount Including Trade Receivables from Related Parties FY 22-23 - T160.70 Lakhs, (FY 21-22 - T262.41 Lakhs)
Trade Receivables ageing as on 31.03.2023 4 in Lakhs

Outstanding for followling periods frnm due ddT.E of puwm_nt |

Particulars Mot Due | Lessthan | 6 months More than | Total
& months | to 1 year I=2Years | 23 Years 3 years

{1} Undisputed, considered good | 20891 3.96 2433 | 3185 0.14 | 61.01 | 330.26
[rl:l Und-spub&d ha'.rmg mgmfl&ﬁt intraase 1-| C“‘Edlt A sk l =) | - - | - - | i -
(i} Unti;..p-uted credit impaired o | - | 0.63 | 4484 | 45.47
_[:_'._r_} Plsputed rnnsldered good - __| - - - | I E | - -
(v Disputed, having 9|gn|fcant increase in credit risk |r =| ,r =] - .
[vi} Disputed, credit impaired | - - - | -1 1.03 | 14.31 1534
Total ! | ! I 291,07 |
Less:- Allowancs for doubtful trade receivables | | | | (60.81)
Net | | | [ 330.26
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for the year ended 31" March, 2023

Trade Receivables ageing as on 31.03.2022

? in Lakhs
Dut-’tandlng for following periods frr::rn due dah- nf pwmant

Particulars NotDue | |essthan | 6 months | _. ‘More than | Total
& months | tolyear 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years 3 years |
[I} UI'IE!ISDLi"Ed cmssdered good 283.09 B2.11 6.13 17.91 | 3631 107.85 | 539.40
_.[i|] Llndlsputed ha'.rlng significant incroase in cre.Jlt rlsl: [ j = = =i = -
[ (iii} Undisputed, cradit impairad 1.82| 1.66 29.16 | 32.54
(v} Disputed, considered good X & = ) £ = )
-.['-::l Dlsputed hawng slgnlfca nt increase in credit risk - - - - -
F[xrl,'l Dlsputed, cradit impairsd 41 - - : ZE-ﬂ J{JDD 2915 -:-4; ?B-
| Total 615.33
".E.ass A!iuwance fordt:rui:ltfui trade recewabies ] 1’?6.43]1_
INet o | 539.40
Note: 13 CASH B CASH EQUIVALENT T in Lakhs
Particulars i As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Cazh on hand 288 351
Balances with Banks [Current Afc) 29.02 Bd.82
Balanges with Banks (Dr. Balance OFf Overdraft A/c) - 23,58
Total 51.90 | 111.91
Note: 14 OTHER BANK BALANCES T in Lakhs

Particulars

As at31.03.2023

As at'31.03.2022

Fised Deposits with Banks* 60.09 11740
Less: Amount disclosed under Dther Financial Assets(Refer Note Mo, 94) 2443 36.98
Total {a-_l____ - 35:61 li 80.12
Earmarked Balances with Banks
Llnr_‘idln"led dl'.rlder:d E.:ml{ Acoou nts @ 4.05 351
Total {bj 4,05 3.51
Total (a+h) 39.66 | 83.63
*Against marginmoney forbank guarantee

MOTE: 15 CURRENT ASSETS-LOANS ¥ In Lalchs

Particulars

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

| (Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

: Loans to Relatad Parties 453374 | 1,068.50
| Total 4,523.74 | 1.068,50
*Refernote no.50 & 56 (C)
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POINT LIMITED

OTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

rthe year ended 31" March, 2023

OTE: 16 CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
Particulars

As at 31.03.2023

¥ in Lakhs
As at 31.03.2022

the managment, remaining plots will be sold by March 2024.

MOTE: 19 SHARE CAPITAL

_Interest Accrued 041 0.82
Others {DDUGKY) * 213.42 155.19
Sec_u rity Deposits 25.00 25.00
Total 23883 185.01
* Refer Mote no. 40

MNOTE: 17 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 7 in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 Asat 31.03.2022
Advances to Employees 0.52 103
Others Advances 12.19 18.04
Total 12,71 39,07

NOTE: 18 ASSETS HELD FOR SALE 2 in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 #As at 31.03.2022
Assets held for sale * E2.76 92.80
Total 62.76

*Company is having a plot of land in Bundi, Rajasthan measuring 119196 sq.ft. Management decided to develop the residential area on the same
anc and sale it and for the same they registered the project with RERA Rajasthan. Company has sold some plots during the year. Inthe opinion of

92.80

7 in Lakhs

Particulars

Opening number of equity shares
Additions during the year
Closing number of equity shares

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
Authorised
2,50,00,000 (Previous year 2,50,00,000) Equity Shares of 10 each 2,500.00 2,500.00
Issuad, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up
1,81,92,9329 (Previous yvear 1,81,92,9359) Equity Shares of 10 each 1,219.29 181929
TOTAL 1,819.29 1,819.29
Sub note:
3} Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding st the bagianing and end of the year : ¥ In Lakhs

No. of shares as at

31.03.2023
1,81,92.939

1,81,92,939 |

MNo. of shares as at

31.03.2022

1,81.92,939

1,81,92,939

(k) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares:

right to dividend declared/distributed by the company.

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of T 10/- per share. Equity shareholder is having equal voting rights as well ag
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CAREER POINT LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

¢) Shareholding of Promaters

R A . As at 31.03.2023 b Change During As at 31.03.2022 | % Change During
No. of Shares % held | theYear2022-23 | Ng_of Shares | % held | the Year 2021-22
| Mr. Pramod Kumar Mahﬂshw_ari 2}.15.003_‘ 11&&_ - 21.15.DD$ 11.53__ B
Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari 13,806,300 | 763 = 13,86,200 7.63 =
hir. Mawal Kishore Maheshwari 13.85.800 | 7.63 - 13,85,800 7.63 -
Mirs. Kailash Bal 26,79,000 14,74 . 26,79,000 1474
| Mrs. Shilpa Maheshwari 13,39,500 | 737 - 13.39,500 | 7.37 |
| Mrs. Rekha Maheshwari 13,38,500 7.37 - | 1333500 | 737 |
Mrs. Neelima Maheshwari 13,359,500 | 7.37 . 13,39,500 | 7.37

[d] Aggregate numberof shares issued for consideration othar than cash during the pericd of five years immediately preceding the reporting period
The company has isswed equity share 30,000 of T 10 each fully paid up during the fingnclal vears 2017-18 , on exercise of aptions granted under the employee
stock option plans wherein part consideration was received in form of employee services.
(8]  Noclassofshares have been bought back by the Company during the period of five vears immadiataly praceding the raporting date

f) Shareholder holding more than 5% Shares

Asat 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Mo. of shares at Mo, of shares at

Mame of Shareholders

the end of
reporting
period

% of shares held

the end of
reporting

perlod

%o of shares held

Wr. Prartod Kumar Maheshwari 21,16,003 11.53 21,16,003 11.63
Wr. Om Prakash Maheshwarl 13,86,200 7.63 | 13,856,300 763
M, Nawal Kishore Maheshwari 13,85,800 7.63 13,85 800 763
Mrs. Kailash Bai 26,785,000 14.74 26,79,000 14.74
Mrs. Shilpa Maheshwarl 13,38,500 737 | 13,38,500 7.37
Mrs. Rekha Maheshwarl 13,38,500 737 13,39,500 737
Mrs. Meelima Maheshwari 13,329,500 7.37 13,359,500 137
NOTE: 20 OTHER EQUITY 7 in Lakhs

Particulars

Share Option

Reserves and Surplus

Securities

General

Retained Earnings

Surplus

Other Comprehensive |

Reserve | in PfL
Statement

outstanding Premium

account

Income that will not |
be reclassified

to Profit & Loss

Career Point Lid. Annuel Regort 2022-23

Balance as at 1.04.2021 6.95 17,235.38 B86.58 | 22,578.11 59.86 | 39,966.88
Profit for the period | 1,077.93 107793
Remeasurement of Met defined Benefit Plans - - = | 'i'E.S{IE-] t2.3ﬂ-3 1
(Met of Taxes)

"ESOP Optlons lapsed (6.95) ) 6.05 |

Balance as at 31.03.2022 17,235.38 86.58 | 23,662.99 57.56 | 41,042.51
Profit for the perind I - | 221935 2,219.35 |
P;emeasuremem of Net defined Benefit Plans - ' 5.00 5.00 '
(Met of Taxes)

Dividend Paid - = - | [3&38 ] | [3.53..3.5-! '
Balance as at 31.03.2023 - 1‘.1‘_..1'35.33 | B86.58 | 25,518.48 | 62.56 | 42,903.00 |




CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

Nature of Reserves

1 General Reserve amount transferred fapportioned represents is in accordance with (The Companies Act, 1956) wherein a portion of profit is
appartioned to general reserve, before a company can declare dividend.

2 "Other Comprehensive Income Reserve represents the balance in equity for item to be accounted In Other Comprehensive Income, OC s
classified inta

i) Itemsthatwill not be reclassified to profit & loss
i} Itemthatwill be reclassified to profit & loss."
3 "Thebalance cansists of surplus retained from eamed profits after payment of dividend and taxes therson, '

4 Actuarial Gain and losses for defined plans are recognized through OCHn the period inwhich they occur, Re-measurement are not reclassified
to profitorloss in subsequent periods.

% Balamce of Security Premium Reserve consists of premium on issue of shares over its face value, The balance will be utilised for issue of fully
paid bonus shares, huy-back of Company's own share as per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013,

& The company has an eguity-settied share hased payment plan for certain categories of employees of the company, refer Note Mo, 42 of
standalone financial staterment.

In the previous year, the Board of Directors, at its meeting declared interim dividend the detail of which is as follows:-

T in Lalkhs
Date of Board Meeting Type of Dividend Dividend per equity share

14/02/2023 Imterint Dividend FY 2022-2023 |

28/05/2022 Final Dividend FY 2021-2022 | 100
MNote: 21 BORROWINGS T in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

Secured Loan '

From Banks 856.07 | 980.38

Sub Total {a) B56.07 | 980,38

Current Maturity of Long term barrowings [Refer Mote No. 24) 12510 12927
| Sub Tatal (k) 129.10 | 129.27
j TOTAL (a - b) 726.97 851.11
Sub Mote:

{a) Working Capital Term Loan (Kotak Bank) of T210.61 Lakhs @ 9.50% p.a.(RPRRA+ 3% p.a) payable by February, 2027. The loan is secured against
the primary security having first charge on current assets (Present and future) and having Coliateral Security on Plot No,23, Shubham Enclave,
C-Scheme, Jalpur
Personal guarantee given by Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari, Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari and Mr. Pramiod Maheshwari.

(b} Term (Auto) Loan (Bank of Baroda) of T26.77 Lakhs @ 10.20% pa.(RBI Repa Rate +3.45%) payable by November 2024, The lean (s secured
apainst hypothecation of vehicle. Personal guarantee given by Mr. Om Prakazh Maheshwari, Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwarl, Mr. Pramod
Mazheshwari and Mrs, Neelima Maheshwari.

@ Term Loan (Indusind Bank) of 418,68 Lakhs @ 8.65 % p.a. {1 Year MCLR+,15%) payahle by June 2034. The loan |s secured against the Sezurity
on Plot Mo. B-28 & 10-B Scheme, Gopalpura by pass jaipur. Personal guarantee given by br. Pramod Maheshwari,

Note: 22 PROVISIONS T in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

| Provision for Employee Benefits

| Gratuity 2113 29.25

| Total 21.12 | 29.25
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CAREER POINT LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 317 March, 2023

Mote: 22 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES [MET)

in Lakhs

Particulars Asat 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Deferred Tax Asset
Disaliowance as per Income Tax Act 27.83 33.89
Others 0.95
Gross Deferred Tax Assets 27.83 34,84
Deferred Tax Liabilit
Dizaliowance on account of Depreciation and others 1,267.65 1,1B0:13
Fair Vialuation of Financial Instruments . - -
Others 2.04 -
Gross Deferred Tax Liability 1,269.69 1,180.13
PAAT Credit Fn&utlemeni [(72.74) {258 77
Total 1,169.12 886.52
Mote: 24 SHORT TERM BORRWINGS T in Lakhs

Particulars

As at 31.03.2023

Secured loans

From Bank l:[]verdra"t Far_illt\,-'] 565,08 . |
Current maturities of Long term Bnr:nwsngr 12510 125.27 |
Total 694.18 | 129.27 |

{a) Overdraft facility from Bank (ICICI Bank] of £ 565.08 Lakh (Previous year Nil} @ 10.5% {12 month MCLR+.25%} against the security of Plotno. E-B
(1) Road Mo, 1, 1P1A, Kota. The Company can avail itup to® 1351.5 Lakhs.

Mote: 25 TRADE PAYABLES 7 in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2023
Total gutstanding dues of micre enterprises and small enterprises
(Bafer NoteNo. 53)
Total outstanding dues of craditors other than micra entarprises
and small enterprises, &A% 107
Total 2.38 1.07
Trade Payables apeing schadule as on 31.3.2023 ¥im Lakhs

Dutstanding for fellowing perrud_r. from due date of Payment

Gt Lrﬁl: :r::']_ 1-2 Years 2-3 Years e m;::;:

(1) MSME |

{2) Others f 7 0.46 | 1.72 ¥ g.20 2.38

(3] Disputed Dses- MESME - - - -

(4) Disputed Dues - Dthers - - - - - -
Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31.3.2022 % iin Lakhs

Duﬂitﬂl'll:'ll'lj-; fnr following p‘EI‘th; from due tlate of FEI"Il'J'I'II!I'It

Particular Not Due

{1) MSME

Less than |
1 year |

1-2 Years

2-3 Years

Mare th:—l n
3 years

{2) Others 0.33

i3) Disputed Dues- MSME

(4] Disputed Dues - Others -
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CAREER POINT LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the vear ended 31" March, 2023

Mote: 26 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Particulars

As at 21.03.2023

T in Lakhs
As at 31.03.2022

Acerued Salarles and benefits

- Salaries and benefitz 65.62 71.74
Other liabilities
- Security deposits 224,81 12808
“Others Fayable G 13437
- Interest accured but not due 488 4,60
- Unipaid Dividend 4.05 | 351
Total 360.47 | 402,30
Note: 27 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES ¥ in Lakhs

Particulars Asat 31.03.2022
Incame recelved in advance 283,69 20275
‘Government and Other dues 435 | 37.17
Advance for sale of plot 177,08 5.05
Total B 431.72 24497
Note: 28 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS T in Lalhs

Particulars

Asat 31.03.2022

Provision for Employes Benefits 3.86 | 3.46
_ Gratulty

_Il_‘x'_tal 135_ 3.46
Note: 29 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES{MNET) ¥ in Lakhs

Particulars

As at31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Provision for Income Tax [Net of Advance tax, 3236 BO.77

TDS,/TCS of As 424,28 Lakhs {PY Rs 592.11 Lakhs )

Total 32.36 820,77
Note: 30 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 7 in Lakhs

Particulars

For the year anded 31.03.2023

Revenue from Services

For the year ended 31.03.2022

Education and other related activitles 2,887.54 | 1,90G5.44
Sale of Study Material
- Domestic 420,84 | 208.66
Income From Financing & Investing Activities
1) Interest Income:

- Imterest From Group Companies 145282 739.75
{ii} Cividend Income 463.68

- Current/Non Current Investments 65.01 | 76.359

REVEMNUE FROM OPERATIONS (NET) 5,189.89 | 2,934.24
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CAREER POINT LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

Note: 31 OTHER INCOME
Particulars

For the year ended 31.03.2023

¥ in Lakhs

Far the year ended 31.03.2022

13:1 Lease Rent 181 80 b.el
{I:l] Interest Incame : 265/ _52561
{c) Net gzinon fair valuesale of : |
-Curra nt,.l’hanrl Current Invesim ertt; - 3547
1d} Elt{"er Incnme - =5
l{l!l Profit on sale of Froperty, Plant & Equlpm&ﬂt {rnet) 143 0z 190.32 |
{il} Miscellaneous Income 33.00 3040 |
| v) Provislon Writien Gack et .l
TOTAL - OTHER INCOME 370.09 904 ﬁ!
Note: 32 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED T in Lakhs

Particulars

For the Year Ended 31.03.2023 |

For the Year Ended 31.03.2022

Opening stock

4,67

519 |

Add: Purchases during the period 206,16 B2.78

Less: Clasing stock 4.1 4,67 |

TOTAL COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 206.63 B4.30 '_
Mote: 33 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GDODS, WORK IN PROGRESS AND TRADING GOODS T in Lakhs

Particulars For the Year Ended 31.03.2023 | For the Year Ended 31.03.2022
Opehing stock 69,29 B0.90 |
Closing stock 112.83 £9.29
{INCREASE)/DECREASE IN INVENTORY {43.54) 11.61 |

Note; 34 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 7 in Lakhs

Particulars

For the Year Ended 31.03.2023

Salarles, Wapes and Bonus to

For the Year Ended 31.03.2022

-Tpat:l"lng staff 208,02 188,55 |

-Non Tea{:hlng 5taﬂ 594,15 5 93 43

Ennrnh ution i:n pmul{ﬁem arld other fumis 21.87 22 34
Staf‘ Welfare 1695 12. ?.-' |

~ TOTAL - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 840,99 817.09

MNote: 35 FINANCE COSTS ¥ in Lakhs

Particulars

For the Year Ended 31.03.2022

[a} InLerui Expense 83,56 202,62 |

(b} Other borrowing cost - 054 |

TOTAL - FINANCE COSTS 83.56 203.16 |
Note: 36 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPEMSES Tin Lakhs

Particulars

For the Year Ended 31.03.2023 |

For the Year Ended 31.03.2022

Deprecmtmn on Prnpert‘,-'r Plant & Equigments 302,29 340,20 |
Amartization nfln tangible asse'{s 457 - EI'_'IS
Depreciztion on Investmant Property 4,85 5.23 |
TOTAL - DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES 312.11 351.51
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CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the vear ended 31" March, 2023

Mote: 37 OTHER EXPENSES ¥ in Lalkhs
Particulars For the Year Ended 31.03.2023

Advertiserment Expenses 84.40 37.87
Legal and professional charges 78.70 73.73
Repairs - Buildings BOLTT 4,72
Repairs - Computers 876 468
Repairs - others 100.21 9234
Rent 12.00 2
Travelling & Conveyance 11.26 | 22,25
Payments to Auditors (Refer Note £5) 8.09 5.03
Telephona, postage & internat exp. 21.27 2449
Pri i"l_tl'ng and_stat'_i;l:tew EXpE I'EEES_ 2828 10.66 .
Security charges 3020 | 30.91
Electricity & Water Expenses 126,57 | BE.30
Institute Expenses 435.43 215.08
CSR Expenses [Refer Note Mo, 41) 75,91 108.93
Interest, Penzlty & Fine Charges .57 0.0%
Hostel & Mess Expenditure 139.09 7401
Miscallaneous Expenses 4612 98.19
TOTAL - OTHER EXPENSES 1,204.63 805,29

hMote: 38 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR (A5 CERTIFIED BY THE MAMAGEMENT)

{a) In respect of :- 7 in Lakhs
Particulars | For the Year Ended 31.03.2023 For the Year Ended 31.03.2022
Servica tax liability / GST Liability @ 8776 BY.76
Clalmsz agalnst the Company not acknowledged as debis 116.12 161.70
Income Tax Liahility 1409 | 1409
Value added tax liability 535.92 535.92
Total 753.89 | 799.47

'@ Search was conducted by Seniar intelligence officer, Directorate geneml of goods and Service Tax Intalligenca (DGGI), Jaipur Zonal Unit,
lalpur on 25.04.2022 at CP Tower Road no.1, IPIA, Kota {Rajasthan) and the company has deposited demand of T24.85 lakhs. Post balance
sheet date, the case has been finalised by the Department vide letter dated 03.04,2023 wherein it has concluded its search and continued the
damand, Aocardingly, amount depasited by the Companj has been adjusted against tha final demand.

Corporate Guarantes of T2500 Lakhs and $1260 Lakhs on behalf of Loan Faclity availed by Career Point Unbversity, [ota and Career Point [nstitute of
Skill Development Private Limited, The management does not expect any outflow of resources in respect of corporate guarantees given.

B

38 Estimated smount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account net of advancesis Nill. { Previous year s lakhs.)

40 During the =ariler years, the Company has recaived principal amount of 1stinstallment of Rs, 216,90 lakhs from Rajasthan Skill and Livelihoods
Levelopment Corparation {RSLDC) for the Deen-Dayal Upadhyaya Grameen Kaushalya Yojana (DDU-GKY) project, against which the Company
had Incurred Re.371.75 lakhs and lssued bank guarantee of Rs. 54 22 lakhs in terms of the agreement signed with RSLDC, During the quarter
ended 30th Septamber 2022, RSLEC has Invoked bank guaranteés of R5. 54.22 lakths and has also demanded refund amounting to Rs. 334.76
lakchs {including interest of Rs. 117.36 lakhs) on termination of the above stated project. The Company has pursued the invocation of Bank
Guarantee and other receivable of Rs 213.42 lakhs (including Rs. 159.19 lkakhs recelvable) from RELDC, before the Hon'ble Ralasthan High
Court, Jalpur and the Rajasthan State Commercial Court under section © of Arbitration & Conciliation Act, 1996, The matter was listed on
28.04,2023 before the hon'dla Rajasthan High Court, Jaipur Bench for final arguments wherein the hon'ble Court allowed the petition in
Company's favour and appalnted the sole arbitrator. The Company is under process to file application before the sole arbltrator az appointed
by hon'bie Court. Based on its assessment of the merits of the case, the management is of the view that ithas a creditable case in its favour and
the aforasaid receivable balances are good and fully recoverable and hence, ne adjustment is reguirad as demanded by the RSLDC at this
stage.
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CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

41 |naccordance with the provision of section 135 of the Act, Beard of Directors of the Company had constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) Commilttze, in terms, with the provisions of the said Act, the Company was to spend a sum of % 28.79 Lakhs and % 32,49 Lakhs towards
CSR activities during the year ended 31st March 2023 and 31st March 2022 respectively. The CSR Committee has been examining and
evaluating suitable proposals for deployment of funds towards CSR initiatives. However, the committes expects finalization of such proposals
in due course. During the year, Company has cantributed the following sums towards CSR initiatives.

T in Lalkhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022

| 1i} Gross amount reguired to be spent by the during the year 2575 3249
(i} Amount spent during the year |

[a) Constructian / Acguisition of any assets & 2

{b) On purposes other than {a) above 29491 | 108,93
T in Lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2022
(1) Amount of expenditure incurred 29.91 ' 108,93
{ii} Shortfall at the end of the year - |
{ill) Tatal of previous yvears 5hc; t;l:fall. - ' -
{lv) Reason for shortfall - | -
{v) Mature of CSR activities -| -
{a) Pramotion of Education 28,80 108.71
(b Social Welfare 030
{c:l Health Services 021 | 022
[vi) Details of related party transactions, e.g., contribution to 2 trust |
controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure as per - -
relevant Accounting Standard
i) Where & provision is made with respect to a liability incurrsd by
entering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the = 5
provision during the year shall be shown separately.

42 CPLEmployee Stock Option Plan 2013:

Pursuant ta the resolutlon passed by the members In the AGM held on 21st Sept 2013, the company has Intreduced CPL Employes Stack Option Plan 2013,
which prowides forissue of not mora than 3,068,647 eguity shares of face value of T 10each fully pald up shares.

The Compary has granted 5,000 employee stock options under the schame. Each option so granted shall sy a right to subscribe one equity share of the
company upon vesting and payment of exercise orice of T 100 per option, The said Stock Ootion vested on 2nd July, 2015 and entitled to exercise the options up
to a period of 4 years fromthe date of vesting. Thess 5000 options have beenexercised during 2017-18,

Further, the Company has pranted 70,000 employee stock options under the scheme: Each option so granted shallcarry a right to subscribe one equity share of
the company upen vesting and payment of exercise price of 7125 per option. Cut of the abiove 40,000 stock option vested on 30th Movember, 2016 and 30,000
stock option shall be wasted over a pariod of 2 years from the date of grant, 20th November, 2015 and sarme is entitled to be exarcised up to 2 perod of 4 years
trom the date of vesting, Out of thesae 70,000 ocptions, 25000 options had been exercised during 2017-18 and 20000 equity shares had been allotted &t an
exercise price of T 125 pershare including premium of T 115 pershareto the eligible employees of the company underthe scheme during 2020-21.

Further, the Campany has granted 10,000 employes steck optlons under the scheme. Each option so granted shall carry a right to subscribe one equity share of
the cormgany upan vesting and pay ment of exercise price of T110 per option, Qut 'of thia zhove 5,000 stock option granted shall be vested over a pariod of one
vear gnd 5,000 stock option aver 3 period of 2 years from the date of grant, 30th March, 2017 and same i5 entitled to be exercised up to 2 period of 4 yeass from
the date ef vesting, Dut ef these 10,000 eptions, 10,000 eguity shares had been allotted at an exercise price of T 110 per share including premium of T 100 per
sharetothe sligible ermployes of the company under tha schame during 2020=21

Mo optiens were granted during the yearn No options were exercised during the year,
Further, 25000 options which were not exercised by the eligible employes hawve lapsed on 30th November, 2021
The Number of Share Options under the share option planane as ollows:
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CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 21, 2022
Particulars Mumber of | Weighted Average | Numberof | Weighted Average

options exarcise price per options EXErcise price per
share option share option

| Options outstanding at begmnmg af perlnu | - | : 25,000 | 175.00
| Add: Dptlnn.—. Granted | =1 '

Les:. I:Iptluns Exercls.ed | =]
| Less ﬂptlnns Lapsed [
| Options cutstanding at the end of | permd

el Bl 70 B
|
Ln
8l
un
b
(M3
8

43, The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 29th May 2023 has recommended final dividend of Rs 1 pershare for the financial year ended
Wlarch, 31 2023, subject to the approval of the members at the Annual General Mesting . This is in addition to interim dividend Rs 1 pershare
declared and paid by the Board of Blrectors during the sald financlal year.

44, The disclosures required under IND AS 19"Employee Benefits” are as given balow:

&) Defined Contribution plan
The Company has classified the varlous benefits provided to emplioyees’ as follows:”
a) Defined Contribution Plans - Provident Fund
b} Employes State Insurance Plan

Contribution to Defined Contribution Flan, recognized as expense forthe Yearis asundern Fin Lakhs
Particulars | Forthe Year Ended 31.03.2023 For the Year Ended 31.03.20232
Compa nv 5C0 ntrl bution t::l ﬂrnwdent fund 833 B.53

| f_arnprany 5co ntnbutrnn Tu .jl _ﬁ_ﬁz 5.23;'

B) Defined Benefit Plan:

The employees’ gratuity fund defined benefit plan. The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation wsing by
projected unit credit method in case of gratuity.

a) Reconciliation of opening and dosing Balance of Defined Banafit Obligation ¥ in Lalkhs
Particulars Gratuity (Funded] 31.03.2023 Gratuity (Funded) 31.03.2022
Present value of abligation at the beginning of the year 32711 40,28
Current service cost 514 5.62
Interest cost 237 292
Benefits paid | (8.19) | (19.36)
F-.ctuanal -r:u_-.sf[ga '1}- (7i05) 3.24
ﬂmsent value of abligation at the End Gf year 2498 | 3271

The components of the gratuity are as follows:

b} Expenses in recognized statement of profit & loss account ¥ in Lalkhs
Particulars Gratuity (Funded] 31.02.2023 Gratuity (Funded) 31.03.2022
Current service cost 5.14 5.62
interest Cost 237 292
Defined benefit cost recognized in statement of Profit or loss, . 1.51 | 8.54

c) Recopnized in Other Comprehensive income T in Lakhs

Particulars Gratuity (Funded] 31.03.2023 Gratuity (Funded) 31.03.2022

Actuarial lass/f {galn}- Obligation

[ Actuarial Icﬁsf{g— n] Plan Assets - -

l:-:mpunnnl; of defined benefit costs mmgmz&d in ather 7 Ifﬂﬁ} (3. 24 }
comprehensive income |
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d} The principal actuarial assumptions used for astimating the Company's defined benefit obligations
for gratuity and leave encashment are set out below:

Actuarial Assumptions As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Discount Rate 7.50% 7.255%
Expectad Rate of increaze in s-.alar';r 5.00% 5.00%
Withdrawal rate ' 5.00% | 5.00% |
Morality IALM 2012-14 Ultimate IALM 2012-14 Ultirmate

The principal assumptions are the discount rate & salary growth rate, The discount rate is genarally based upon the market yields avallabla on
Government bonds. The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, taken into accountinflation, seniority, promotion
and otherrelevant factorsincluding supply and demand in the employment market,

) Sensitivity Analysis: ¥Fin Lakhs

Particulars Changein Increase/(decrease) Increasef(decreassa)
Assumptions In Gratuity iin Gratuity

Obligations 31.03.2023 | Obligations 31.03.2022

, 1% 11.99) 2,71
Discount rate
-1% 233 316
= 1% 237 3.19
Salary Growth rate el SR
-1% (2.05) {2.79)
_ 1% 032 0.40
Withdrawal Rate
-1% {0.38) {0.47)

The above sensitivity analysis is based on change in an assumption while helding all sther 2ssumption constant in practice, this is unfikely to occur,
and change in some of the assumption may be caorrelated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial
assumption the sams m=thod [project=d unit credit method] has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit obligation recognized
withinthe balance sheet,

f) Estimate of expected benefit payments ¥in Lakhs
01 Apr 2023 to 31 Mar 2024 3.85
01 Apr 2024 to 31 Mar 2025 0.63
01 Apr 2025 to 31 Mar 2026 061
01 Apr 2026 to 31 Mar 2027 0.62
01 Apr 2027 to 31 Mar 2028 [ 130
01 Apr 2028 Onwards 1787

The company is depositing PF cantribution only for eligible employees within statutory limits. The employees whose incomea is above the statutory
limits have opted not to subscribe and accordingly, the company s not required to make the contribution.

Mote: 45 AUDIT FEES (EXCLUSIVE OF APPLICABLE TANMES) T in Lakhs
Particulars _ Far the Year Ended 31.03.2023 For the Year Ended 31.03.2022
Statutory Auditor . 5.00
Out of Pocket Expensas ' 0.59 [ 0.320
Otherservices 150 e
Total 8.09 5.03

Mote: 46 EARNING PER SHARE (EP5) T in Lakhs
Particulars For the Year Ended 31.03.2023 For the Year Ended 31.03.2022
Met profity (loss) for the vear attributable (o equity shareholders 5 in Lakhs: 2,219.35 1,077.83
Weighted average number of aguity shares outstanding 1,81.92,939 18192939
Basic earnings per share (face valuz of ¥ 10 each) 1320 5.53
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for the year ended 31" March, 2023

47 SEGMENTREPORTING

In accordance with IND AS 108, Operating Segments, segment information has been provided in the consofidated financial results of the Company and
therefore no separate disclosure on segment information is given in these standalone financial Statements.

48 Theannual GSTreturn {Form 3and 2C) for the yearended 315t, March, 20232 is pending for the filling 25 competent authority has extended the date
of filling till 31st December 2023, The company is in process of reconciling the date of GSTR-2& with GSTR-3B. In the view of managemeant on final
reconciliation, the impact will not be material.

49 |(a) The Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 14th February 2023, has approved a composite scheme of arrangement (“Scheama')
under section 230 to 222, read with section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of other applicable laws,
amongst Srajan Capitsl Limited (Transferor Company), Career Palnt Uimited (CPL) {Transferee Company/Demearged Company) and Career Point
Edutach Limited {Resulting Company) and their respective shareholders. The Scheme provides for (i) demerger of education business ['Demerged
Undertaking”) from Carear Point Limited to Career Point edutech Limited (Resulting Company); and (i) merger of Srajan Capital Limited (Transfaror

Company) with Career Point Limited (Transferee Company). The appointed date for the purpose of giving scheme effect is st April 2023, On
28.02.2023 the Caresr Polnt Limited has submitted the scheme hefare the Regulatory Authorities viz SEBI, BSE and NSE. The scheme |s, Inter alla,

subject to, receipt of approval from the statutory, regulatory and customary approvals, including approvals from Stock Exchanges, NCLT Chandigarh
Branch.

(b) With the necessary approvals of the shareholders and the Registrar ol Companies, laipur, the Company had zltered itz ohject clause of the
Memorandum of Association w.e f. 10th September 2021 to include activities related with NBFC which interalia includes the business activities of
holding and investment / finance and accordingly income from investment,finance business haye been ingluded in Revenue from operations.

{c)  Accordingly, in view of as stated in (I5) above, the Company had applied for NEF| Registration with Reserve Bank of India (REI). In this regard, REI has
advised Company to alter the objact clause of the Memorandum of Assaciation (MOA) of the Company in order to be eligible for registration as non
deposit taking {MD] NBFC and plan of the Company to obtain regulatory approvals from SEBI and NCLT in relgtion to the proposed scheme of
arrangement |as refarred In para 4|z above). The Company has informed RBL, It iz in process to file application with SE8I far thelr approval and after
receiving their approval will file the scheme with MCLT, Chandigarh fortheir approval, Regarding alzeration of MOA, the same has been approved by the
thareholders through postal ballet on dated 10.02.2023 and accordingly, the company has received approval from the Registrar of Companies
Chandigarh on28.02.2023. Presently communicationwith BBl on their gueries is going onand certificate of registration is awaited..

50 (2] During the year the Company has given a loan of T 27,153.46 Lakhs (Previous Year $25,104.53 Lakhs) and balance outstanding at the
year and is %17,523.74 Lakhs |Previous Year 314,068 .50 Lakhs) st the rate of 10.05% per annum to M/s Srajan Capital Limited {'SCL'), a
wholly owned NBFC Subsidiary for Business activity. The interest has been charged at the rate not less than Bank rate declared by Reserve
Bank of India (RBI). Furthermare Management is also of the opinion that the given loan is in compliance of section 185 and section 186
under Cormpanies Act, 2013. Investment In 5CL [s Rs. 2,663 lakhs.

(B) As =t 31st March 2023, the Company’s investment in and loan to subsidiary company M/s Srajan Capital Limited ("SCL) is Bz, 20,186.74
lakhs {Investment Rs. 2,663.00 lakhs and unsecured ioan Bs. 17.523.74 lakhs). As per the audited financlal statements af SCL for the year
ended 31st March 2023, it has degraded (sub-standard and deubtful) its loans and advances to various parties amounting to Rs. 5,228.82
lakhs {upto 31.03.2022 Rs. 4,431.72 lakhs) including foans glvan to related party of Rs. 4,397.32 fakhs (upto 31.03.2022 Rs. 4,397.32
lakhs) against which SCL has made provislon of Rs. 4,507 38 lakhs (Including provision against loans given to related party of Rz 4,357 32
lakhs) (upto 31.03.2022 Rs. £467.20 lakhs including provision on loans given to related party of Rs. 439.73 [akhs). Also, the borrower has
started the payment of its outstanding dues and has paid Rs. 1,007.20 {akhs during the year. Considering the long term nature, the
intringlc value and future cash flows of the assets of subsidiary company, in the opinion of the managament of the company, na provision
for diminution in value is necessary in this stage.

¢} During the previous financial year 2021-2022, aloan of fs.12,200 lakhs which was repayable on demand was converted inta long term loans.
The long term loan of Rs. 13,000 lakhs will be repaid after four years from FY 2022-2023 in 8 equal installments of Rs, 1,625 lakhs in the
manneraswiil beagreed between parties from time to time.

Loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to related party that are repayable on demand

As on 31-3-2023 % in Lakhs
Type of Borrower Amount of loan | Percentage to the total loans and advances
Subsidiary 452374 25.81%

As on 31-3-2022 Z in Lakhs

Type of Borrower Amount of loan Percentage to the total loans and advances
Subsidiary | 1,068,50 7.55%
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51 Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Company's activities are exposed to a varlety of financial risks from s operations, The keyfinancial risks include market risk {including
interest rate risk ete.), credit risk and liquidity risk. The company’s overall risk management palicy seeks to minimize potential adverse effects
an company’s financial performance.
(A) Market Risk: Market risk s the rlsk that the fair value af future cash flow of finanelal nstruments will fluctuate because of ehange In market
prices. Markat risk comprises mainly of interest rate risk.
{a) Interest rate risk: Interest rete risk is the risk that the fairvalue of future cash flows of a inancial Instrument will luctuzte because of

chianges in market interest rates. Any change in the interest rates environmeant may impact future rates of borrowing, The company
miktigates this risk by regularly assessing the market scenario, finding appropriate financial instruments, interest rate negotiztion with
the lenders for 2nsuring the cost effective methed of financing.

(b Interest Rate Sensitivity: Tha following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasenable possible change in interest rste on financial
ass=ts affected, With all other variable held constant, the company’s profit before tax is affected through the impact on finance cost
with respect to our borrowing as follows:

A change in 25 basis polnts In Interest rates would have following impact on profit after tax % In Lakhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Change in basis point +25.00 +25.00
Effect on profit after tax {2:30) [6.46)
Change w1 bath paet 25,00 25.00
Effe::t an ﬁfa}it.aﬁer t,e-n: 230 I 545 i

(e} Price Risk: The Company’s exposure to securities price risk arfzes fram Investments held in mutual funds and classified Inthe balance
sheet at fair value through profit or loss, To manage its price risk arising from such investrments, the company diversifies its portfolio,
Ouotes {MAV) of these investments are availabie from the mutual fund houses, Ason 31.03.2023, the Company has no investment in
mutual funds and hence it has noprice riskas on 31.3.2003.

Profit for the year would increase/decrease as aresult of gaing/losses onthese securities classified as at fair value through profit orloss.

(d) Commodity Price risk: The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commadities. Its oparating activities require the purchase of raw
matarial tharefore, requires a continuows supply of certzin raw materials. To itigate the commodity price risk, the Cormpany has an approved
supplier base to get competitive prices forthe commodities and to assess the market to manage tha cost without any comprise on guality,

(B) CreditRisk:

Cradit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settls their obligation as agreed. Credit risk primarihy arises from

financial assets such astrade receivables, other balance with banks, loane and other recelvables.

Trade Receivables: - The maximum exposure to credit risk is primarily from trade receivables |Other than Group Company), The company

periodically as=pszes the credit guality of counter parties, taking Into the financial condition, current economic trends, past experiences

and otherfactors.

Tha carmpany hasa wall-definad sale polley ta minlmize its sk or credit defaults, Outstanding recelvables are regularly monltored and

assessed, Impairment analysisis performad based on historical data at each reporting date onan individual basis.

Finanecial assets are written off when there |s no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as eustorner failing to engage in a repayment

plan with the company,

Deposits with Bank: The deposits with banks constitute mastly the liquld investment of the company and are genarally not exposed to

cradit risk.

{C) Liguidity Risk: Liguidity risk is the risk, where the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset, The company’s approach to ensure, as far as pessible, that it will
have sufficient liquidity to meet its lizbilities when due,
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The table below summarizes the maturity profile of company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments: - 7 in Lakhs

Particulars

Asat I‘-.ﬂar_j:ﬁ 31,2023

! Carrying Amount | = 1 Year/On Demand > 1Year
Interest bearing borrowings 142115 129,10 129208 | 142115
Trade Payable 2.38 0.46 192 | 2.38
Other Liabilities 3047 36047 = ] 36047
Total 1,724.00 450.03 1,293.97 | 1,784.00
Skt L | T e il | ST
Interest bearing bormowings SED.38 129.27 851,11 | 980.38
Trade Payahl= 1.07 0.87 0.20 | 107
Other Liabilities 40230 402,20 - ! 402 30
Total 1,383.75 532.44 85131 | 1,383.75

52, Capital sk management

The Company’s policy is to maintain an adequate capital base so0 a5 to maintain creditor and market confidence and to sustain future
development. Capital Includes Issued cagpital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to equity holders. The primary
objective of the Company’s capital management is to maintain an optimal structure so as to maximize the shareholder's value. In order to

strengthen the capital base, the company may use appropriate means to enhance or reduce capital, a5 the case may be.

The Company is not subject to any extemnal Imposed capital requirement. The company manitors capital using a gearing ratio, which ls net debt
divided by total capital plus nat delot, Net Debtis calculated as borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.

T in Lakhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
Borrowings (A} 1,421.15 | 980,38
Less: Cash and Cash eguivalents (B) 531:90 | 11191
Met debt (C=A-B) 1,369.25 868.47
Eguity Share Capital (D) 1,519.29 1,818.28
Other Equity(E) 42,503.00 | 41,042.51
“Total Capital (F=D+E} 44,722.29 42,861.80
Capital and net debt (G=C+F} 46,091.59 43,730.27
Gearing ratio (C/G) 2.97% | 1.99%

53 Asrequired by section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 the following information is disclosed:

Particulars

end of the accounting year

Principal and interest amount due and remaining unpald at the

2022-23

Interest pald in terms of section 16 of the MSIME Azt during the year

The amount of interest due and payzble for the period of delay in
rmaking payment (which kave been pald but bayond the appeinted
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified.

The amount of Interast acerued and remalning unpaid at the
end of the accounting year.

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding - -
vear, until such interest when the imterest dues above are actually paid,

The above information’s regarding Micro, Small and medium Enterprise has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified of
information available with the Company and as certified by the management:

54. Fairvaluation technigues

The Company malntains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data avallable.
The fair values of the financial assets and |iabilitizs are included at the amount that would be received to sell 2n asset or paid to transfer a
liakility In an orderly tranzaction between market participants at the measurement date.
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T in Lakhs
Asgat 31.03.2023 Ac at31.03.2022

Particulars Carrying [ Fair Value Carrylng Fair Value
Amount [ Amount

(i) Financial Assets
{a) At fair value through profit & Loss
- Mon - Current Investment in Mutual Fund - - - -

= Current Investment In Mutual Fund - - 27278 27278
- Non - Current Investment in Unguated shares [ 10.10 10.10 10.10 | 10.10
(b} At Amartized Cost / Cost
-Investment in Subsidiaries & Associate | 16,852.89 1685289 | 16,852.89 | 16,852 89
-Trade Recevables 330.26 330.26 539.40 £39.40
-Loans ) | 1752374 1752374 | 1406850 | 14,068.50
-Cash and cash equivalents 51.90 51.50 111.51 111.91
-Other bank balances [ 39.66 3966 | £3.63 | 83,63
-Others 360.57 360.57 275.74 275.74
Total | 35,180.12 35169.12 | 32,214.95 | 32,214.95

() Flnancial Liabilities
{a} At Amortized Cost

- Borrowings 1,421.15 142115 98028 980,38
- Trade p_q'y_ahles | 2.38 2.38 1.67 | 1.07
- Dthers 36047 360.47 40230 402,30
| Total 1,784.00 1,784.00 1,383.75 1,383.75

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

1) Fair value of cash and deposits, other bank balances, trade raceivables, loans, trade payables, and other financizal azzets and liabilities
approximate their carrying amounts largely dus to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

2] Long-term fixed-rate and variable-rate receivabies / borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest
rates, specific country risk factors, credit Ask and other risk characteristics, Falr value of variable interest rate borrowings approximates
thair carrying values. For fived interest rate borrowing fair value is datermined by using the discounted cash flow (DCF) method using
discount rate that reflects the issuer's borrowings rate. Risk of non-performance for the company is considered to be inslgnificant in
valuation.
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FairValue Hierarchy

All financial assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows: -

Level 1 - Quoted pricesinactive markets.

Level 2- Valuation tachnigues for which the lowest level Input that is significant fo the fair value measurerment is directly or Indirectly
obezervable.

Level 3 - Inputs that ars not based on observable market data,

The fallowing table presants the fairvalue messurement higrarchy of financial assets and liabilities, which have been measured subsequent to
Imitial recognition at fairvalue as at 31st March, 2023 & 31st March 20232,

T in Lakhs
[ Liabilities measured at fair valuo

gh PEL) (Accounted) Levelz | Lewvel 3

| Financial assets
- Inyestment in Mutual Funds (through PEL) - - -

- Imvestment in Linguoted Compulsarily Convertible Preference Shares - - 10.10

| Financial liabilities - - -

Tin Lakhs

Az at March 31,2022
Assats f Liabilities measured at fair value (Accountad) Level 1 Level 2

Financial Assets
| Investment in Mutual Funds {through P&L) . 272,78 ‘ E
- Investment in Unguoted Compulsarily Convertible Preference Shares 5 5 10,10
| Financial Liabilities i . .

During the yvear ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no
transferinto and out of Level 3 fairvalue measuraments, Thera is no transaction / balance under level 3.

Mote: 55 INCOME TAX
1A) Amounts recognized in statement of profit and lass T in Lalths

Particulars - 2021-22

Current Incoms Tax

~Current Year 642,67 34953 |
-Adjustement in respect of current income tax of earlier year 5.06 | 1055 |
MAT|Credit) Entitlement 4 =
Ceferred !a:-:-.ﬂ.elating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 94.52 . 37.50 |

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit & loss 74225 397.98

(B} Incorne tax recognized in other comprehensive income ¥ In Lakhs
Income tax on Re-measurement losses on defined bensfit plans (2.05) D.94 |

Total {2.05) 0.94
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iC} Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Particulars

7 in Lakhs

2022-23 2021-22

Accounting profit/{loss) before tax 2861.60 1,475.91
At Statutory Income Tax rate @29.12% 86242 42578
Dividend income -
Fair valuation/ Sale of financial assets and others {103.94) (59.73)
Sale of Praperty Plant & Equipment (Land] (26.07) (22)
Mon-deductible expenses 979 31.75
Accounting profit/(loss) after tax 221935 | 1,077.83 |

56 A. Related party relationship and transactions Name of the related parties with whom transactions were carried out during the period

and description of relationship:-
Subsidiary:
Caresr Point Edutech Limited
Carear Point Infra Limited
Srajan Agritech Private Limited
Srzjan Capital Limited
Coupler Enterprises Private Limited
Carezr Point Institute of Skl Development Private Limited
Caraer Point Laarning Salution Lid.
{Previoushy known as Gyan Eduverntiure Private Limited)
Career Point Azcessaries Private Lirited
Edutiger Private Lirilted
Assoclate:
Imperial Infin Private Limited
Key Managamient Personnel:
Mr. Pramod Maheshwar (Chairman, Managing Director & CEQ)
Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari (CFO & Whoie time Director)
Mr. Nawal Kishare Maheshwari (Whale time Director)
Mr. Pawan Kumar Lalpuria {Independent Director)
Mr. RS Chowdhary {Independant Diractor)
Mr. Vishal fain {Independent Director)
Mr. Mahesh Gupta {independent Directar)
Mr. lagdish Prazad Sarda (Independent Diractor)
Mrs. Divya Sodani (Independent Diractar)
Mrs. Neelima Maheshwari {Non Sxecutive Director)
Mr. Tarun Kumarlain {Company Secretary) (Till 28th lune 2022)
Mr. Manmaohan Pareek (Company Secretary) (we.f13th Aug. 2022)
Relative of Key Management Personneal:
Smit. Shilpa Maheshwar {Wife of Director)
smit. Neelira Maheshwar (\Wife of Director]
Mz, Akshita Maheshwarl [Daughter of Director)
St Kallash Bai{Mother of Director)
Smt. Reikha Maheshwarl [ Wife of Director)
smt. Radha Rani (3ister of Director)
Enterprise under same Management:
Diamand Business Solutions Private Limited
Aditya Associates
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Veer Associates

Upkar Associates

Swastika Polyolefines Private Limited
Gopi Bai Feundation

Global Public School a unit of Gopi Bai Foundation
Career Point University, Kota

Career Point University, Hamirpur
Prazaed Faundation (Career Point Gurukul Mohalf)
Inda grains Put. Ltd.

Yash Foundation

Career Point Foundation
Aadarshfoundation

Sarthak Foundation

Shakti foundation

Progressive Foundation

Sankalp Foundation

Wellwin Technosoft Limited

Srajan Venture Private Limited

Gulab Associates

Om A=zsaciates

Maheshwari Trading Company
Longway Businas Solution Limited
Longway Business Solution LLP
StudyBoand Education Private Limited
Gulak Chand Maheshwari (HUF)
haheshwari Agrobase Put, Ltd.
Mawal Kishors Mahashwari | HUF)

Om Prakash Maheshwari (HUF)
Pramod Kumar Maheshwari (HUF}
Rubyrnerry Enterprizes Pyt Lid.
Sankalp Capital Pvt, Lid.

Shricon Industries Lid,

Eduplanet Knowledze Solutions Pyt Ltd.
Surago Agro Put, Ltd.

Soyueg Pyt iid
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for the year ended 31" March, 2023

B. Table showing transactions with related parties: 7 in Lakhs

Partic 5 During the year During the y
ended 31.03.2023 ended 31.03.2022

Sales of Study Material & Student Kit:
Subsidiaries:

Career Paint Edutech Limited - 6.53
Career Point Accessories Private Limited 1.68
{Farmerly known as Gyan Eduventure Private Limited)
Enterprises under same Management:

Global Pubfic School a unit of Gopi Bai Foundation 5013 -
Sa_mculiend_e_red e o s e :
Global Public Schoal a unit of Gopl Bal Foundation 7.71
Career Point University, Kota §15.29 55B.45
Purchases of Study Material & Student Kit
Subsidiary:

Career Point Edutech Limited - i7.73
Career Paint Learmning Salution Led.
(Farmerly known as Gyan Eduventure Private Limited) 3250 348

Enterprises under same Management:

Interest Income on Lozn from
Subisidiaries/loint Venturaly):

Srajan Capital Umited 1,452 82 1,358.59
 Miscellaneous Income (Rent)

Career Paint Infra Limited : 0.03
Career Point Learning Solution Ltd. [Previously known as - 0.03
Gyan Eduventure Private Limited)

Career Paint Accezsories Private Limited - 0.03
Career Paint Edutech Limited - 0.03
Swastika Polyolefines Private Limited - 0.03
Dividend Received

Caresr Paint Infra Ltd, 363.68 3|
Rent Paid

Enterprises under same Management:

Dizrnond Business Selutions Private Limited 12.00 -

Interest Expenses on Loan from

Subsidiaries: S -
Loan & Advances recelved/[Payment)

Remuneration

ir. Pramod Mahashwarl (Chairmman & Managing Diractor) 35.00 33.00
Wr. Om Prakash Maheshwari (CFO & Whela time Directar) 33.00 13.00
nir. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari (Whale time Directar) 23.00 33.00
MAr. Tarun Kumar Jain (Company Secretary) (Till 25th luna 2022) 342 11.32
Wr. Manmahan Paresk {Company Secretary) (w.e.f 13th Aug. 2022) B.53

Director Sitting Fees 182 2.4

Shares Subscribed
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CAREER POINT LIMITED

NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

Subsidiaries:

Edutiger Pvt Ltd. . 7.50
Refimbursement/Payment on behalf of related parties

Subsidiaries:

Career Point Edutech Limited 62.22 193
Career Point Accessories Private Limited 022 0.04
Srajan Agritech Private Limited 0.26 0.23
Coupler Enterprises Private Limited 1561 5.62
Srajan Capital Limited 224597 172.78
‘Carser Point Institute of Skill Develapment Private Limited 0.02 0.04
Career Point Infra Limited 25.08 037
Edutiger Private Limited 003 0.03
Gyan Eduventure Pyvt, Ltd. 0.15 10.42

Enterprises under same Management:

Surago Agro Pyt Ltd 3571 6.88
Aditya Associates 1.87 4,46
Veer Associates - 138
Lipkar Associates - 1.78
Yash Foundation 0:01 0.01
Gopl Bal Feundation 002 0.04
Global Public School 17401 6,50
Career Point Foundation 0.01 0.01
Frozeed Faundation 019 15.85
Aadarsh foundation - .01
Shalkti foundation . 275
StudyBoard Education Private Limited 0.01 0.02
Progresive Foundation 002 238
Sankalp Foundation - izm
Carear Polnt University, Kota 11692 79.10
Career Paint University, Hamirpur 34,90 25.53
Wellwin Technosoft Limited 138.05 35.40
Srajan Venture Private Limited 0.80 391
Diagmond business solution Private Limited 0.07 0.02
Gulab associates 1187 9,88
Om Associates .04 0.57
Maheshiwar Trading company 13:.51 15,94
Swastika Polyolifines Private Limited 361 0.53
Engm Business Solution Limited 4.14 5.33
Inda Grains Pyt Ltd. 0,14 0.08
Maheshwari Agrobase Pvt, Ltd. 0.04 0.0z
| Nawal Kishore Maheshwari (Huf) 0.39 0.26
Om Prakash Maheshwarl {HUF) - 518
Pramod Kumar Maheshwari (HUF) - 0,10
_ﬁ_ﬂhjﬁrﬂffry Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 0.02 0.01
Sankalp Caphtal Pyt Ltd, 7.46 12.01
Shricon Industries Ltd, 3T5 5.14
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CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the vear ended 31" March, 2023

Soyug Private Limited . 5440 80.23 |
Eduplanet Knowledge Solutions Pyt Ltd 0.02 0.02 |
Associates:

Imperial Infin Private Limited 403 0.07 |

Career Polnt Publication Private Limited . - !

T{e-.r Management Persan nel: |
r'_.-1_r. Erﬂtnp;_j I'-.e_'!;h_&:&hwari {Ch_a_iinjgl'_l_@_ma!'_lag'mg_pl_irecmr:l i3.29 36.35 |

-I'-.-1r. Om Prakash Maheshwari [CFO & Whaole time Director) 40.57 3.39 |
Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari (Whole time Director] 4131 121
_E!El_fltives of Key Managerial Personnel: __]
Kailash Bai 859 581 |
raelima Maheshwari L5T 9.03 I
| Rekha Maheshwari 2.50 9,42 |
Radha Ranl > 0.25 |
Shilpz Maheshwari 426 419 |
na s
Outstanding Balances: During the year During the year
ended 21.03.2023 [ ended 31.03.2022
Receivables:
Career Point University, Hamirpur = n3.49
Career Paint University, Kota 160.70 157.96
Global Public School . 216
Career Point Gurukul, Mohali 0.14

Details of Dutstanding Guarantes
Corporate Guarantee of 3500 Lakhs on behalf of loan facility availed by Career Point University, Kota
Corporate Guarantee of ¥ 1260 Lakhs for the Loan facility avalled by Career Point Institute of Skill Development Private Limited for specific project.

C. Table showing transactions with related parties: 7 in Lakhs
Loans Given Loans Recovered Balance Outstanding Maximum Balance
Particulars During the During the During the During the As at A5 at During the |  During the
year ended | yearended | yearended | yearended | 31.05.2023 | 31.03.2022 yvear ended |  vesr ended
31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023 31.03.2022 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2022
(1) Srejan Capital Limited | 27,5346 2510453 | 2369822 | 2613715 | 1752374 | 1406850 | 1752374 | 1540162 |
Total 27,153.46 | 25,10:.53 23658.22 26,137.15 17523.74 14,068.50 | 17523.74 15401.62 |

Terms and Conditions of Lean given to related parties:
Loans given by the Company to related parties are unsecured. Loan of 4,523.74 Lakhs is repayable on demand and the borrower agrees to
repay the loan as and when demanded by the company. Long Term Loan isof € 13,000 Lakhs, Further the borrower shall pay interest @ 10,05%
on the principal amount of lean cutstanding. Interest will be charged an quarterly basls. The borrower undertzkes that they will utilize the
entire arount of loan for their business activity,

57. Other Information in terms of the amendmentin Schedule Il of the Companies Act vide notification dated 24th March 2021

(i}  The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding
any Benami property,

(il The Company doesnot have 2ny transactions with companies struck off.
(i) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financizl year
{lv] The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institutlen or government or any government authority.

(v] The Company have not advanced or loaned orinvested funds (either from borrowed funds orshare premium or any other sources orkind
of funds) by the Compary to or in any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding
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CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalfof the Comparny (Uitimate Beneficlaries)(read with note no. 56
{c) above whersin company has advanced or loaned or invested in one of the subsidiary company which is registersd as MEFC with REI
and whose businessisto provide and serviceloans and provide ancilliary services)

[wi) The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) {Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether,
directly ar indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the ke an behalf of the Ultimate Benaflciaries

(vii} The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in the tax sssessmants under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of tha Income Tax Act, 1961}

[viii} The company has not been sanctioned warking capital limit in excess of ¥ 5 crore, in aggregate, at points of time during the year, from
bank onthea basiz of security of current assets.

(%) The company has utifized the borrowings from banks and financial institutions for the specific purposs for which it was taken during the
financial year,

(%) Thereisno change Inepening balance af other equity dueto change In any accounting paliey and prior period errors

(¥} The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registerad with Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory
period.

Career Point Lid. Annuel Regort 2022-23



CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

58. Disclosure w.rt. Analytical Ratios in Lakhs
. Times/ | 31" March | 31" March | Percentage Reason for
M M natol
SN Baro MERETSROT vEnoTinetor %age 2023 2022 Variance Variance
1 | Current Ratic | Current Assets Currant Liabilities Times 3.53 l £.86 13.17%
2 | Debt- equity Tatal Debt Shareholder's Equity Times 0.03 0.02 3g.03% Dus to increase in
Ratlo borrowings in cumrent
finencial year
3 |DebtService | PAT+Depraciation / Principal Due to increase in
Coverage Ratlo | Amaortlsation + repaymeants of Currant profits as well as
Interest on Term Maturity of Long term | Times 12.30 491 150,39% | decrease infinance
lL.oan borrowings+ Interest costin current
on Term Loan financial y=ar
4 | Return on Met Profit after tax Average Sharehaolder's Yape L.07% 2.55% 2.52%
Equity cojuity
5 | Inventery Met Sales Average Inventory Tirmes 441 2.78 sg.71% | Duetoincrease In
Turnowver sales in current year
& |Trade Average Tires 7.61 385 g7.62y | Duetoincreasein
RBeceivables Met Sales Trade Recelvables sales and better
Turnowver realisation of trade
receivables.
7 | Trade Payables | Met Purchases Average Trade Times 17 34575 128.83% The company
Turnowver Payakles purchases/expense
has been increased
and company has
neglegible trade
payables.
8 | Met Capital Met Sales Worling Cagital Tirmes 135 1.83 <26.25% Due ta increase In
Turnover et working capital
during the current
yEar,
4 | Met Profit Ratio | Net Profit after tax het Sales Yage 39.87% | 28.08% 11.79%
10 | Returmon Capital employed
capital EBIT [Tangible Netwarth Hage 5.44% 3.75% 2.68%
employed +Total Debt+ Deferred
tax llability)
11 | Return on
Irivestment Total Return Cost of Investmant Yage <1.21% =10.99% 9.78%
589, Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged/recasted wherever consider neceesary to make them comparable with current
period.
As per our report of even date
For Lodha & Co. For and an behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firmn Registration Mo: 301051E

{Gauray Lodhia)
Partner
Membership No; 507462

Place: New Delhi
Date: 25/05,/2023
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Pramod Maheshwari
Managing Director & CEQ
DIN : 00185711

Manmohan Pareek
Company Secretary
Membership No: ACS34858

Place: Kota {Rajasthan)

Date: 25/05/2023

Om Prakash Maheshwari
Executive Director & CFO

DI : OOLB56TY
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the Members of Career Point Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinian

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial stazements
of Career Point Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding
Company") and its subsidiaries {the Holding and Its subsidiaries
together referred to as "the Group™), and its associate, comprising the
Consolidated Balance Shest as at March 31, 2023, the Consolidated
Staterment of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive incame),
the Consolidated Cash Flow Staternent, the Consolidated Statement
of Changes in Equity, for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements Including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
{hereinaftar referred to 25 "the consolidated financial statements™),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the reports
of the other auditors on =eparate financial statements and on the
other financial information of the subsidiaries and associates, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information
required by the Companies Act 2013("the Act”} In the manner zo
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies [Indian Accounting Standardc) Rules, 2015, as
amended, ("ind ASY] and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group and
Associate as at March 31, 2023, and thelr consolidated profit
tincluding Other Comprehensive income), their consolidated cash
flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year
ended onthatdate.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143 (10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditer's Responsibility for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent aof the Graup In accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (1CAI)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made thereunder, and wea have fulfilled our other
ethical responsitilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by
us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in tarms of
thair reports referred to In Other Matters section below is sufficient
and appropriate to provide 3 basis for our audit opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to

(a) Mote no. 52 of the consolidated financial statements in respect of
subsidiary company M/fs Srajan Capital Limited (SCL), which has
grantad |loan to one of its related party, which was classified as Maon-
Parforming Asset in the year 2020-21 and during the year SCL has
rmade a provision of Az4357.32 lakhs (100% of lean amount). At the
same time, the party has started the payment of its outstanding dues,
and during the year a total amount of Rs.1007.20 |akhs was pald,
which iz treated as Income of SCL The auditor of the subsidiary
company has not modified its opinion inthis regard,

ib) Mote no, 38 of the consolidated financial statements which
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describes the uncertalnties relating to legal action pursusd by the
Holding Company against Rajasthan Skill and Livelihoods
Development Corporation (RSLDC) before Hon'ble Rajasthan High
Court, Jaipur and the Rajasthan State Commercial Court for invacation
of bank guarantee of Rs.54.22 lakhs by the RSLOC and recovery of
outstanding amount of R5.213.41 lakhs (including Rs159.19 lakhs
recaivable), Based on its assessment of the merits of the casa, the
management of the hoiding company is of the view that the aforesaid
receivable balances are good and recoverable and hence no
adjustment is reguired as stated In the nata no. 38 of the consolidated
financial statements for the amount receivable as stated in the said
note, Further, in the gpinion of the managament of the Holding
Company, stated amount s good and fully recaverable,

{c) Mote no. 53 o the consolidated financial statements in respect of
scheme of arrangement (Scheme) approved by NOLT Jaipur and NCLT
Mumbai w.e.f. 01 Aprdl 2019 (Appointed Date) entered between
Plancess Edusolutions Private Limited (Demerged Cormpany) and
Career Foint Edutech Uimited {subsidiary of Career Point Limited)
{Besulting Companylas detalled In the sald note. The subsidiary
company has restated comparative financial information for the
previousfcorresponding periods in its financial statements fo give
effect to the Scheme from the Appointed date, being 01 April 2019 in
accordance with ind A5 103 — Business Combinations, Accordingly, the
Group has restated the comparstive figures in the consolidated
financial statements to that extent,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period, These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements a2 a whole, and in ferming aur opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters, \We have determined
that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and
Auditor's Report Thereon

The Holding Company's Board of Directers £ respansible for the other
information. The other information comprises the  information
included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
Including Annexures to Board's Report, Report on Corporate
Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
The Other Infarmation is expected to be made available to us after the
date of this Auditor's Report.

Qur opinion on the consofidated financial statement does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusienthereon,

Inconnection with our audit of the Conzolidated Financial Statements,
aurresponsibility is to read the other information In doinp so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. When we read
Other Information, if we conclude that thers is a material
misstatement thareln, we are required to communicate the matter to
those charged with povermance,
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Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in section 134{5) of the Act with respect to the
preparstion of these consolidated financal staterents that give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance including other comprehensive income,
consalidated cash flovws and consolidated changes in eguity of the
Group and Associate in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respactive
Board of Directors of the companies of the Group Included In the
Group and Associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act; for
safeguarding the aszets of the Group and Associate; for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting  policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial
cantrals, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and prezentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are fres from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud
or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements by the Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforazaid,

In preparing the consclidated financial statements, the respective
Board of Directors of the companles Included In the Group and
Associate are responsibie for assessing the ability of the Group and
Assoriate to continue as 3 going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to golng concern and using the going concarn basis of
accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the
Group and Associate or to cease operstions, or has no realistic
alternative but todo =o,

The respective Board of Rirectors of the companies included in the
Group and Associate are also responsible for overseeing the finapcial
reporting process of the Group and Associate,

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

Our ohjectives are to cbhtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financlal staterments asa whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that Includes our opinlon, Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an aodit conducted in
accordance with SAs will abways detect a material misstatement when
it axizts. NMizctatements can arize from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of wsers
taken on the basls of thesa consolidated financial stataments.

A5 part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
Judgrment and maintain professlonal skepticism thraughout the 2udit.
\We also;

= Jdentify and assess the risks of materizl misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtaln audit evidence that Is sufficient and sppropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatemnent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may Imvolve collusion, forgery, Intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral,
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* Dbtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to
the audit in erder to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circemstances, Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding
Company has adeguate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonablenass of accounting estimates and refated disclosuras made
by the management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
ahtained, whether a material uncerfainty =xists related to everts or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group
to continuee as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
unceriainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures In the comsolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguats, to modify our
apinion. Qur condusions are based on the audit evidencs obtained up
to the date of ocur auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group and Associate to cease to continue as
agoing concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consclidated financial statements, Including the disciosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underiying transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair
presentation.

=  (Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial Information of the entities within the Group and Assoclate ta
exprass an opinion an the consolidated financial statements, We are
responsiole for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audit of the financlal stztements of such entitles included In the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditars. For the other entities included In the consolidated financial
statarments, which have been audited by other auditors, zuch other
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remzin solely
responsible for our audit apinion. Our responsibilities in this regard
are further descrived in the section titled “Other Matters” in this audit
report.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consclidated
financial statements that, Individually or in aggregate, makes |t
probable that the economie decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable
uzer of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. \We
cansider guantitative materiality and qualitative factors in i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our wark;
and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the
consolidated financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Halding
Company and other entities ingluded in the consolidated financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
amang other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, Including any significant deficiences In
internal control that we identify dsring our audit.

We aiso pravide those chargad with governance with a statemeant that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
ather matters that may reasenably be thought 1o bear on our
independence, and whera applicable, related safeguards.



From: the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
slgnificance In the audit of the consolidated financlzl statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
pracludes public dizclosure about the matter or when, In extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that.a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse conseguences of
dalng so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Other matters

We did not audit the financial statements and other financial
information of nine (9) subsidiarias, whose financial
statements/financial information reflect total assets as at 315t March
2023 of R5 49,720,586 lakhs, total revenues of Rs 6,154.74 lakhs for the
yaar ended 315t March, 2023, total net profit/{loss) after tax of Rs.
(645.52) lakhs and total comprehensive income Rs. (645.92) lakhs for
the year ended 315t March 2023 as considered in the consolidated
financial statemant,

The consolidated financial statementsinclude the Group's share of net
profit/(loss) of Re. 5.44 lakhs and totzl comprehansive income of Rs.
9_44 lalchs for the year ended 31st March 2023 as considered in the
consalidated financial statemeant, in respect of an associzte and whose
financial statements have not been audited by us.

These financial statements have been audited by aother auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us by the management and our
opinion on the conselidated financial statements, in so far as it relates
to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary
companles, and an assockate and our report In terms of sub-sections
(3] of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid
subsidiary companies, and associata is based solely on the report of
other auditors,

Cur opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report
on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below L= not modified in
respect of the above matters with respect to cur reliance on the work
done and the reports of the atherauditors,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. #&s required by the Companias {(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020
("the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India In terms of
sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, based on our audit and on
the consideration of report of the other auditors on separata financial
statements and the other financial information of the subsidiaries,
incorporated in India, 85 noted in the 'Other Matters' paragraph we
give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraph 3(xxi) of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143{3] of the Act, based on our audit and
the consideration of the reports of other auditors on separate
financial statements of subsidiary companies, and associate
incorporated In India, referrad In the Other Matters paragraph above,
we report that:

al) We have sought and obtalned all the Information and
eplanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements.

b} In our opinian, proper books of account as required by law
relating to preparation of the aforesaid consclidated financial
statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination
of those books and the reporis of the other auditors.
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¢l  The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Consolldated Statement of Cash Flow: and the Consolldated
Statement of Changes in Eduity dealt with by this Report are in
zgreerment with the relevant books of account maintained for the
purpose of preparation of the conzolidated financlal statements.

dj In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements
comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amendead,

e} On the basis of the written representations received from the
directors of the Holding Company as an March 31, 2023 taken on
record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
report of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies, and an
associate company incorporated in India, none of the directors of the
Group companies, and assoclate companles incorporated In India fs
disqualified a5 on March 21, 2022 from being appointed asa director
interms of Section 164 [2) ofthe Act,

fI  With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such
cantrols, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B which is based
an the auditor's repert of Holding, subsidiary companies, and an
associate company incorporated in India.

gl With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report In accordance with the Rule 11 of the Campanles (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of
our infarmation and according to the explanations given tous:-

l.  The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of
pending litigations on the consolidated financial position of the
Group, & awsociate. Refer MNote-36 to the consalldated financial
staternents.

h.  The Group and Associate did not have any materlal foreseeable
losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

lii, Therewereno amountswhichwere required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Group and
Associate incorporated in India.

v, (a) The respective Managements of the Group and its associate
company Which are companies incorporated in India whose financial
staternents have been audited under the Act have represented to us
and the other auditors of such companies respectively that, to the
test of their knowledge and belief, a3 disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries or its
aseociate company to arin any other person|s) arentity|les), including
foreign entities {“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recarded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons orentities identifled In any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company or any of
such subsidiaries or its associate company ["Ultimate Beneficianes")
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficizries,

{B)The respective Managements of the Group and its associate
company which are companies incarporated in India whose financial
staternents have bean audited under the Act have represented to us
and the other auditors of such companies respectively that, to the
pest of their knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the notes to
accounts, no funds have been recelved by the Holding Compaiy or any
of such subsidiarias or its associate company from any parson(s) or
entitylies), including foreign entities ("Funding Farties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded Inwriting orotherwise, thatthe
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{C} Bazsed on the audit procedurss that has been considered
reasonakble and appropriate in the circumstances performed by us and
those performed by the auditors of the subsidiaries and its associate
campany which are companies incorporated in Indla whose financial
statements have been audited under the Act, nothing has come ta our
or other auditor's notica that has caused us or the other auditors to
believe that the representations under sub-clause () and (ii) of Rule
11{e), a5 provided under h (iv) (2} and (b) above, contain any material
rlsstaternent,

v. {3} The dividend paid during the year (for FY 2021-2022) by the
Group isin compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2003,

{b) The interim dividend declared and paid by the Group during the
year and until tha date of this report is in compliance with Section 123
ofthe Act.

{c] The Board of Directors of the Holding Company have proposad
dividend for the year which is subject to the spproval of the members
in the ensuing General meeting. The amount of dividend proposed is
inaccordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

For Lodha & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 301051E

(Gaurav Lodha)

Partnar

Membsership No,507462

UDIN Mo.: 23507462BGYDKESS2T

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 2023
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wl. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 far
maintaining books of accounts using accounting software which has a
feature of recording audit trail |edit log) facility is applicable to the
Group and its Associate with effect from ist April 2023, and
aceardingly, reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and
Buditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financigl year ended
31stMarch, 2023,

h)  Inouropinionand to the best of ourinformation and according to
the explanation given to us and based on the consideration of report
of other statutory auditors of the subsidiarics and an associate
incorporated in Indig, the managerial remuneration for the year
ended 315t March, 2023 has been paid/ provided for by the Helding
Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of Section
197 read with Schedule ¥ to the Act and no remuneration has been
pald by the subsidizries and ite assoclate to It directors,
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ANNEXURE "A'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our report of even date to the members
of Carger Point Limited on the consolidated Financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023)

In terms of paragraph 3{xxl) and 4 of the CARO 2620, In case of following companles remarks as stated by the respective auditors in their CARO
report on the standalone financial statements of the respective companies included in the consolidated financial statements of the holding
COMpany are as under:

3 | & Relationship with Date of respective Paragraph number in
Shend L Holding Company Auditor’'s Report the respective CARD reports
45 Career Polnt Limited LED100PE2DOOPLEGS445T | Holding Company 29th May 2023 ' Clause 3{1i)

02 Srajan Capital Limited | US5910PB2013PLCOS0993 | Subsidiary 29th Wiay 2023 Clause 3{lii)

For Lodha & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Mo, 301051E

(Gaurav Lodha)
Partner
Wembership No 507463

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 29, 2023

Career Point Lid. Annuel Regort 2022-23
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ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Refarred ton paragraph 2{f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Reguirements' section of our report of even date to the members of Career
Point Limited on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended
Wlarch 31, 2023)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

In comjurction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
Company as of and for the yasr ended March 31, 2023, we have audited the
Intermal financial controls with respect to conselidated financlal statements of
Career Point Limited [“the Holding Company"} and its subsidiaries (the Holding
company and i subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group®), and
assoclate, whichare companies Incorparated In India, asof that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding comparny, its subsidiary
companies, and (t5 associate are responsible for establishing and maintaining
intzrnal financial controls basad on the internal comtrol with respect to
respactive financial statements of the Group and Associate criteria established
by the Group considering the essentlsl components of intermal controf stated In
the Guidance Mote on Audit of internal Financia! Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountanks of India (ICAI"Y).
Thess responsiblicies Include the design, Implementation and malntenance of
adeguate internz! financial contrals that were operating effectively for
enisuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, incuding adharencs
to the respective company's policles, the safeguarding of Iks assets, tha
prevention and detection of frauds and erraors, the scouracy and completenass
of the sccouinting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required underthe Companias Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility 1s to express an opinion an the Helding Company, its
subsidigry companies, and its sssociate, which are companies incorparated in
India, internal financial controis with respect to consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with the
Guidance Note on Awdit of Internal Financial Contrals Owver Financlat Reporting
|the “Guidance Mote”) issued by the Institute of Chartared Accountants of Indie
and the Standards on Auditing, prescriped under Section 142{10) of the
Compantes Act, 2013, to the extent applicable toan audit of Internal financial
controls. Thosa Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequatz Internal financlal cortrols with respect to
consolidated financizl statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all maternial respects.

Our audit imolves performing procedures 1o abtain audit evidence about the
adeguacy af the internal financial controls system with respact to consalidated
financial stataments and their operating effectiveness, Cur audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included chtaining an undesstanding
of imternal fina ncial contrals with respect to consolidated financial statements,
aszessing the rish that a materal weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectlveness of Internal controf based on the
assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including tha assessmant of the risks of materal misstaternant of the financial

For Lodha & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration MNo. 301051E

[Gaurav Lodha)
Partner
Membership No.507462

Place: New Delhi
Date: May 28, 2003
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staterments, whatherdue tofraud or ermorn

We believe that the sudit evidence we hayve obtainad and the audit evidence
obtained by the ather auditors in term if their reports referred to in the other
miatbers paragraph below |3 sufficlent and appropriate to provide 2 basis for our
audit opinion on the praup's internal financial controls systarm with respect to
consolidated financizl statemeants.

MMeaning ol intermal Financial Controls aver Financlal Reparting

A compary's jnternal fimancial controd over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the refiadility of financial
reparting and the preparation of financlal statements for externsl purposes in
sccordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
Internal financial contrel over financial raporting includes those policias and
procedures that (1) perteinto the malntenance of records that, In reasonable
detail, accurstely and fairy reflect the transactions and dispesitions af the
assets of the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded a5 nacessary to permit preparation of financial statzrments in
acrordance with generally sccepted accounting principles, and that receigts
and expenditures of the company are belng made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the comparny; and (3] provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have & ratarisl effect on the financial statements,

Inherant Limitations of Imternal Financial Controls cver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financal controls over financial
reporting, Including the pessibility of collusion of improper management
oyerride of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may ocour
and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the intermal financial
eontrofs aver financial reporting to future perlods are sublect to the risk that
the intarnal financial contro! over financial reporting may bacome inadequats
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policles or provedures may deterlorate,

Opinion

I ouropinion te the best of cur information and according to the explanations
given to us and based on the consideration af other auditors referred 1o in the
Other matters paragragh below, the Heolding Company, its subsidizries
companies, and an assaciate company, which are campanies incorporated in
India, have, inall matenal respects, an adeguste mternal financlal controls
systam with respect to consolidated financial staterments and such intzrnal
financial controls with rezpect to consolidated Anancial staterments were
operating effectively s 81 March 31, 2022, besed on the criteria for internal
financal contrel ower financial reporting established by the company
considering the essential eomponents of Internal comtrol stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Intermal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other matters

Our zforesaid reports undey Section 1430341} of the Act on the adeguacy and
operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls ower financial
reparting 0 50 far as it relates to 9 subsidlary companies, ond an associate
compaivy, 5 based on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such
tampanies incorporated inindia. companiesincorporated inindia,



Career Point Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2023

CIN - LEO100PB2000PLCOSA4ST &in Lakhs
Particulars Note No. Az at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022 Restated
ASSETS
(1} Mon-current Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment | 2 10,911.76 10,671.24
(b} Capital work-in-progress z 441,52
i) Investment Property 20 9,784.75 9,664,95
" {d) Other intangible assets _ 28 4393 70.04
(&) Flnancial Assets |
(i} Investments 3 14494 134.48
lii) Loaris 4 15,679.52 14,013,398
(iii) Other Financial Assets 5 14046 144 45
{f| Other non-current assets , 5 2i1.04 223.39
Total Non Current Assets 36,916.40 35;363.46
2} Current Assets
{a) Inventories 7 21853 154,20
{b] Financial Assets
(i} Investments | 3 7278
(i) Trade recsivables | B 1.426.04 2,296.01
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents | g 1,046.20 1,366.91
{iv) Bank Balances Other than (i) above | 10 39.66 8363
[v) Loans | 11 16,091.43 1187431
(i) Other Financial Assests i2 23883 150,47
) Other currant assets | 132 49.36 67.24
{d) Current tax assets (Net) T 80,32 221,85 |
(3) Aszets held-for-zale | 15 6Z.76 92.80
Total Current Assets | 19,253.23 16,620.20
TOTAL ASSETS 56,169.63 51,983.66
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1}  EQUITY
" {a) Equity Share Capital [ 16 1,819.29 1,819,239
{b) Other Equity | 17 46,131.95 4529534
Total Equity 47,951.24 47,114,563
NOMN CONTROLLING INTEREST | 64.13 40.43
LIABILITIES
(2) Mon-current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities |
(i} Borrowings ' 18 £54.95 1.095.50
(b} Provisions [ 13 458761 54801
{c) Deferred Tax Liahilities(Net) . 20 109.02 810.09
Total Non Current Liabilities | 5,551.58 2,453.60
(3} Current Liabllities
{a) Financial Lizbllitles
(i} Barrowings 21 1,231.66 1 466.47
fi-l'.:l_frade payables 22
-Micro & Small Enterprises | - 0.46
-Other than Micro & Small enterprises | 2.38 1.19
(i) Other Financial llabilities | 23 487.59 42825
{b] Other Current Liabilities 24 E07.66 320,46
le) Provislons | 25 411 346 |
{d) Current Tax Liabilites {Net) 26 369,28 154,71
Total Current Liabilities | 2,602.68 2,375.00
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES | 56,169.63 51,983.66

Career Point Lid. Annual Regort 2022-23



Company Overview, Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies (Mote No. 1)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements,

As per our report of even date

For Lodha & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration MNo: 301051E

Pramod Maheshwari
Chairman Managing Directar & CEQ
DI 00185711
{Gaurav Lodha) Manmohan Pareek
Partner Company Secretary
Membership No: 507462 Membership Ma: ACS34858
Place: Mew Delhi Place: Kota (Rajasthan)
Date: 23/05/2023 Date; 29,/05,/2023
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Om Prakash Maheshwari
Executive Director & CFO
DIN : 00185677
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Career Point Limited
Consolidatad Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended on 31.03.2023
CIN: LEQ10OPE20D0PLCOS4497

Particulars

MNote No.

For the year ended
31.03.2022

% In Lakhs
For the Year ended
31.03.2022

REVEMNUE
Revenue from operations 27,28 B,536.69° 5,423.85
Other Income 29 SE7.84 S07.56
TOTAL INCOME 9,124.53 5,931.41
EXPENSES
Cost of materizls consumed aa 390.86 136.00
'_C.I'lange in Inventaries 31 {B4.17} 172.04
Employee benefits expense 35 -933.54 E‘MBJ
Finance costs 33 18175 323.58
Depreciation and amortization expense 34 416.41 434,18
Other expenses as 5.760.04 1,239.87
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,618.41 3,199.7% |
Profit/{Loss) before share of profit/|loss) of an assoclate / [aint verturs 1,506.12 2,731.70
Share-of profit/{loss) of an associate or joint venture 944 BE7
Profit before exceptional items and tax 1,515.56 2,740.57
 Exceptional items = =
Profit before tax 1,515.56 2,740.57
Tax expense:
[1} Current tax 1,159.24 570.88
[2} MAT Credit 319 073
(3} Deforred tax liability [ (asset) (892,34) 50.80
(4) Earlier Years Tax 26.30 {153.52)
Total Tax 29639 468.89 |
_Profit/ (Loss) after tax for the year 1,219.17 _2,271.68
Met Profit/{loss) attributable to
{a) Owner of the Parent 1,195.47 22M.17
|b} Mon controliing interests 23.70 1.51
Profit carried to Balance Sheet 1:2319.17 2271.68
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that lmll not be retlasmf“ed to P & L Account 7.05 {3 24)
. Inmrne tax re{ated tﬂ Iterns n.a_clas_slﬁéﬁ tt'n P & L accu unt (2.05) DEi_d
Itemns that will be classified to P & L Account = =
Income tax related to [tems that will b;classlﬂ edto P& L account - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income 5.00 {2.30)
Total Comprahansive Income far the Year 1,224.17 2,269,38
Other Comprehensive Income attributable to
ia) Owners of the Parent 5.00 {2.30)
b} Nan Contrelling interest - -
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to
ta) Owners of the Parent 1.200.47 2. 26787
b)) Nan Controlling Interest 2370 151
Earnings per Equi'qr sharﬂ |
(1) Basic a1 657 12.48
(2} Diluted 657 12.48

Company Overview, Basis of preparationand significant accounting policies (Note No. 1),
The accompanylng notesare an integral part of the consolidated financial statements.
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As per our report of even date
For Lodha & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Mo: 201051E

(Gaurav Lodha)
Partner
Membarship No: 507462

Place: New Delthi
Date; 25/05/2023
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

Pramod Maheshwari
ChairmanMaraging Director & CEO
DiN 00185711

Manmahan Pareck
Company Secretary
Membership Na; ACS34858

Place: Kota [Rajasthan)
Date: 29/05/2023

Om Prakash Maheshwari
Executive Director & CFO
DIN : O0LBSETT
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Career Point Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2023
CIN - LBD100PE2000PLCOS4497

7 in Lakhs
Particulars For the year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2023 hMarch 31, 2022
Audited Audited & Restated
A. |Cash Flows from Dperating Activities
Profit/|Loss) Before Taxation 1,515.56 2740.57
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and .ﬁ.rnnru:atlnn Eupenses 416.41 434.18
Dividend Income o “{0.15) T {02s) |
EHEE}Lung Term Capital Gain on shares/assets (65.01) {119.02}
Interest Income (168,70) {152.08)
Interest expense 181.73 323.58
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipments [178.:22) {253.03)
Contingent Provision for Substandard Assets 4,047.74 1351
Pravision Ma longer requirad writtan back [15.62) {22.22)
Ead dehﬂ wr[t‘L'-El'l uff 546 11851
| Provision for Gratulty T 781 423115 | 854 | 345.74
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes o 5,746.71 3,08631
(Increasze}/Decrease in Trade Receivables BE0.14 1,810.58
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories {64.33) 199,37
(Increase)f/Decrease In othar assats {14.23) 93.87
lnmasef{[!ecreaﬁell Im Uabll tlls-.s 239,32 [264.35)
rncreasc-f{hecrease] in Loan glve-n [ -E-'S-JEB?..EB-j (4,842 .35) ' {Siiﬁ-i} ' L_EI}EQE-_ ]
Cash genarated from oparations 904.36 459216
Direct taxes paid (E43.44) (414.59)
Met Cash from Operating Activities 260.92 4,177.57
B. | Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Sale/purchase of Proparty Blant & Equipmeant, Investment {100.54) {1,755.84)
Prupert-,:, Intangible assets aru:i a._r.sets held Fm' sale
linterest Received ' 168.70 ] 15907 |
Dividend Received 015 0.25
Movement of fixed deposit 4397 35.56
Salef[Fun:haseh of Investments tnetﬁ 327.33 2,599.58
Net Cash {used in)/ from Investing Activities 43931 1,039.02
C. | Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Praceeds from equity shares issue - -
Proceeds/{Repayment) of Bomowings (475.35) 4,616.25)
| Interest paid (181.73) {323 58)
Dividend Paid [363.86) F 2
MWet Cash from Financing Activities {1,020.94) {4,939.84)
"Met increase/{decrease) In cash and {320.71) 27675
cazh equl‘ualenrj 8 +8+C)"
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the period 1,366.91 1,080.16
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the period 1,046.20 1,366.91
{Refer Note No. 2)
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Sub Note:
1. Changes In Liabiiities arising from financing activities

Particulars

31" March 2022

Balance as at | Cash Flow Changes

Mon Cash
Flow Changes

Balance as at
31" March 2023

Long Term Borrewlings (including current maturity) | 1,362.86 | [324.68) -| 1,038.20
Short Term Barrowings | 1,198.11 | (150.70) 1,047.41
Total | 2,561.97 | {475.36) | 2,086.61

1. Changes in Liabilities arising from financing activities

Particulars

31" March 2021

Balance as at | Cash Flow Changes

Balance as at
31" March 2022

Man Cash
Flow Changes

Long Term Borrowings [including curreant maturity) - 2,72743 {1,363.57) . 1,363.86
Short Term Borrowings | 445080 | (3,252.69) 1,158.11
Total | El?B,EB | __[_1_1{515.25]._ _ -| 2_,_551.9?

2. Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (INDAS) 7: "Statements of
Cash Flow" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Consolidated Financial statements

As perour report of even date
For Lodha & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 301051E

{Gaurav Lodha)
Partner
Membership No: 507462

Place: Mew Delhi
Date: 29/05/2023
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Pramod Maheshwarl

Chzirman, Managing Director & CEO

DIN ; 00185711

Manmohan Pareek
Company Secretary
Membership Mo: ACS34858

Place: Kota (Ralasthan)
Date: 29/05/2023

Om Prakash Maheshwari
Executive Director & CFO
DM ; 00LESETT
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Career Point Limited
Consolidated Statement of changes in Equity as at 31.03.2023
CIN: LED100PB2OOOPLCOS4497

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL ¥ in Lakhs
Particulars Balance As at | Changes During | Balance Asat | Changes During Balance As at

1° April, 2021 year 2021-22 | 31" March, 2022 year 2022-23 | 31" March, 2023

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
1,81,92,938 fat 31" March, 2023 = 1,81,62,935 |

and as at Olst April 2022 = 1,81,62,9349) 1,819.29 = 1.819.29 . - 1,819.29

Equity Shares of T10 each | | |

Total 1,819.29 - | 1,819.29 - 1,819.29
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN OTHER EQUITY % in Lakhs

RESERVE & SURPLUS
Ratained Earmings

es | Capital | Securities | General | Statutory | Surplusin | Crther Other
and | Beserne Premium | Reserve Resorve Pﬂ. Em‘npr&h&rﬁlue Cﬂrl'lprEhE'ﬂ_'-h'E

= .
Particulzrs Surplus Statenmant Imeome that will | tncome thet will not

ot be reclassified be reclassified ta
to profit or loss profit or loss (Fair
[Remeasurameant of valu= of equity

Balance a6 at 0L.0A.2021 (Pubished)|  6.90 | 0,60 | 17,234.69| 8558 | a40.48 | 2512476 59.86 9.12 | 42,962.99

Nat Impect Dug to Composita Schame . - - - 64,48 [ - 6448
of Arrangement [Refar note. 53) |
Balance =c at 01.04.2021{Restuted) 690 | 060 | 1723469 36.58| 44048 | 25189.24 59.86 | 9.12 | 43,027.47
Profit dusing the Year - I . : 2, 27047 227017
| Transfer to Statutory Resarve - | | | 18345 | (15348 [
Other Cormprehensive incorne/ - | {2.30] {2.20]
{ioss) (net of taxes)
ESCP options lapsed | 6,90 - [&.50]
Balanca as at 31.03,2022 (Restated)( 65.90 0,60 | 17,234.89 53.43 603,94 | 27,289.05 57.56 9.12 -15,295.';‘4
Profit during the Year = | o -| 118547 = | - | L1547
Transfar to Statutory Reserva - |
Remeasuramant ':-t:aet defined | 5.00 . 5 i]-l:r
Benefit Plans {Net of Taxes)
Dividend Paid | [363.85) {363.86)
Balance as st 31.03.2023 E.20 0.60 | 17,234.69| 93.4E| BO03.94 | 28,120.66 £2.56 012 | 46,131.95
The accompanying notes are anintegral part of Consolidatad financial statements
As perour report of even date
For Lodha & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration No: 301051E
Pramod Maheshwari Om Prakash Maheshwarl
Chairman, Managing Director & CEQ Executive Director & CFO
DIN - 00185711 DIN : 00185677
(Gaurav Lodha) Manmohan Pareek
Partner Company Secretary
Membership No: 507462 Memberehip No: ACS34858
Place: Mew Delhi Place: Kota (Rajasthan)
Date: 29/05,/2023 Date: 29/05/2023
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CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31° March, 2023

Mote: 1 GROUP OVERVIEW, BASIS OF PREPARATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Group Overview

The Group, Career Point Limited (Panent) and its subsidiaries and associate, is engaged in providing Education service which inter alia include sducation
consultancy, Management services, Tutorial services and Residential Hostel sarvices and leasing, and providing sducational and non- educational [oans.
These Cansolidated financial statements were approved and adopted by board of directors of the Company in thelr meeting hald an May 29, 2023

1.2 Statement of Compliance

The consclidated finandal statemants have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind A5} as prescribed under Section 132 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies |Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies |Indian Accounting Standards) |Amendment|
Rules, 2016 and relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

1.3 Principal of consolidation
The consclidated financizl statements relate to the Group and associate, Subsidizry are those entities in which the Parent directly or indirectly, has intsrest
more than 50% of the voting power or otherwise control the composition of the board or governing body so as to obtain economic benefits from activites.
The consolidated financizl satements have been prepared on the following basis:-

1.3 Principal of consolidation

The conselidated financial statements relate to the Group and associate. Subsidiary are those entities in which the Parent directly or Indirectly, has interest
more than 50% of the voting power or otherwise contral the compgosition of the board or governing body so a5 to abtain economis benefits fram activites.
The consclidated finangal statements have been prepared on the following basis:-

a8  Thefinancial statements of the subsidiaries are combined on a line-by—line basis by adding together the like items of assets, liabilities,
Incame and expenses after fully eliminating intra-group balances and Intra-group transactions and unrealized profits or lesses in
accordance with IND AS 110-"Consolidated Financial Statements” notified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended fram time to time.

b Interest In joint venture and aszaclate are consolldated using equity method as per IND AS 28 — ‘Investment In Jaint Yentures and
Associstes’, Under the equity method, post-acquisition attributable profit/losses are adjusted in the carrying value of investment
upto the Group investment in the jointventure and associate.

C  The differance between the cost of investment and share of net assets at the time of acquisition of shares in the subsidiaries |5
identified inthe financial statements as goodwill or capital reserve asthe case may be.

d  The Consolidated Firancial Statements (CFS) comprises the financial statements of Career Point Limited (CPL} and its following
Subsidiaries, and associatesas on March 31, 2023

MName of the Company MNature Country of % of Shareholding

[ Incorporation & Voting Power
Career Point Infra Limited# ' Subsidiary India | 100%
Career Paint Edutech Limitedé@ Subsidiary india | 94.45%
Caraer Point Learning Solution Ltd. (Formely known as | Subsldiary Indiz | 100%
Gyan Eduventure private Limited)#
Career Paint Accessories Private Limited Subsidiary India | B0%
Srajan Capltal Umited# Subsidiary Indiz | 100%
Career Paint institute of 5kill Development Private Limited# | ‘Subsidiary | india | 100%
Srajan Agritech Private Limited*® | Subsidiary India | 100%
Coupler Enterprises Private Limited® Subsldiary Indiz | 100%
;ﬁdutiger Private Limited | SUT:Eiaian,r Indiz | 75%
Imnperial Infin Private Limited. | Azsociate Indiz ! 42.74%

* A Subsidiary of Career Point Infra Limited
# Includes shares held by beneficial sharehalders
@ Refer note no. 53

o) Significant Accounting Policies afthe financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries are set out in their respective Financia
Skatements.
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CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

Mote: 2 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 7 in Lakhs
[T ; [ Plant & | Furniture & | Computer Office

Particulars (leasehold) | Bullding# | Machinery | Fixtures| & Server | Equipment

Gross carrying value:

As at 01.04.2021 (Restated)* 1,595.47 9,891.95 207.10 1,016.17 53.71 112.01 177.51 1335’0.91_“_
Additions - * 1.19 3.92 2.08 .78 0.52 1044
Disposaly adjustments - - - . . 36.33 3633
As at 31.03.2022 (Restated)® 1,595.47 9,891.95 208.29 1,020.09 55.79 121.79 141.70 | 13,035.08
Additlons 45 38 406,91 2.54 1343 .42 &.75 79.31 558,25
Disposal/ adjustments - - - - - - 585 5.85
As at 31.03.2023 1,641.36 | 10,298.86| 210,83 | 1,033.52 59.21| 12854 | 21516 | 13,587.48
Bccumulated depraciation,’

impairment:

As at 01.04.2021 (Restated)* 104.32 925.78 17.95 819.07 37.49 67.11 83.32 2,055.04
Depreciation 20.84 187.26 0.27 E3.78 6.92 14.73 17.23 F45.13
Disposal/ adjustrnents ' I ~: - = = 3833 | 3633
As at 31.03.2022 (Restated)* 125.16 1,113.04 27.22 907.85 44.41 81.84 64,32 2,363.84
Depreciation 20.84 192.27 9.49 46.32 6.61 14.61 23.65 313.79
Disposalf adjustriants - ] - - - - 1.81 191
Asat 31.03.2023 146.00 1,305.31 36.71 954.17 51.02 96.45 826.06 2,675.72
Met carrylng value

As at 31,03.2022 1470.31| B,77891| 18107| 11224 1138  3995| 7738 | 10,671.24
As 3t 31.03.2023 | 149536| 899355 17412 7936 8.19 3209| 12910 | 1091176

*Refer nate no. 53

The Company has elected to measure the itams of Property, Plant & Equipment at their Previous GRAP carrying value at the date of transition to
IND AS.

Building include Bullding on Leasehold Land

The management of the company has reviewed the sxisting assets working conditions and utility as at the balance sheet date and are of the
opinion that there exists no Indication that an asset has been impaired and hence no iImpairment has been carried out.

#Include Building on land owned by related party. Gross Blogk of buiilding isT7873,62 Lakhs & Met Block of Building is ¥6915.82 Lakhs,

Mote 2 : CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Capital worlk-in-prograss comprises of property, plant and equiprment that are not ready for thelr intended vee at the end of reporting period and
are carried at cost comprising direct costs, related incidentzal expenses, other directly attributable costs and horrowing costs.

Capital Worl in Prograss % in Lakhs
As at 01.04.2021 | 368.78
additlons | B7.85
Capitalization | {15.11)
As at 31.03.2022 | 441,52

| Additions i
Capitalization | 441.52
As at 31.03.2023 |

CWIP include COWIP an Leasehold Land
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CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

CWIP ageing schedule as on 31st March, 2023 ¥ in Lakhs
Amount in CWIP for a period of

Particulars | Lessthan | i R More than |
1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3 years

Project in Progress |
Career Point World Sch oo, Sita [JHI.E,.] é.ipur | - ] | | |

Project in Progress [Construction) Vaishali = - - - -
Project in Progress '[C{:ngtructlnn] Pukhra) Enciave i [ l [

Project tempararily suspended |

CWIP ageing schedule as on 31st March, 2022 % in Lakhs

Amaunt in CWIP for a period of

Particulars Less than More than |

1-2 Years 2-3 Years

1 year | 3 years

Project in Progress

Career Point World Schoal, Sitapura, Jaipur | 4865| 28338 | 5792 -| 38905
Froject in Progress [_-!_Z_Gnsrrur:_tmn] ‘."a_lshali _1_3.'-:‘4 10,_3?_ 1 =1 -] 2-:*.11
Project in Progress [(Construction) Pukhral Enclave 2546 2.00 - - 2746

Project tamporarily suspended

There s no praject of OWIP whose completion is overdue or has exceeded [t cost compared to its origingl plan and completion schedube.

Note: 2A INVESTMENT PROPERTIES % in Lakhs
Particulars Building | Land (Freehold) Land (Leasehold)
Gross carrying value: '
As at 1.04,2021 176156 3,856.34 | 2,289.22 | 7,907.12
Additians 1,037.76 17,15 1,084.43 2,149.34
Disgﬂ;qi;" _r:tgju_s_tments 18.75 - 135.36 154.11
As at 31.03.2022 | 2,780.57 3,873.49 | '3,248.29 | 9,902.35
Additions - 280.71 9751 3,78.22
Disposal/ adjustments l 30.00 74.90 | 8279 | 187.69
Asat31.03.2023 2,750.57 4,079.30 | 3,263.01 10,092.88
Accumulated depreciation: _
As at 31.03.2021 [ 78.47 - 10037 | 178.84
Depreciation 34.99 - 26,85 6134
Disposalf adjustrents | i | {3.28) (3.28)
Asat31.03.2022 [ 113.46 -1 123,94 | 237.40
| Depreciation 4419 - 3232 76.51
Disposal/ adjustments. | i -1 578 | 578
As at 31.03.2023 157.65 - 150.48 308.13
Met carrying value
Asat31032022 I 266711 3,873.49 | 312435 | 9,664.95
As at 31.03.2023 I 259292 4,079.30 | 3,112.53 | 9,784.75

The Company has elected to measure the items of Investment Properties at their Previous GAAP carrying value at the date of transition to IND A5,

T in Lakhs
Fair Value Amount
As at 31st March, 2022 12,104.56
As at 31st March, 2023 14,646.78

Falr Yaluation of investment Properties as on 31 march 2022 iz based on the valuation by a reglstered valuer under rule 2 of companies
iRegistered Valuer and valuation Rules 2016)
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CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

MNote: 2B OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS Zin Lakhs
Particulars Trademark Software Video Content | Total

Gross carrying value:

As at 01.04.2021 |Restated) 0.21 32.67 126.88 158.76

Additions -
Disposalf adjustrment

As at 31.03.2022 (Restated) 0.21 32.67 126.88 158.76
v ! el bl Barte il

Disposalf ad|ustment -
As at 31.03.2023 0.21 32.67 126.88 159.76

Accumulated amertization and impairment:

As at._ﬂl.M. 2021 (Restated) 20.20 42.31 62.51

Amortizaton ' ' 607 | 2114 2721
Disposalf adjustrment

As at 31.03.2022 (Restated) - 26.27 63.45 89.72
Amortization - 4,96 21,15 7611

[_)'rspnsal.-" adjustment -
Asat31.03.2023 ' - 3123 | 84.60 115.83
Met carrying value

As 8t 31.03.2022 0.21 £.40 63.43 70.04

Acat31.038.2023 021 1.44 4228 43.93

Thecompany haselected to measure theitems of otherintangible assets at their previous GAAP caryying value at the date of transition to IND A5,

MNote; 3 MOM CURRENT INVESTMENTS 7 in Lakhs
Particulars R As at MNo. af Az at

Shares/units 31.03.2023 Sharesfunits 31.03.2022

A. Trade Investments

1. Investment in Eq-u_it',.r Instruments
al  Azsociate -Unguoted [At Cost)

Equity Shares of Imperial Infin Private Ltd. (Unguotad) 34,000 11110 34,000 101.66
34,000 shares of €£100/- each
TOTAL|z) 34,000 111.10 34,000 101.66
b) Investment in BMutual Fund- Classified as FYTPL {Quoted)
LTI TREASURY ADVANTAGE FUND 5 795,50 23.74 795,50 22.72
TOTAL(b 795.50 23.74 795.50 272

c} Irvestrmant in Unguotad Compulsorily Convertibie Prefarcnoe
Shares-Classified as FYTPL (Fully paid unless atherwize stated)

Beatr Tech Pvt. Ltd. of face value of Rs 10 each 145 1010 146 1010
346 3030 i atlAh.
TOTAL{a+b+c) 144.94 134.48 |

5 Pledged to Swastika Commaodities Pvt. Ltd. a5 8 margin money.
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CAREER POINT LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

Mote: 3 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars No. of
Shares/units

end of curment
reporting period

As at
31.03.2023

No. of
Sharesfunits
end of current

reparting period

7 in Lakhs

As at
31.03.2023

CURRENT INVESTMENTS - Classified as FVTPL (Quaoted) |

LITI FTIF SERIES XXWI-V {1153 D4Y5) - - 30,00,000.00 15.83

WUTI FTIF SERIES X20VI1-V {1134 DAYS) - 40,00,000.00 E.95

UTI Treasury advantage fund | = 8,752.2& 245.99

Total =] = - 272,78
Subnate T in Lakhs

Particulars {Carrent + Non-Current)

Asat31.03.2023

Asat31.03.2022

Ageregate Carrying valus of unguoted Investments 111.10 101.66
Apgrogate Carrying value of unguated Investrments (FVTPL) 10.10 10.10
.ﬁ.ﬁmgat-; Carrying value of quétetl Investments ' 1378 295,50
Aggregate Marketvalue of quoted Investmeants 2394 295,50
Note: 4 NON CURRENT LOANS T in Lalkhs

Particulars

Asat 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Loans from Financing Activities

Standard Assets

{a} Loan recelvables considerad good - zecured @ (refer sub-nate 2) 11.GBG.3|§-‘ gon213 |
{b Loan receivables considerad Eo_n;jTL;s;cu_rc_d @{;e_‘;r sup-note) 1,918.06 E.Z'H}D:Eé- 1
Total (A) 12,998.42 12,102.21 |
Substandard Assets '
{a) Loan receivables considered good - secured { refer sub-note 2) - -
{b} Loan receivables considerad goad - unsecured@ (refer sub-note 2) T71.28 1,884.48
Total (B) i 77128 1,834.48 |
Doubtful assest 1,909.82 | 26.70 |
Total [.ﬁ;] * {ﬁj +{C) 33',5?5'.'5'2 14,013.39 1
@ Including Loans to Related Party (Refer Note No. 46)

Sub Mota 1 T in Lakhs
Sub-Standard assets outstanding from related party
a) Loan- Racelvables - Unsecurad

Proseed Foundstion 1,879.93
Doubtful Assats
a) Loan- Receivables - Unsecured
Proseaed Foundation® 1,879.93

1,879.93 1,879.93

*Refer Note Nao.52
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the vear ended 31" March, 2023

Sub-Note 2:-
1] Secured Loan given to customers are secured by

Equitable mortage of proparty, company and personal guarantee of directar and PDC chegues

2) Unsecured Loan given to customers are against:
a) Personal Gaurantee and/or
b} Post dated cheques

Mote 5: OTHER MOMN CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Particulars

Bank Deposits with remaning rmaturity of more than 12 months

Security Deposits - Unsecured, considered good

l'ﬁ:tal

Note: 6 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Particulars

¥ in Lakhs
Asat31.03.2023 Asat31.03.2022
24.48 | 36.58
115.98 | 107.47

140.46 144.45

T in Lakhs

As at 31.03.2023

Az at 31.03.2022

| Capital Advances - Unsecured, considerad good 42.49 | 43,49
1 Deposit/Balance with Authorities 167,55 | 17580

Total 211.04 | 22339
MNote: 7 INVENTORIES % in Lakhs

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
i} Raw Material 4.21 4,67
i} Finished Goods 158.09 9392
.iii]. . .’S.ecur.i.tiés I:{;'lunted .thares}' - &t Fairvaiue tﬁmug.h PRL —
a) Kokuyo Camlin= 537 shares 0.35 031
b} Navneet- 22300shares 23 .84 2147
) YESBank- 229427 shares  of which 11851 32.04 33.83
shares are lockad In
Total o 218,53 154.20
Sub Notes:

(a) Classification of Inventories as required by AS-2 "Valuation of Inventories™:-

Raw Material and Finished Goods eontain Publication Material (Paper), and Other ltems and Printed Material (Books) respectively,
Inventory consists of various types of books and other items, therefore item wise break-up of the same is not given.

Mote: 8. TRADE RECEIABLES

T in Lakhs

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Unsecured

Trade Receivables Considerad guud_*_ 1,426.04 1,295.-!:-}1_
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk - -
Trade Recelvables - Credit Impalred 60,80 76.43

1,486.84 2,372.44

Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables 60.80 76.43
Total 1,426.04 2,296.01

* Mote - including Trade Receivables from Related Party (Refer Note No.46 |
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CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the vear ended 31" March, 2023

Trade Receivables ageing as on 31.03.2023

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

¥ in Lakhs

Particulars Not Due | Lass than | 6 months | Morethan |
| 6months | to 1 year 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years 3 years
[i} Undisputed, consldered good 20851 58.23 24.39 30.82 | 117 1,101.52 | 1426.04
i ij_-i_lnd':s::!uteﬁ-. .Ha-.-.ir?g siﬁnif-‘n cainit increase in credit rigkc [ ] . ‘ [ . _
(1} Undispurted, cradit impaired [ : J : i 0:63 | 4484 | 4547 |
{Iv).Dispusied, chneldensd gasd . =L M i3
v} Disputed, having significant increase in credit risk | | ] 23 L | =
[vi) Disputed, credit impaired - - : 1.08 | ' 14.320 15.33
Net Total | 20891 L 2439 31.85 | 180 116066 | 1,086.84 |
Less: Allowance for doubtful trade recelvables 160.80) |
Mt 1,426.04
Trade Receivables ageing as on 31.03.2022 ¥ in Lakhs

|
| Dutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Not Due | Lassthan | 6 months

‘Morethan | Total
| 6months | to 1 year ’V 1-2 Years | 2-3 Years 3 years

(I} Undisputed, considered good | 43336 79.32 16.07 1791  3831| 170738 | 239522 |
ILln_drsp_'thEl:lEEragmgnlﬂcar't e ek ;. i | "_ b __ L =s .. "

{ill) Undisputad, credit Impairad . ; . 182 | 166 | 2906 | 3264 |

[iv) Disputed, considerad good | . . . : 0.79 079
-l-é] :QiFE;.'E-‘.tE@ h aving si E”{ '_“' nt increase in credit risk -, - . .

[wi) Disputed, credit Impaired - - - 2.8 2100 | 20.15 43,79

MNet Total 438.26 79,32 16.07 2237 I 5397 | 175745 | 237244

Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables ' {76.43) ,
e 2,29601 |
Note: O CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 7 in Lakhs

Particulars _ As at 31.03.2023 Asat 31,03.2022

Cash and Bank Balances
‘Cash on Hand 15.05 33.38
Balances with Banks {Current Afc) 854,98 1,309.95
Balances ;.'Eh Banks {Dr. Balance OFf Overdraft Afc) 76,16 23.58
Total 1,046.20 1,366.91
Mote: 10 OTHER BANK BALANCES ¥Fin Lakhs

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 | As at 31.03.2022
Fixed Deposits (Lien with Banks)® | BO.08 117,10
_Less: Amount disclosed under Other Mon Current Assets (24.45) _fSE.'EIR h
Total (a) 35.60 80.12
| Earmarked Balances with Banks
Unclaimed Dividend 4.06 3,51
Total (b) 4.06 3.51
Total (a+b) [ 39.66 81,63

*Apainst margin money for bank guaranioe
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MNote: 11 CURRENT LOANS 7 in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 Az at 31.03.2
Loans from Financing Activities
Standard Assets
{a) Loan receivables considered gond - secured™® | refer sub-note 2) 514,39 265,63
{b} Loan recelvables considered good - unsecured® (refer sub-note 2) 10,130:92 8,254.11
Total (4) 10,645.31 8,519.74
Substandard Assets
{a) Loan receivables considered good - secured® | refar sub-note 2) -
{b) Loan receivables considered good - unsecured® (refer sub-note 2) 3032 2,520.53
Total (B) 3032 2,520.53
Doubtful Assets
{a) Loan recelvables - Unsecured 251740
Total (C) 2,517.40
Loans from Other tham Financing Activities
(@) Loan receivables considered good - secured® [ refer sub-note 2) 2,716.94 E34.04
(b Lean receivables considered good - unsecured® [refer sub-note 2| 181.46 2 |
Total (D) B ' | 2,898.40 834,08
Total (A) + (B) + (C ] + (D) 16,091.43 11,874.31
* including Loans to Related Party (Refer Note No. 46 )
Sub MNote 1 # In Lakhs
Loans outstanding from related party
Standard
a) Loan Receivables considered good secured - -
b) Loan Receivables considered good Unsecured
Aaditya Assoclates 9784 146,63
Career Point University, Kota 1,023.65 524.532
“Gulaab Assaciate . 378,55
‘Maheshwari Trading Company 85336 306.96
Career Point University, Hamirpur 207.05
Global Public School 117.17
Swastik Polofins Pyt ltd. 185.52 =
Srajan Venture Put. Lid 181.46 176.88
Study Board Education Pvt. Ltd. .65 0,60
Surago Agro Pyt. Ltd. T43.09 656.55
Wellwin Technosoft Ltd. 1,973.20 :
Sub-Standard assets outstanding from related party
a) LDEn"_HECEhﬁhlE - Unsecu red e -
Froseed Foundation - 2,517.40
Doubtful Assets
a) Loan- Receivables - Unsecured
Proseed Foundation 2,517.40
7,900.43 4,708.09

Sub-fote 2 -

1) Secured Loan ghven to customers are secured by :
a} Equitable mortage of property and far

2} Unsecured Loan ghven to customers are agalnst:
a) Personal Guarantes and/ar
b} Post dated chagues
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the vear ended 31" March, 2023

Mote: 12 OTHER FINAMCIAL ASSETS

Particulars

Unsecured, considered good unfess otherwis stated

As at 31.03.2023

T in Lakhs
Asat 31.03.2022

Interest accured but not due 041 08_2
Security Deposits 25.10 7552
Ciher (DDUGKY) * 213421 159.19
Advance recoverable 4.94
Total 23393 190.47
* Refer Note No.-38

Note: 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS T in Lakhs

Particulars

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Deposit with Authorities 36,42 | 18.63
Advence to Employess 052 1.03
Other Advances 1242 4758
Total 49.36 67.24
x Reigr Note Nu:u.-éﬂ

Mote: 14 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) T in Lakhs

Particulars

As at 31.03.2023

As at 31.03.2022

Current Tax Assets 80.32 Z21.85
Tatal 80.32 | 221.85
Mote: 15 ASSETS HELD FOR SALE T in Lakhs

Particulars As at 31.03.2023 Asat 31.03.2022
Assets held-for-sale * 62.76 92:80
Tatal 62.76 92.80

*Company is having a plot of land in Bundi, Rajasthan measuring 119196 5q.ft. Management decided to develop the residential developmenton
the sarme land and sale it and far the same they registered the project with RERA Rajasthan. Campany has sold some plote during the vear. In
the opinicn of the management , remaining plots will be sold by March 2024,

Note: 16 SHARE CAPITAL Fin Lalkhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Authorised:
2,50,00,000 [at 31st March, 2023 = 2,50,00,000) 2,500.00 2,500,008
Equity Shares of T10 each
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
1,81,92,938 (at 315t March, 2023 = 1,81,92,339) 1819.79 1819.28
Equity Shares of T10 each |
Total 1219.29 | 1819.29
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Sub Note:
a) RECOMNCILIATION OF MUMBER OF SHARES

Mao. of shares as at 31.03.2023 Mo. of shares as at 31.03.2022

Particulars

| Opening number of equity shares 1,81.92,939 1,81,92,939
.ﬁ.dd |r|m'|5 duri ng’ the year - -
| Closing number of equity shares 181,592,939 | 1,81,82,939.

{b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares:
The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of T10/- per share, Equity shareholder Is having equal voting rights
as well as right to dividend declared /distributed by the company.

{c) Shareholdings of Promoter

Name of Shareholder

. No. D-f Shares |

Change During |
e Year 2022-23

1t 31.03.2022

Mo. of Shares

Change During
the Year 2021-22

M. Pramod Kumar Mahashwarl 21,156,003 11.63 - | 21,186,002 11,63
Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwzri 13 86,200 7.63 - I 13 86,300 7.63
Mr Nawal Kishore Maheshwarl 13.85.200 7.63 - | 13,85 800 | 7.63
Late Mr. Gulab Chand Maheshwari* | - = _| ————a} = -
Pdrs. rialiaﬁh Bai 26,793,000 14.74 - | 26,73,000 | 14,74 X
Mrs, Shilpa Maheshwari 13,39,500 737 - 13,39,500 | 7.37
hirs. Rekha Maheshwari 13,359,500 7.37 & 13,39,500 7237 5
Mirs. Meslima Maheshwari 13,3%,500 .37 - 13,339,500 7.37 -

*Mr. Gulab Chand Maheshwari demised on 09/07 /2020

MName of Shareholder

As at 31.03.2022

Mo, of Shares |

# held

% Change During |

| the Year 2021-22

Asg at 31.03.2021

. of Shares

¥ Change During

% held | the Year 2020-21

Mr. Pramod Kumar Maheshwarl 21,185,003 11.63 = | 21,186,002 11.63

Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari 13,86,300 753 - | 13,85300 | 7.63 =
Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari 13,85,800 763 - | 1385800 763

Late Mr. Gulab Chand Maheshwarl - - | ! {T-" 3?]
Mrs. Kailash Bal 26,79,000 14,74 - | 2678,000 1474 787
Mrs. Shilpa Maheshwarl 13,39,500 7.37 - | 13,38,500 7.37 5
Mrs. Reltha Maheshwari 13 35,500 7.37 il 13,39,500 7.37

Mrs. Neelima Maheshwari 13.39,500 7.37 - 13,393,500 7.37 -

*dr. Gulab Chand Maheshwari demised on 09/07/2020

[d) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Mame of shareholder

Asat 31.03.2023

Mo, of shares

Mo. of shares

As at 31.03.2022

Mr. Pramod Kumar Maheshwari 21,316,003 11.63 21,16, ﬁﬂS 11.63
'Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwarl 13,86,300 7.63 13,86, sm 763
Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari "13,85,800 | 7.63 13,85,800 | 7.63
Mrs. Kailash Bal 26,79,000 14.74 26,79,000 14.74
Mrs. Shilpa Maheshwari 13,329,500 737 132,39,500 | 737
Mrs. Rekha Maheshwari 13,35,500 7.37 13,39,500 | 737
Mrs. Neelima Maheshwari 13,3500 737 13,39,500 7.37

(] Aggregate numberof shares issued for consideration otherthan cash during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting

period

The company has issued equity share 20,000 nos of T 10 sach fully pald up during the financial years 2017-18 and eguity share 30,000 nos:
of T 10 each fully paid in previous financial year 2020-21 (refer note no 33) , on exercise of options granted under the employee stock
option plans wherein part consideration was received |n form of employee services.”
[£) NoClass of shares have been bought by the company during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting period.
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Note: 17 OTHER EQUITY

Particulbars

Ganaral
Heserve

Securities
Pramium

Resarves
and

Capital
Reserve

Surplus

RESERVE 8 SURPLUS

Other
Comprehensive
Incoma that will

nat be reclassifiad
to profit or loss

Statutory
Razarve

Surplusin
BL
Statement

% in Lakhs

Dther
Comprehendneg
Income that will not
be reclassified to
profit or loss {Fair

{Remeasurement of alue of equlty
dofined banefit plan instrument) |
Balance as at 0L.04.2021 [Publiched) 6.90 060 | 17,234,659 85.53 440,48 | 25,134.76 53,86 912 | 42,962.99
Wak Impect D to Cormposite Schame &4.448 6l 48
of Arrengement [Refer note. 53
Balance 35 at 01.04,2021 (Restated)| 6.90 060 | 17,234.59 86.58 440,48 | 35,189.24 59.86 912 | 43,037.47
Profit duting the Year - | 2.270.17 227017
Transfer to Statutory Reserve | , 163.46 | (163.46) | - R
Remeasurement of Net defined [2.30) {2.30
Benafit Plans {Met of Taxes)
FSOP optinns lapsed 590  (esm)
_!_!_al_i_v._'k_qg gﬂi@}.@.lﬂuimmm} 690 B0 | 17,234.63 93.48 603,94 | 27,283.05 57.56 842 | 4529534
Profit during the Year 1,195.47 119547
Transfer to Statutory Resarva .
Rameasuremant of Met defined 5.00 5.00 |
Benefit Plans {Net of Taxes!
Dividend Paid SR IR SN N S .- | (383.86)
Balance Bs 5t 31.03.2023 B.50 0.60 | 17,234.69 93.4E8 603.94 | 28,120.66 62.56 9,12 6,131 .95

*As theara is loss in the subsidiary company during the year, there is no transfer during the year

Nature Of Reserves

1 General Reserve amaunt transferred fapportianed represents is in accordance with Indlan Corporate law (The Companies Act, 1956)
wherein a portion of profitis apportioned to general reserve, before a company can declare dividend.

classified into

i) Items thatwill not be reclassified to profit & loss

i)

Itern that will be reclassified to profit & |oss.

Other Comprehensive Incoma Reserva represents the balance In equity for item to be aceounted in Other Comprehensive Income. OCH s

The halance consists of surplus retained from earned profits after payment of dividend and taxes thereon. Actuarial gains and losses for
defined bhenefit plans are recognized through OClin the period in which they occur, Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss
insubsequert periods.

Balance of Securitias Premium Reserve consists of pramium on issue of shares over its face value. The balance will be utilised for issue of
fully paid bonus sharas, buy-back of Company's own share as per the provisions of the Companles Act 2013,

The company has an equity-settied share-basad payment plans for certain category of employees of the company, Refer Note Mo, 38 0f
consolidated financlal statements,

* In the previous year, The Board of Directors, at its meetings declared interim dividend the details of which are as follows : ¥ in Lakhs

Date of board meeting Type of Dividend Dividend Amount

Dividend per equity share |

14-02-2023 Interim dividend for FY 2022-323 100 18153
28-05-2022 Final dividend for FY 2021-22 1.00 18193
Grand Total 363.86
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Note: 18 NON CURRENT -BORROWINGS 7 in Lalhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03,2022
Secured Loan |
From Banks 1,039:20 ! 1,149.20
From NSDC l 214.66
Total {a) 1,039.20 | 1,363.86
Current maturity of long term borrowings (Refer Note Mo, 21) 184,25 | 268.36

Total (o] 184,25 268.36
Total {a-b) 854,95 1,095.50
Total 854.95 | 1,095.50
Sub Note:

{a) Warking Capital Terrn Loan |Kotak Bank) of $410.62 Lakhs @ 9.50% p.a. (RPRR+ 2% p.a.) payable by February, 2027. The loan ls secured
against the primary security having first charge on current assets [present and future} and having Collateral Security on Plot No.23,
Shubham Enclave, C-5chame, Jaipur.Personal guarantee given by Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari, Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari and Bir.
Pramaod hMaheshwari.

{b} Term Loan {Indusind Bank) of £418.68 Lakhs @ B.65% p.a, [1 Year MCLR+0.15%) payahle by June 2034. The loan is secured against the
Security on Plot No. B-28 & 10-B Scheme, Gopalpura by pass jzipur, Personal guarantes given by Mr. Pramod Maheshwari,

{2) Term {Auta) Loan (Bank of Baroda) of £ 26.77 Lakhs @ 10.20% p.z. (RBI Repo Rate +3.45%) payvable by Movember 2024. The loan is
secured against ypothecation of vehicle, Personal guarantee given by Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari, Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari,
Mr. Pramod Maheshwar and Mrs, Neelima Maheshwari.

{d] Term Loan (Central bank of India) of £ 240.00 Lakhs out of which Rs. 120,12 lakhs outstanding as on 31.03.23 @ £.04% p.a., against the
security of below mentioned oroperties: - Land & Building at Khasra Mo, 269, Village Alaniya, Tehsil Ladpurs, Kota, Rajasthan and
Hypothecation of Plant & Machinery and Furniture and Fixtures,

{®) Term [Auto) Loan (Bank of Baroda) of £63.01 Lakhs @ 7.8% p.a. payable from August 20232 in 60 monthly instalments of £1.41 Lakhs
egch. The loan is secured against hypothecation of vehicle.

Note: 19 PROVISIONS 7 in Lalhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Employees Benefits |

- Gratuity 2112 | 29.25
Contingent provision against standard assets 4,566.49 | 518.76

e emmmae e ! ey

Mote; 20 DEFERRED TAX ASSET/LIABILITIES (NET) T in Lakhs
Particulars As at31.03.2023 Az at 31.03.2022
Deferred Tax Asset |
Dissllowance as per Income Tax Act, 1961 1,187.12 | 172.77
Others 0.75 | 1.50
Gross Deferred Tax Assets 1,187.87 | 174.27
Deferred Tax Liability |
Disallowance on account of Depreciation and others 1433482 | 1,312.42
Fair Valuation of Financial Instruments 0.94 | 0.5
Others 2.06 | -
Gross Deferred Tax Liability Lﬂ}jﬁ_l_]_ 131311
MIAT Credit Entitlement (139.53) (328.75)
NET DEFEERED TAN ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) 109.02 | 810.09
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Mote: 21 SHORT TERM BORRDWINGS % in Lalhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03,2022
Loans - Secured '
From Bank {Overdraft Facility) 565.08
From Others{Repayahle on Demand) -
d LDaI';;"-Il.F:"EIé'EI-.J."El.—'J“*“ e e e ; ETPEY)
Current Maturities u:u-f Long term Borrowings 13425 Z08.36
From NSDC 79.32
\Total 1,231.66 1,466.47

{2) Overdraft facility from Bank (ICICH Bank) of % 565,08 Lakhs @ 10,5% {12 month MCLR+35%) against the sscurity of Plot no. E-8 (1] Road
Mo. 1, IPIA, Kota. The Company canavall it upto$1351.5 Lakhs.
ib) Secured loan (NSDC) of 72,32 Lakh @ 6% p.a payable in 14 quarterly instaliment Tor specific project Le. for capital expenditure on
setting up of centres, Collateral Security :
- Firstcharge on assetsonthe project. - First charge on cash flows on the project.
- Charges on [P ofthe projecttll the loamisrepald. - Pledge of 31% aquity shares of the Project iImplementing Company.
The Holding Company has given Carparate Guarantee of 1260 lakhs forthe loan facility availed.

* Including Loan from related party, Refer Note Mo, 46

Note: 22 TRADE PAYABLES 7 in Lakhs
Particulars . As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprizes and small enterprises 000 0AB
(Refer Mote Mo. 45)-

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 2.38 | 1.15
and small enterprises,
Total 2.38 1.65

Trade Payables agelng schedule as on 31.3.2023 7 in Lakhs

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of Payment
SATERAiars Bt LES; 1]-:_:: 1-2 Years 2-3 Years MO;E;::;;
(1) MSME . ' X
{2} Others 046 1.72 - 0.20 2,38

(3} Disputed Dues - MSME - - - |
{4) Disputed Dues - Others = B 7 : : =

Total 046 1.72 - 0.20 238
Trade Payables ageing schedule as on 31.3.2022 7 in Lakhs
Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment
Particulars Mot Due Fios i | ' T " Morethan |
= ; .!,.,:gr: 1-2 Years 2-3 Years n_r;?,n;rz Total
(1) MSME . 0,02 0.43 | . 0,456 |
{2} Others 0.33 .66 - . 0.20 1.18

{3} Disputed Dues.- MSME
(4} Disputed Dues - Others - - - - - -
Total 0.33 069 0.43 3 | 0.20 1.65 |

Career Point Lid. Annuel Regort 2022-23



CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31" March, 2023

Note: 23 OTHER FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES 7 in Lalths
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022

Current maturities of long term bormowings |
Accrued Salaries and benefits |
- Salaries and benefits 7324 | 7901
Other labilities
- Security deposits {Including retention}-unsecurad 240,67 IEB_.EE_
- Interest acerued but not due 16.62 460
- Others paﬁ bles-unsecured 1:4'_31},]. 21258
- Ungaid Tividend 4,05 3.51
Total 487.59 428.25
MNote; 24 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 7in Lakhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 Asat 31.03.2022
Inceme recelved In advance 249,70 | 202.84
Withhalding and other taxes 77.42 | 90.66
Advance received 18054 | 26.96
Total 507.66 | 320.46
Note: 25 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS # in Lalkhs
Particulars As at 31.03.2023 As at 31.03.2022
Employee Benefits (Gratuity)
Total ' 4.11 | 3.46
Note: 26 CURRENT TAX LIABLITIES (NET) T in Lakhs
Particulars Asat 31.03.2022
Provisian For Income Tax (Net) 369,28 | 154.71
Total 369.28 | 154.71
Note: 27: REVENUE FROM OPERATION Zin Lakhs

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Revenue from Services
{i} Incame from Educztion and Related Activities 2,910.36 | 194571
'(i'i}' Interest Income and Financial E'Hargu ' 4,?5_3_35 [ 2, 733.87
{ili) Lease Rent Incame 90,04 24.55
e __.__.. :
{i) Study Material 1,294.85 637.50
{ii) Sale of securities (See Sub- Note 1) 2154 046
{iil) Others - 357
Income from Johbing of shares 0.0z | -
Income from Investment 66.03 | 83,56
Income from F & O — i1 liEr.T-'T-’]
Total B.,536.68 5,423.85
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Note: 28 -Sub Note (1) of Note 27

¥ in Lalhs

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Sales of Securities 136,70 231,88
Less : Purchase of Securities 1I='1]':|'a_f 204.07
Less ¢ Shares Expenses [ 1.71 . 0.56
Less : Change in Imventory | {063} | 26.79
" Net Revenue from Bonds and Securities I 2154 046
Note: 29 OTHER INCOME % in Lalkhs

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
a) Lease Rant ; 181.80 | 051
b} Interest Income | 168.70 | 159.06
c] Met gain on sale/ Chanzes in Falr market value of:
Investments 35.-&?_
d} Other Income : | | .
{1} Profit an ss_:ie of FPE,.!’As_set held for sale |met} 178.22 252.03
':i'l-} Aﬁriﬁllruré income - o Il - SDEI [ 7.26
1) Miscellaneous Income ’ 38.25 | 30.76
{iv) Dividend Income 0.15 | 0.25
v} Provision written back 15.62 1232
Total I 587.84 | 507.56
Note: 30 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED % in Lakhs

Particulars For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended
31.03.2022

31.03.2023

Cost af materlals consumed |
Opening stock 467

5.18

Add: Purchases during the period ' 390.40 | 13548
5ub Toral ’ 395.07 | 140.67
Less; Closing stock [ 4:71 | a.67
Total : 390,86 | 136.00
MNote: 31 CHAMGE IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GQODS f in Lakhs

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Opening stock (Finished poods) : 03.92 265.95
|_[;JE'5!TI'-IE-ST_E;E|:[FiRi5hEI3’ Ecu_:uds:l [ 15809 | 93.92
(Increase)/Decrease in Finished Goods ’- (64.17) | 172.04
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Mote: 32 EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPEMSES 7 in Lalkhs
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31.03.2023 31,03.2022

Salaries, Wages and Bonus to |
-Teaching staff 208.02 188.55
“Non Teaching Staff i 678.80 | 661.64
Contribution to provident and other funds 21.87 | 22.34
Gratu'lt'x,-"" puf] ek ol el ot S T
Staff Welfare 5 17.34 | 12.57
Total f 933.54 | £94.04
Nota: 33 FINANCE COST fin Lakhs
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Interest Expenses ' 181.42 322.80
Other borrowing cost [ 031 | 0.58
Total ' 181.73 | 323.58
Neote: 34 Depreciation and Ammortization Expense %in Lakhs
Particulars For the Year Ended Far the Year Ended
31.08.2023 31.03.2022
Depreciation on Property, Plant & Eqmpmenr 313.79 345,13
~ Amertization aof Intanglhla assets ' 26.11 | 721
ﬂepremateun an Inl.'estn'uent “mper",r 76.51 51.84
Total N 416,41 | 434.18
Note: 35 OTHER EXPENSES % in Lakhs
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Advertisernent Expenses .94 38.35
l.egai and professional charges E 94.23 | 23,87
 Repalrs - Bulldings j 60.77 | 472
Repairs - Computers . B ?E 4.68
Rent ; 100.33 | 020
Repairs - others 12.00 | 95.01
Travelling & Conveyance 1276 22.52
 Payments to Auditors i 1022 | BOS
Telephone, postage & internet exp. [ 21.36 | 2512
Printing and stationery expenses [ 28.60 | 10.99
Security charges o : 30.20 | 3081
"-|E"tl'l<:lt.1.l' & Water Expenses 128, ?5 8s.54
Institute Expenses i 435 43 21915
Interest, Penalty & Fine Ch=rges 357 | 0.09
Hostel & Mess Expenditure j 139.09 | 74.01
I (.I.c:E:u;:.tr%te_S;JEa’. ﬁespunmb fity | | 55.81 | 14048
Bad debis & advances l.l.rrltterl off (Refer NaLe N|:| 5&} 546 118.50
fﬂntlg&nt Provision For Standard Assets {’Ef'_fﬁr Note No. 56] [ 3047.73 | 1352
Miscellaneous expenses ‘ 4955;_: :;'E._-l..lﬁ |
Total | 5,760.04 | 1,239.87
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36. Cantingent liabilities not provided for (as Cartified By The Managameant):-

{a) In respect of £in Lakhs
Particulars . As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022
service tax liability / GET Lizbility @ B87.76 g7.78
Elaums agéi'n.s.i.ihe ;:E:mpaw nni.at.l-ﬁﬁ w;i;ed,;,ed_as d;gts 187.82 133.51.0
Income Tax Liahility 1612 16,19
Walue added tax liability 53592 535.52
Total 827,69 a73.27

i Search was conducted by Senlor Intelligence afficer, Dlrectarate general of goods and Service Tax Intelligence {DGGI), Jalpur Zenal Unlt, lalpur on

37

25042022 at CP Tower Road na.1, IPIA, Kota (Rajasthan) and the holding cormpany has deposited derand of % 24.85 lakhs. Post balance sheat
data, the case has been finzlised by the Department vide letter datad 03.04. 2023 wherein it has concluded its search and continued the demand.
Accordingly, amount deposited by the Holding Company has been adjustad against the final demand.

{b) Corporate Guarantee of 23500 Lakhz and 21260 Lalhs on behalf of Loan Facllity availed by Career Polnt University. Kota and Career Point
Institute of Skill Development Private Limited. The management does not expect any outflow of resources in respect of corporate guarantess
EI'-I'EI'I.

Estimated amount of contracts remalnlng to be axecuted on capltal account net of advances i % NI {Previous Year 35 Lakhs).

38, During the earlier years, the Halding Company has received principal amount of 15t installment of Rs. 216.50 lakhs fram Rajasthan Skill and

39,

Livelihoods Development Corporation (RSLDC) for the Deen-Dayal Upadhyaya Grameen Kaushalya Yojana (DDU-GKY) project, against which the
Holding Company had incurred Rs.371.75 lakhs and Issued bank guarantes of Rs. 54,22 lakhs in terms of the agreement signed with RSLDC, During
the quarter ended 30th Septembar 2022, RSLDC has Inyoked bank guarantee of Rs. 54,22 [akhs and has also demanded refund amounting to Rs
334,76 lakhs (including interest of Rz, 117 36 lakhs) on termination of the anove stated project. The Holding Company hias pursued the Invocation
of Bank Guarantee and other receivable of Rs. 213.42 lakhs {including Rs: 159,15 lzkhs receivabla) from RSLDC, before the Hon'bla Rajasthan High
Court, Jaipur and the Rajasthan State Commercial Court under section @ of Arbitration & Concilistion Act, 1596.The matter was listed on
28.04,2023 before the hon'ble Rajasthan High Court, Jaiour Bench for final arguments wherein the hon ‘ole Court allowed the petition in Helding
Corpany's favour and appointed the sole arbitrator. The Holding Company Is under process to file application before the sole arbltrator as
appointed by hon'ble Court. Based an its assecsment of the merits of the case, the management iz of the vievs that it has a craditable caze in its
favour and the aforesaid receivable balances are good and fully recoverable and hence, no adjustrment is reguired as demanded by the RSLDC at
this stage.

CPLEmployes Stock Option Plan 2013 Pursuantto the resalution passed by the members in the AGM held on 21st Sept 2013, the Holding Company
had Introduced CPL Eraployves Stock Option Plan 2012, which provides for izsue of not mere than 3,058,647 equity thares of face value of Bs. 10 each
fully paid up shares. Tha Holding Company had granted 5,000 employes stock options underthe scheme. Each option o granted shall carry 2 right
tosubscribe one equity share of the haolding company upon vesting and payment of exercise price of 100 peroptien, The said Stock Option vested
an 2nd July, 2015 and entitled to exercise the options up to a period of 4 years from the date of vesting. These 5000 options had been exercised
during 2017-18.

Furthes, the Holding Company had granted 70,000 employee stock options under the scheme, Each option so granted shail carry a right o
subscribe one equity share of the haolding com pany upon vesting and payment of exercise price of T125 per aption. Out of the above 40,000 stock
aption vested on 30th Mowember, 2016 and 30,000 stock option shall be vested over a period of 2 wears from the date of grant, 30th November,
2015 and same s entitied 1o be exercised up toa period of 4 years from the date of vesting. Out of these 70,000 options, 25000 options had been
exerclsed during 2017-18 and 20000 equity shares had been allotted at an exercise price of £ 125 pershare Including premium of £ 115 pershare to
the aligibla employees af the halding comipany underthe seheme during 2020-21.

Further, the Holding Company had granted 10,000 amployes stock options under the scheme. Each option so granted shall carry a right to
subseribe one equity share of the holding company upon vesting and payment of exarcise price of £110 par option. Out of the above 5,000 stock
option granted shall be vested over a period of one year and 5,000 stock option aver a period of 2 years from the date of grant, 30th March, 2017
and same is entitled to be exercised up to a period of £ years from the date of vasting. Cut of these 10,000 options, 10,000 equity shares had been
allotted at an exercise price of 110 per share including premium of Rs, 100 per share ta the eligible employee of the holding company under the
scheme during 2020-21.

Mo options wers granted during the year Further, 25000 options which were not exsrcised by the aligible employee have lapsed on 30th Novemebr,
2021.The Mumber of Share Options under the share option plan are as follows:
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7 in Lalhs
Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022

Number of Weighted Average | Number of | Weighted Average

Particulars options | exercise price per options exercise price per

share option share option

Options outstanding at beginning of period: - - 25,000 125.00
“Add: Cptions Granted - - - 1
Less: Dptions Exercised = - '
Lass: Options Lapsed - s 25,000 12500 |

Options outstanding at the end of period: - 25,000 125.00

40. Fee: racelvad by the company's franchisee are depositad |nthe franchize wise bank account of the comparny, Howaver, company 18 recording In
its books of account only the amount which company is entitled to receive as royalty as per agreemant entered into with the franchizea,

41. EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Met profit/ (less) for the year attributable to equity sharehalders (¥ in Lakhs) | 1,185.47 | 207017
W‘éighted aﬂ'eraga number of Eq;J:IT'gf shares ﬁljtsténding. - ] 1.31,92939 1,31.92.939
Basic/Diluted earnings per share (face value of € 10 each) | 6.57 12.48*

*Restated Read with Nota np.53

42 Impact assessment of the global health pandemic - COVID 19

In assessing the recoverability of loans, and investments, Srajan Capital Limited {'SCL") (Subsidiary of Carser Point Limited} has considered
internal and external sources of information, including credit reports, economic forecasts and industry reports upto the date of approval of
thesa financial statements. SCL has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based an current indicators of the future
economic conditions, SCL expacts to recover the carrying amount of these assets. The eventual outcome of impact of the global health
pandemic may be different from those estimated a5 on the date of approval of these financial statements and the SCL will continue to
monitar any material changes to the future economic conditions. The SCL has developed estimates snd spplied management overlsys far
the purpose of determination of the grovision for impairment of financial assets.\n accordance with the Board approved moratorium policy
read with the Reserve bank of India (RBI) guidelines dated 27 March 2020, 17 April 2020 and May 23, 2020 relating to 'COVID 19 -
Regulatory Package', SCL had granted moratarium upto six menths on the payment of (nstalments which became due between 01 March
2020 and 31 August 2020 to all efigible borrowers. This relaxation did not automatically trigger a significant increase in credit risk. SCL, in
the previous year, continued to recognise the interest income during the moratorium period and in the absence of other credit risk
indicatars, the granting of moratorium perlod did not result in accounts becoming past due,

43 Financial risk management obhjectives and policies
The Group's principal financial liabilities compriss of borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purposa of these financial liabilities iz to manage
finances for the Group’s operations. The Group's financial azsets comprize investments, loan and other receivables, trade and other recefvables, cash,
and depasits that arise direcily fram its operations.

The Group’s activities are exposed toa variety of financial risks from its operations. The key financial risks include market risk (including interast rate
risk etc.), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's overall risk management pelicy seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on Group's financial
performance.

[A] Market Risl: Market risk ls the risk that the falr valoe of future cash flow of financial instruments will fluctuate because of change in market prices.
hiarket risk camprizes mainly ofintarast rate rish.

(a} Interest rate risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a finandial instrument will fluctuate becauss of changes
in markst interest rates. Any change in tha interest rates environment may impact future rates of borrowing. The campany mitigates this risk
by regularly assessing the market scenano, finding approprizta financial instruments, interest rate negotiation with the lenders for ensuring
the cost effective methad of financing

(b} Interest Rate Sensitivity: The following taole demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonable possible change in interest rate on finencial assets
affectad, With all other variable held constant, the company's profit before tax is affected through the impact on finance cost with respect to
ourborrowing, as follows:
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A change in 25 basis points in interest rates would have following impact on profit after tax

Particulars | As at March 31, 2023 Az at March 31, 2022

Change in basis point +25 +25
Effect on profit after tax {4.95) | (10.24)
Change in hasis point 25| 35
Effect on profit after tax 4495 | 10.24

(e} Price Risk: rice Risk: The Group's exposure to securities price risk arises from investments held in mutual funds and classified in the
balance sheet at fair value through profit or loss. To manage its price risk arising from such investrments, the Groug diversifies its
partfolio. Quotes (NAV) of these Investments are available from the mutual fund houses. As on 31,03.2023, the Group has no
investment in mutual funds and Renceit hasno price risk as on31,3.2023,

Profit for the year would increase/decrease as a result of gains/losses on these securities classified a5 at fair value through profit or
lozs

{d) Commodity Price risk: The Graup Iz affectad by the prlee volatlity of certaln commadities. |ts operating activities regulre the
purchase of raw material therefore, requires a continuous supply of certain raw materials. To mitigate the commaodity price risk, the
Group has an approved supplier base to get competitive prices for the commadities and to assess the market to manage the cost
without any comprise on gual ity

(B} Credit risk: Credit risk arises from the possibitity that counter party may not be able to settle their obligation as agreed. Credit risk
primarily arises from financial assets such as trade receivables, other balance with banks, loans and other receivables,

TradeReceivables: - The maximum exposure to credit risk is primarily from trade recelvables {Other than Group Company). The Group
periodically assesses the credit quality of counter parties, taking into the financial condition, current economic trends, past
experiences and other factors The Group has a well-defined sale policy to minimize its rizk or credit defaults. Dutstanding receivables
are regularly monitored and assessed. Impalrment analysis is performed based on historical data at each reporting date on-an
individual basis.

Financial assets are written off whan there |3 no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as customer falling to angage in 2
repayment plan with the Group\Where financial assets have bean written off, the Group continues toengage in enforcement activity
to attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognized in Profitor foss.

Deposits with Bank: The deposits with banke constitute mostly the liguld investment of the groun and are generally not exposed to
credit risk.

(c) Liguidity Risk: Liguidity risk is the risk, where the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting the ebligations associated with its financial
lizkilities that are settled by delivering cash ar ancther financial asset. The Group's approach to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have
zufficient Houidity to meet itz liabilites when dus.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of company’s financial llabilitles bazed on contractual undiscounted payments: - T in Lakhs
Particulars Asat March 31, 2023
' Carrying Amount | =1 Yaar/On Demand | =1 Year
Interast bearing borrowings 2, 0BG6.61 . 1,231.66 354.95§ 2,086.61
Trade Payable [ Tl T 046 192/ 238
Other Financial Liabilities [ 48759 | 487.53 | ] 48758
Total | 2,576.58 1,718.71 B56.57| 2,576.58
f As at March 31, 2022
Interest bearing bormowings [ 2,561.97 146647 1,095.50 2,561.97
Trade Payable | 165 1.01 0.64| 1.65
Other Financial Liabilities 428,25 428.25 - 43835
Total | 2,991.87 | 1,895.73 | 1,006.14] 2,991.87

44 Capital Risk Management:
The Company's pollcy Is to maintaln an adequate capital base so as to maintain creditor and market confidence and to sustaln future
development, Capital includes issued capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to eguity holders. The primary
objective of the Company's capital management s to maintaln an optimal structure so as to maximize the shareholder’s value. In arder to
strengthen the capital bass, the company may use appropriate mesns to enhance or reduce capital, asthe case may be.
The Company is not subject to any externalimposed capital requirement. The company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is netdebt
divided by total capital plus net debt Met Debt is calculated as borvowings [ess cash and cash equivalents
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Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 21, 2023 |

Borrowings (A) 2,086.61 2,561.97
Less: Cash and Cash eguivalents (B) 104620 1,366.91
Met debt [C=A-B) 1,040.41 1,195.06
Equity Shara Capital (D) 1,819.29 1,819,239
Other Equity [E) 45,131.95 45,795.34
Total Capital (F=D+E) 47,951,25 47,114.63
Capital and net debt [G=C+F) 18,991.65 48,309.69
Gearing ratio (C/G) 2.12% | 2.47%
45 Asrequired by section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 the following information is disclosedy Lakhs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Principal and interast amount due and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year 0.00 0.46

Interest paid in terms of section 16 of the MSME Act during the year.

adding the interest specified,

The amount of interest due anE;a-;ratﬂ-e far the period of delay In making payment
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without - -

The amaount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year - -

such intzrest when the interest dues above are actually paid.

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable in succeeding year, until

The above information’s regarding Micro, Small and medium Enterprise has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified of
Iinformation availablewith the Company and as certified by the management,

46 Related party relationship and transactions

Name of the related parties with whom transactions were carried out during the period and description of relationship:-

Key Management Personnel:

M Pramod Maheshwari [Chairman, Maraging Director & £20)

Me Om Prakash Maheshwiar] |CFO & Whale time Director)

hr. Mawal Kishore Maheshwarl [(Whole timea Blrector]

M Pawan Kumar Lalpuria (Independent Director}

M RS Choudhary {Independeant Direckar)

hr. Vishel Jem (Independent Director)

Mr. Mahesh Gupta {Independent Director)

hr tagdish Prasad Sarda {independent Direstar)

Mrs. Neelima Maheshwar (Non Becutive Director)

trs. Divya Sodzni {Independent Directar)

Mr. Tarun Kumar laln (Former Company Secratary) (TIN0 26th June 2022}
hir Manmohan Pareek [Company Seoretary) (wef 13th Aug. 2022)
Relative of Key Management Porsonnel:

Smt. Shilpa Maheshwarn (Wile of Director

Smvt. Meelima Maheshwarl (V/ife of Director}

Ms. Akshita Maheshwar (Daughter of Director)

Ert. Kaliash Bal (Mother of Director)

Emt. Radha Fanl [Sister of Director)

Ms. Alshica Mahashaar (Daughter of Director)

Smt. Rekha Maheshwarl [\Wifs of Director)
Anmol Maheshwari (son of director)

Aszociate:
Imperial Infin Private Limited
Enterprise under same Management:

Diamond Business Solutions Private Limited
Ewvastike Pobyolefines Private Limited

Glabal Public School 2 unit of Gogpl Bal Foundaticn
Career Point University, Kota

Career Point University, Hamlirpur

Career Point Lid. Annuel Regort 2022-23

Prossad Foundation (Career Palnt Gurakul Mohall)
Irdo grains Pyt Lid,

‘Yash Foundation

Career Paint Foundation

Aadarth foundation

Sarthak Foundation

Shakti Foundation

Progressive Foundation

Sankalp Foundation

Wellwin Technosoft Limited

Srajan Venture Private Limited
Gulab associates

Om Associates

Mahashwyari Trading companmy
Longway Business Solution Limited
Longway Business Sofution LLP
Gulab Chand Maheshwari (HUF)
Mzheshwari Agrobase Pyt Lid.
Mawal Kishore hMahashwari (HUF)
Om Prakash Mahashwari [HUF)
Pramod Kumar Maheshwarl (HUF|
Rubymerry Enterprises Pvt. Ltd.
Sankalp Capital Pet, Lid.

Shriconm Industries Lod,

cdupianet Knowledge Sclutions Pt Led
Supercompusoft Pyl Lid,

‘Weer Associate

Upkar Associate

Aditya Associates

Etudy Board Education Private limited
Surago Agro Pyt Ltd,

Soyug Privata Limited
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Table showing transactions with related parties;

Particulars During the year ended

31.03.2023

% in Lakhs
During the year ended
31.03.2022

Services Renderaed ;
Enterprises under same Managemant: ,
Career Point University, Kota 83039 | 858.45
Global Public School 771 | 3240
Sale of Study material & Student Kit
Enterprises under same Management: |
Proseed Foundation 491 , -
Global Public School 3512 | -
Interest Income on Loan given to '
Enterprise under same management: '
Global Public Schoal 6.86 |
Proseed Foundation 1,006.40 | -
Maheshwari Trading company 11598 | 126.34
Career Point University, Kota 41.80 | 16.19
Career Point University, Hamirpur 15.99 ' 972
‘Wellwin Technosoft Limited 80.44 | 54,59
Srajan Venture Private Limited 3.97 , 33,05
Gulab assoclates 14.46 | 8234
Upkar Associates - 11.74
Veer Associates - 8.09
Surago Agro Pt Ltd. 78.38 | 45 60
Aditya Associates 13.79 | 43.36
Swastlk Polyolefines Private Limited 0.15 | '
Joint Venture: - _
Study Board Education Private Limited ' 0.06 | 0.05
Mizcellaneous Income{Rent) '
Enterprise under same management: ,
Swastlka Polyolefines Private Limited - . 0.03
Rent paid
Key Management Personnel: '{
Mr. Pramod Maheshwari - | 0.20
Enterprises under same Management: ;
Diamond Business Sselutions Private Limited 12.00 , -
Proseed Foundation 0.03
Advance Given to '
Career Point University Kota 942,00 |
Advance received back ,
Career Point University Kota 843.00 |
e
mir. Pramod Mahashwarl (Chairman,CEQ & Managing Directar) 33.00 ' 33.00
M. Om Prakash Maheshwari (CFD & Whaole time Directar) 33.00 33.00
mr. Nawal Kishor Maheshwarl (Whole time Director) 33.00 33.00
Mr. Tarun lain {Former Company Secretory) 342 1. 12.41
M Manmehan Pareek [Company Secretory) £.52 |
Director Sitting Fees. . 152 | 224
Interest Expense on Loan from

Career Point Lid. Annuel Regort 2022-23

135



CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the vear ended 31" March, 2023

Table showing transactions with related parties: ¥ in Lakhs

Particulars During the year ended During the year endec
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

Longway Business Salution Limited - 18.69
Longway Business Solutian LLP 15.52
Global Public 5chool - 177
Om Assaciates 0.12 14,92
Wellwin Technosoft Limlted 548
Associates:
Imiperial Infin Private Limited 6.41 317
Reimbursement/Payment on behalf of related parties:
Enterprise under same management
surago Agro Pyt Lid 35.71 .88
Aditya Associates 1.87 d.46
Veer Associates & 138
Upkar Associates - 1,?E._
“Yash Foundation 0.01 0,01
Gopi Bai Foundation 0.03 0,04
Global Public School 17.01 5.50
Career Point Foundation ) 0.01 0.01
Proseed Foundation .19 15.85
Azdarsh foundation - 0,01
Shakti foundation - 275
Progresiva Foundation 0.0z 238
Sankalp Foundation - 12.01
Gopi Bal Foundation 004
Carear Paint University, Kota 11692 79.10
Career Point University, Hamirpur 3450 25.53
Wellwin Techriosoft Limited L 138.06 35.40
S;ajan Venture i'-‘rlvate Umited .80 E-I-.EII
Dizmond business solution Private Limited o7 0.0z
Gulab associates 11:87 9.88
Orn Associates 0.04 0.57
_Mzheshwarl Trading company L 13,54 25.94
Swastlia F'nt',ra{iﬁ"nss ;nh*ate Limited 361 1]53
Longway Business Solution LLF 4,14

ngay' Business Sofution Limitad .33
Indo Grains Put. Lid. 0.15 p.os
Maheshwarl Agrobase P, Lid, 0.04 0.02
Mawal Kishore Maheshwarl (Huf) 039 026
Omm Prakash Maheshwari (HUF) - 5.18
Pramed Kumar Maheshwari |HUF) = 0108
Rubymerry Enterprises Pyt Ltd. g.02 D.D.‘r...
Sankalp Capital Pvt, Ltd. 745 12.01
Shricon Industries Lid. .95 514
Enterprise under same managerment:

Swastika Polyalifines Private Limited 13,32 884
Sankalp Capital Private Limited 14,24 B.83
Diamend Business Solutien Pvt, Ltd. 6,04 5.92
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Particulars

During the year endad
31.03.2023

% in Lakhs
During the year ended

31.03.2022

Soyug Private Limited 54.40 80.23
Supercompusaft Put, Lid. - 0.34
StucyBoard Education Private Limited _ 0.02
Eduplanet Knowledge Solutions Pwt Lid 002 0.02
Associates:

Imperial Infin Private Limited 0.07
Hé',r Mﬁnagémént Personnel:

Wir. Pramaod Maheshwari (Chairman ,CEQ & Managing Diractor) 23.79 36.26
'Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari (CFO & Whole time Director) 40,57 339
Mir. Mawal Kishare Maheshwari (Whole time Director) 41,31 41.21

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel:

Kailash Bai 859 5.81
Heelima Maheshwari 157 9.038
Rekha Maheashwari 2.50 9.42
Radha Ranl - 0.25
Shilpa Maheshwari 426 419

Outstanding Balances:

Recelvables

During the year
ended 31.03.2023 |

% Iin Lakhs
During the year
ended 31.03.2022

Career Paint University, Hamirpur ¥ 1,702.79
Carger Point Gurukul Mohali 0.14

Global Public School 216
Career Paint University, kota 160,70 157.96

Promoters of the company have given personal guarantse in relation to various loans taken by the company.

Details of Qutstanding Guaraniee

Corporate Guarsntee of #3500 Lakhs on behaif of the loan facility svalled by Career Polint University, Kotz
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Table showing loan transactions with related parties: T in Lakhs

| | ]
|Loans Given [Including InterastfLoans Given (including Interast Balance outstanding

Durng the| Duringthe | Duringthe|Durngthe| Asat | Asat
| vear ended year ended | year ended|year ended|31.03.2023| 31.03.2022
|31.03.2023 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023|31.03.2022

Particulars

Enterprises under same Management:
(i) Aditya Associates 5319 26.51 10158 237.85 5784| 146.63
{ii} Career Point University, Hamirpur 1,143.09 | 819.60| 936.00 | 97553 |  207.09 '
| [iii) Career Point University, Kota 7,693.34 3,378.37| 2,19427| 3,76539 | 1,02364| 52452
{Iv) Guiab Assoclates 14.46 168.94 35300 26412 378.55
(v} Maheshwari Trading Company 1,237.99|  2,463.65 691.60 | 3,790.88 853.35| 306.96
1] Proseed Foundation 1,006.40 | = 1,006.40 - | 4,397331| 439733
{vil)Srajan Venture Private Limited 497 | 628.50 040 | 95170 181.46| 176.88
{viii) Study Board Education Pvt Ltd 0.06 0.62 0.01 057 0,65 0,60
(ix) Surago Agro pyt Iid T 85338 |  1,238.25 60B.84 | 83957 | 74308 65655
{%) Upkar Associates ' 15.24 - | aoB43 = g
ixl) Veer Associales 205.11 . 42131 - -
i) Wellwin Technasoft Limited 238503 | 2487.88| 241183 306045 | 1,973.20
(%) Global Public School (& unit of Gopl 83l Foundation) 323.86 | + 206.59 - 117.17 =
{xv) Swastika Palyolefines Pvt. Lid. 188,53 | 0.02 18552 ;
(s} Progressive Foundation 15.28 F83.83
Total 11,741.30 | 11,512,35| 254893 |15100.03 | 5,780,234 | 6,588.02
¥ in Lakhs

Loans recelved Loans rapaid | Balance outstanding

| During the | During the During the | During the| As at i As at
|year ended| year ended | year ended|year ended 31.03.2023|31.03.2022
{31.03.2023| 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2023|31.03.2022

Particulars

Enterprises under same Management: |

{i} Diamond Business Solution Limitad 13.04 5,52 4,30 10.75 6721 58.47
(i) Global Public Schoal (A unit of Gopi Bai Foundation) 486.82 53311

[iii) Longway Business Solution Limited T 1 1075 | 21163

{iv) Langway Business Solution LLP 19.92 | 222.49 £.19 6.09| 228.13 216.40
[v} Om Associates 01z 345.92 702 | 47849 6.91
{vii) Swastika Polyalefins Pvt. Ltd, 212.70 5944 331.83 36.03 115.13
{vill) Wellwin Technosoft Limited 741.07 | 23041 97148 _ & 230.41
{in) Sankalp Capital Pvt Lid 291.21 517 1?5 1,293.42 259.58 402.21
Associate

(i} Imperial Infine Private Limited 4441 | 2 464 . 85.59 :
Total 1,922 47 [ 2,023.55 2,620.88 1,535.68 381.23 1,033.53

47 The company has dentified four reportzble segments during the year e, Education & Related Activities, Financing and Investing, Infra Division
and othersegment at consolldated level
Unallocated Items
Income and expenses which relates to the company as a whole and not allocable to segment are included under unallocable expenditure
lincome).
TheGroup provides its services In India only and hence there is no geographical segmeant,

Career Point Lid. Annuel Regort 2022-23 139



CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the vear ended 31" March, 2023

Segment Wise Revenue, Results, Segment Assets & Segment Liabilities

Particulars

1 Segment Revenue (Net Sales Income from Segment)

Marech 31,

7 in Lalkhs

Mareh 31, 2022

Education & Related Activities Divisian 4,202.23 1.846.72
Financing (NBFC) Division 424145 1553.15.
nfra Division .01 £
Less:inter Segment Revenue (11.28)
Met Salesfincome from Operation B.536.69 5,423.85
2 Segment Results Profit/[Loss) before interest and Tax
Education & Related Activities Division 1,679.44 (45.03)
Financing [NBFC) Division® {1,883.31) 1,635.14
Infra Division (58.82) (61.26)
Total B (262.69) 1,528.85
Less: Finance Cost 131.?; 323 58 .
Add: Other Un-gliscable lncome Net of Un-allecabla Expenditura 1,989 98 1,535.30
Profit before Tax (Including share of profit/{loss) of Associates) 1,515.56 EI,..MD.E? |
3 Segment Assets
Education & Related Activities Division 13,613.70 14,493.52
Financing (NBFC) Division 2994890 25,8598.65
Infra Division 12,479.94 11.301.98
Unallocated Asscts 127.09 28951
! '_I'qtal 56,169.63 51,983.66
4 Segment Liabilities ——
Education & Related Activities Diviston 2,367 .54 1,891.14
Financing (NBFC) Division 5,171.15 1,144.15
Infra Division 162.11 828.43
Unallncq’_c_gg_ﬂ_!{a hilities 453 46 G4 BB
Total 8,154,256 4,828.60

* Profit Befora Tax
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48 Incompliancewith Ind A% 112 on disclousure of interests in other entities, following discloures are made inrespect of

(a) Associate
Imperial Infin Private Limited T in Lakhs
Particulars Asat31.03.2023 Asat31.03.2022
Cnuntrl,' af Incnrpn-’atlen MDA
‘Summarized Balance Sheet of Associate
Percentage of share In Assoclate 42, 74% 42.74%
Current Azsats 91.00 4738
-NEJ f-Currant Assets 17769 1l 194,09 .
Curreat Lia hl|ltiE'= E'.-‘E 3.62
Mon-Current l.!ﬁhllltles [ o
Reyvenus 27.39 3512
Profit/{Loss) for the period 22.09| 20.76
Other Com prehensu'.re Income . -
Total Cu:urnprehenswe income 22.{}9. 2075
Share in Assoclate
Equity Shares of Imperial Infin Private Ltd. (Unquoted) E-EDL'II'_'I shares of ¥- 1{_}Df each 34.6@ 34.00
Add/(Less) : Accumulated share in profit/{less)}/OC of 67.66 58.79
,sm:nate Company at the beglnnsng of the year
.ﬂ.duf[i_essh Share in pmft,f{lnss:l:net] of assaciate company -currant year 9.44 887
Add/(Less) - Share in other comprehensive Income of associate company -current year
Total 111.10 101.65
49, Additional Information to consolideted financisl statements a5 8t 31 March 2023 (Pursuant to Schedule ltathe Companies Act, 2013) ¥in Lakhs
I Net assets i.e. Shara in Share in other Share in total
Total assets minus profit or loss comprehensive comprehensive
total Iighﬁties income i_nl:r_'lme
' : I I Asa %ol | ¢ of
Mame of the entity Aot consolldated | Amount Amourt | consolldated Amount consolidated
et asset comprehenine Todal
I EOTE r.-nr'npleh Efalve
Ineere
Parent Compary | _
1. Career Point Limited A4569.25|  92.95% |2,219.35| 15138.80%| 500 |  100.00%| 2,224.35|  181.70% |
Subsidiaries : |
1. Career Point Edutech Limited 755,79 15B8% | 2B7.50 1961.51% | - - 287.56 | 23.49% |
2. Carear Paint Infra Limited 15,187.35|  31.68% | 512.63| 3496.80% : S| s1263|  a1.86% |
3. Gvan Eduventure Privata Limitad 48435 1.01% 22.66 154.54% 1266 1.85% |
4. Career Point Accessories Pyt Ltd. 48,93 0.10% | 19,23 131,17 - Z 19.23 | 157% |
5. Srajan Capital Limited 4,229,84 B.E2% |[1,456.23) :9933.35%}| - - | {1,456.23) [11B.96%)
&. Caresr Paint Institute of 109.46 0.23% | (435) (25.54%) > - (8.35) {0.25%) |
Skill Development Private Limited
. Edutiger Private Limited 1045 0.02% B.26 1.BD‘}6i 0.26 | 0.02%
Sub-Subsidiarias ;
1. Srajan Agritech Private, Umited 1,006.23 2.10% D.32 2.18% - 0.32 0.03% |
2. Coupler Enterprises Put. Limited {36.17} (0.08%) | (28.00)| (191.00%) - - {28.00) | (2.29%) |
Associates : . . [ |
L. Imperial Infin Private Limited 11110  0.23%| 944  B54.62%| - 0.00% 9.44 ! B |
Consolidation Adjustments/Elimination [_13_ G25: 13] i _[_38 6\3%} (_353.?.]] I:MED BF%J | - | I:HE':l ?1] ._[.25.?1%_]!_:
Total 47,951.24 100,00% |1,219.17| 8316.25% 1 5.00 [ 100.00% 1 224, l‘f 100.00%
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50, Income Tax:
[A) Amounts recognized in statement of profit and loss

¥ in Lakhs

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Current Income Tax '
~Current Year . 115924 570.88 :
-Adjustment in respect of current income tax of earlier year 26,30 1153.52)
MAT(Credit) Entitlement 3.19 0.73
Deferred TaxREIatEng to origination and reversal of temporary differences | | (B892.34) 50.80
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit & loss 29639 468,89
[B) Income tax recognized in other comprehensive income ¥ in Lakhs

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Income tax on Re-measurernent losses on defined benafit plans {2.05} 0.94
Total (2.05) 0.94
[C) Reconciliation of effective tax rate Tin Lakhs
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Accounting profit/{loss) befare tax | 1,515.56 2.740.57
At Statutory Income Tax rate ; 441,33 798.05
Fairvaluarfanfialeuf Fl:n;mmal assets and others {including change In tax rates) i {118.93) : 13253-4]
Sale of assets held for sale / Investment Property | (26.01) 12.82)
| Accounting profit/(loss) after tax : 1,219.17 2,271.68

51 {a) The Board of Directors of the Holding Company in its meeting held on 14th February 2023, has approved @ composite scheme of
arrangement ('Scheme’] under section 230 to 232, read with section 66 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the provisions of other applicable laws, amongst the wholly owned subsidiary Srajan Capital Limited (SCL} {Transferor Companyl,
Holding Compamy Career Point Limited (CPL) {Transferes Company/Demerged Company) and wholly owned subsidiary Caresr Point
Edutech Limited (Rasulting Carmpany] and their respective shareholders. The Schamea providas for {i) demerger of education business
|'Demerged Undertaking’) from Carcer Paint Limited to Career Paint Edutech Limited {Resulting Company); and |ii) merger. of Srajan
Capital Limited {Transteror Company) with Career Point Limited {Transferee Company). The appointed date for the purpose of giving
scheme effect s 1st April 2023, On 28.02.2023 the Holding Company Career Point Limited has submitted the scheme before the
Regulatory Authorities viz SEBI, BSE and NSE. The schame is, inter alla; subject to, receipt of approval from the statutory, regulatory and
customary approvals, including approvals from Stock Exchanges, NCET Chandigarh Branch.

(b) With the necessary approvals of the shareholders and the Reglietrar of Companies, laipur, the Holding Company had altered its abject
clause of the Memorandum of Association w.e.f 10th September 2021 to include activities related with NBFC which interalia includes
the business activities of helding and investment / finance and accordingly income from investment/finance business have been
Included in Revenue from operations.

I} Accordingly, in view of as stated in (b} above, the Helding Company had applied for NBFI Registration with Reserve Bank of India
(RBI). In thiz regard, RBl has advised Holding Company to altar the object clavse of the Memorandum of Assocation (MOA} of the
Holding Company in order to be eligible for registration as non deposit taking (ND) NBFC and plan of the Holding Company to obtain
regulatory approvals from 3EBI and NCLT in relation to the proposed scheme of arrangement (as referred in para 51 (a) above), The
Holding Company has informed RBI, it is in process to file application with SEBI for thelr approval and after receiving their approval
will file the scheme with MCLT, Chandigarh for their approval. Regarding alteration of MOA, the same has been approved by the
shareholders throvgh postal ballot on dated 10.02.2023 and accordingly, the Holding Company has received approval from the
Repgistrar of Companies Chandigarh on 28.04.2023. Presently communication with RBl on their guerles is going on and certificate of
registration is awaited.

52. Oneof the Subsidiary Company Srajan Capital Limited (3CL) has grated loans and advances to various parties amounting ta Rs. 28 872.55
lzkchs as on 31st March, 2023, out of which SCL has degraded its loan (to NPA/Sub-standard assets)of Rs. 5,228.82 lakhs till 31st March,
2023 (upto 31.3.2022 - Rs.4,421.72 lakhs) including two loan accounts which relates to related party Proseed Foundation (PF) having
total outstanding balance of As4397.32 lakhs (upte 31t March, 2022 - Rsd397 .32 lakhs) whao is engaged i the buslness of education
services, The outstanding arnount on this loan as on 1st July 2020 was Rs.4397 .32 lakhs, Howsever, the PF financials got impacted
negatively due to COVID-1% outburst. Thus, itcould not meest its financial ebligation pertaining to this loan. Due to the non performance
of obligation by horrower, SCL downgraded the sald loan onder the NPA category and due provisions are made in the books of accounts
of this year.
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MNonetheless, inthe Improving scenario for the education business of PF, post COVID, PF approached the SCLwith a proposal to reduce
the interest rate, modified ténure and other conditions. Also PF has paid a total amount of Rs, 1,007.20 Lakhs during the year,
Considering the willingriess and sincerity of PR, the management of subsidiary Company s evaluating the said proposal. The
manzagersent of the subsidiary eompany shall comply with all the regulatory requirements including shareholder approval, if amy.

T in Lakhs
As at 31.03.2022
Standard Assets
|a) Loan receivahles considered good - secured 11,594.75 10,167.75
b Loan receivables considered good - unsecured 12,048.99 10.454.19
Substandard Assets
[2) Laan recelvables considered good - secured - -
(b} Loan receivables cansidered good - unsecured 801,60 4.405.01
Doubtful assest
a) Loans receivables unsecured 4,427.22 26.71
Tin Lakhs
Particulars As at 31 -03- 2023 As at 31 -03- 2022
Dpenlng Balam:e of loans and advances
‘Non Current 1567952 | 14,013.38
Current 13,193.03 11,040.27
28,872,505 25,053.66
Standard Assets
Mon Current 12.,998.42 12,102.20
Current 10,645.31 8.519.74
23,642.73 20,621.54
Sub Standard Ascots
Mon Current 77128 188448
Current 3032 252083
Z01.60 4 405,01
Doubtfull Assets
Mon Current 1,506 82 26,71
Current 2,517.40 -
4427322 26,71
Provision on Standard Assets
Opening Balance (0.25%) 51.55 52.29
Add : Addtition made in Pravision during the year (0.25%) 7.55 {0.74)
| Total 59,11 5155
SLESrjandard Assets _ ]
ﬁpEﬂII'IE Ba alance ilﬂ i}D‘%} _ 44:{}150 EEEEI'EI
Add Addtition made in Provision dunng the year {10 U{I‘}ﬁ]- {35[}_35} {12:4@?
Total 80.16 440,50
Doubttfull Assets -
Cpening Balance (m-n'aﬂ 2671 -
Add : Addtition made In Pravision during the year {100%) 4.400.51 2671
Total 4,4827.22 2671
Total Opening Provision 518.76 505.25
Provision made during the year 4,047.73 1351
Balance a5 on year end 4,566,439 518.76
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CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31° March, 2023

53. A scheme of arrangement (Scheme) was entered betwesn Plancess Edusolutions Put. Ltd. (Demerged Company) and Career Point
Eductech Ltd. {Subsidiary of Carser Point Limited) (Resufting Company} and their respective sharsholders under section 230-232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for demerger of competitive course division of the
Demerged Company to the Resuldng Campany. NCLT Jafpur and NCLT Mumbzal have approved the scheme, weef 1st April 201%
(&ppointed Date), vide their orders dated 22nd April 2022 and 3rd February 2023 respectively and has been made effective from 10th
March 2023 with filing with ROC, A5 per the Scheme, Career Paint Edutech Limited has to issue and allot 17 equity shares of Rs, 10/- each
af It own In exchange of 55 equity shares of fis, 10/ each held by such shareholders In Plancess Edusolutons Py Ltd, which has been
subsequently issued and alloted on 10th April 2023, Accordingly, such issue for all the previous periods presented including related
adjustmeant of security premium has been disciosed a5 Share Capital Suspense Account in the financial statement of the Subsidiary az at
315t March 2023 and 31st March 2022, Purchase consideration has been allocated an the basis of fair values of the raspective identifiable
assets and liabilites by the Subsidiary Company in its financial statements. The Subsidiary Company has restated the comparative
numbers for all the periods presented in the consolidated financial statements to give effect to the scheme from the aferementioned
appointed date, using Acquisition method of accounting In accordance with the reguirements of Ind AS 103 "Business Combinations”_

Key financial infermation of the Group excluding impact of acquired undertaking by it is as under:-

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Total revenue 8,124 53 5,831.41
Total expenses 7.,297.26 3,178.57
Share profit/{loss) in associate 944 2.87
Profit before tanes 15 38.71 276171
. 29635] 1)
Profit after tax (PAT) 1,240.32 2,292.82

The statement of identifiable assets and liahilities, as at appointed date, acquiredfassumed and recorded by the Subsidiary (Career Point
Edutech Ltd.) in its books of accounts at fair value in accordance with Ind AS 103 pursuant to the scheme are as under:-

Particulars 2021-22

Liabilities

Trade ;mb!es . D_DE_
Total A 0.08
Aszzets

Intangible Assets 12688
Property, plant and egulpment a.18
Trade Receivables o.o0
Total B 135.06
Met identifiable Assets (B-A) 134,98
“Ho. of sharas 1o be [ssued by Career Point Eductech Ltd. 34000
Share Capital @ Rs. 10 per share Tatal (C) 340
Securities Premium @ Rs. 3287 per share Total {g[ . 131,58
Total Consideration (C+D) 134,98

54, The Board of Directors of the Holding Company at their mesting held on May 29, 2023, has proposed a final dividend @ Re.1 pershare
i.2. 10% for the Financial Year 2022-2023 subject to the approval of shareholders at the ensuing general meeting of the Group,

55. Other information in terms of the ammendments in Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013 vide notification dated 24th March, 2021:
{a) The Group does not have any benami property, where ary proceedings has been initiated or pending against the Group for halding
any benami property,

(b} The Group has not traded orinvested in Crypto currency or virtual currency duing the financial year.

(e} The Group have not advanced or loaned or Imvested funds to any other person(s) or entity(les), including forelgn entities
(Intermeadiaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(1) directly ar indirectly land or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group
[Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or en behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

[d) The Growp have not received any funds to any other person(s) ar entity(ies), including foreign entities (funding party) with the
undearstanding that the Group shall:
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CAREER POINT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the vear ended 31" March, 2023

{1} directhy or indirectly lend ar invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on behalf of the funding
party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantes, security or the like to or on behalf of the Uttimate Beneficiaries,

(e} The Group do nat have any significant transactions with the struck off companies during the current and previous years.

[f) The Group does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendared or disclosed
income during the year in the tax assessment under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other relevant provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961.)

(g} The Group is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or lender during the year

56, Previous yesr figures have been regrouped/rearmanged/recasted wherever consider neccesary to make them comparable with current
period.

As perour report of even date

For Lodha & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reglstration Mo; 301051E

Pramod Maheshwari Om Prakash Maheshwari
Chairman, Managing Director & CED Executive Director & CFD
DIN : 00185711 DIN : 00185677

(Gauray Ledha) Manmohan Fareek

Partrer Company Secretary

Membership No: 507452 mMembership No: ACS34858

Place: New Dethi Place: Kota (Rajasthan)

Date: 23/05/2023 Date: 25/05,/2023
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NOTICE OF THE 23" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

MOTICE is harehy given that the Twenty Third Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of the Members of Career Point Limited {CIN-
LE0T00PEZ000PLCO54497) will beheld on Thursday, 28" day of
September, 2023 at 4.00 p.m. through Video Conferencing
(WC)/Other Audio Visual Means (DAVM) to transaect the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To receive consider and adopt the Audited Standalons
Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year
ended 31st March 2023 together with the reports of the
Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon and, in this
regard, to consider and if thought fit, 1o pass the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT the sudited financial statement of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 and
the reparts of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,
ascirculated to the Members, be and are hereby considered
and adopted.”

To receive cansider and adopt the Audited Consalidated
Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year
ended 31st March 2023 together with the reports of tha
Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon and, in this
regard, to consider and if thaught fit, o pazs the following
resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated financial
statement of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023 and the report of Auditors thereon, as
circulated to the Members, be and are hereby considerad
and adapted.”

T declare a dividend on equity shares for the financial year
ended March 37, 2023 and, in this regard, to consider and if
thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT & dividend at the rate of Rs. 1/- {One
rupees only) per equity share of Rs. 10/- {Ten rupees only)
each fully paid-up of the Company, as recommendad by the
Board of Directors, be and is hereby declared for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023 and the same be paid
out ofthe profite of the Company.”

To appeint 2 Director Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari (DIN:
007185677), who retires by rotation as a Birector and in this
regard, pass the following resclution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152
of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari
(DIN: 007 85677), whe retires by rotation at this meeting be
and iz hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable
toretire by rotation.”

5. Toappoint a Directar Mr. Nawal Kishere Maheshwari (DIN:
Career Polnt Lid. Annuad Regort 2022-23

00185762), who retires by rotation as a Director and in this
regard, pass the following resclution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Seclion
152 of the Companies Act, 2073, Mr. Mawal Kishore
Maheshwari {DIN: 00185762}, who retires by rotation at this
meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the
Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
6. APPROVAL FOR APPOINTMENT OF MA. AKSHYA GUPTA

AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

Te consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification{s), the following resolution as a Special
Resclution;

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Akshya Gupta (DIN; 10198103), who
was appeinted as an Additional Directer of the Company
with effective from August 15, 20223 by the Board of
Directors, based on the recommendation of the Momination
and Remuneration Committee and who holds office up to
the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company
under Section 1681(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act)
{including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereof for the time being in force) and as per Articles of
Aszsociation of the Company, and who is eligible far
appointmeant and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing under Section 160{1) of the Act
from a Member proposing his candidature for the office of
Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the
Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Sections 149, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment therecf for the time being in
force) read with Schedule IV to the Act and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directore) Rules, 2014,
Regulation 17, Regulation 25 and other applicable
Regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 200 5 (SEBI Listing Regulations’), as amended
from time to time, the appointment of Mr. Akshya Gupta,
who had submitted a declaration that he met the criteria for
independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and
Regulation 16{1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and
wha is eligible for appointment as an Independent Director
of the Company, not lizble to retire by rotation, for & term of
five years, i.e., from August 15, 2023 to August 14, 2028
{both days inclusive), be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (which
term shall, unless repugnant to the context or meaning
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thereof, be deemed to include a duly authorised “Committes”
thereaf) or the Company Secretary of the Company be and is
hereby authorised to do and perform all such acts, deeds,
matiers or things as may be considered necessary, appropriate,
expedient or desirable to give effect to above resolution.”
7. APPROVAL FOR APPOINTMEMT OF MRS. NEHA GARG AS
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
To consider and il thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Meha Garg (DIN: 10275700), who
was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company
with effective from August 15, 2023 by the Board of
Directors, based on the recommendation of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and wheo helds office up to
the date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company
under Section 167(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act)
{including any statulery modification(s) or re-enactment(s)
thereaf for the time being in force) and as per Articles of
Association of the Company, and who is eligible for
appointment and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing under Section 163(1) of the Act
from a Member proposing her candidature for the office of
Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the
Campany.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Sections 149, 1560, 152 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act (including any statutory
madification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) read with Schedule IV to the Act and the Companies
{Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,
Regulation 17, Regulstion 25 and other applicable
Regulations of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligatiens and Disclosure Requirements)
Requlations, 2015 ('SEB| Listing Regulations'), as amended
from time to time, the appointment of Mrs. Neha Garg, who
had submitted a declaration that she met the criteria for
independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and
Regulatien 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and
whao is eligible for appointment as an Independent Director
of the Company, nol liable to retire by rotation, for & term of
five years, i.e., from August 15, 2023 to August 14, 2028
{both days inclusive), beand is hereby approved,
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors {which term
shall, unless repugnant to the context ar meaning thereaf, be
deemed to include a duly autherised "Committes” thereof) or
the Company Secretary of the Company be and is hereby
authonsed to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters or
things as maybe considered necessary, appropriate, expedient
ordesirable to give effect 1o above resolution.”

8. APPROVAL FOR APPOINTMEMT OF MR. SANJAY
KHANDELWAL AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR
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To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal (DIN: 10272077),
who was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company with effective from August 15, 2023 by the Board
of Directors, based on the recommendation of the
Memination and Remuneration Committee and who holds
office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the
Company under Section 167(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
{the Act) (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and as per
Articles of Association of the Company, and who is eligible
for appointment and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing under Section 160(1) of the Act
from a Member proposing his candidature for the office of
Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the
Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of
Sections 149, 150, 152 and other applicable provisions, If
any, of the Companies Act (including any statutery
modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) read with Schedule IV to the Act and the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,
Regulation 17, Regulation 25 and other applicable
Regulalions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI Listing Regulations’), as amended
from time to time, the appeintment of Mr. Sanjay
Khandelwal, whe had submitted a declaration that he met
the eriteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6)
of the Act and Regulation 16(1}{b) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations and who iz eligible for appointment as an
Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by
ratation, fora term of five years, i.e., from August 15, 2023 to
August 14, 2028 (both days inclusive), be and iz hereby
approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors (which
term shall, unless repugnant to the context or meaning
thereof, be deemed to include a duly authorised
“Committee” thereof) or the Company Secretary of the
Company be and is hereby autherised to do and perform all
such acts, deeds, matters or things as may be considered
necessary, appropriate, expedient or desirable to give
effect to above resolution.”

. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. OM PRAKASH MAHESHWARI

ASWHOLETIME DIRECTOR & CFO OF THECOMPANY

To consider and il thought fit, to pass with or without
madification(s), the following resolution as = Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections
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198, 197, 198, Schedule V and other applicable provisions, if

any, of the Companies Act, 2013, {including any amendment/

madification thereof) and the Companies (Appeintment and

Remuneration of Managerial Perzonnel) Rules 2014, the

cansent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby

accorded te reappoint Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwar (DIN

00185677) as Whole Time Director and Chief Financial Officer

designated as 'Executive Director & Chief Financial Officer,

liable ta retire by rotation, for a period of 5 years w.e.f. April 1,

2024 upto March 31, 2029 on the terms and remuneration as

mentionad in the statement annexed hereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the term of Mr. Om Prakash
Maheshwan az Whole Time Director & CFD of the Company
shall be on continued basis on his reappointment at the Annual
General Meeting, when he retires by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are
hereby authorized to increase, vary or amend the remuneration
including =alary, allowances, perquisites and benefits,
remuneration and other terms of his-appointment, from time
totime, as deemed expedient or necessary,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take all
such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give
effecttothisresolution.”

10. RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. NAWAL HKISHORE
MAHESHWARI AS WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR OF THE
COMPANY
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
maodification(s), the following resolution as a Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections
156,197,198, Schedule V and ather applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, ({including any
amendment/ modification thereof) and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Fersonnel)
Rules 2014, the consent of the Members of the Company be
and iz hereby accorded to reappeint Mr. Nawal Kishore
Maheshwari (DIN 00185762) as Whole Time Director
designated as 'Executive Director, liable to retire by rotation,
for a period of § years w.e.f. April 1, 2024 upto March 31,
2029 on the terms and remuneration as mentioned in the
statement annexed hereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the term of Mr. Nawal Kishaore
Maheshwari as Whole Time Director of the Company shall
be on continued basis on his reappeintment at the Annual
General Meeting, when he retires by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and
are hereby authorized to ihcrease, vary or amend the
remuneration including salary, allowances, perguisites and
benefils, remuneration and other terms of his appointment,
from timeto time, as deemed expedient or necessary,
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorised ta do all acts and take
all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to
give effect to thisresoclution.”

RE-APPOINTMEMNT OF MRS. NEELIMA MAHESHWARI AS A
MOMN EXECUTIVE AND MOM INDEPEMDENT DIRECTOR OF
THECOMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the fellowing resclution as a Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections
149, 152 and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") and the Compsnies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to
the Act and Regulation 17(1)(a) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclesure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, Mrs. Meelima Maheshwari (DIN:007194928), Non-
Executive Non-independent Director of the Company in
respect of whom the Company has received a notice in
writing from & member proposing her candidature for the
office of Director, be and iz hereby re-appointed as a
Director of the Company for a period of five years from the
date of this Annual Generzl Meeting whose period of office
shall be liable to determination by retirement of directors by
rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts and take
all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to
give effect to this resolution.”

APPROVAL OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS, GUARANTEE OR
SECURITY UNDER SECTIONM 185 OF COMPANIES ACT,
2013

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
maodification(s), the following resclution as a Special
Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 185 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Amendment) Act, 2007 and Bules madea
thereunder, the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorised:

-To advance any loan including any loan represented by a
boolk debt or give any guarantee or provide any security in
connection with any loan taken by any person in whom any
of the Director of the Company is interested (i.e, including
any private Company of which any such Director is a
Director or member, anybody corporate at a general
meeting of which not less than twenty- five percent of the
total voting power may be exercised or cantrolled by any
such Director, Managing Director or Manager, whereof is
accustomedto actin accardance with the directions or
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instructions of the Board, or of any Director or Directors, of the
lending Company), provided that such loans are utilised by the
borrowing Company for its principal business activities and in
particular 1o the such Companies (as mention in explanatory
staterment) in which one or more Director{s) may be deemed to
ke interested on the terms and conditions as set out in the

Statement annexed to this Notice on such terms and ctonditions

andin such manners may be mutually aceeptable,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board be and is hereby
authorizad to finalise, sanction and disburse the said leans,
guarantees and security and also to delegate all or any of
the above powers to Commities of Directors or any
Director(s) of the Company and generally to do all acts,
deeds and things that may be deemed necessary, proper,
expedient or incidental for the purpose of giving effect to
the aforezaid Hesalution.”

13. TOAPPROVE MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
OF THE COMPANY AND IT'S SUBSIDIARIES AND IN THIS
REGARD, TO CONSIDER, AND IF THOUGHT FIT, TO PASS
WITH OR WITHOUT MODIFICATION(S) THE FOLLOWING
RESOLUTION AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Begulation
2 (1) (ze}, 23 and other applicable Reguiations, if any, of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI
Listing Regulations") as amended from time to time, and
Section 2(76) and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (Act), read with Rule framed
thereunder (including any amendment(s) or statutory
modification(s} or re-enactment(s) thereol, for the time
being in force) and other applicable laws / statutory
provisions, if any (hereinafter collectively referred to as
"applicable Laws"), the Company's policy on related party
transactions as well as subject to such approval(s),
consent(s) and or permissien(s) as may be reguired and
bazed on the recommendation of the Audit Commitiee,
consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company
{hereinafter referred to as "Board” which term shall be
deemed to include the Audit Commitlee of the Company
and any duly authorized committee of Directors constituted
Jempawered by the Board, fram time te lime, to exercise its
powers conferred by this resolution), to enter into and / or to
carmy out and / or continue to enter, camry out contracts /
arrangements [ material related party iransactions,
whether by way of renewal{s) or extension(s) or
muodification(s) of earlier contracts! arrangements /
transactions or otherwise, related parties within the
meaning of Regulation 2(1){zb) of the Listing Regulations
("Related Party Transactionz"), on such terms and
conditions as the Board may decide, during the financial
years 2023-24, up to a maximum value andfor total
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outstanding on any date during the financial year of the
Related Party Transaction(s) as mentioned in terms of the
explanatory statement to this resoclution and more
specifically set out in Statement nes. A1 1o A2 in the
explanatory statement to this resclution on the respective
material terms & conditions set out in each of Statement
nos. A-1 to A9, notwithstanding the fact that the aggregate
value of Related Party Transactions may exceed materiality
threshold as prescribed under the Applicable Laws,
provided however, that the said Related Party Transactions
shall be carried out on an amm's length basis and in the
ordinary course of business of the Company and/ ar its
subsidiaries, and such Related Party Transactions shall be
inthe nature of;

Avsailing of services, purchase of any goods and material,
avail financial assistance by the Company and/or its
gsubsidiaries from related parties ineluding but not limited
to payment services, acquiring/fissuing services for offline
and online transactions and other services, up to a
maximum aggregate value and/or total outstanding on any
date during the financial year as detailed in the explanatory
statement to this resalution,

rendering of services, sale of any goods and material,
providing financial assistance by the Company and/or its
subsidiaries to related parties including but not limited to
paymenl services, arrangement for offfine and online
transactions, technology services, branding, advertising
and promotional Services, purchase/ sale/lease/exchangs
of assets and/or any eguipment, reimbursements of
expenses incurred by or on behalf of related parties,
transfer of any resources, services or obligations and other
services including providing any guarantes, up to s
maximum aggregate value and/or total cutstanding on any
date during the financial year as detailed in the explanatory
statement to this resalution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby
authorized to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters
and things, as may be necesszary and as the Board may in its
absolute discretion deem necessary, desirable or
expedient, including but not limited to finalizing the terms
and conditions, methods and modes, finalizing and
execuling necessary documents, including contracts,
schemes, agreements and such other papers, documents
as may be required, filing applications and =eeking all
necessary approvals from relevant authaorities (if required)
te give effect to this reselution, for and on behalf of the
Company and setlling all such issues, questions,
difficuliies or doubts whatsoever that may arise without
being required to seek further consent o approval of the
members or othenwize to the end and intent that the
members shall be deemed to have given their approval
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thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hershy
further authorized 1o delegate all or any of the powers
herein conferred to director(s), committee(s), executive(s),
officer(s) or representatives(s) of the Company or to any
other parson ta do all such acts, deads, matters and things

evecute such documents, writings ete. as may be
necessary to give effect to this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT &ll actions taken by the Board in
connection with any matier referred to or contemplatad in
any of the foregoing resalution, be and are hereby approved,
ratified and confirmed in all respects,

as may be considered nocessary or expedient and alsa to

Kota (Rajasthan), August 14, 2023
Registered Office:

Village Tangori, Banur,

Mohali, Punjab- 140601

By Order of the Board
For CAREER POINT LIMITED

Manmaohan Pareek
Company Secretary

Corporate Office: ICS1 Membership No. A24858

CF Tower 1, Road No. 1, IPL4,
Kota, Rajasthan-324005
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MNOTES:

1.

The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section
102 of the Campanies Act, 2013 (*Act™), and regulation 23 of
the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulation, 2015 setting out materal facts relating to
Special Business underitem has. 6to 13 to be transacted &t
the 23" Annual General Meeting (“AGM") is annexed hereto
and forms part of the Motice.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR PARTICIPATION AT 23"
AGM AND E-VOTING

Fursuant to the Circular Mos. 14/2020, 17/2020, 20/ 2020,
02/2021,19/2021, 21/2021, 02/2022 dated April 08, 2020,
April 13, 2020, May 05, 2020, January 13, 2021, December
14, 2021, May 05, 2022 and Circular Nos. 10/2022 dated
December 28, 2022 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (hereinafter collectively referred to as “MCA
Circulars") and the relaxations provided vide SEB| Circulars
dated May 12, 2020, May 13, 2022 and January 05, 2023
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “SEBI Girculars")
physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is
not required and Annual General Meeting (AGM) be held
through Video Gonferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual
Means (OAVM), Accordingly the 23rd Annual General
Meeting (*AGM") of the Company will be held through the
Viden Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means
foAVM) and the members can attend and participate in the
ensuing AGM through VC/ 0AVM, The deemead venue for
the 23rd AGM of the Company shall be the corporate office
of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies
Act, 201 3 read with Aule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as smended) and
Regulation 44 of SEB! (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the
Circular issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated
January 13, 2027, December 14, 2021, May 05, 2022 and
December 28 2022 in continuation and read with jts
Circulsrs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05,
2020, the Company is providing facility of remete e-voting
to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted
at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has appointed
and entered into an agreement with National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating vating through
electronic means, as the suthorized EVoting's agency. The
facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-vating
aswell as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be
provided by NSDL A member may exercise his/ her vote at
the General Meeting by electronic means and the Company
may pass any resolution by electronic voting system in
accardance withthe provisions of the aferesaid Rule.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/0AVIM mode 15
minutes befare and after the scheduled time af the
commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure
mentioned in the Notice, The facility of participation at the
EGM/AGM through VC/DAVM will be made available to 21
least 1000 members on first come first served basis. Thig
will notinclude large Shareholders (Shareholders holding

Career Polnt Lid. Annus! Regort 2022-23

2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the
Chairpersong of the Audit Committes, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship
Committes, Auditors ete. who are allowed to attend the
EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first
served hasis.

. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM

through VYC/0AVM will be counted for the purpose of
ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Sincethis AGM is being held through VC/ 0AVM pursuant to

the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of Members has

been dispensed with, accordingly, the facility 1o appoint
proxy to attend and cast vole for the members is not
available for this AGM and hence the Proxy Form,
Attendance Slip and Route Map are not annexed hereto.

Fursuant te the provisions of Section 112 and Section 113
of the Companies Act, 2013, the representatives of the
members such as the President of India orthe Governorof a
State or a body corporate can attend the AGMW throudgh
VC/OAVM and cast their votes by authorizing their
representatives o participate and vote a1 the AGM.
Accordingly it is requested to send a certified copy of the
Board resolution by such body corporate members,
authorization letter by the governing body to the Company
orupload onthe VC portal / e-voting partal.

In line with the measures undertaken by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs ("MCA”") for promotion of Green Initiative,
the MCAhas introduced the provision for sending the notice
of the meeting and other shareholder correspondences
through electronic mode, Accordinaly, the electronic copies
of the Motice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for
the Financial Year 2022-23 is being sent to all the
shareholders whose email addresses are registered/
available with the Company/ Depositary Participants and
Registrar to an |ssug (“RTA") as on the cut-off date and the
same also have been uploaded on the website of the
Company at www.cpil.in.

The members who have not registered / updated their e
mail addresses so far, are requested to register/ update
their e- mail addresses, in respect of electronic holdings
with the Depository through their concerned Depository
Participants. Members who hold their shares in physical
form and who are desirous of receiving the communication/
documents in electronic form are requested 1o promptly
register their eemail addresses with the Registrar or the
Company giving reference of their Folio Mumber.

The Notice and Annual Report can also be accessed from
the wehsite of the Stock Exchanges i.e BSE Limited and
Mational Stock Exchange of |ndia Limited at
wwrw bselnida.com and www.nseindia.com respectively.
The AGM Motice is also disseminated on the wehsite of
MNSDOL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility
and e-voting system during the AGM) i.e.
viww.evotingindia.com
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9

10.

11.

12.

The AGM/EGM has been convened through VC/0AVM in
compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with MCA Cireular Mas. 14/2020, 17/2020,
20/2020, 027 2021, 19/2021, 21,2021 and 2/2022 dated
Bth April 2020, 13th April 2020, 5th May 2020, 13th January
2021, 8th December 2021, 14th December 2021, 5th May
2022 and 28th December, 2022 respectively, (“MCA
Circulars").

Members are requested to notify immediately the changs, if
any of their name, postal address, email address, mohile
numbier, PAN, Mominalion and bank particulars to their DP,
if the shares are held by them in electranic form and to the
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent ("RTA") of the Company
i.e. Ankit Consultancy Pyt Lid, if shares are held in
physical form, in prescribed form 1SR-1 as available on
website of RTA at www.ankitonline.com and also available
on the website of the Company al www.cpil.In and along
with such other forms, pursuant to SEBl Circular No,
SEBI/HO/MIRSDS MIBSD-PaD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated
iarch 16, 2023. Further the shareholders are requested to
submit duly filled the Form I1SA-1 alang with all necessary
documents at the address of RTA at "60, Electronic
Complex, Pardeshipura, Indare, Madhya Pradesh-452010
or at the E-mail 1D of RTA ie. investor@ankitonline.com.
Pursuant to the above referred SEBI Circular, in case any of
the above citied documents/details are not available in the
folia(s) of physical securities on or after October G1, 2023,
RTA shall be constrained to freeze such foliols). To prevent
fraudulent transactions, members are allowed to exercise
due diligence and not to leave their Demat account(s)
dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be
obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and
holdings should be verified.

Institutional Investors and Comporate Members (e othar
than individuals, HUF, NR1 etc.) intending to appoint their
authorised representatives pursuant to Sections 112 and
113 of the Act, a= the case may be, to attend the AGM
through VC/OAVM or to vote through remote e-voting sre
requested 1o send a scanned copy (FOF/JPG format) of the
relevant Board Resolution/ Authority Letter, etc., together
with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer
through e-mail at (amitguptad] cp@gmail.com with a copy
marked to evoting@nsdl.coin and investors@cpil.in,
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF,
MRl etc.) can also upload their Bozrd Resolution/Power of
Attorney/Authority Letter etc, by clicking on “Upload Board
Resolution/Authority Letter” displayed under "e-Voting”
tab intheir login,

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Coniracts or
Arrangements in which the directors are interested,
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
will e available for inspection at the Corporate office of the
Company at GP Tower-1, Road Mo -1, IPLA, Kota, Rajasthan-
324005, India between 3:00 P.M and 5:00 P.M in working
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13,

14

15

16.

17.

18.

15,

days till the date of AGM.

The Begister of Members and Share Transfer Books of the
Company shall remain ciosed from Friday, the 22nd
September, 2023 to Thursday, the 28th September, 2023
(both days inclusive) for annual closing and for determining
the entitlernent of the shareholders to the dividend far the
financial year 2022-2% as recommended by the Board of

Directors of the Company, if declared by the members at the

AGM.

The Members holding shares in the same name o same

order of names under different folins are requested to send

the share certificates for consclidation of such shares to
the Company,

The Dividend, if any declared, will be paid within a period of

30 days from the date of declaration to those Shareholders

whose name(s) stand registered:

a. az Beneficial Owner ag at the end of business hours on
September 21, 2023 as per the lists to be furnished by
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and
Mational Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) respect
of the shares held in electronic form.

b. a5 Member in the Register of Members of the Company
and in case of transmission of shares, the name of the
Shareholder should be registered after giving effect to
valid share transmissions, if any, in physical form lodged
with the Company as &l the end of business hours on
September 21,2023 and

e. Further, subject to the provisions of the Act, dividend as
recommended by the Board, if declared by the members
al this AGM, will be paid within a period of 20 days from
the date of declaration, te these members whose names
appear on the Register of Members as on Thursday,
September 21, 2023 for both physical and demat holding
of the members. The recommended final dividend by the
Boardis Rs. 1/- perequity share

Members are requested to guote their Regd. Fofio

Mumber/BP and Client 10 Mos, in all their correzpondence

with the Company or its Registrar and Share Transfer

Agent.

Mon Resident Indian Members are requested ta inform

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company

regarding any change in their residential status on return to

India for permanent settlement, particulars of their bank

account maintained in India with complete name, branch

account type, account number and address of the bank with
pin code number, if not furnished earlier. Members holding
shares in electronic form may contact their respective

Depository Participants foravailing this facility.

Members are requesied to address all correspondence,

including en dividends, to the Registrar and Share Transfer

Agents, Ankit Consultancy Private Limited at 60, Electronic

Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore, Madhya Pradesh-45201 0.

As perthe provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for

making nomination is available for the Mambers in respect

of the sharez held by them. Members who have not yet
registered their nomination are requested to register the
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same by submitting Form Mo, SH-13. Members holding shares

20,

21.

in physical form may submit the same to the Company.
Members holding shares in electronic form may submit the
sameto theirrespective depository participant.

In case of joint holders aftending the AGM, the Member
whose name appears as the first holder in the order of
names as per lhe Register of Members of the Company will
be entitled to vote.

The Members desirous of obtaining any information/
clarification concerning the accounts and operations of the
Company are requested to address their questions in
writing to the Company Secretary at least ten days before
the Annual General Mesting, so that the infarmation
required may be made available at the Annual General
heeting.

22 Pursuant tothe provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read

23.

24,

25.

notice of general meeting, directors' repert, auditors' report,
gudited Financial Statements and other documents
through electronic mode, Further, pursuant to the firsi
proviso to the RBule 18 of the Compahies (Management and
Administration) Rule, 2014, the Company shall provide an

members_to register their e-mail_address and changes

therein, In view of the same, Members are requested to

kindly update their e-mail address with depository

participants in case of holding shares in demat form. If

helding shares in physical form, Members are requested ta

inform their e-mail ID 1o the Company,

Ta prevent fraudulent trensactions, Members are advised

to exercize due diligence and notify the Company of any

change in address or demise of any Member a5 soon as

possible. Members are also advised not to leave their

demat account{s) dermant for long. Pericdic statement of

heldings should be obtained from the concerned OP and

holdings should be verified.

Az per Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

Rule 11 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Financial

Statements may be sent to the Members:

a) by electronic mode to such Members whose shares are

held in dematerialised form and whose email Ids are

registered with Depository for communication

puUrposes;

where Shares are held in physical form, lo such

WMembers whao have positively consented in writing for

receiving by electronic mode; and

¢) by dispatch of physical copies through any recognized
mode of delivery as specified

In case, you desire to receive the aforesaid documents in

electronic mode in liew of physical mode, kindly update yvour

email ID with:

i.  OurRTA: forthe Shares held in physieal form and

ii. Yourrespective Depository Participants: for the Shares
held in dematerialised form.

SEBI vide its Circular No. CIR/MRD/DP/10/2013 dated

March 21,2013 had mandated the companies to use any of

b)
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26.

27.

28.

29,

30.

the RBI had mandated the companies to use any of the RBI
approved electronic mode of payment such as ECS (Local
ECS/Regional ECS/National ECS), NEFT, RTGS ete. for
distribution of dividends and other cash benefits to
investors. The Circular also mandated the companies or
their registrar & share transfer agents (ATA) to maintain
bank details of investors. In case the securities are held in
demat mode, the companies or their ATA shall seek relevant
bank details from depositories and in case the secuntiss
are held in physical mode, the companies or their RTA shall
take necessary steps to maintain updated bank details at
their end. The members are requested to ensure that
correct and updated particulars of their bank account are
avaitable with their respective depository participants and
the Company / its RTA to facilitate necessary payments
through electronic mode.

hMembers wishing lo claim dividends that remain unclaimed
are reguested to correspond with the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents as mentioned above, ar 1o the Company
Secratary, at the Company's corperate office address. Also
io be nofed that dividends which are not claimed within
seven years from the date of transfer to the Company's
Unpaid Dividend Aceount, will be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) as per Section 124 of
the Aot

Further, those shares an which dividend remaing unclaimed
for seven cansecutive years will be transferred to the IEPF
as per Section 124 of the Act, and the applicable rules,

It is also informed to the members that pursuant 1o the
provisions of Sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act,
2013, The Company has transferred the unpaid or
unclaimed dividends declared up to financial years 2015
16, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund ("IEPF")
established by the Central Government,

Further pursuant to the provisions of Invester Education
and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer

and Refund) Rules, 2016, the Company has uploaded the

details of unpaid and uncleimed amounts lying with the
Company on the website of the Company i.e. wwnw.cpil.in

In this regard, the concerned Shareholders may still claim
the shares or apply for refund to the IEFF Authority in Web
Form Mo, |[EPF-5 available onwww.iepf.gov.in

In case the Dividend has remained unclaimed in respect of
financial years from 2015-16 (Final Dividend) to the
financial year 2021-22, the Shareholders may approach the
Company with their dividend warrants for revalidation with
the Letter of Undertaking for izsue of duplicate dividend
warrants.

The annual aceounts of the subsidiary company aleng with
the related detailed information is available for inspection
at the Comporate Office of the Company and of the
subsidiary concerned and copies will also be made
available to Shareholders of the Company and its
subsidiary company upcn request and the same are zlso
gvailable on thewebsite of the Company e, www.cpil.in

SEBi vide its Notification Mo, SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN,/2078/ 24

1



dated June 08, 20718 and WNotification No. SEBIY LAD-
MRO/GM/20718/49 dated Movember 20, 2018 amended
Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Requlations, 2015, has mandated that
securities of listed companies can be transferred only in
dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019, In view
of the same, now the shares cannot be transferred in the
physical mode. Accordingly, the Company/ Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent has stopped accepting any fresh
lodgrent of tranefer of shares in physical form. Members
holding shares in physical form are advised to

31.

dematerialize their shareholdings immediately. Further, the
hembers can request for transmission or transposition of
securities to the RTA or Company by adopting procedure as
per SEBI €Clireular Neo, SEBI1/
HO/MIRSD_RTAME/P/CIR/2022/65 dated May 18, 2022
Disclosure pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Requlations, 2015 and
Secretarial Standards on General Meetings, with respect to
Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the
Annual General Meeting, Is as follows:

MName of Director

Designatian

| Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari

Executive Director & CFQ

Mr. Mawal Kishore Mahezhwari |

Executive Director

Mrs. Neelima Maheshwari

Hon-independent Mon-Executive Directon

Date of Birth

September 12, 1968

February 06, 1876

March 19,7197

Date of Appointment

Mareh 31, 2000

Mareh 21, 2000

August 12, 20014

Experience in Specific
functionsl areas

Cwer 25 years of experience in the
fiald of finance and legal matters.

Over 23 years of experience in the
field of Administration

Cwver 19 years of axperiznce in formal
educstion

Educational
Cualifications
Details of shares
held

B.E (Mechanical Engineering) fram
University of Rajasthan

1386300 equity shares

B.Com frem MDS
Liniversity, &)mer

1385800 aquity shares

M, Fharma

1339500 eqﬁity chares

List of companies [other
than Career Paint Ltd.) in
which Directorships held
asan 31.03.2023
{exciuding Pyt Ltd,
Companies)

1. Career Point Infra Itd.

2. Brajan Capital Ltd.

3. Wellwin Technasoft Lid,

4. Caresr Point Learning Solutions
Limited

5. Shricon Industries Limited

1. Career Point Infra Itd.

2. Srajan Capital Ltd.

3. Career Point Edutech Lid.

& Wellwin Technosoft Limited

1. Shricon Industries Ltd.

Chairman / Member of
the Commitiees af
companies (other than
Career Point Ltd.) on
which he/she iz a
Director 25 on 31.03.2022

3

RS

Relationship with other
diractors

Relative af hir, Pramod
Maheshwari, Managing Director
and Mr. Nawal Kishore
Maheshwari, Executive irector
and Mrs: Neslima Maheshwari,
Mon-executive Director

A=lative Mr. Om Prakash
Maheazhwar, Executive Directar &
CFO and Mr. Pramod Maheshwrari,
Managing Directar

Relative Mr, Om Prakash Maheshvari,
Exsrutive Diréctor & CFD
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Name of Director

' Mr. Akshya Gupta

Designation Independant & Nor-axecutive Dir.

Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal

Indepandant & Non-axecutive Dir.

Mris. Neha Garg

Independent and Mon-executive Directar

Date of Birth

Mavember 19, 19497
Date of Appointment

Aug. 14, 2023 {w.ef, Aug. 15, 2023)

Aligust 10, 1959

Aug, 14, 2023 (w.2f. Aug, 15, 2023)

SJeniery 07, 197

Aig.14, 2023 (w.ef. Aug. 15 2023)

Crwer & years of experience in the
field of legal Compliances,
regulatary framewarl, Intellectus!
Froperty matiers and FEMA,.

Exparience in Specific
functional areas

Eduecational
Gualifications

Compeny Secretary from ICS]
ti.Com from Kota University
B.Cam fram Kota University

Over 38 years of experience in the
field of Taxation, auditing, costing,
fingnre ete,

.Ehﬂl‘tﬁ'ﬁd Accountant from (CAl

B.Com from Kota University

Ower £ years of experience in the field
of Accounting, awditing, taxation and
finance etle.

Chartered Accountant from [CaAl
W.Cam from Kota University
E.Com fraom Kota Unlversity

Details of sharaz MIL

held

List of companies (other | MIL
than Career Point Ltd.) in
which Directorships held

MIL

MIL

ML

MiL

as on 31.03.2023
{excluding Pvi. Ltd.
Companies)

Chairman / Membey of
the Committees of
companies (other than
Career Point Lid.) on
which hefsheis a
Diractor as on 31.03.2022

MIL HIL

MIL

Relatianship with other
directors

M L

A

For other details such as number of meetings of the Board
attended during the year, remuneration drawn in respect of the
aforesaid directors, pleazse refer to the Corporate Governance
Report.

32,

33.

34

35,

Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under
Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Members whose names are recorded in the Register of
Members or in the HRegister of Beneficial Owners
maintained by the depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e.
Thursday, September 21, 2023 shall be entitled to avail the
Facility of remote evoling as wall as e-voting system on the
date of the AGM, Any recipient of the notice, who shall has
no voling rights as on the Cut-off date, shall treat this
notice as intimation anly,

A pereon who has acguired the shares and has become a
member of the Company after the dispatch of the notice of
the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. Thursday,
September 21, 2023 shall be entitied to exercise hisfher
vole either electronically L.e. remote evaling or e-voling
system on the date of the AGM by following the process
mentioned in this part.

The remote e-voting will commence on Monday at 5:00
A, on September 25, 2022 and will end on Wednesday at
05:00 P.M. on September 27, 2023, During this period, the
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36.

37.

38.

member of the Campany holding shares either in physical
form or in Demat farm as on the Cut-off date i.e. Thursday,
September 21, 2023 may cast their vote electronically. The
members will not be able to cast their vote electronically
beyond the date and time mentioned above and the remote
evoting module shall be disabled for voting by NSDL
thereafter,

Once the vote on & resolution ig cast by a member, he/she
shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the
vole again,

The voting rights of the members shall bein proportion to
their share in the paid up equity share capital of the
Company as on the Cut-off date i.e. Thursday, September
21,2023,

The Company has appointed Mr. Amit Gupta, Practicing
tdvorate, Kora (BAR Membership No. 1550/2008) as the
Serutinizer for conducting the remote e-voting process as
well as the e-voting system on the date of the AGM, in 5 fair
and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall immediately after the conclusion of
voting at the AGM, unblock the votes cast through remote
evoting and e-voting on the date of the AGM and make, not
laterthan 2 working days of the conclusion of the Meeling,
a consclidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast
infavouror against, if any, forthwith 1o the Chairman of the



Company or any person authorized by him in writing and

the Results shall be declared by the Chairman or any person
authorized by him thereafter,

349.

The Results declared slong with the Scrutinizers Report
shall be placed on the website of the Company www.cpil.in
and on Service Provider's website |, e.
https:.//www evoting.nsdl.com immediately after the
declaration of Result by the Chalrman or any person
authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be
forwarded to the stock exchanges where the shares of the
Company are listed.

E-voting: Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules 2074 and
Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Company is pleased to provide members Tacility to
exercisa their votes at the AGM by electronic means and
the business may be transacted through ewvoting as per

AM. and ends on 27.09.2023, at 5:00 P.M. The remote &
voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting
thereafter, The Members, whose names appear in the
Reaister of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record
date (cut-off date) i.e 21.08.2023 may cast their vote
electronically. The vating right of shareholders shall be in
propartion to thelr share in the paid-up equity share capital
of the Company as on the cut-offdate, being 21.09.2023,
How do | vote electronically using MSDL e-Voting system?
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system
consists of "Two Steps” which are mentioned below
Step 1: Access to MSDL e-Voting system

Individual shareholders holding securitiesin demat mode

In terms of SEB| circular dated December 9, 2020 on e
Vating facility provided by Listed Companies. Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vate through their demat account maintained
with Depositories and Depository Participanis.

instructions below:

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-
VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS

UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 25.09.2023, at 3:00

Shareholdars are advised to update their mobile number
and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access &
Vating Facility.

Legin _method for Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode is given balow:

Type of Shareholdars Lagin Method

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
modewith NSDL.

https://eservices. nedl.com/Secure\Web/|deasDirectReg jsp

Existing IDeAS uszer can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. https://eservices nadl.com
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the
“Beneficial Owner” icon under "Login” which is available under "IDeAS’ section , this will prompt
you to enter your existing User D and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able
to see eVoting services under Value added services. Click on "Access to e-Voting” under e-
Moting services and you will be able to see e-Vioting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to eV oting website of NSDL for casting your
voteduring the remote e-‘u’nting perjad orjoining virtual m&eting&vmin-g during the mesating.

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://feservices.nsdl.com. Select "Register Online for IDeAS Portal’ or click at

Vizit the eVoting wehsite of MSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL
https:/ v eveling nadl.com/ either ona Personal Computeroron a mobile, Oncethe home page
of eVeoting system is launched, click on the icon "Login® which is available under
"'Shareholder/Member section. A new screen will open. Youwill have to enter your User 1D {i.e. your
sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected te NSDL Depositary
site wherein you can zes eVoting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDLand you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote
eVaoting period or joining virtual mesting Svoting during the meeting.

Shareholders/Members can also download MSDL Mobile App "MSDL Speede” facility by
seanning the OR cocde mentioned below for seamlase voting experience.

Gemigle-play

MEDL Mobile }
App is Available on
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Individual Shareholders
holding sesurities in demat
mode with CDSL

1. Existing users who have opted for Eazi / Eagiest, they can login through their user id and
password. Optien will be made available to reach eVoling page withowt any further
authentication. The URL for users te login to Eas| / Easiest are
hitps://web,cdslindia.com/myeasi/homellogin or www.cdslindia.com and click on Mew

_ SystemMyeasl. 0 _ S

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E Voting Menu. The
Menuwill have links of e=Vioting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on MSDL to cast yourvole.

3. If the user is not regiméred for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https.//web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Reqgistration/EasiReqistration

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat Account Number
and PAN MNo. from & link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTF on registered Mobile & Email 2s recorded in the demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where
the e-Votingisin progress.

Individual Shareholders
{holding securities in demat
mode) login through their
depository participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depositary
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility, upon logging in, you will be able to see
e-\oting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to MSDL/CDSL Depository site after
successful authentication, wharein you gan see e-Voting feature. Click on company name ar -
Voting service provider i.e: NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting pericd or joining virtual meeting & veting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password
option available at abovementioned website

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through
Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login Type

Helpdesk Details

Individual Shareholders
halding securities in demat
modewith NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in lagin can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll freeno.: 1800 1020990 and 180022 44 30

Individual Shareholders
holding zecurities In demat

modewith COSL

hMembers facing any technical issue in login can contact COSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com orcontact at D22- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43

B) Login Method for e<Voting and joining virtual meeting for
shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding
securities in physical mode.

How to Log-into NSDL e-Voting website?

3. Anew screen will open. Yeu will have 1o enter your User 1D,
your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on
the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e.
IDEAS, you can log-in at hitps://eservices.nsdl.com/ with

1:

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the follewing URL: https:/fwww.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Gomputeroron amobile.

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click
on the icon "Login® which is awvailable under
"Shareholder/Member section.
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your existing IDEAS login, Once you log-in to MSOL
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on &
Vaoting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote
electranically.



4. YWour User 1D details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or | Your User 1D is:

Physical i
a) For Members who hold shares in demat account with | 8 Character DP 1D foliowed by 8 Digit Client ID
NSDL. For example if your DP 1D is IN300**= and Client ID is 12%***s*then your

| user 1D i | M300WAw] 2o

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account with | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

COsL, Forexample if your Beneficiary |0 ig 1 2%ocsonooesion: than your user (D
| ] B R R
c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form; | EVEN Mumber followed by Falio Number registeredwith the company
Foraxample if folio number is 001%* and EVEN is 1014586 then user ID
| is 101456007 %=
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual 6. If you are unable to retrieve or have nol received the " Initial
sharehalders are given below: password” or have forgotten your password:
a) If you are already reqgistered for e-Voling, then you can a) Click on "Forgot User Details/Password?"'(If you are
useryaur existing password to login and cast vourvote, holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or

b) If you are using MSDL e-Voting system for the first time, CDSL) optionavailable on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

vou will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was b) Physical User Reset Fassword? (If you are holding
communicated to you, Once you refrieve your ‘initial shares in physical mode) option avaifable on
password’, you need to enter the initial password' and W ing.nsdlcom.

the system will force you to change your password. c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid

o) How toretrieve your initial password™? twe options, you can send a8 reguest at
evoting@nsdl.coin mentioning your demat account

i) I vour email 1D is registered in veur demat account or :
LR » : number/folic number, your PAN, your name and your

with the company, your ‘initial password' is

communicated to you on your email 1D, Trace the email registered address etc.

sentto you from NSDL from yourmailbox. Open the email d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password)
and open the attachment e, a.pdf file. Openthe .pdf file. based login for casting the voles on the e-Voting system
The pazsword to apen the pdf file is your 8 digit client 1D of NSDL,

for N3DL account, last & digits of client ID for CDSL 7
account or folio number for shares held in physical form.
The .pdf file contains your ‘User |07 and your finitial

. After entering your password, tick on Agree to "Terms and
Conditions® by selecting onthe check box.

password. & MNow,youwill have toclickon"Login® button.
(i) If your email 1D is not registered, please follow steps 2. Afteryou click on the "Login" button, Home page of e-Voting
mentioned below in process for those shareholders will open.

whose email ids are not registered.

Step 2: Castyourvote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.
How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successiul login at Step 1, youwill be ableto seaall 4. Castyourvote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent

the companies "EVEN" in which you are holding shares or dissent, verfy/modify the number of shares for which
and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active you wish to cast your vote and click on "Submit” and also
status. "Confirm" when prompted,

2. Select"EVEN" of company for which youwishto castyour 5. Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully”
vate during the remote e-Voting period 2nd casting your will be displayead.
vote during the General Meeting. Fer joining virtual  §  You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by
rneeti?g, you need ta cl_icia an "VC/OAVM" link placed clicking on the print opticn on the confirmation page.
under"Join General Meeting”. 7. Oneceyou confirm your vete on the resolution, you will not

3. MNowyouareready fore-Voting as the Voting page opens. be allowed to modify yourvote.
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General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals,
HUF, MNRI etc) are required to send scanned copy
(POF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter ete. with attested specimen signature of
the duly authorized signatorylies) who are authorized to
yote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
amitguptallcp@amail.com with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in,

2. It is strongly recommendad not to share your password
with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
passward confidential. Login to the evoting website will

be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the
correct password. In such an event, you will need to go
through the "Forgot User Detailz/Password?" or "Physical
User Reset Password?' option available on
wiww.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual for Sharehalders available at the download
section of www. evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no:
18001020530 and 18002244 30 of send a reguest to
{Ms. Prajakts Pawle) at evoting@nadl.co.in

3.

4

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not
registerad with the depositories for procuring user id and
password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the
resolutions set outin this notice:

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide
Folic Mo., Mame of sharehelder, scanned copy of the ghare
certificate {front and back), PAN (self attested scanned
copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self altested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by emaii to investor@cpil.in.

In case shares are heldin demat mode, please provide DPID-
CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit heneficiary D), Mame,
client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement,
FAN (zelf attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR
{zelf attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
investor@cpil.in. If you are an Individual shareholders
halding securities in demat mods, you are requested to
refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login
method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.
Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to
evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and password for
e-voting by providing above mentionad documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e
Yotina facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
sharghelders holding segurities in demaf mede are allowed
to vote through their demat account maintzined with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders
are required to update their mobile number aned email 1D
correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting
facility,

THEINSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE
DAY OF THEEGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

I

The procedure for eVoting on the day of the EGM/AGKM is
same as the instructions mentioned above for remofe e
woting.

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in
the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not
casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-
Woting and are otherwise not barred from doing =g, shall be
eligible to vote through evoting system in the EGM/AGM,

Members who have voted through Bemote eVoting will be
eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However, they will not ba
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eligible to vole al the EGM/AGM.

. The details of the person who may be contacted for any

griesvances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the
day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned
for Remote e-vating.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTEMDING THE
EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

Member will be provided with 3 facility to attend the
EGM/AGM throuoh VE/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting
system. Members may access by following the steps
mentioned above for Aceess to NSDL e-Voting system.
After successful login, vou can see link of "WC/O0AVM link"
placed under "Join General meeting” menu against
company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM
link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for
VE/OAWM will be available in Shareholder/Member login
where the EVEN of Company will be displaved. Please note
that the members who do net have the User ID and
Password for e-Voting or have fergotten the User 1D and
Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-
Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last
mirute rush,

For ease of conduct, members who would like to ask
questions/express their views on the items of the business
tobe transacted at the meeting can send in their questions/
comments in advance by 21st September, 2023,
mentioning their name, demat account number/ folio
nurmnber, email id, mobile number at investors@epil.in, The
same will be replied by the Company suitahly, Those
Members whe have registered themselves as a speaker will
only be allowed to express their views, ask questions during
the AGM. The Campany reserves the right to restrict the
number of speakers depending on the availability of time
forthea AGM.

Members are encouraged to join the Mesting through
Laptops Tar better experience.

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use
Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during
the meeting.

Flease note thal Participants Connecting froam Maohile
Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile
Hotzpot may experience Audic/Video loss dusto

158



Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore

40,

recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Dividend information:-

The Dividend on equity shares for the finencial year 2022-
23, as recommended by the Board of Directors, if declared
at the AGM, would be paid/credited within thirty days
subject to deduction of tax at source, directly in electronic
rmode through National Automated Clearing House (MACH)
to the members whose name appear on the Company's
Register of Members as on the closing business hours on
Thursday, the 21 st day of September, 2023 and whose bank
mandate are registered in the records of the Depository
Farticipants / RTA. For members whose bank mandate are
not updated with the Depository Participants / RTA as on
the book closure date, demand draft or warrants or chegque
shall be sentthraugh post.

Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of
availing the facility of electronic remittance are requested
1o provide their latest bank account details (Core Banking
Solutions Enabled Account Number, 9-digit MICR and 11-
digit IFS Code), along with their Folio Number, to the
Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent - M/s. Ankit
Consultancy Private Limited. Members holding shares in
electronic form are requested to provide the said details to
theirrespective Depository Participants.

Members holding shares in electronic form are hershy
infarmed that bank particulars registersd against their
respective depository asccounts will be used by the
Company for payment of dividend, The Company or its
Registrars cannol act on any request received directly from
the Members holding shares in electronic form for any
change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such
changes are to be advised only to the Depositery
Participant of the Members.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to
advise any change of address immediately to the
Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agenl. Members
holding shares in electronie Torm muet send the advice
aboul change in address to their respective Depasitory
Participant only and not to the Company or the Company’s
Registrarand Share Transfer Agent,

Members are requested to note that in accordance with
Sections 124 and 125 of Companies Act, 2013 and rules

Kota (Rajasthan),
August 14, 2023
Registered Office:
Village Tangori, Banur
Mohali, Punjab- 140601

Corporate Office:
CP Tower 1, Road No. 1, [Pi4,
Kota (Rajasthan)-324005
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made thereunder, dividend remaining unclzimed or unpaid
far a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the
Companies unpaid dividend account are required to be
transferred 1o the |EPF. Accordingly, the dividend
remaining unclaimed or unpaid upto the financial year
ended 31st March, 2015 have been transferred to IEPF. The
detail of unclaimed dividend transferred to IEPF is available
on thewebsite of the Company weww.cpil.in,

TS an dividend

Members may note that the Income Tax Act, 1981 ("IT Act?),
as amended by the Finance Act, 2020, mandates that
dividends paid or distributed by a Company after 1st April,
2020 shall be taxable in the hands of the Sharehalders. The
Company shall, therefore, be required to deduct Tax at
Source (TRS) at the time of making payment of Dividend, if
declared by the Shareholders at the AGM. The TDS rate
would vary depending on the residential status of the
shareholder and the documents submitted by them and
accepted by the Company. In order to enable the Company
to determine the appropriate TDS rate as applicable,
Members are reguested to submit the documents in
accordance with the pravisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961. Members are requested to complete and/or update
their Residential Status, PAN, Category as per the IT At
with their DPs or in case shares are held in physical mode,
with the Company by sending email to our RTA at
investor@ankitenline.com or compliance@ankitonline com
A Resident individual shareholder with PAN and who is not
liable to pay income tax, can submit a declaration in Form
Mo. 186/18H, to avail the benefit of non deduction of tax at
spurce by sending an email to accounts@cpuniverse.in
latest by 10" September, 2023. Shareholders are requested
1o note that in case their PAN is not registered, the tax will
be deducted at a higher rate of 20%.

Nen-resident shareholdars can avail beneficial rates under
tax tresty between India and their country of residence,
subject to providing necessary documents e Mo
Fermanent Establishment and Beneficial Ownership
Declaration, Tax Residency Certificate, Form 10F, any other
document which may be required to avail the tax treaty
benefits by sending an email to accounts@cpuniverse.in.
The aforessid declarstions and documents need to be
submitted by the sharsholders latest by 10th September,
2023,

By Order of the Board
Far CAREER POINT LIMITED

Manmohan Pareek
Company Secretary
IZS1 Membership Mo, A34858
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STATEMENT/ EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER THE SEBI (LODR)
REGULATION, 2015 AND CIRCULAR ISSUED THEREUNDER

The Statement/ Explanatory Statement pursuant to Sectlion
102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (A&ct), and Regulation 23 of the
given here under sets out material facts relating to the special
business mentioned at Item Mos. 6 to 13 of the accompanying
Motice dated 14th August, 2023,

Item MNo. 6

The Beoard of Directors on the recommendation of the
Momination and Remuneration Committee, appointed Mr.
Akshya Gupta as an Additional Director (Independent) with
effect from 15th August, 2023 to hold office for a period of five
consecutive years with effect from 15th August, 2023, not
liable to retire by rotation, subject to consent by the members of
the company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM").

As an Additional Directar, Mr. Akshya Gupta holds office till the
date of AGM and iz eligible for being appointed as an
Independent Director. The Company has received ‘a notice
pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act)
from a Member signifying his intention to propose the
appointment of Mr. Akshya Gupta as a Director of the Company.
hr. Akshva Gupta is not disgqualified from being appointed as a
Director in termis of Section 164 of the Act and he has also given
hiz consent to act as a Director of the Company. The Company
haz alzo received a declaration from M Akshys Gupta
canfiming that he meets the criteria of independence as
prescribed under the Act and Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations™). In the opinion of the
Board, Mr. Akshya Gupta fulfills the conditions for his
appointment as an Independent Director as specified in the Act
and the Listing Regulations and he is independent of the
management. Considering his vast experience, his presence on
the Board will be of immense value to the Company. He is a
gualified Company Secretary (G35} from Institute of Company
Secretaries of India. He has over & years of experience in the field
of Corporate Affairs, Intellectual property Rights etc. He helds a
Bachelor's Degree in Commerce. A copy of the draft letter of
appointment for Independent Directors setting out the terms and
conditions for appointment of Independent Rirectors is available
for inspection by the Members at the Corporate Office of the
Company on all working days between 10:00 am to 1:00 pm and
iz also avaitable on the website af the Company vwwcpilin

Mr. Akshya Gupta is not related to any Director and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their
relatives except Mr. Akshya Gupta, are concermned or interested
in the above resolution.

The Board commends the special resolution as set out in ltem
Mo, 6 ofthis Netice for your approval.

ltem MNo. 7

The Board of Directars on the recommendation of the
Memination and Remuneration Committes, appointed Mrs.
Meha Garg as an Additional Director {Independent) with effect
Career Point Lid. Annusd Regort 2022-23

from 15th August, 2023 to hold office for a period of five
consecutive years with effect from 15th August, 2023, not
liable to retire by rotation, subject to consent by the members of
the company at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM').

Az an Additional Director, Mrs. Neha Garg holds office till the
date of AGM and iz esligible for being appointed as an
Independent Director. The Campany has received a notice
pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)
from a Member signifving her intention to propese the
appointment of Mrs. Neha Garg as a Director of the Campany.
Mrs. Neha Garg is not disqualified frem being appointad as &
Directar in terma of Section 164 of the Act and she has also
given her consent to act as & Director of the Company. The
Company has also received a declaration from Mrs. Neha Garg
confirming that she meets the criteria of independence as
prescribed under the Act and Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Begulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations®). In the epinion of the
Board, Mrs. Neha Garg fulfills the conditions for his
appointment as an Independent Diractor as specified in the Act
and the Listing Regulations and -she is independent of the
managemeant. Considering her vast experience, her presence
on the Board will be of immense value to the Company, Sheis a
gualified Chartered Accountant (CA) from Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. She has over 3 years of
experience in the field of Auditing, Taxation, accounting,
costing, finance etc, She holds a Bachelor's Degree in
Commerce. &4 copy of the draft letter of appointment for
Independent Directors setting out the terms and conditians for
appointment of Independent Directors is available for
inspection by the Members at the Corporate Dffice of the
Company on all working days between 10:00 am to 1:00 pm and
iz also available on the website of the Company www.cpilin

Mrs. Neha Garg iz not related to any Director and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company.

Mone of the Directors, Key Manaoerial Personnel and their
relatives except Mrs. Neha Garg, are concerned or interested in
the above resolution,

The Board commends the special resolution as set out in ftem
Mo. T of this Motice for your approval,

Item No. &

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the
Momination and Remuneration Committes, appointed Mr.
Sanjay Khandelwal as an Additional Director (Independent)
with effect from 15th August, 2023 to hold office for 4 peried of
five consecutive years with effect from 15th August, 2023, not
liable to retire by rotation, subject to consent by the members of
the company at the ensuing Annual Genaral Meeting (AGMY,

As an Additional Directar, Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal holds office
till the date of AGM and is eligible for being appointed as an
Independant Director. The Company has received a notice
pursuant ta Section 160 of the Companiez Act, 2013 ("the Act”)



frem a Member signifying his intention to propose the
appointment of Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal az a Director of the
Company. Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal is not disqualified from being
appointed as a Director in termas of Section 164 of the Act and
he has alse given his consent 1o act as a Director of the
Company. The Company has also received a declaration fram
Mr, Sanjay Khandelwal confirming that he meets the criteria of
independence as prescribed under the Act and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"). Inthe
opinion of the Board, Mr. Senjay Khandelwal fulfills the
conditions for his appointment as an Independent Director as
specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations and he is
independent of the management. Considering his vast
experience, his presence onthe Board will be of immense valus
tothe Company. Heis a qualified Company Secretary (C5) from
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. He has over 38 years
of experience in the field of Finance, Taxation, Costing and
Accounting ete. He helds a Bachelor's Degree in Commerce, A
copy of the draft letter of appointment for Independent
Directors setting out the terms and conditions for appointment
of Independent Directors iz available for inspection by the
Members al the Corporate Office of the Company on all working
days between 10:00 am te 1:00 pm and is also available on the
website of the Company www.cpilin

Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal i= not related to any Director and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company,

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their
relatives except Mr. Sanjay Khandelwal, are concerned or
interesied inthe aboveresalution,

Thi Board commends the special resclution as set outin Item
No. 8 of this Motice Tor your approval.

Item MNao. 9

Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari was re-appointed as whole time
Director of the Company w.e.f. 1st April 2019 for a pericd of 5
years. The present term will expire on March 31, 2024, The
Board of Directors of the Company at itz meeting held on
August 14, 2023 has reappointed him as & Whole time Director
designated as Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer of
the Company for the peried of five years with effect from April 1,
2024 as per the terms and conditions recommended by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and subject to the
appraval of Members at the General Meeting. The terms and
conditions of his re-appointment are as under:

Period: Five years with effect from April 1, 2024 1o March 31,
2029,

Femunearation:
a. Basic Salary: ¥ 125,000 par month
b. House rent allowance: T 80,000 per month,

c. Other Allowances: T70,000 per month (including Medical
reimbursement, Allowance on purchase of
books/Journal! Perindicals, Transport allowance or
such other allowance, by whatever name called, as
decided by the Board of Directors fromtime to time).

d. Leave travel allowance upto ane month's salary, which
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can beavailed oncein two years,

e, Gratuity: not exceeding on half month's salary for each
campleted years of service.

f. Bonus: as per rules of the Company noet exceading 20%
of salary.

g. Superannuation fund: superannuation or annuity funds
benefits in accordance with any such scheme adopted
by the Company.

h. Reimbursement of expenses: Reimbursement of
travelling & other expenses incurred by him during the
course of business of the Company.

i. Club Membership: Admission and subscription fees for
2 clubs.,

j- Reimbursement of Mobile phone bill for use on
Company's business.

k. Free use of the Company’s car, fuel and reimbursement
of Salary of driver for use on the Company's husiness as
wellas forownuse

1. Washing and Uniform Allowance: ¥ 5000 per month

m.nsurance Premium of Insurance Policies as definad
underthe Incorme Tax Act, 1961

Other Privileges: Such other privileges, facilities, perquisites
and amenities as may be applicable fram time to time to the
Executives of the Company

Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari iz interested in the resolution as it
relates 1o his own re appointment. Mrs. Neglima Maheshwari,
Director, Mr. Pramod Maheshwari, Chairtman, Maraging
Directar & Chief Executive Officer and Mr. Mawal Kishore
Maheshwan, Executive Director being relatives of Mr. Om
Prakash Maheshwari are also concemed or interested in the
Resolution.

The Board accordingly recommends the resolution set forth in
itemno. @ forapproval of the members.

Item Mo. 10

Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari was re-appointed as whale
time Director of the Company w.e.f. 1t April 2019 for a period
of & years. The present term of will expire on Mareh 31, 2024,
The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on
August 14, 2023 has reappointed him as a Whole time Director
designated as Executive Director of the Company for the period
of five years with effect from April 1, 2024 as per the terms and
conditions recommended by the Mominatien and
Bemuneration Committee and subject to the approval of
mMermbers at the General Meeting, The terms and conditions of
his re-appointment are as under:

Period: Five years with effect from April 1, 2024 to March 31,
2028,

Remuneration:
a. Basic Salary: 125,000 permanth
b. Houserent allowance: ¥ 80,000 permonth.

c. Other Allowances: ¥ 70000 per month (including
Medical reimbursement, Allowance on purchase of
books/Journal/ Periadicals, Transport allowance ar
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suchother allowance, by whatever name called, as
decided by the Board of Directors from time ta time).

d. Leave travel allowance upto one month's salary, which
can be availed onceintwo years.

e, Gratuity: not exceeding on half month's salary foreach
completed years of service.

f.Bonus: as per rules of the Company not exceeding 20% of
salary.

g. Superannuation fund: superannuation or annuity funds
benefits in accordance with any such scheme adopted by
the Company.

h. Reimbursement of expenses: Reimbursement of
travelling & other expenses incurred by him during the
course of business of the Campany.

i. Club Membership: Admission and subscription fees for 2
clubs:

j- Reimbursement of Mobile phone bLill for use on
Company's business.

k. Free use of the Company's car, fuel and reimbursement
of Salary of driver for use on the Company's business as
wellas for own use,

I. Washing and Uniform Allowance: ¥ 5000 per month

m. Insurance Premium of Insurance Paolicies as defined
underthe Income Tax Act, 1961

Other Privileges: Such other privileges, facilities,
perquisites and amenities as may be applicable from time
to time to the Executives of the Company Mr. Nawal
Kizhore Maheshwari iz concemed or interested in the
terms and conditions as above for his re-appointment as
Executive Directar of the Company. Mr. Om Prakash
Maheshwari, Executive Director & Chief Financial Officer
and Pramod Maheshwari, Chairman, Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer of the Company being relatives of
Mr. Mawal Kishore Maheshwari are also concerned or
interested in the Resolution.

The Board accordingly recommends the resolution set

forthin itemno, 10 forapproval of the members.
Item Mo. 11
Mrs. Meelima Maheshwari (DIN:00194828), has been
associated as an Non Executive Mon Independent Director of
the Company since 12 August 2019 and whose term of office
shall expire on 25th September 2024, Keeping in view of her
experience and expertise tho Board, an the recommendation of
Mominatian and Remuneération Committee, desires to continue
Mrz. Neelima Maheshwari as Mon-executive and MNon-
Independent Directar for the periad of five years with effect
from 26th September 2024 pursuant to applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, A resolution to this effect has been
adopted by the Board at its Meeting held on 14th August 2023
wharein Mrs, Nealima Maheshwari has been re-appointed as
Directorin the capacity of Mon- Executive and Non-Independent
Director. Also, the Company has received & notice in wriling
from a member under Sectien 160 of the Companies Act, 2013
propesing the candidature of Mrs. Neelima Maheshwari
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(DIM:00194528), for the office of Director of the Company.
Considering the aforesald, it is proposed to appoint Mrs,
Meelima Maheshwari (DIN:0D7194928), as Non-Execulive and
Mon-independent Director of the Company, whose office shall
beliable to beretire by rotation.

Mrs. Meelima Maheshwarl is not disqualified fram being
appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act and
has given her consent to act as & Director, She holds 1339500
equity shares In the Company. Brief Profile and other details of
Mrs, Meelima Maheshwar have been given in the annexure
attached to the Motice,

Mirs. Meelima Maheshwari is interested in the resolution az it
relates to her own appeintment and shareholder of the
Company. Mrs. Om Prakash Maheshwari, Executive Director &
CFO being relative of Mrs. Neelima Maheshwari also concernad
or interested in the Resolution.

The Board accordingly recommends the resolution set forth in
itemno. 11 for approval of the members,

[tem MNo.12

The Company proposes to advance Inter-Corporate
Deposits/Loans to for the purpose of meeting their day to day
working capital requirements as and when necessary and
deamed if fit by the Board of the Company and they are the
refated parties with rezpect to the company by virtue of below
mentioned eriteria;

(a) Career Point University, Kota: Amount not exceading of
As. 35 Crores

{b) Career Point University, Hamirpur: Amount not
exceeding of Rs. 35 Crores

{c) Bankalp Capital Private Limited: Amount not exceeding
af Rs.10Crores

Name of the Com./ | |pterested Director

Body Corporate .

tdr, Pramod Maheshwari, Mr. Om Prakash
Maheswhari & Mr, Nawal Kishore
Mahezshwar-Member of Board of Mamt.

Carser Paint
University, Kota

Career Point
University, Hamirpur

Me. Pramod Maheashvar, Mr. Om Pralcash
Maheswhar and Mr. Nawal Kishore
Maheshyean-Member of Board of Mgmil.

Wr. Pramod Maheshwar, Mr. Om Prakash
Iaheswhari & Mr. Havial Kishore
Mahashwan-Common Directorship & nold
miore than 2% of paid up share Capital of

Sankalp Capitat
Pyt. Ltd

the Company

The provisions of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013,
mandates that such Inter-Corporate deposits/Loans can be
granted if a Special Resolution at the General Mesting of the of
the Shareholders is passed. The required particulars as per
provisoto a of Section 185{2) are given hereunder,

182



MName of the Com./

Amount proposed

Purpose for which

Body Corporate to be given by the  the Inter-Corp.
Comp. not Deposits/Leans is
exceedingof ¥ proposed to be

utilised

Career Point 35 Crores To meet day 1o

University, Kota day working

capral requirements
of the Comp.

Caresr Point 3% Crores Tomeet day to day

University, Hamirpur working capital

requirements of the
Comp.
Sankalp Capital 10 Crares [ T meat day to day
working capital requiraments of the
Comp. Puvt Ltd

Except Mr, Pramod Maheshwari and his relatives, Mr. Om
Prakash Maheshwari, Mr. Maval Kishor Maheshwari, snd Mrs.
MNeelima Maheshwari none of the other Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are
concerned or interestad, monetarily or etherwise in proposed
Special Besolution,

The Resolution at ltem Ne. 12 of the Notice is recommended by
the Board to be passed as a Special Hesolution.

ltem MNe.13

Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (SEBI Listing Regulations”),
as amended vide SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) (Sixth Amendment) Regulations, 2021,
effective, April 1, 2022, states that all Material Related Party
Transaction {'RPT'} with an aggregate value exceeding *1.000
crore or 10% of annual consolidated turnover of the Company
as per the last audited financial statements of the Company,
whichever iz lower, shall require approval of shareholders by
means of an ordinary resolution. The said limits are applicable,
even if the transactions are in the ordinary course of business
of the concerned company and at an arm’s length basis. The
amended Regulation 2({1)(zc) of the SEBI Listing Regulationa
has alse enhanced the definition of related party transaction
which now includes a transaction involving a wansfer of
resources, services or obligations between a listed entity or any
aof its subsidiarie=s on one hand and a related party of the listed
entity or any of its subsidiaries on the other hand, regardiess of
whether a priceis charged or not.

Itis in the above context that Resolutions Me. 13 is placed for
the approval of the Shareholders of the Company.

Tha Company is engaged in the business of providing
educational services and other ancillary and incidental
services efc. and is required to enter into various operational
transactions with its related parties in the ordinary course of
business to achieve business objectives, which are carried out
either directly or through it's subsidiaries. The annual
consolidated turnover of the Company as on March 31, 2023 is
Rs. 91.25 crore {excluding duties and taxes) and standalone
turnaver of the Company as on March 31, 2023 is Bs. 55.66
crore (excluding duties and taxes).
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In furtherance of itz business activities, the Company and its
Subsidiaries have entered into / will enter into transactions /
contract(s) / agreement{s) / arrangement(s) with related
parties in terms of Regulation 2(1)(ze)(i) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the "Listing Regulations”).

The Company has a well-defined governance process for the
related party tranzacticns undertaken by it. These transactions
are independently reviewed by the accounting fiems /
Independent accounting firms for arm's length consideration
and compared with the benchmarks available for similartype of
transactions and these analyses are presentad to the Audit
Committee,

Further, all related party tranzactions are undertaken: after
abtaining prior approval of the Audit Committee. The Audit
Committes of the Company currently comprises independent
directors. All related party transactions have been
unanimously approved by the Audit Committes after satisfying
itself that the related party transactions are at arm's length and
in the ardinary course of business. The Audit Committee of the
Company reviews on a quarterly basis, the details of all related
party transactions entered inlo by the Compeny during the
previous guarter, pursuant to its approvals. The related party
transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries and
their related parties are approved by the audit committees
consisting of majority of independent directors.

Members may note that these Related Party Transactions as
placed far members' approval, shall, at all times, be subject to
priar approval of the Audit Committes of the Company and shail
continue to be an arm's length basis and inthe ardinary course
of business of the Company. As per the amended Listing
Regulations which are effective from January 01, 2022, all the
related parly transactions are required 1o be approved by only
those members of the Audit committee, who are independent
directors,

The aforesaid related party transactions with related parties
shall also be reviewed/ monitored by the Audit Committee of
the Company as per requirements of the Listing Regulations
and the Act and shall remain within the limits as approved by
the members. Any subsequent material medifications in the
proposed transactions, as defined by the Audit committes
forming part of Company's policy onrelated party transactions
available at www_cpil.in shall be placed before the members for
approval, in terms of Regulation 23(4) of the Listing
Regulations,

The related party transactions with related parties shall nat, in
any manner, be detrimental to the interest of minority members
and be inthe best interest of the Company and its members.

Mr. Pramod Maheshwari, Chairman, Managing Director & CED
and Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari, Chief Financial Officer and
Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, areinterested in the
Crdinary Besolution set aut at lterm No, 13.

Therelative(s) of Mr. Pramod Maheshyar and Mr. Om Prakash
Maheshwari may be deemedto be interested in the said
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Ordinary Rezolution to the extent of their shareholding interest,
if any, inthe Company, Save and except the above, none of the
other Directars/ Key Managerial Personng! of the Company/
their relatives are, in any way, concemed of interested,
financially or otherwise, in the Ordinary Resolution set out at
Item No. 13 of the Notice,

Pursuant to Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations, in respect
of voting on this resolution, no related party shall vote to
approve resolution setout at tem Mo, 13,

The Board accordingly recommends the resolution zet forth in
ltem no. 13 for approval of the memberz as Ordinary
Resolution.

A.TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE COMFANY AND ITS
SUBSIDIARIES OM THE ONE HAND ANMD RELATED PARTIES ON
THE OTHER HAND AS PER RESOLUTION NO.13

A-1, TRANSACTION WITH CAREER POINT UNIVERSITY, KOTA

Career Point University, Kota ("CPUK") is one such entity and a
related party within the meaning of Regulation 2(1) (zb) of the
Listing Regulations with which the Company and its
subsidiaries keep on entering inte contracts and / aor
arrangements and [/ or transactions ("Related Partly
Transactions”), on an arm's length basis and In the ordinary
course of business,

CPUK is engaged in the business of providing formal
educational services. The details of Related Party Transactions
entered by the Company and its subsidiaries, with CPUK during
the preceding two financial years 2021-22 and 2022-23, are
given below;

Category of FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23
Transactions

Availing of services 37.85 Cr 21.94 Cr
Rendering of services | 33.780r 35,08 Or

Mote: The memhbers may please note that the aforesaid Related
Party Transactions were done on an arms’ length basis and in
the ordinary course of business in compliance with the
applicable pravisions af the Act.

The members may note that the Company and its subsidiaries
presently undartake and propose to underake similar nature of
Related Party Transactions, as mentioned above, with CPUIK,
and in view of the current fransactions and future business
projections, iLis expected that the aggregate value of Related
Party Transactions by the Company and its subsidiaries, with
CPUK, during the financial year 2023-24, may excead the
thresheolds of material Related Party Transactions as specified
under Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations.

The Related Party Transactions, being operational and critical
in nature, play a significant role in Company's / its subsidianes
business(es) and therefore, approval of members of the
Company is sought for material Related Party Transactions
with CPLUK,

The relevant details with respect to matenal Related Party
Transactions entered/ to be entered into with CPLIK, are
outlined as under:
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Mame of the Related Party and Relationship

CPUY is an University established vide Career Point
University Act, 2012 and group entity of the Company.
Chairman, Managing Director & CEQO Mr. Pramod
Maheshwari of the Company is the Chairperson of the
University and Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari, Whole time
Director & CFQ and Mr. Mawal Kishore Maheshwari, Whaole
time Director and Promoters of the Company are members
of Board of Management of the University.

Mame of Director(s) or Key Managerial Personnel who is
related, if any

Mr. Pramad Maheshwari, CEC and Mr. Om Prakash
Maheshwari, CFO are member of the Board of
Management of the University.

Mature, Duration/ Tenure, Material Terms, Monetary Value
and Particulars of the Contract or Arrangement

The Company and its subsidiaries have entered into
Related Party Transactions with CPUK on an arm’s length
tasis and in the ordinary course of business. The relevant
details of the material Related Party Transactions are as
under;

a. Availing of services: Financial transaction and other
services;

Availing of services, purchase of any goods and material,
avail financial assistance by the Company and/or its
subsidiaries from CPUK including but not limited to
payment services, acquiring/issuing services for offline
and online transactions and other services, up 10 a
maximum aggregate value and/or total outstanding not
exceeding Rs, 45 crores on any date during the financisl
year2023-24,

b. Rendering of services: Financial transaction and ethar

services:

rendering of services, sale of any goods and material,
providing financial assistance by the Company and/or its
subsidiaries to CPUK including but not limited to payment
services, arrangement for offline and anline transactions,
technology services, branding, advertising and
promaotional Services, purchase/ sale/lease/exchange of
assets and/or any egquipment, reimbursements of
expensesincurrad by or on behalf of CPUK, transfer of any
resources, services of obligations and other services
including providing any guarantee, up to 8 maximum
aggregate value and/or total outstanding not exceeding
Rs. 45 crores on any date during the financial year 2023-24
The above arrangements are continuing business
tranzactions. Approval of the shareholders is being sought
for transactions with CPUK, during the financial year 2023~
24,

Percentage of Company's Annual Consolidated Turnover,
for the immediately preceding financial year, that is
represented by the value of the proposed transactions

a. Availing of Services- Approximately 24.04% of annual
consolidated tumover of the Company for the financial
year2022-23
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b: Rendering of Services- Approximately 38.44% of annual
consolidated turnover of the Company for the financial
year 2022-23

Motes:

(iy The percentage mentioned above is based on the
transaction amount of financial year 2022-23 and consalidated
turnover of financial year 2022-23 and the further percentage
ghall depend upon consclidated turnover of the Company for
the financial years 2023-24.

5. Details about Valuation/ Arm's Length and Ordinary
Course of Business

The Company undertakes that all these related party
transactions are independently reviewed by the
aocounting firms / Independent accounting firms for arm’s
length consideration and compared with the benchrmarks
available for similar type of transactions and these
analyses are presented to the Audit Commities. The
Related Party Transactions are in the ordinary course of
business of the Company given the industry in which the
Company operates.

6. Rationale/ benefit of the transactions with Related Party
arthe justification as to why the transactions with Related
Party arain the interest of the Company

Please refer to "background, details and benefits of the
transaction” which form part of the explanatory statement
tothe resolution no-13.

7. Where the transaction relales lo any loans, inter-corporate
deposits, advances or investments made or given by the
listed entity and / or its subsidiaries
The Company and it's subsidiaries availing and /for
rendering financial assistance, loan transaction{s) and /or
advances toe CPUK forits operation educational activities.

8. Any other information relevant or important for the
members to take a decision on the proposed resolution/
any other information that may be relevant

All relevant/ important information form a part of this
explanatory statement setting out material facts pursuant
to Section 102(1) of the Act. Based on the information on
Related Party Transactions, summarized in this Notice of
AGM, the Audit Committes and the Board have approved
entering into/ continuing the aforesaid Related Party
Tran=zactions and have reviewed, noted and recommended
that the approval of the members be also sought for the
resolution setoutatltem No, 13,

A-Z. TRANSACTION WITH CAREER FOINT UNIVERSITY,
HAMIRPUR

Career Point University, Hamirpur ("CPUR") is one such entity
and a related party within the meaning of Regulation 2{1) (zb) of
the Listing Regulations with which the Company and its
subsidiaries keep on entering into contracts and / or
arrangements and [ or transactions ("Related Party
Transactions"), on an arm's length basis and in the ardinary
course of business.
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CPUH i= engaged in the business of providing formal
educational services. The details of Related Party Transactions
entered by the Company and its subsidiaries, with CPUH during
the preceding two financial years 2021-22 and 2022-23, are
given belaw,

Category of FY 2021-22 ‘ FY 2022-23
Transactions

Availing of services 875 Cr | §.36.Cr
Rendering of services gaacr | 11.43¢Cr

Note: The members may please nole that the aloresaid
Related Party Tranzactions were done on an arms’ length
basis and in the ordinary course of business in compliance
with the applicable provisions of the Act.

The members may note that the Company and its subsidiaries
presently undertake and propose ta undertake similar nature
of Related Party Transactions, as menlionsd above, with
CPUH, and in view of the currenl transactions and future
husiness projections, itis expected that the aggregate value of
Related Party Transactions by the Company and its
subsidiaries, with CPUH, with CPUH, during the financial year
2023-24, may excead the thresholds of material Related Party
Transactions as specified under Regulation 23 of Listing
Regulations.

The Related Party Transactions, being operational and critical
in nature, play a significant rele in Company’s /its subsidiaries
business{es} and therefore, approval of members of the
Company is sought for material Related Party Transactions
with CPUH.

The relevant details with respect to material Related Party

Transactions entered/ to be entered into with CPUH, are

outlined as under;

1. Mameof the Related Party and Relationship
CRUH is an University and group entity of the Company,
Chairman, Managing Director & CEOQ Mr. Pramod
iMaheshwar of the Company is the Chairperson of the
University and Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari, Whole time
Directorg CFO and Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari, Whole
time Director and Promoters of the Company are
members of Board of Management of the University,

2. MName of Director{s) or ey Managerial Personnel who is
related, if any
Mr. Framod Maheshwari, CEQ and Mr. Om Frakash
Maheshwari, CFO are member of the Board of
Management ofthe University.

3. Mature, Duration/ Tenure, Material Terms, Monetary
Value and Particulars of the Contract or Arrangement
The Company and its subsidiaries have entered into
Related Party Transactions with CPUH enan arm's length
basis and in the ordinary course of business. The relevant
details of the material Related Party Transactions are as
under:
a. Availing of services: Financial transaction and other

SETvices;
Availing of services, purchase of any goods and material,
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avail financial assistance by the Company and/or its
subsidiaries from CPUH including but not limited to payment
sefvices, acquiringfissuing services for offline and online
transactions and other services, up to a maximum aggregate
value and/or total outstanding nol exceedineg Bs. 15 crores on
any date during the financial year 2023-24,

b, Rendering of services: Financial transaction and other
services:

rendering of services, sale of any goods and material,
providing financial assistance by the Company and/or its
subsidiaries to CPUH including but not limited to payment
services, arrangement for offline and anline transactions,
technology services, branding, advertising and
promotional Services, purchase/ sale/lease/exchange of
assets and/or any equipment, reimbursements of
expenses incurred by or on behalf of CPUH, transfer of any
resources, services or obligations and other services
including providing any guarantee, up to a maximum
aggregate value and/or total outstanding not exceeding
Hs=. 15 crares on any date durdng the financial year 2023-
24,

The above arrangements are continuing business
transactions. Approval of the shareholders is being
sought fartransactions during the financial 2023-24.

4. Percentage of Company's Annual Consolidated Tumover,
for the immediately preceding financial year, that is
reprasented by the value of the proposed transactions

a. Availing of Services- Approximately 10.26% of annual
consolidated turnover of the Company for the financial
year 2022-23
b. Rendering of Services- Approximately 12.53% of annual
consolidated turnover of the Company for the financial
year2022-23

Motes;

(i) The percentage mentioned above is based on the
transaction amount of financial year 2022-23 and
consolidated turnover of financial year 2022-23 and the
further percentage shall depend upon consolidated
turnover of the Company for the financial years 2023-24,

5. Details about Valuation/ Arm's Length and Ordinary
Course of Business

The Company undertakes that all these related party
transactions are independently reviewed by the
accounting firms / Independent accounting firms for
arm’s length consideration and compared with the
benchmarks available for similar type of tranzactions and
these analyses are presented to the Audit Committes. The
Related Party Transactions are in the ordinary course of
business of the Company given the industry in which the
Company operates.

6. Rationalef benefit of the transactions with Related Party
or the justification as to why the transactions with Related
Party arein the interest of the Company

Please refer to "background, details and benefits of the
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transaction” which form part of the explanatory statement
totherazolutionno-13.

7. Where the transaction relates to any loans, inter-
corporate deposits, advances or investments made or
given by the listed entity and / or its subsidiaries

The Company and it's subsidiaries availing and for
rendering financial assistance, loan transaction(s) and for
advancesto CPUH forits operation educational activities.

8. Any other information relevant or important for the
members to take a decision on the proposed resolution/
Any other information that may be relevant

All relevant/ important information form a part of this
explanatory statement setting out material facts pursuant
to Section 102{1) of the Act. Based on the information on
Related Party Transactions, summarized in thiz Notice of
AGHM, the Audit Committee and the Board have approved
entering into / continuing the aforesaid Related Party
Transactions and have reviewed, noted and
recommended that the approval of the members be also
soughtforthe resolution set out at tem Mo, 13.
A-3. TRANSACTION WITH SRAJAN VENTURE PRIVATE
LIMITED
Srajan Venture Private Limited ("SVPL") is one such entity and
a related party within the meaning of Regulation 2{1) (zb) of the
Listing Regulationz with which the Company and its
subsidiaries keep on entering into contracts and / or
arrangements and / or transactions (“Related Party
Transactions”), en an arm's length basis and in the ordinary
course of business.
SVPL iz engaged in the business of providing formal
educationsl services. The details of Related Party
Transactions entered by the Company and its subsidiaries,
with SVPL during the preceding two financial years 2021-22
and 2022-23, are given below:

Category of FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23
Transactions

Availing of services 9.52 Cr 0.00Cr
Reandering of sarvices 6.23:Cr 0.05 Cr

Note: The members may please note that the aforesaid Related
Party Transactions were done on an arms' length basis andin
the ordinary course of business in compliance with the
applicable provisions of the Act.

The members may note that the Company and its subsidiaries
presently undertake and propose to undertake similar nature of
Aelated Party Transactions, as mentioned above, with SVPL
and in view of the current transactions and future business
projections, it is expected that the aggregate value of Related
Party Transactions by the Company and its subsidiaries, with
SVPL, during the financial year 2023-24, may exceed the
thrasholds of material Related Party Transactions as specified
under Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations.

The Related Party Tranzactions, being operstional and critical
in nature, play & significant role in Company's / its subsidiaries
buginess(es) and therefore, approval of members of the
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Company iz sought for material Related Party Transactions with
SVPL.

The relevant details with respect to material Related Party
Transactions entered/ to be entered into with SVPL are autlined
as under:

T

Mame of the Related Party and Relationship

SVPL is a private limited company and group entity of the
Campany. Mr. Pramod Maheshwari, Chairman, Managing
Director & CEO of the Company, and Mr. Om Frakash
Maheshwari, Whole time Director & CFO and Mr.
Mawal Kishore Maheshwarl, Whole time DirectorPromoters
and of the Company are the directars in SVPL.

Mame of Director(s) or Key Managerial Personnel who is
related, if any

Mr. Pramod Maheshwari, Chairman, Managing Director &
CEQ of the Company, and Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari,
Whole time Director & CFO and Mr. WNawal Kishore
Maheshwari, Whole time Director and Promoters of the
Campany arethe directors in SVPL

Mature, Duration/ Tenure, Material Terms, Monetary Value
and Particulars of the Contract or Arrangement

The Cempany and its subsidiaries have entered nto
Related Party Transactions with SVPL on an arm's length
baszis and in the ordinary course of business. The relevant
details of the material Related Parly Transaclions are as
under

a. Availing of services: Financial transaction and other
services;

Availing of services, purchase of any goods and matearial,
ayail financial sssistance by the Company and/or
subsidiaries its from SVPL including but not limited to
paymenl services, acquiring/issuing services for offline and
online transactions and other services, up to a maximum
aggregate value and/or total outstanding not exceeding Rs.
5crores on any date during the financial year 2023-24,

b.Rendering of services: Financial fransaction and other

rendering of services, sale of any goods and material,
providing financial assistance by the Company and/or its
subsidiaries to SYPL including but not limited to payment
services, arrangament for offline and online tranzactions,
technology services, branding, advertising and promotional
Services, purchase/ sale/leasefexchange of assets and/or
any equipment, reimbursements of expenses incurred by or
on behalf of SVPL transfer of any resources, services or
abligations and other services including providing any
guaraniee, up to a maximum aggregate value and/or total
outstanding not exceeding Rs. 5 crores an any date during
the financial year 2023-24..

The above arrangements are continuing business
transactions. Approval of the shareholders is baing sought
fortransactions during the financial years 2023-24.

Percentage of Company's Annual Consolidated Turnover,
for the immediately preceding financial year, that is
represented by the value of the proposed transactions
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a. Availing of Services- Approximately 0.00% of annual
consolidated turnover of the Company for the financial
year 2022-23

b. Rendering of Services- Approximately 0.05% of annual
consolidated turnover of the Company for the financial
year 2022-23

Motes:

(i) The percentage mentioned above is based on the
transaction amount of financial year 2022-23 and
consolidated tumeover of financial year 2022-23 and the
further percentage shall depend upon consolidated
turnover of the Company forthe financial years 2023-24.

5. Details about Valuation/ Arm's Length and Ordinary
Course of Business

The Company undertakes that all these relaled party
transactions are independently reviewed by the
accounting firms / Independent accounting firms for
arm's length consideration and compared with the
benchmarks available for similar type of transactions and
these analyses are presented to the Audit Committee. The
Related Parly Transactions are in the ordinary course of
business of the Company given the industry in which the
Company cperates,

6. Rationale/ benefit of the transactions with Related Party
or the justification as to why the transactions with Related
Party are in the interest of the Company

Please refer to “background, details and benefits of the
transaction” which form part of the explanatory statement
tothe resolution no-13.

7. Where the transaction relates to any loans, intes-
corporate depesits, advances or investments made or
given by the listed entity and f or its subsidiaries

The Company and it's subsidiaries awvailing and for
rendering financial assistance, loan transaction(s) and /or
advances to SVPL forits operational activities.

8. Any other information relevant or important for the
members to take a decision on the proposed resolution/
any other infoermation that may be relevant

All relevant/ important information form a part of this
explanatory statement setting out material facts pursuant
to Section 102(1) of the Act. Based on the information on
Helated Party Transactions, summarized in this Notice of
AGM, the Audit Committee and the Board have approved
entering intofcontinuing the aforesald Related Party
Transactions and have reviewed, nated and
recommended that the approval of the members be also
sought for theresolution set outat [tem Mo, 13,

A-4. TRANSACTION WITH MAHESHWARI TRADING COMPANY

Maheshwari Trading Company ("MTC) s one such entity and a
related party within the meaning of Begulation 2(1) (zb) of the
Listing Regulations with which the Company and its
subsidiaries keep on entering into contracts and / or
arrangements and / or transactions ("Related Party
Tranzactions"), on an arm's length basis and in the ordinary
course of business.
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MTC is a partnership firm and engaged in the business of
commodities. The details of Related Party Transactions
entered by the Company and its subsidiaries, with MTC during
the preceding two financial years 2021-22 and 2022-23, are
given below:

Category of FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23
Transaction

Availing of services 37.51 Grr 5.92 Cr
Rendering of sarvices 24,64 Cr 12,38 Cr

Mote: The members may please note that the aforesaid Related
Party Transactions were done on an arms’ length basis and in
the ordinary course of business in compliance with the
applicable provisions of the Act,

The members may note that the Company and its subsidiaries
presently undertake and propose to undertake similar nature of
Related Party Transactions, as mentioned above, with MTC,
and in view of the current transactions and fulure business
projections, it is expected that the aggregate value of Related
Party Tranzactions by the Company and its subsidiaries, with
MTC, during the financial year 2023-24, may exceed the
thresholds of material Related Party Transactions as specified
under Reguiation 23 of Listing Regulations.

The Related Party Transactions, being operational and artical
in nature, play a significant rele in Company's / its subsidiaries
business{es) and therefore, approval of members of the
Company is sought for material Related Party Transactions
with MTC,

The relevant details with respect to material Related Party

Transactions entered/ to be entered into with MTC, are outlined

asunder:

1. Name of the Related Party and Relationship
MTC is a partnership firm and group entity of the Company
and engaged in the business of trading in commaodities.
hir. Framod Maheshwari, Chairman, Managing Director &
CEO of the Company, and Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari,
Whole time Director & CFO and Mr. Mawal Kishore
Maheshwari, Whole time Director and Prometers of the
Company are the partners in MTEC.

2.  Mame of Director(s) or Key Managerial Personnel who is
related, ifany

Mr. Pramod Maheshwari, Chairman, Managing Director &
CEOQ of the Company, and Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari,
Whele time Director & CFD and Mr. Nawal Kishore
Maheshwari, Whole time Director and Promoters of the
Company arethe partners in MTC,

3. Nature, Durationf Tenure, Material Terms, Monetary Value
and Particulars of the Contract or Arrangement
The Company and its subsidiaries have entered into
Related Party Transactions with MTC on an arm'’s length
basis and in the ordinary course of business, The relevant
details of the material Related Parly Transactions are as
under;

Avail : ices: Fi ial 1 . |
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Availing of services, purchase of any goods and material,
avail financial assistance by the Company and/or jts
subsidiaries fram MTC including but notl limited to
payment services, acquiring/issuing services for offline
and online transactions and other services, up to a
maximum aggregate value and/or total sutstanding not
exceeding Rs. 12 crores on any date during the financizal
year2023-24.

b. Rendering of services: Financial transaction and other
services

rendering of services, sale of any goods and material,
providing financial assistance by the Company and/or its
subsidiaries to MTC including but not limited to payment
services, arrangement for offline and online transactions,
technology services, branding, advertising and
promotional Services, purchase/ sale/lease/exchange of
assets and/or any equipment, reimbursements of
expenses incurred by or on behalf of MTC, transfer of any
resources, services or obligations and other services
including providing any guarantee, up to a maximum
aggregate value and/or total outstanding not exceading
Rsa. 12 crares on any date during the financial year 2023-
24,

The above arrangements are continuing business
transactions. Approval of the sharehclders is being
sought for transactions during the financial years 2023-
24,

4, Percentage of Company's Annual Consolidated Turnover,

for the immediately preceding financial year, that is
represented by the value of the proposed transactions

a. Availing of Services- Approximately 7.58% of annual
consolidated turnover of the Company Tor the financial
year2022-23

b. Rendering of Services- Approximately 13.57% of annual
consolidated turnover of the Company for the financial
year2022-23

Motes:

{I) The percentage mentioned shove is based on the
transaction ameunt of financial year 2022-23 and
consolidated turmover of financial year 2022-22 and the
further percentage shall depend upon consolidated
turnover of the Company for the financial years 2023-24,

5. Details about Valuation/ Arm's Length and Ordinary
Course of Business

The Company undertakes that all these related party
transactions are independently reviewed by the
accounting firms / Independent accounting firms for
arm's length consideration and compared with the
benchmarks available for similar type of transactions and
these analyses are presented to the Audit Committee. The
Related Party Trangactions are in the ordinary course of
business of the Campany given the industry in which tha
Company operaies.

6. Rationale/ benefit of the transactions with Related Party
of the justification as to why the transactions with Related
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Party arain the interast of the Company

Plegse refer to "background, details and benefits of the
transaction” which form part of the explanatory statement
to the resolution na-13.

7. Where the transaction relates to any loans, inter-
corporate deposits, advances or investments made or
given by the listed entity and / or its subsidiaries
The Company and it's subsidiaries availing and /Jor
rendering financial assistance, loan transaction(s) and /or
advances to MTC for its operational activities.

8. Any other information relevant or important for the
members to take a decision on the proposed resolutionf
Any other information that may be relevant

All relevant/ important information form a part of this
explanatory statemenl setting out material [acts pursuant
to Section 102(1) of the Act. Based on the information on
Related Party Transactions, summarized in this Notice of
AGM, the Audit Committes and the Board have approved
entering into / continling the aforesaid Related Party
Transaclions and have reviewad, noted and recommendead
that the approval of the members be also sought for the
resolution set aut atltem No. 13,

A-5. TRANSAGTION WITH GOPI BAI FOUNDATION TRUST

Gopi Bai Foundation Trust (*GBFT”) is one such entity and a
related party within the meaning of Regulation 2(1) (zb) of the
Listing Regulations with which the Company and Its
subsidiaries keep on entering into contracts and / or
arrangements and J or transactions ("Related Party
Transactions"), on an arm's length basis and in the ardinary
course of business:

Gopi Bal Foundation Trust is & trust and engaged in the
business of education. The details of Related Party
Transactions entered by the Company and its subsidiaries, with
GBFT during the preceding two financial years 2021-22 and
2022-23, are given below:

Category of FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23
Transaction

Availing of services 0.0o0Cr. 207 Cr
Rendering of services D.oocr. 3.24Cr.

Naote: The members may please note that the aforesaid Related
Party Transactions were done onan arms’ length basis and in
the ordinary course of business in compliance with the
applicable provisions of the Act.

The members may note that the Company and its subsidiaries
presenthy undertake and propose to undertake similar nature of
Related Party Transactions, as mentioned above, with GBFT,
and in view of the cumrent transactions and future business
projections, it is expected that the aggregate value of Related
Party Transactions by the Company and its subsidiaries, with
GBFT, during the financial year 2023-24, may exceed the
thresholds of material Related Party Transactions as specified
under Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations.

The Related Party Transactions, being operational and critical
in nature, play a significant role in Company's / its subsidiariss
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business(es) and therefore, approval of members of the
Company is sought for material Relatad Party Transactions
with GBFT.

The relevant details with respect to material Related Party
Transactions entered/ to be entered into with GBFT, are
outlined as under:

1. Name of the Related Party and Relationship

Gopi Bal Foundation Trust is a registered trust and group
entity of the Company and engaged in the business of
education. Mr. Pramod Maheshwari, Chairman, Managing
Director & CEQ of the Company, and Mr. Om Prakash
Maheshwar, Whole time Director & CFO and Mr, Mawal
Kishare Maheshwari, YWhole time Director and Promoters
of the Company are the frustees in Gopi Bai Foundation
Trust.

2.  Name of Director(s) or Key Managerial Personnel who is
related, if any

Mr. Pramiod Maheshwari, Chairman, Managing Girector &
CEO of the Company, and Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari,
Whole time Director & CFO and Mr. Mawal Kishore
Maheshwari, Whole time Director and Promoters of the
Company arethetrustees in Gepl Bai Foundation Trust,

3. Nature, Duration/ Tenure, Material Terms, Monetary Value
and Particulars of the Contract or Arrangement

The Company and its subsidiaries have entered into
Related Party Transactions with Proseed on an arm's
length basis and in the erdinary course of business. The
relevant details of the material Related Party Transactions
are asunder;

a. Availing of services: Financial transaction and other
services:

fwvailing of services, purchase of any goods and material,
avail financial assistance by the Company andfor its
subsidiaries from GBFT including but not limited to
payment services, acquiring/issuing services for offline
and online transactions and other services, up to a
maximum aggregate value and/or total outstanding not
exceeding Rs. 10 crores on any date during the financial
year 202324,

b,Rendering of services; Financial fransaction and other
SEVICES

rendering of services, sale of any goods and material,
providing financial azsistance by the Company and/or its
subsidiaries to GBFT including but nat limited to payment
services, arrangement for offline and online transactions,
technology services, branding, advertising and
promotional Services, purchase/ sale/lease/exchange of
assets and/or any equipment, reimbursements of
expenses incurred by or on behalf of GBFT, transfer of any
resources, services or obligations and other services
including providing any guarantes, up to 8 maximum
aggregate value and/or total outstanding not exceeding
As. 10 creres on any date during the financial year 2023-24,
The above arrangements are continuing business
transactions. dpproval of the shareholders is being sought
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fortransactions during the financial years 2023-24.

4. Percentage of Company's Annual Consolidated Turnaver,
for the immediately preceding financial year, that is
represented by the value of the proposed transactions
a, Availing of Services- Approximately 2.27 % of annual
consolidated turnover of the Company for the finzncial
year 2022-23

k. Rendering of Services- Approximately 3.55 % of annual
consolidated turnover of the Company for the financial
year 2022-23

Motes:

(i} The percentage mentioned above is based on the
transaction amount of financial year 2022-23 and
consolidated tumover of financial year 2022-23 and the
further percentage shall depend upon consolidated
turnover of the Company for the financial years 2023-24.

5. Details about Valuation/ Armm's Length and Ordinary
Course of Business
The Company undertakes that all these related party
transactions are independently reviewed by the
accounting firms / Independent accounting firms for arm's
length cansideration and compared with the benchmarks
available for similar type of transactions and these
analyzes are presented to the Audit Committee. The
Related Party Transactlions are in the ordinary course of
business of the Company given the industry in which the
Company operates,

6. Rationale/ benefit of the transactions with Related Party
or the justification as to why the transactions with Related
Party areinthe interest of the Company
Flease refer to "background, detgils and benefits of the
transaction” which form part of the explanatory statement
tothe resolution no-13.

7. Wherethe transaction relates to any loans, inter-corporate
deposits, advances or investments made or given by the
listed entity and / or its subsidiaries
The Company and Itz subsidiary Srajan Capital Limited
rendered financial assistance, loan transactioni(s) and for
advances to GBFT for its operational activities.

8. Any other information relevant or important for the
members to take a decision on the proposed resolution/
any other information that may be relevant

All relevant/ important information form a part of this
explanatory statement setting out material facts pursuant
to Section 102(1) of the Act. Based on the information en
Related Party Transactions, summarized in this Notice of
AGM, the Audit Committee and the Board have approved
entering inte / continuing the aforesald Related Party
Transactions and have reviewed, noted and recommended
that the approval of the members be also sought for the
resolution set out at tem No. 13,

A-6. TRANSACTION WITH SURAGO AGRO PRIVATE LIMITED

Surago Agro Private Limited ("SUAPL") is one such entity and a
related party within the meaning of Regulation 2(1) (zb) of the
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Listing Regulations with which the Company and its
subzidiaries keep on entering into contracts and / or
arrangements and / or transactions ("Related Party
Transactions"), on an arm's length basiz and in the ordinary
courseof busingss:

SUAPL is a private limited company. The details of Related
Party Transactions entered by the Company and its
subzidiaries, with SUAPL during the preceding tweo financial
years 2021-22 and 2022-23, are given below:

Category of FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23
Transaction — | ——
Availing of sanices 840Cr. | 2.07 Cr.
Rendering of services 12.38 Cr [ £93Cr

Mote: The members may please note that the aforesaid Related
Party Transacticns were done on an arms' length basis and in
the ordinary course of business in compliance with the
applicable provisions ofthe Act.

The members may note that the Company and its subsidiaries
presently undertake and proposeto undertake similar nature of
Related Party Transactions, as mentioned ahove, with SUAPL,
and in view of the current transactions and future business
projectione, it is expected that the aggregete value of Related
Farty Transactions by the Company and its subsidiaries, with
SUAPL, during the financial year 2023-24, may exceed the
threshelds of material Related Party Transactions as specified
under Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations.

The Related Party Transactions, being operational and critical
in nature, play a significant role in Company's / its subsidiaries
business(es) and therefore, approval of membets of the
Company s sought for material Related Party Transactions
with SUAPL

The relevant details with respect to material Related Farty
Transactions entered/ to be entered into with SUAPL. are
autlined as under:

1. Mame of the Related Party and Relationship

SAPL is a private limited company and group entity of the
Company. Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari, Whele time
Director & CFO and Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari, Whole
time Director and Promoters of the Company are the
Directors in SUAPL.

2. Mame of Director(s) or Key Managerial Personnel who is
related, if any

Mr. Om Frakash Maheshwari, Whaole time Director & CFO
and Mr. Mawal Kishore Maheshwan, Whaole time Director
and Promoters of the Company are the Directors in SUAPL,

3. Mature, Duration/ Tenure, Material Terms, Monetary Value
and Particulars of the Contract or Arrangement

The Company and its subsidiaries have entersd into
Related Party Transactions with SUAPL on an arm’s length
basiz and in the ordinary course of business. The relevant
details of the material Related Farty Transactions are as
under:

a. fvailing of services: Financial fransaction and other
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seryicas;

Availing of services, purchase of any geods and material,
avail financial assistance by the Company and/for its
subsidiaries from SUAPL including but not limited to
payment services, acquiring/issuing services for offline
and online transactions and other services, up to a
maximum aggregate value and/cr total outstanding not
exceeding Rs. 15 crores an any date during the financial
year 2023-24.

b. Rendering of services: Financial transaction and other
services:

rendering of services, sale of any goods and material,
providing financial assistance by the Company and/or its
subsidiaries to SUAPL including but not limited to
paymenl services, arrangement for offline and online
transactions, technology services, branding, advertising
and promaotional Services, purchase / sale / lease /
axchange of assets and/or any equipment,
reimbursements of expenses incurred by or on behalf of
SUAPL, tran=fer of any resources, services or obligations
and ather services including providing any guarantes, up
to a maximum aggregate value and/or tatal sutstanding
not exceeding Rs. 15 erores on any date during the
financial year 2023-24.

The above arrangements are continuing business
transactions. Approval of the shareholders is being sought
fortransactions during the financial years 2023-24,

4. Percentage of Company's Annual Consolidated Turnover,
for the immediately preceding financial year, that is
represented by the value of the proposed transactions

a, Availing of Services- Approximately 6.65% % of annual
consolidated turnaver of the Company far the financial
year2022-23

b. Rendering of Services- Approximately 7.59 % of annual
consolidated turnover of the Company for the financial
vear 2022-23

Mates:

(i) The percentage mentioned above is based on the
transaction amount of financial year 2022-Z3 and
consolidated turnover of financial year 2022-23 and the
further percentage shall depend upon consolidated
turnaover of the Company for the financial years 2023-24.

5. Details about Valuation/ Arm's Length and Ordinary
Coursa of Business

The Company undertakes that all these related party
transactions are independently reviewed by the
accounting firms/ Independent accounting firms for arm's
length consideration and campared with the benchmarks
available for similar type of transactions and these
analyses are presented to the Audint Committee. The
Related Party Transactions arg in the ordinary course of
business of the Company given the industry in which the
Company operates.

6. Rationale/ benefit of the transactions with Related Party
or the justification as to why the transactions with Related
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Party arein the interest of the Company

Please refer to "hackground, detailz and benefits of the
transaction” which form part of the explanatory statement
totheresolutionno-13.

7. Where the transaction relates to any loans, inter-
corporate deposits, advances or investments made or
given by the listed entity and / or its subsidiaries
The Company and it's subsidiaries availing and /for
rendering financial assistance, loan transaction(s) and /ar
advances 1o SUAPL far its operational activities.

8. Any other information relevant or important for the
members to take a decision on the proposed resolution/
Any other information that may be relevant
All relevant/ impartant information form a part of this
explanatory statement setting out matenal facts pursuant
to Section 102(1) of the Act. Based on the information an
Related Party Transactions, summarized in this Notice of
AGM, the Audit Commitiee and the Board have approved
entering into / continuing the aforesaid Related Party
Transactions and have reviewed, noted and
recommended that the approval of the members be alzo
sought forthe resolution set out at [tem Mo, 13,

A-7, TRANSACTION WITH WELLWIN TECHNOSOFET LIMITER
Wellwin Technosoft Limited ("WTL") is one such entity and are
lated party within the meaning of Regulation 2(1) {zb) of the
Listing Regulations with which the Company and its
subsidiaries keep on entering into centracts and / or
arrangements and / or transactions ("Related Party
Trangactions™, on an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary
course of business.

WTL is a public limited company, The details of Related Party
Tranzactions entered by the Company and its subsidiaries,
with WTL during the preceding two financial years 2021-22 and
2022-23, are given below:

Category of FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23
Transaction

Availing of services 30,60 Cr 242 Cr
Rendering of services 2488 Cr 23.85Cr

Mote: The members may please note that the aforesaid Related
Party Transactions were dong oh an arms’ length basis and in
the ardinary course of business in compliance with the
applicable provisions of the Act.

The members may note that the Company and its subsidiaries
presently undertake and propose to undertake similar nature of
Related Party Transactions, as mentioned above, with WTL,
and in view of the current transactions and future business
projections, it is expected that the aggregate value of Related
Party Transactions by the Company and its subsidiaries, with
WTL, during the financial year 2023-24, may excesd the
thresholds of material Related Party Transactions as specified
under Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations.

The Related Farty Transaclions, being operational and critical
in nature, play a significant role in Company's / its subsidiaries
business(es) and therefore, approval of members of the
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Company Is sought for material Related Party Transactions
with WL,

The relevant details with respect to material Related Party
Transactions entered/ to be entered into with WTL, are outlined
asunder:

1.

4.

Mame of the Related Party and Relationship

WTL is a public limited company and group entity of the
Company. Mr. Prameod Maheshwari, Chairman, MD & CEQ,
br. Om Prakash Maheshwarl, Whole time Director & CFO
and Mr. Nawal Kishore Maheshwari, Whole time Director
and Promoters of the Company are the Directors in WTL,

Mame of Director(s} or Key Managerial Personnel who is
related, if any

Mr. Pramod Maheshwarn, Chairman, MD & CEOQ, Mr. Om
Prakaszh Maheshwari, Whole time Director & CFO and Mr,
Mawal Kishore Maheshwar, Whole time Director and
PFromoters of the Company are the Directors in WTL.

Mature, Duration/ Tenure, Material Terms, Monetary Value
and Particulars of the Contract or Arrangement

The Company and its subsidiaries have entered into
Related Party Transactions with WTL on an arm's length
hasiz and in the ordinary course of business, The relevant
details of the material Related Party Transactions are as
under;

g Availing of services: Financial transaction and other
senices

Availing of services, purchase of any goods and material,
avail financial assistance by the Company andfor its
subsidiaries from WTL inciuding but not limited to
payiment services, acquiring/issuing services for offline
and online transactions and other services, up to a
maximum aggregate value andfor total outstanding not
exceeding Rs. 55 erores on any date during the financial
yvear 2023-24,

b.Rendering of services: Financial transaction and other
services

rendering of services, sale of any goods and material,
providing financial assistance by the Company and/or its
subsidiaries to WTL including but not limited to payment
services, arrangement for offline and online transactions,
technology services, branding, advertising -and
promotional Services, purchase/ sale/lease/exchange of
assets and/or any equipment, reimbursements of
expenses incurred by or on behall of WTL transfer of any
resources, services or obligations and other services
including providing any guarantee, up to a maximum
aggregate value and/or total outstanding not exceeding
F=. 85 crares on any date during the financial year 2023-
24,

The above arrangements are continuing business
transactions. Approval of the shareholders is being
gought for transactions during the financial years 2023-
24,

Percentage of Company’s Annual Consolidated Turnover,
for the immediately preceding financial year, that is
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represented by the value of the proposed transactions

a. Availing of Services- Approximately 2643 % of ahnual
consolidated turnaver of the Company for the financial
year2022-23

b. Bendering of Services- Approximately 48.05 % of annual
consolidated turnover of the Company for the financial
year2022-23

Motes:

(i} The percentage mentioned above is based on the
transaction amount of financial year 2022-23 and
consolidated turnover of financial year 2022-23 and the
further percentage shall depend upon consclidated
turnover of the Company for the financial years 2023-24.

5. Details about Valuation/ Arm's Length and Ordinary
Course of Business

The Company undertakes that all these related party

tranzactions are independently reviewed by the
accounting firms / Independent accounting firms for
arm’s length consideration and compared with the
benchmarks available for similar type of transactions and
these analyses are presented te the Audit Committees. The
Related Party Transactions are in the ordinary course of
business of the Company given the industry in which the
Company operates,

6. Rationale/ benefit of the transactions with Related Party
of the justification as to why the transactions with Related
Party are in the interest of the Company

Please refer to "background, details and benefits of the
transaction” which form part of the explanatory statement
totheresolutionno-13.

7. Where the transaction relates to any loans, inter-corporate
deposits, advances or investmants made or given by the
listed entity and / orits subsidiaries
The Company and it's subsidiaries availing and/or
rendering financial assistance, loan transaction(=) and /or
advances o WTL forits operational activities.

8. Any other information relevant or important for the
members to take a decision on the proposed resclution/
any otherinformation that may be relevant

All relevant/ important information form a part of this
explanatory statement setting out material facts pursuant
to Section 102(1) of the Act. Based on the information on
Related Party Transactions, summarized in this Notice of
AGM, the Audit Committee and the Board have approved
entering into / continuing the aforesaid Related Party
Transactions and have reviewed, noted and
recommended that the approval of the members be also
sought forthe resolution set out at [tem Mo. 13,

A-8. TRANSACTION WITH SOYUG PRIVATE LIMITED

Soyug Private Limited (“SPL") is one such entity and a related
party within the meaning of Regulation 2(1} (zb) of the Listing
Regulations with which the Company and itz subsidiaries keep
an entering into contracts and / or arrangements and / or
transactions ("Related Party Trangactions"), on an arm's length
basis andin the ordinary course of business,
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SPLis a private limited company. The detzils of Related Party
Transactions entered by the Company and its subsidiaries, with
SPL during the preceding two financial years 2021-22 and
20:22-23, are given balow:

Category of FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23
Transactions

Availing of services 0.00 000
Rendering of services 0.0D D.00

Mote: The mambers may please note that the aforesaid Relatad
Party Transactions were done on an arms’ length basis and in
the ardinary course of business In compliance with the
applicable provisions of the Acl.

The members may note that the Company and its subsidiaries
presently undertake and propose to undertake similarnature of
Related Party Transactions, as mentioned abhave, with SPL, and
in view of the curremt transactions and future business
projections, it Is expected that the aggregate value of Related
Farty Transactions by the Company and its subsidiaries, with
SPL during a tenure / during the financial year 2023-24, may
exceed the thresholds of material Belated Party Transactions
as specified under Regulation 23 of Listing Regulations.

The Related Party Transactions, being operational and critical
in nature, play a significant role in Company's / its subsidiaries
business{es) and therefore, approval of members of the
Company is sought for material Related Party Transactions
with SPL.

The refevant details with respect to material Related Party
Tranzactions entered/ to be entered into with SPL, are outlined
as under:

1. HName ofthe Related Party and Relationship

SPL is a private limited company ang group entity of the
Company. Mr. Pramod Maheshwari, Chairrman, MD & CED,
Mr. Om Prakazh Mahezhwari, Whale time Director & CFO
and Mr. Mawal Kishore Maheshwarn, Whole time Director
and Promoters of the Company are the Directors in SPL.

2. MName of Director(s) or Key Managerial Personnel who is
related, if any
Mr. Pramod Maheshwari, Chairman, MD & CEQ, Mr, Om
FErakash Maheshwarl, Whale time Director & CFO and Mr.
Mawal Kishore Maheshwari, Whole time Director and
Fromoters of the Company are the Directors in SPL.

3. Mature, Duration/ Tenure, Material Terms, Monetary Value
and Particulars of the Contract or Arrangement

The Company and its subsidiaries have entered into
Related Party Transactions with WTL on an arm's length
bagis and in the ordinary course of businezs. The relevant
details of the material Related Party Transactlions are as

under:
a.Availing of services: Financial fransaction and other
services:

Awailing of services, purchase of any goods and matenial,

gvail financial assistance by the Company and/or iis

subsidiaries from SPLiNncluding but not limited to payment

services, acquiring/issuing services for offline and enline
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transactions and other services, up to a maximum
aggregate value and/or total outstanding not exceeding
Rs. 40 crores on any date during the financial year 2023-
24,

b.Rendering of services: Financial transaction and other
services

rendering of services, sale of any goods and material,
providing financial azsistance by the Company and/or its
subsidiaries to SPL including but not limited to payment
sepvices, arrangement for offline and online transactions,
technology services, branding, advertising and
promotional Services, purchase/ saleflease/exchange of
assets andfor any eguipment, reimbursements of
expenses incurred by or on behalf of SPL, transfer of any
resources, servicez or obligations and other services
including providing any guaraniee, up to a maximum
aggregate value and/or total outstanding not exceeding
Rs. 40 crores on any date during the financial year 2023-
24,

The above arrangements are continuing business
transactions. Approval of the shareholders is being
sought for transactions during the financial years 2023-
24,

4. Percentage of Company’s Annual Consolidated Turnover,

for the immediately preceding financial year, that is
represented by the value of the proposed transactions

a. Availing of Services- Approximately 0.00 % of annual
consolidated tumover of the Company for the financial
year 2022-23

b, Rendering of Services- Approximately 0,00 % of annual
consolidated turnover of the Company for the financial
year 2022-23

Moles:

(i) The percentage mentioned above is based on the
transaction amount of financial year 2022-Z3 and
oonsolidated turmover of financial year 2022-23 and the
further percentage shall depend upon consolidated
turnaver of the Company for the financial years 2023-24,

5. Details about Valuation/ Arm's Length and Ordinary
Courseof Business

The Company undertakes that all these relsted party
tranzactions are Independently reviewed by the
accounting firms / Independent accounting firms for
arm's length consideration and comparsd with the
benchmarks available for sirnilar type of transactions and
these analyses are presanted to the Audit Committes, The
Related Party Transactions are in the ordinary course of
business of the Company given the industry in which the
Company operates.

6. Rationalef benefit of the transactions with Related Party
or the justification as to why the transactions with Related
Party arein the interest of the Company
Pleaze refer to "background, detailz and benefite of the

tranzaction” which form part of the explanatory statement
o the resclution no-13.
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7.  Wherethe transaction relates to any loans, inter-corporate
depesits, advances or investments made or given by the listed
entity and / orits subsidiaries

The Company and iU's subsidiaries availing and/or
rendering financial assistance, loan transaction(s) and for
advancesto SPL forits operational activities.

8. Any other information relevant or important for the
members to take a decizion on the proposed resolution/
any other information that may be relevant

All relevant/ important information form a part of this
explanatory statement setting out material facts pursuant
to Section 102(1) of the Act. Based on the information on
Related Party Transactions, summarized in this Motice of
AGM, the Audit Committee and the Board have approved
entering inta / continuing the aforesaid Related Parly
Transactlions and have reviewed, noted and recommended
that the approval of the members be also sought for the
rezolution set out at Item Ne.1 3.

A-9. TRANSACTIOM WITH SAMKALP CAPITAL PRIVATE
LIMITED

Sankalp Capital Private Limited ("SCPL") is one such entity and
a related party within the meaning of Regulation 2(1) (zb) of the
Listing Regulations with which the Company and its
subsidiaries keep on entering into contracts and / or
arrangements and / or transactions ("Related Party
Transactions”), on &n arm's length basis and in the ordinary
course of business.

SCPLis aprivate limited company. The details of Related Party
Transactions enterad by the Company and its subsidiaries, with
SCPL during the preceding two financial years 2021-22 and
2022-23 aregiven below:

Category of FY 2021-22 FY 2022-23
Transactions

Availing of services 6.62 Cr 897 Cr
Rendering of services 200 Cr 1293 CGr

Mote: The members may please note that the Related Party
Transactions will be done on an arms’ length basis and in the
ordinary course of business in compliance with the applicable
provisionsofthe Act.

The members may note that the Company and its subsidiaries
presently undertake and propose to undertake similar nature of
Related Party Transactions, as mentioned above, with SCPL,
and in view of the current transactions and future business
projections, it is expected that the aggregate value of Related
Party Transaclions by the Company and its subsidianes, with
SCPL, during a tenure / during the financial year 2023-24, may
exceed the threshalds of material Related Parly Transactions
as specified under Begulation 23 of Listing Regulations.

The Related Party Transactions, being operational and critical
in nature, play a significant rele in Company's / its subsidiaries
business{es) and therefore, approval of members of the
Company 15 sought Tor material Related Party Transactions
with SGPL,

The relevant details with respect to material Related Party

Career Polnt Lid. Annus! Regort 2022-23

Transactions entered! to be entered into with SCPL, are
outlined as under:

1. Mame of the Related Party and Relationship

SCPLis a private limited company and group entity of the
Company, Mr. Pramod Maheshwari, Chairman, MD & CEQ,
Mr. Om Prakash Maheshwari, Whale time Director & CFO
and Mr. Mewal Kishore Maheshwari, Whole time Director
and Promoters of the Company are the Directors in SCPL.

2. MName of Director(s) or Key Managerial Personnel who is
related, if any

Mr. Pramod Maheshwari, Chairman, MD & CEQ, #Mr. Om
Prakash Maheshwari, Whole time Director & CFO and Mr.
Mawal Kishore Maheshwan, Whole time Director and
Promoters of the Company arethe Directors in SCPL.

3. MNature, Duration/ Tenure, Material Terms, Monetary Value
and Particulars of the Contract or Arrangement

The Company and its subsidiaries have entered into
Related Party Transactions with WTL on an arm's length
basiz and in the ordinary course of business. The relevant
details of the matenal Related Party Tranzactions are as
under:

a.  Availing of services: Finangial transaction and other
seyvices;
Availing of services, purchase of any goods and material,
gvail financial assistance by the Company and/er its
subsidiaries from SCPL including but not limited to
payrment services, acquiring/issuing services for offline
and cnline transactions and other services, up 1o a
maximum aggregzte value and/or total outstanding not
exceeding As. 15 crares an any date during the financisl
year2023-24,

b. Rendering of services: Financial transaction and other
sEnvices

rendering of services, sale of any goods and material,
providing financial assistance by the Company and/or its
subsidiaries to SCPL including but not limited to payment
sefvices, arrangement for offiine and online transactions,
technology services, branding, adverlising and
promotional Services, purchase/ sale/lease/exchange of
assets and/or any eguipment, reimbursements of
expenses incurred by or on behalf of SCPL, transfer of any
resources, services or obligations and other services
including providing any guarantee, Up to a maximum
aggregate value and/or 1otal outstanding not exceeding
Re. 15 erores on any date during the financial year 2023
24

The above arrangements are continuing business
transactions. Approval ofthe shareholders is being sought
fortransactions during the financial year 2023-24,

4. Percentage of Company's Annual Consolidated Turnowver,
for the immediately preceding financial year, that is
represented by the value of the proposed transactions
a. Avalling of Services- Approximately 9.76 % of annual
consolidated turnover of the Company faor the financial
year2022-23

173



b. Rendering of Services- Approximately 14.17 % of annual
consolidated turnover of the Company for the financial year
202223
Notes:

(il The percentage mentioned above is based on the
transaction amount ‘of financial year 2021-22 and
consolidated turnover of financial year 2021-22 and the
further percentage shall depend upon consolidated
turnover of the Company for the financial years 2023-24.

5. Details about Valuation/ Arm's Length and Ordinary
Course of Business

The Company undertakes that all these related party
tranzactions are independently reviewed by the
accounting firms / Independent accounting Tirms far arm's
length consideration and compared with the benchmarks
available for similar type of transactions and these
analyses are presented to the Audit Committes. The
Felated Party Transactions are in the ordinary course of
business of the Company given the industry in which the
Company operates.

Kota {Rajasthan), August 14" 2023
Registered Office:

Village Tangori, Banur

Mahali, Punjab- 140601

Corporate Office:

CP Tower 1, Road Mo, 7,
IP14, Kota (Hajasthan)-324005
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Rationale/ benefit of the transactions with Related Party
or the justification as to why the transactions with Related
Party are in the interest of the Company

Pleage refer to “background, details and benefits of the
transaction” which form part of the explanatory statement
totheresolutionno-13.

Where the transaction relates to any loans, inter-corporate
deposits, advances or investments made or given by the
listed entity and f or its subsidiaries

The Company and iU's subsidiaries availed and/or
rendering financial assistance, loan transaction(s) and Jor
advances from SCPL for cperational activities.

Any other information relevant or important for the
members to take a decision on the proposed resolutionf
Any other information that may be relevant

All relevant/ important information form a part of this
explanatory statement setting out material facts pursuant
to Section 102(1) of the Act. Based on the infermation an
Related Party Transactions, summarized in this Motice of
AGM, the Audit Committee and the Board have approved
enteting into / continuing the aforesaid Related Party
Transactions and have reviewed, noted and
recommended that the approval of the members be also
soughtforthe resclution setout at ltem MNo. 13,

By Order of the Board
For CAREER POINT LIMITED

Manmaohan Pareek
Company Secrelary
1C51 Membership Mo, A34858
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GREEN INITIATIVE IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

[Dear Shareholders,

The Ministry of Corperate Affairs (MCA) has taken a "Gresn Initiative in Corporate Governance" by allowing paperless
compliances by the Companies through electronic mode. In aceordance with the cireulars issued by the MCA during April and
May 2021, companies can new send notices and documents, including Annual Reports and postal baliots to its shareholders
through electronic mode to the registered e-mail addresses of the Shareholders.

It iz & welcome move for the society at large, as thiz will reduce paper consumption to a great extent and allow sharehclder as
well as the companies to contricute towards a Greener Environment.

Your Company also proposes to participate in this Green initiative by opting for e-mailing all the future shareholder
communications henceforth including notices of Annual General Mastings and Annual Reports of the Company to thoze
shareholders opting to receive the same in electranic made.

To support this green initiative of the Government in full measure, members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, so
far, are requested toregistertheir e-mail addresses, in respect of electronic holding with the Depasitary through their concerned
Depository Participants.

Members who holds shares in physical farm are requested to fumish their emaill id to the following e-mail id
viz.careerpointgogreen{@linkintime. co.in quoting your folie number, name, PAN, mobile number, We would be mailing all the
future shareholder communication to the e-mail id furnished tous.,

Flease note that as a member of the Company, you will elways be entitled to receive all such communication in physical form,
Upon request.

FarCareer Point Limited
Manmohan Pareek
Company Secretary

Career Polnt Lid. Annus! Regort 2022-23
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